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. CALL TO ORDER
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean was called to order on April 20, 2022 at
4:00 PM, Room 119, County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, Ocean County, New Jersey,
with Director Kelly presiding. Members Crea, Haines and Vicari were present at the call of the roll. Commissioner
Quinn was not present.

. ROLL CALL

. STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act
John P. Kelly, Director, read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act:

"In compliance with the provisions of the 'Open Public Meetings Act', adequate notice of this meeting of the Board of
Commissioners has been advertised in the manner prescribed by law."

. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRAYER
DIRECTOR KELLY: "Thank you Michelle."

PRESENTATIONS
DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay, we're going to open with a presentation by Commissioner Vicari to Phil Brilliant from
the Greater Toms River Chamber of Commerce. Commissioner.”

1. To Phil Brilliant, Greater Toms River Chamber of Commerce.

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Thank you. Thank you. You know many times we talk about the businesses of Ocean
County and fortunately for us, 98% of all the businesses are small businesses. And we look forward to the
partnerships we have with the Ocean County Board of Commissioners and also with private industry and of course
the Toms River Greater Chamber of Commerce. Unfortunately through COVID-19 we had some bad times, but now
you have over 400 members total and we work very closely not only with Phil Brilliant but also with Danielle
Norcross who’s with me on the Tourism Advisory Board. We meet here now at least once a month, sometimes twice,
and we do some really great things for Ocean County. But I think the important thing now is to not only say thank
you but look into the future. I’ve looked at 2022 and 2023...we’re going to have a banner year, no question about it.
And we just want to say thank you for what you do and what you have given back to Ocean County. In some counties
they hire people that do what you do. But we do with the people that volunteer and we appreciate it. I know that. And
with Sandra Lazzaro, you know our new Director of Tourism Business Development, we just want to say thank you
very much. And if you come up, on behalf of the Board, I’'m going to present you with a certificate. Danielle
(Norcross) and any Board member that wants to come up.”

(Pictures taken)

PHIL BRILLIANT, CHAIRMAN, GREATER TOMS RIVER CHAMBER OF COMMERCE: “I want to say a few
words. Well thank you very much for the recognition. You know in Chamber of Commerce is at 400 members. You
know, number means a lot. And when we hit the 400 number we were like, “This is really big.” And to be able to do
that immediately after the past two years. We did it in January. And to be able to really work with county
government, local government through the pandemic to provide to our businesses and that was why they stayed. And
that’s why they stayed in business. We were able to get assistance from them and grant programs that you ran from
through the county and the townships and to be able to make sure that we provide to our businesses as well as them
providing services throughout the community.
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So we really appreciate the recognition that you’re giving us here today and we’re here for the long haul. So, and |
think as a former Chairperson, right...?”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Yes.”
PHIL BRILLIANT: *“...you know, so this is part of yours also.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “You know going back a couple of years ago we had some tough times in Ocean
County. We had the Superstorm (Sandy) — really bad thing. And the fire in Seaside Heights. And people said, ‘Will
they ever come back? And what it did was the initiative of the private individuals — family owned — second, third
generation, which we know did a great job. And all eight of the chambers that we work with throughout the County of
Ocean with Sandra, going back and forth. And you know we just changed our website as you probably know.”

PHIL BRILLIANT: “I just got the run through it. It’s beautiful.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “The run through it. It’s really, really a great thing.”

DANIELLE NORCROSS: “Gorgeous, yeah.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “And it’s not just me it’s all five members of the Board of Commissioners. We not only
say thank you but we’re looking not only to stabilize our economy during difficult times but the next two years. We
don’t know what’s going to happen. But you know even during the Great Depression what happened. . .it didn’t
happen all over the United States. And what we always said was we will be recession-proof as much as possible. And
we have some great things. . for an example, the building program now — the hospitals - $600 million. Great things.
Our senior citizens — 200,000 in Ocean County — billions of dollars a year coming with them. The small business
mitiative - we can change with the times. And there’s many more assets that we do have in Ocean County. But we’re
anticipating a great summer. It's starting already. And I remember sitting down with them, at one time, with the
Chamber, and saying, ‘It began Memorial Day. No, it started already."

PHIL BRILLIANT: “It started already.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “We said it’s going to end Labor Day. No. It goes on and on and on. So we talk about
12 months a year but I think 8 or 9 months is realistic to say it's going to do very, very well. So we want to thank you
on behalf of all the Commissioners.”

DANIELLE NORCROSS: “Thank you. Thank you.”

PHIL BRILLIANT: “Thank you very much. Appreciate it.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Very good. Very good.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Thank you for all your hard work.”

DANIELLE NORCROSS: “Thank you. Thank you very much.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Michelle, after we finish proclamations give me a minute. [ want to read a statement | have
on behalf of the Sheriff and myself.”

CLERK GUNTHER: “Okay.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “You can do Proclamations first.”
F. PROCLAMATIONS
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CLERK GUNTHER: “Thank you Director. We have two Proclamations on the agenda today, items number F-1 and
F-2. The first is proclaiming the week of April 24th through April 30th, as ‘Crime Victims’ Rights Week.! And the
second is proclaiming the month of April as ‘Autism Awareness Month” in Ocean County which both proclamations
will be presented at a later date.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Thank you. The Sheriff has asked me to talk today about the fact that the Governor of New
Jersey has announced that recreational, not medicinal, but recreational cannabis sales to the general public will begin
on April 21st of this year. On April 13th, 2022 the New Jersey Attorney General issued a directive allowing law
enforcement officers to use marijuana when off-duty. The directive further emphasized that being under the influence
of legal cannabis or any other intoxicating substance while on-duty was a violation and should be addressed in severe
terms. Marijuana, when consumed, stays in your system for 30 days and there are field tests to determine the level of
marijuana intoxication. Additionally, federal law still classifies marijuana as an illegal Schedule 1 drug. That
conflicts with the state law. As such, a law enforcement agency that allows its officers to consume marijuana may be
ineligible for certain federal grants. The Ocean County Sheriff and this Board of Commissioners will continue to
follow the federal law. The Sheriff’s Association of New Jersey, the New Jersey State Association of Chiefs of Police
and the Ocean County Police Chiefs Association are among many organizations who have lobbied the Governor to
continue to prohibit law enforcement officers from using cannabis at any time. The Ocean County Board of
Commissioners joins with the Sheriff in calling on the Governor and the State Legislature to put the safety of our
citizens and law enforcement community first and address the issue of recreational cannabis use by law enforcement
officers.

In my discussion today with the Sheriff, I will tell you he was very strong in asking that we make this statement at
today’s public meeting. And he, as he says, is going to follow the federal law. There are other agencies around the
state that are saying they will fire any person that works for them immediately if they find them to be using cannabis
while on-duty. The Sheriff hasn’t gone that far at this time but he makes it very clear that he is opposed to the
cannabis use by members of the Sheriff’s Department and he has informed the union for the Sheriffs of that decision.

So I just wanted to do that before we start the regular meeting. [ want everybody to understand where this Board
stands and where the Sheriff of Ocean County stands. Thank you very much.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “If I just may with finishing up the Director, as a former...once a teacher always a
teacher for over 40 years especially as Superintendent of Berkeley Township we had a very intense program with the
D.A.R.E. Program. And I was fortunate to be the speaker throughout the State of New Jersey with the Attorney
General. And one thing that I see with this is the people did, in the State of New Jersey, vote 70%, true. But the
guidelines weren’t enforced at that time. They didn’t write the guidelines. What they should have done is had the
guidelines done first before the people voted so the people knew what they were voting on.

The second thing that really concerns me and many people in law enforcement, it’s not just the usage, it’s if you are
impaired. How do you know, if you're on a roadway, if someone is impaired driving. If someone’s drinking alcohol
you know with a test the person is impaired. So people in law enforcement are very concerned. This Board of
Commissioners we were not only very concerned we want to make a difference and I appreciate the concerns of not
only our Director but our Sheriff, Mike Mastronardy, who is a leader, not only in Ocean County, but throughout the
state with what he’s saying today. But we want to go on record publicly with the entire Board saying the guidelines
are too liberal. They should spend more time talking about it. They should have more involvement with those that are
in law enforcement, those that are in education and those in the medical profession in order to really decide what
we’re going to do and then go up against the people of the State of New Jersey. Thank you Mr. Director.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Thank you. Do we have any other further comments?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “No, not at this time.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Okay. Do you want to talk about the Holocaust and then we can move on?”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “No, we can do it afier my comments.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Okay, so we’ll start with the Ordinance Introductions please.”

1. Proclaiming the week of April 24-30, 2022 as "Crime Victims’ Rights Week" in Ocean County.

RESULT NO MOTION/ NO SECOND
PRESENT: N/A
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: N/A
SECOND: N/A
AYE: N/A
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Proclaiming April 2022 as "Autism Awareness Month" in Ocean County.
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RESULT NO MOTION/ NO SECOND
PRESENT: N/A
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: N/A
SECOND: N/A
AYE: N/A
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

. ORDINANCE - INTRODUCTION

CLERK GUNTHER: “Moving on to the business portion of the meeting we have seven Ordinances for Introduction,
agenda item numbers G-1 through G-7. There will be a Public Hearing for these Ordinances at the next Board

Meeting on May 4th.”

1. ORDINANCE #2022-5 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $2,250,000.00 from the Reserve for Open
Space, Parks & Recreation for the cost of the Restoration of the Cox House Phase I, located in Barnegat
Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000539
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-5 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on May 4, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Crea, Ordinance #2022-5 was Introduced
on first reading.

DIRECTOR KELLY: “And the Public Hearing will be?”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “In two weeks.”
CLERK GUNTHER: “On May 4th.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “May 4th."

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next Board.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Okay, move on.”

2. ORDINANCE #2022-6 — An Ordinance authorizing the Design of Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Certain
County Roads, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $2,000,000.00 therefor
and authorizing the issuance of $1,900,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean

to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000540
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-6 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on May 4, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, Ordinance #2022-6 was
Introduced on first reading.
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3. ORDINANCE #2022-7 — An Ordinance authorizing the Rehabilitation and Repair of Various Bridges, in the
County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $1,000,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance
of $950,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED  Official Resolution #: 2022000541
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-7 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on May 4, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, Ordinance #2022-7 was
Introduced on first reading.
4. ORDINANCE #2022-8 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $2,000,000.00 from the Capital

Improvement Fund for the acquisition of Title, Rights-of-Way and/or Easements of Certain Parcels of Land
(or parts thereof) for Road and/or Bridge Improvements along County Roads, all in the County of Ocean,

State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000542
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-8 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on May 4, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Haines, Ordinance #2022-8 was
Introduced on first reading.

5. ORDINANCE #2022-9 — An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Various County
Roads all located in the County of Ocean, and Replacement of Colonial Drive North Bridge (Structure No.
1518-017), and Replacement of Colonial Drive South Bridge (Structure No. 1518-018), located in
Manchester Township, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $12,845,372.00 therefor and authorizing the
issuance of $12,845,372.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000543
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT:  Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-9 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on May 4, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, Ordinance #2022-9 was
Introduced on first reading.

6. ORDINANCE #2022-10 — An Ordinance authorizing the Replacement of the Duck Farm Bridge, Structure
No. 1506-013, located in the Township of Brick, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and
appropriating $4,000,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $3,800,000.00 in Bonds or Bond
Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000544
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-10 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on May 4, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Haines, Ordinance #2022-10 was

Introduced on first reading.

7. ORDINANCE #2022-11 — An Ordinance authorizing the Construction of a Library Facility, located in the

Township of Stafford, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $11,500,000.00

therefor and authorizing the issuance of $11,165,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County
of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000545
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-11 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on May 4, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Haines, Ordinance #2022-11 was
Introduced on first reading.

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Yes. And just for the record, as was with the first Ordinance that we read today, the Public
Hearing on all these Ordinances will be held on May 4, 2022. That’s our next public meeting.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “If I may just make a comment and I will add more on May 4th this is the replacement
of the library that’s existing now in Stafford Township. It’s a true partnership with the Township, the Mayor,

the Council, the County, the State of New Jersey and the Library Foundation. And what it goes to show is that we get
things done in Ocean County as far as cooperation. Fortunately for the library and the county, we have $4.8 million
from the State of New Jersey and the Bond that was passed going back several years ago. We received the $4.8
million on a competitive basis. You'll be proud of the library that's being built. We have the finest library system in
the entire State of New Jersey — 21 branches — very few have — four or five branches but it’s a county-wide
organization.

And fortunately afterwards, of course I think Commissioner Haines will say something about the ceremony about the
Holocaust at the end. They do tremendous programs for us and we spread a lot of enlightenment and a lot of history
through our library system, working of course with Tim Hart who’s here from the Historical Society. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Thank you Commissioner. We’ll move on to Resolutions.”

. RESOLUTION - PUBLIC HEARING
CLERK GUNTHER: “Yes, today we have one Resolution for Public Hearing, Item number H-1.”

1. Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire property
identified as Block 275, Lots 5, 6 & 7; Block 252, Lot 7; Block 270, Lots 3, 4 & 6; Block 372, Lot 3; Block
274, Lot 4; Block 251, Lot 2; Block 363, Lots 11, 12, 13 & 14; Block 358, Lots 23, 25 & 26; Block 274, Lot
5; Block 372, Lot 23; Block 365, Lot 11; and Block 271, Lot 4, Berkeley Township, totaling approximately
3.275 acres located in the Mill Creek Headwaters Project Area, in an amount not to exceed $221,000.00, plus
up to $1,120.00 for property tax adjustments.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000530
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: ‘Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DIRECTOR KELLY: “And before I ask for a motion on the resolution we have comments from Commissioner
Haines.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Thank you Mr. Director. As was said by the Clerk there is... named all of the
different things about the property. But it is within the 110-acre Mill Creek Headwaters Project which is on the west
side of the county’s 800-acre pulverizing site. If many of you have not seen our new TV’s up here it shows all the
green where it says Berkeley Township that is the approximately 800-acres of the pulverizing site that has been
purchased. And of course the other green you see is all county. You might be able to see all the red that you’re seeing,
those little squares, they are the pieces of property that we’re talking about today.

And it’s largely a wooded uplands and wetlands and is in the headwaters, as was stated at the Mill Creek. The
appraisal was conducted for all of the private inholdings within the project area and the acquisition is in the first wave
of accepted offers totaling $221,000.00. And of course, as was stated, Berkeley Township has supported this
acquisition by resolution and we’ll present this today. Does anybody have any questions on this?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “First we’re going to accept a motion on it.”

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

CLERK GUNTHER: “Do we wish to hold a Public Hearing Director?”
DIRECTOR KELLY: “I guess I should, Michelle. Yes, I forgot. I am sorry. I apologize. We’ll open the Public

Hearing. Anyone want to be heard on this resolution and purchase? Any public questions or comments? Seeing none,
I’ll close the Public Hearing and thank you Madam Clerk. And if you’ll call the roll."

Roll call vote was taken.
AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 8.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000502
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: ‘Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next item on the agenda is Authorizing the Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report No.
8.7’

Abstentions:

Mr. Vicari, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
8 record.

Ms. Haines, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 8 record.

APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. E-1.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000503
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next item on the agenda is Approving and Ratifying the Payment of Bills in Bill
Committee Report No. E-1.

APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC
PAYMENTS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. ERA-25.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000504
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next item is Approving and Ratifying the Emergency Rental Assistance Electronic
Payments in Bill Committee Report No. ERA-25.

AUTHORIZING ENGINEERING PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTORS LISTED BELOW:
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Authorizing two Engineering Payments, items L-1 and L-2.”

1. MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Bamber Bridge (Structure No. 1512-008), Lacey
Road (C.R. 614) Over the Middle Branch of Cedar Creek, Township of Lacey - Partial Estimate #2,
$636,542.06. (B2021-114E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000513
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. LIMA CHARLIE CONSTRUCTION - Improvements to 125 Washington Street Parking Lot, Block 665,
Lots 3, 4 and 13, Toms River Township - Partial Estimate #1, $40,425.00. (B2021-186E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000514
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

. RESOLUTIONS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Resolutions, M-1 through M-36.”

1. Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000576
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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2. Honoring Linda J. Dalbo as she retires from 25 years of dedicated service to the Ocean County Department of
Parks and Recreation.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000517
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Honoring Mary May - Lifetime Achievement in the Arts Award; Reisa Sweet - Special Award of Merit for
Lifetime Service; Bahiyyah Abdullah - John C. Bartlett, Jr. Leadership Award; Eleanor Ditton - Pauline S.
Miller Lifetime Achievement Award; and the Ocean County Tourism Workforce - Joseph H. Vicari Tourism
Achievement Award, given by the Ocean County Cultural and Heritage Commission at their 2022 Salute to
Ocean County: A Celebration of the Arts and Heritage.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000518
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Supporting the Barnegat Bay Partnership in their proposed project to identify restoration opportunities in the
County's Good Luck Point preservation area.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000531
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled NJDOT/Mill Creek Trail FY22, in the

amount of $600,000.00.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000505
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled United States Marshals Service
FY21/22, in the amount of $30,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000506
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled Insurance Fraud Program FY22,
m the amount of $250,000.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000507
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled Multi-Jurisdictional County Gang,
Gun and Narcotics Task Force FY18, in the amount of $79,299.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000508
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled HUD: CDBG Program Income FY22,

in the amount of $17,625.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000509
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled Schedule “C” Planning for agreements
with the Ocean County Utilities Authority, Brick Township, Seaside Park Borough and Barnegat Bay Decoy
Museum, in the amount of $65,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000510
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11.  Authorizing the cancellation and closeout of certain grants.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000527
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Authorizing the cancellation of capital account balances that are no longer needed.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000528
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application with the Federal Transit Administration for the FY23 NJ
Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) Fund Program.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000519
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application with the State of New Jersey, Department of Law and
Public Safety, Office of the Attorney General for the Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) Program, for the period
of 7/1/2022 through 6/30/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000520
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application with the State of New Jersey, Department of Children and
Families Grants Program for the 2022 New Jersey Department of Children and Families, Request for
Proposals for Child Advocacy Development Grants Treatment Services, Programs and Technology or Capital

Program.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000521
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application with the New Jersey Historical Commission (NJHC) for the
County History Partnership Program for years 2023, 2024 and 2025.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000522
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

17. Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application for the Move Over Enforcement Grant FY22/23.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000523
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18.  Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application for the Drug Recognition Expert (DRE) Callout Program

FY22/23.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000524
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

19. " Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application for the Driving While Intoxicated Enforcement Grant

FY22/23.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000525
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

20.  Authorizing the acceptance of funding for the FY22 Communication Access Services Grant, in the amount of

$75,000.00.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000526
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

21.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Lacey to provide Schedule “C” Road
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000562
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

22, Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with Ocean County College to provide Schedule “C” Road
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $30,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000563
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

23, Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Seaside Heights to provide Schedule “C”
Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through

12/31/2022.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000564
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

24. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Barnegat to provide Schedule “C” Road
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $13,000.00, and Schedule “C” Vehicle Services Department
services, in an amount not to exceed $500.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000565
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

25.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Lakewood to provide Schedule “C” Road
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $445,000.00, and Schedule “C” Engineering Department
services, in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000566
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

26.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Long Beach to provide Schedule “C”
Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $402,000.00, and Schedule “C” Engineering
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $25,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000567
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

27.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Pinelands Regional School District to provide Schedule
“C” Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $40,000.00, and Schedule “C” Engineering
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000568
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

28.  Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Ocean to provide Schedule “C” Road
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $58,000.00, and Schedule “C” Engineering Department
services, in an amount not to exceed $2,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000569
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

29.  Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with Atlantic County for the housing of short term commitment
status juveniles, for a period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022, with the option to extend for one (1) additional

year.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000482
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

30.  Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with the Township of Toms River for Clean Communities
Educational Services, in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000483
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

31.  Authorizing thirty-one (31) Shared Services Agreements with participating municipalities for the Move Over
Law Enforcement Program (M.O.L.E.P.), for the period of 10/1/2021 through 9/30/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000484
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

32, Authorizing twenty-nine (29) Shared Services Agreements with participating municipalities for the
Prosecutor's Program for Traffic Safety (FAST), for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000485
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

33.  Authorizing the use of FY2019 and FY2020 HOME funds for the FY2022 First Time Homebuyer Activities.
(CC2022-85)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000529
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

34.  Authorizing a modification to the OC First Time Homebuyer Program, to include new participants, as
recommended by the OC Planning Director. (CC2018-54)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000532
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

35. Amending a Resolution adopted on 2/16/2022 authorizing the execution of a Cost Reimbursement Agreement
with the New Jersey Department of Transportation for the project entitled Chadwick Beach Island Bridge
(1507-007) over Barnegat Bay Bridge Replacement, Toms River Township, Federal Project No. STBGP-
D00S(583), Agreement No. 2022-DT-BLA-301 due to a typographical error, to reflect the correct title of the
Board of Commissioners.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000486
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

36. Establishing an Interview Committee for the position of Director of Management and Budget and/or Assistant
County Administrator.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000533
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

***See Director Kelly's comments under Commissioner Comments***

MOTIONS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Motions, N-1 through N-5.”

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000534
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Deed of Dedication:
Babbitt, John and Meshki, Desiree — Block 27; P/O Lot 23 — Plumsted Twp.
Deed of Dedication / site Triangle Easement:

Oak Hill General Contractors, LLC — Block 111; P/O Lot 71.02 & 71.03 — Little Egg Harbor
Matos, Rosemary — Block 111; P/O Lot 71.02 & 71.03 — Little Egg Harbor

ROW Deed of Dedication:

Rossi General Contracting, Inc. — Block 231; P/O Lot 15 — Toms River Twp.
Katz, Heshy & Katz, Hindy h/w — Block 190; P/O Lot 151.01 — Lakewood Twp.

Road Easement:
Katz, Heshy & Katz, Hindy h/w — Block 190; P/O Lot 151.01 — Lakewood Twp.
Sight Right Easement:

Babbitt, John — Block 27; P/O Lot 23 — Plumsted Twp.

Katz, Heshy & Katz, Hindy h/w — Block 190; P/O Lot 151.01 — Lakewood Twp.

McMira, LLC & Fifth Point Holdings, LL.C — Block 445.01; P/O Lot 19 & 20 — Lakewood
McMira, LLC & Fifth Point Holdings, LL.C — Block 445; P/O Lot 2.25 & 2.26 — Lakewood
McMira, LLC & Fifth Point Holdings, LL.C — Block 445; P/O Lot 2.01 & 2.27 — Lakewood
McMira, LLC & Fifth Point Holdings, LL.C — Block 445.01; P/O Lot 1 & 20 — Lakewood

Cancelled Mortgage:

Stecz, Rosemarie — Block 4.178; Lot 21 — Berkeley Twp.
Walsh, Edward/Carolyn — Block 4.131; Lot 6 — Berkeley Twp.
Monte, Luke/Amylee — Block 444.24; Lot 3 — Toms River Twp.
Tu, Lien C. — Block 60.08; Lot 7 — Manchester Twp.

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 4-20-2022

Mortgage:

Bittner, Hannah — Block 10.28; Lot 3 — Beachwood Borough
BK18924PG99

Colette Tutuk and Muslum Tutuk, h/w — Block 757; Lot 1 — Brick Twp.
BK18920PG916
Conservation Restriction / Easement:

Harvey Cedars Borough — Block 1; Lot 1 — Harvey Cedars
BK18560PG1726

Vincent J. DiDonato, Grace J. DiDonato, George V. DiDonato, Joint Tenants —

Block 1; Lot 1 — Harvey Cedars Borough
BK18560PG1712

Postponement of Mortgage:

Frances E. Lucante — Block 4.160; Lot 1 — Berkeley Twp.
BK18013PG941

Page 16



Board Meeting Agenda April 20, 2022

2. Approving the distribution of Requests for Proposals and/or Requests for Qualifications as follows: 1) Ocean
County Traumatic Loss Coalition Coordinator Services; and 2) Architectural Design Services for Various
Projects in Ocean County.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000535
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Approving the Master Payroll paid on 4/13/2022 for the payroll period of 3/17/2022 through 3/30/2022 and
for the payroll period of 3/31/2022 through 4/13/2022, in the amount of $5,573,948.59.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000536
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing the acquisition of right-of-way and/or easements(s) by gift, purchase, exchange or condemnation
for the purpose of the Reconstruction of Road 10, Prospect Street, Cross Street to Route 9 in the Township of
Lakewood. (30 parcels)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000537
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Amending a Motion to acquire right-of-way and/or easement(s) by gift, purchase, exchange or condemnation
for the purpose of the Route 628, Road 10, Prospect Street at Majestic Way 2021, Lakewood Township. (2

parcels)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000538
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

TRAFFIC SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Traffic Safety Improvements, O-1 through 0-6.”

1. Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with the Borough of South Toms River for upgrades to existing
targeted County traffic signals with the installation of new battery backup systems and generator bypass

switches.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000570
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
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2. Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with the Township of Lacey for upgrades to existing targeted
County traffic signals with the installation of new battery backup systems and generator bypass switches.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000571
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with the Township of Stafford for upgrades to existing targeted
County traffic signals with the installation of new battery backup systems and generator bypass switches.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000572
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing a revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #55 (Forest Hills Parkway)
and County Road #91 (Grand Central Parkway)/Central Regional High School (BRKLY-8), Township of

Berkeley.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000573
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing a revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #9 (Route 526/West County
Line Road) and Teaberry Court (LKWD-70), Township of Lakewood.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000574
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Authorizing the County of Ocean to assume jurisdiction from the Borough of Pine Beach for portions of
Motor Road, Riverside Drive and Station Avenue.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000575
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

BID AWARDS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Bid Awards, P-1 through P-12. Items P-1 through P-9 are
Awarding Contracts, P-10 is Authorizing a Negotiated Contract, P-11 is Rejecting all Bids and P-12 is Amending a
Contract Resolution.”
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1. Awarding contracts for the furnishing and delivery of REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND

EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER to Beyer Bros. Corp; On-Site Fleet Service, Inc.;
Johnson & Towers, LL.C; Houpert Fleet Services, LLC; Cherry Valley Tractor; Groff Tractor Mid Atlantic,
LLC; H.A. DeHart & Son, Inc.; Bellmawr Truck Repair Co., Inc.; Granturk Equipment Co., Inc.; Campbell

Freightliner, LLC; D& W Diesel, Inc.; Aqua Tech Hotsy, Inc. DBA Aquatech-USA.Com; And Creston

Hydraulics, Inc., the lowest qualified bidders. No bids were received on Item Nos. 1, 3, 4, 6, 10, 12, 15, 17,
18, 22,23, 25,26, 27, 29, 30, 31, 33, 34, 37, 38, 39, 41, 44, 45, 46, 47, 49, 51, 52, 68, 73, 76, 79, 80 and
87. All no bid items will be rebid. Recommendation is made to reject Item No. 19. Item No. 19 will be rebid
with revised specifications. Item Nos. 5, 7, 8,9, 11, 16, 19, 20, 21, 24, 28, 32, 35, 36, 40, 42, 43, 48, 50, 53,
54, 60, 63, 64, 66, 67,72, 74,75, 77, 78, 81, 82 and 88 will be rebid to obtain additional vendors. (B2022-

43)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000490
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding a contract for the furnishing and delivery of PRINTING OF OCEAN COUNTY

BROCHURES to Indiana Printing and Publishing Company, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder. (B2022-46)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000491
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a contract for the furnishing and delivery of VARIOUS ALUMINUM BULKHEAD
MATERIALS to CMI Limited Co., the sole qualified bidder. (B2022-51)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000492
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding contracts for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS to Winner
Ford and All American Ford of Old Bridge, the lowest qualified bidders. In accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11
-13.2(d), recommendation is made to reject Item Nos. 4, 4a, 4b, 4c¢, 4d, 4e, 4f, 4¢g, 4h, 41, 43, 4k, 41, 4m, 4n,
4o, 4p, 4q, 4r, 4s, 41, 4u, 4v, 4w and 4x. All rejected items will be rebid with revised specifications. (B2022-

54)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000493
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding a contract for the furnishing and delivery of TRACTOR MOWER WITH FLAIL AND BUCKET

to Central Jersey Equipment, LLC, the lowest qualified bidder. (B2022-55)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000494
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Awarding contracts for the furnishing and delivery of MOBILE RETAIL FOOD CONCESSIONS AT
SPECIFIED COUNTY PARK LOCATIONS to Davey B's Ice Cream & Treats, Inc. and Dollar
Concessions, LLC, the highest qualified bidders. No bids were received on Item Nos. 2, 4, 5,6, 7, 8, 9, 10,
11,12, 13, 14 and 16. All no bid items will be rebid. (B2022-56)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000495
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a contract for the furnishing and delivery of ANTIFREEZE, OILS AND LUBRICANTS NO. II

to Commercial Lubricants Moove, LLC, the lowest qualified bidder. No bids were received on Item No. 45.
The Purchasing Agent is given the authority to enter into a negotiated contract pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5
(3) for Item No. 45, as no bids were received for a second time. (B2022-58)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000496

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a contract for the furnishing and delivery of VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING
DEPARTMENT — TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. II to CooperFriedman Electric Supply Co., Inc., the sole
qualified bidder. No bids were received on Item Nos. 115, 137, 138, 139, 140, 153, 164, 178, 231, 240, 250,
251, 280, 293, 294, 295, 296, 303, 304, 305, 369, 371, 381, 393, 394, 408, 409, 410, 419, 430, 435, 466,
453, 480, 508, 512, 513 and 515. Recommendation is made to reject Item Nos. 133, 134, 135, 136, 149, 150,
151, 163, 172, 173, 174, 175, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211, 212, 213, 214, 215, 216, 217, 218, 219, 220,
221,222,223, 302, 306, 307, 308, 415, 445, 459 and 465 as unresponsive. The Purchasing Agent is given
the authority to enter into a negotiated contract pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3) for all No Bid and Rejected
Items as no bids were received for a second time. (B2022-60)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000497
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9.

Awarding contracts for the furnishing and delivery of VEHICLE TOWING AND ROADSIDE SERVICES
to Freedom Towing & Recovery, LL.C and Incident Management Response Team, the lowest qualified
bidders. (B2022-62)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000498
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10. Authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated contract for the furnishing and delivery of
CATCH BASINS AND MANHOLE CASTINGS NO. II, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3), for Item
Nos. 5 and 7, as no bids were received for a second time.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000499
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Rejecting all bids for the furnishing and delivery of PRINTING PROJECTS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-
13.2(b), as the lowest responsive bid exceeds the County's appropriation for these services. It will not be

rebid.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000500
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Amending a Resolution adopted on 4/6/2022 awarding a Contract to Ferguson, Inc. for the furnishing and
delivery of CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE DRAINAGE PIPE due to a typographical error, to reflect
the correct vendor name. (B2022-39)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000501
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CHANGE ORDERS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Change Orders, Q-1 and Q-2.”

1. Awarding Change Order No. 1 to Eagle Construction Services, Inc. for the project entitled SOUTHERN

COMPLEX TRUCK WASH, a decrease to the contract in the amount of $34,363.00. (B2021-121CE)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000511
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding Change Order No. 3 to Estock Piping Co., LLC for the project entitled OCEAN COUNTY

COURTHOUSE WEST WING STEAM-TO-HOT WATER CONVERSION, a no cost increase to the
contract. (B2021-45CE)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000512
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CONTRACTS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Contracts, R-1 through R-16.”

1. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to James W. Casey dba Branch of Jesse LLC, to serve as
Correctional Chaplain, in an amount not to exceed $34,177.56, for the period of 4/5/2022 through 4/4/2023.
(QP2022-81)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000546
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to PFM Asset Management, LLC (PFMAM) to provide Arbitrage
Rebate Consulting Services, in an estimated amount of $75,000.00, for the period of 4/21/2022 through
4/20/2023. (QP2022-82)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000547
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Schweiger Consulting LLC to provide Consultant Services -
Transportation Reservation and Scheduling Software Assistance, in an amount not to exceed $99,356.00, for
the period of 4/20/2022 through 4/19/2023. (QP2022-86)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000548
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: ‘Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Competitive Contract to O.C.E.AN., Inc. for Administration of the FY2022 HOME First-Time
Homebuyer Activities, in the amount not to exceed $96,000.00, for the period of two (2) years. (CC2022-85)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000549
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide Energy Consulting Services for Phase 1
Services for the Juvenile Detention Center Roof and Mechanical Upgrades Project, in an amount not to exceed
$58,800.00. (QP2021-92)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000550
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Awarding a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide Environmental Consulting Services for the OC
Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed $14,475.00. (QP2021-91)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000551
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide Engineering Design Services to redevelop A. Paul
King County Park, Manahawkin, NJ, in an amount not to exceed $235,600.00. (QP2021-107)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000552
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Purchase Order to Easton Architects, LLP to provide Preservation Architectural Consulting
Services related to Construction Management Services for exterior house repairs, and outbuilding
rehabilitation at the Mary Etta Cox House (Phase 1), Barnegat Township, NJ, in an amount not to exceed
$111,960.00. (QP2021-76)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000553
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Qualifying Pine Creek Forestry to provide Forestry Consulting Services, on a project specific basis, for the
period of 4/22/2022 through 4/21/2023. (QP2022-83)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000554
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Qualifying five (5) firms as eligible to provide On-Call Preservation Architectural Consulting Services, on a
project specific proposal basis, for the period of 5/6/2022 through 5/5/2023, as follows: Clarke Canton Hintz;
Easton Architects; Historic Building Architects; HMR Architects; and Jan Hird Pokorny Associates, Inc.
(QP2022-84)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000555
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Amending a Resolution adopted on 8/18/2021 awarding an Agreement to KNOWiNK, LLC to provide
Electronic Poll Books, Related Hardware, Software, Licensing and Maintenance Support, to reflect the
authority to purchase additional equipment and training services, on an as-needed basis, by Purchase Order
only. (PP2021-95)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000556
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12. Amending a Competitive Contract award with the Ocean County Board of Social Services-Respite Care to
provide Year One, Older Americans Act, Title III Area Plan Contracts, to reflect revised funding reallocations
and an increase to the contract in an amount not to exceed $40,000.00. (CC2022-29)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000557
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: ‘Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Amending the award of a Purchase Order to Mott MacDonald, LLC to provide additional Environmental
Consulting Services No. II for the termination of Ground Water Remedial Action Permit (RAP) # 170001, an
mcrease to the contract in an amount not to exceed $770.00. (QP2021-102)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000558
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Amending the award of a Purchase Order to Suburban Consulting Engineers, Inc. to provide additional
Engineering Design Services related to the drainage improvements at the OC Golf Course at Atlantis, an
increase to the contract in an amount not to exceed $2,040.50. (QP2021-107)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000559
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Amending a Resolution adopted on 1/19/2022, authorizing a one (1) year extension to the Professional
Services Contract with Conner Strong & Buckelew Companies, Inc., to provide Insurance Brokerage
Services, to reflect the revised account number. (QP2021-10)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000560
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Qualifying four (4) firms as eligible to provide Consultant Material Sampling, Inspection and
Testing Services for Various Projects in Ocean County, on a project specific proposal basis, for the period of
4/22/2022 through 4/21/2023, as follows: French & Parrello Associates, P.A.; Colliers Engineering &
Design, Inc.; Atlantic Engincering Laboratories, Inc.; and Keegan Technology & Testing Assoc., Inc. T/A
Key-Tech. (QP2022-87)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000561
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

S. APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Appointments and Reappointments, S-1 through S-3.”

[*Redactions made in accordance with N.J.S.A. 47:1B-1 et al. |

1. Appointing John Downing, || N 25 a new member of the OC MOSQUITO EXTERMINATION
COMMISSION for a term of three (3) years, term to expire 3/31/2025.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000487
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Appointing Triada Stampas, Fulfill, Neptune as a new member; and Jim Kroeze, Fulfill, Neptune as a new
alternate member to fill the unexpired term of Linda Kellner, both to the OC HUMAN SERVICES
ADVISORY COUNCIL, terms to expire 3/31/2024.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000488
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Reappointing Harry L. Larkin, Jr., M.D. to the position of Assistant OC Medical Examiner for a term of one
(1) year, commencing 5/1/2022 through 4/30/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000489
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: Gary Quinn

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

T. RECEIVED ITEMS
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CLERK GUNTHER: “The balance of the agenda are Received Items which include Resolutions from Governing
Bodies, Minutes and Meeting Notices and Reports all received in the Clerk’s Office since the last Regular Meeting of
the Board.”

U. RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES
1. OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 89(22) authorizing formal introduction of the 2022 Budget.

2. OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 107(22) proclaiming the month of May 2022 as National Asthma and
Allergy Awareness Month.

3. OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 108(22) proclaiming the month of May 2022 as High Blood Pressure
Education Month.

4. OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 109(22) proclaiming the month of May 2022 as National Stroke Month.

5. OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 110(22) proclaiming the month of May 2022 as Melanoma/Skin Cancer
Detection and Prevention Month.

6. OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 111(22) proclaiming May 1-7, 2022 as National Hurricane
Preparedness Week.

7. OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 112(22) proclaiming May 8-14, 2022 as National Women's Health
Week.

8. OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 113(22) proclaiming May 23-27, 2022 as National Healthy and Safe
Swimming Week.

9. OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 114(22) proclaiming May 6-12, 2022 as National Nurse's Week.
10.  OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 115(22) proclaiming May 6, 2022 as National School Nurse Day.

11. Township of Barnegat, Resolution No. 2022-135 opposing Bill A2679 which permits minors aged 14 years or
older children the ability to consent to a number of vaccines without parental consent.

12, Township of Barnegat, Resolution No. 2022-136 supporting Senate Bill S-48 in support to establish a Special
Committee of the Senate entitled "New Jersey Nursing Home Pandemic Response Investigation Committee."

V. MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES
1. OC Planning Board Meeting Minutes of 3/16/2022.

2. OC Board of Health Meeting Minutes of 3/16/2022.

3. OC Shade Tree Commission Meeting Minutes of 1/13/2022.

4. OC Human Services Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of 1/27/2022.

5. OC Mosquito Extermination Commission Meeting Minutes of 3/21/2022.

6.  Ocean County College Board of Trustees, 4/14/2022 Retreat Notice.
W. REPORTS

1. OC Treasurer's Report, February 2022.

2. OC Supplemental Debt Statement dated 4/19/2022 for Ordinances introduced on 4/20/2022.
X. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
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At 4:23 PM, Director Kelly received the following comments from members of the Board:

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Okay, we will now take Commissioner Comments. Commissioner Bobbie Jo Crea.”
COMMISSIONER CREA: “T have nothing. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Commissioner Haines.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “Yes, two things. One - we stated about the Proclamations about the Crime
Victims” Rights Week. There is going to be a walk on April 30th. The Prosecutor, Bradley Billthimer, has let us all
know there’s going to be a walk that day. It’s going to be at Winding River by the ice rink where it’s going to start. I
think it’s 9 o’clock. I signed up but I can’t remember the exact time. So if anybody would like to go there’s no cost to
it but it’s a walk they’re going to be doing for the Victims’ Rights.

The other thing I would like to mention is and you can see right there the ‘Courage to Remember’, the Holocaust
1933-1945. 1 just want to take a moment to invite all of you here today if you’d like to go to the program which is
going to be held right after this at the Ocean County Library. And it’s being presented by the Board of Chosen.. .1
was going to say Frecholders...Commissioners, the Ocean County Library and the Ocean County Cultural and
Heritage Commission called the ‘Courage to Remember.” There is going to be a brief reception at 5:30 PM followed
by a program at 6:15 PM after which we’ll be opening the doors to the ‘Courage to Remember’ exhibit which is going
to be in the Mancini Room. Ocean County Cultural and Diversity Organizations have collaborated to purchase and
display the 40 pound traveling exhibit on the Holocaust developed by The Simon Weisenthal Center. Through
widespread display of this exhibit it is our intent and our hope to help stem the tide of anti-semitism in our county and
to encourage tolerance and respect for our diverse population. I hope everyone will be able to join us later today.
Thank you. And it’s at the library. And that is all my comments.”

DIRECTOR KELLY': “Thank you. Commissioner Vicari.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “Yes, thank you Mr. Director. Just to add to what Commissioner Haines had just said
as far as the ‘Courage to Remember.” For the last several days one of the reasons why my wife came today is because
we’re going to attend the exhibit at the Ocean County Library at 6 o’clock is that we were talking and I think what

is really important to us is that growing up in the city we had many that came over from Europe, especially Eastern
Europe, that were very fortunate to live through the Genocide. But I remember, and we were talking about this that
their children should be remembered too and recognized for some of the things they went through in their lives.

The remembrances of the horrors that their families went through — their moms and dads. And I remember when I was
living. ..and I mentioned this to the Board going back several weeks ago of the nights I would hear them crying and
screaming — the parents that lost children there — horrible, horrible stories. And I remember my schoolmates that
would come to school and sit next to me and some of the terrible, terrible stories. So when you see this today I'm sure
you’re going to see some people very sad in the corner remembering when they were growing up about their moms
and dads and aunts and uncles and everything else that grew up...again, in the area I was at it was mostly from the
Eastern European area, right after, you know, World War II. And you know the price of our freedom you have to pay
the price sometimes. And the United States and allies did a great thing and it should be remembered that they fought
against something very, very serious and that was the Holocaust. So I think we should commend all of those who
participated and all of the Commissioners. They really got involved.

But I just want to mention briefly that, you know, Ocean County is 10% of the entire State of New Jersey, 10%. And
one thing that’s very important to us is the Pinelands and the trees and the wildlife that’s here. So last week we had
the New Jersey Forest Service that has their plane available for any type of forest fire that’s in Ocean County, not
because of the Pinelands. We have tens of thousands of senior citizen’s homes that are encompassed in that particular
area. And one of the reasons why they came back was going back...we had the crosswind runway which we built. It’s
one of the few... and I think the best county airport you can find anyplace else in the state, but last year, last year
they responded to eight serious fires. They had 13 drops. And they did an outstanding job. So again...and people
don’t realize that it’s a high risk area especially now. The high winds blow back and forth. You see it. It’s twice as
windy, of course, in the Pinelands, around the airport, around senior communities. So [ thank the New Jersey Forest
Fire Service and also to the agreement that we’ve had with the Ocean County Board of Commissioners in
volunteering with them to work together. And mostly, and I met with them several times, is the local volunteer firemen
that work...and Commissioner Kelly knows because he was one at one time that work so hard with no cost and they
put their life into protecting the homes in Ocean County and they work very well. And they also should be
commended working with the Sheriff’s Department. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Thank you. And I’ll just comment on Resolution M-36. We talked at the last meeting that |
was going to put on the agenda a discussion about interviewing for a new Assistant County Administrator and
Director of Management and Budget. The Board has directed, that myself, as Director of the Board of
Commissioners, and Commissioner Gary Quinn along with the Director of Employee Relations, Robert Greitz, and
the Director of Management and Budget and our Assistant County Administrator, Michael Fiure, oversee that
mterview process. Currently, we have two candidates that have asked to be interviewed. They are scheduled to be
mterviewed next Thursday by that committee. There may be others. [ have heard of some who may want to put in.
I’ve said that whoever puts in we will interview. So we’re going to start that interview process next week. And that’s
the report [ wanted to give on the interview committee for the position that I discussed."
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Y. PUBLIC COMMENTS - "Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five
(5) minutes per speaker."
At 4:30 PM, Director Kelly opened the meeting to receive comments from members of the public.

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay, and that ends the... we’ll now move on to Public Comment. Public Comment is
limited to five minutes. It may be on any subject that you wish. Any questions or comments are welcome. Just
identify yourself please by name and address for the record so that we can get back to you if necessary. Would
anyone like to address the governing body at this time?”

RICHARD O’MEARA, PRESIDENT, VETWORK: “Good evening. How are you all doing tonight?”
DIRECTOR KELLY: “Good. How about you?”

RICHARD O’MEARA: “I’m fine. My name is Richard O’Meara. I'm President of the Board of Directors for
Vetwork, an organization hopefully you’re familiar with here in Ocean County. And I have a couple of comments
with regard to what is or is not going on with regard to our organization. And the reason I rise today to do that is
because after 40 years of doing what I consider to be pretty good work for the county we’re about to close our doors.
And the reason we’re about to close our doors is because a number of things have occurred and statements have been
made, promises have been given, money has not appeared, etc. We can’t afford the insurance for the vehicles to get
people to hospitals, etc. It’s a sad, sad day. I’ve been a Board member for a while but I’'m the President of the Board
for the last six, eight months or so. And I've attempted to accumulate information with regard on how we got in this
situation we’re in. We essentially, as I understand it we worked for a number of years under contract with the county
and that contract for a number of reasons, one of which is that two of our employees were stealing money and that
was three years ago. Oversight was being done by the county and apparently no oversight was being done because the
mdividual who was doing the oversight — he’s gone. And the next thing that happens we were invited to submit a bid
with regard to the contract last year. We submitted the bid. And we looked at the bid and we looked at our one
competitor and clearly we won the bid. No doubt about it. I challenge anybody to say that’s not the case. It’s a one
point differential. Two of the people who did the bid graded us fairly 100 and 100. And one individual, I believe it’s
Mr. Greitz, he came up with 84 for some reason. No way to figure out why that happened. I can’t figure it out. ’'m a
grown-up. I can’t figure it out. I understand there’s issues with regards to him at this point as well. The FBI is liable
to be talking to us at some point in time....I don’t know with regard to those issues that were just in the paper. We
were offered a $10,000.00 grant, etc. around Christmastime last time [ brought all this up. Then it was going to be
February. Then it was going to be March and we still haven’t seen that money. We don’t operate for free, although a
lot of it has come out of my pocket. And we don’t operate for free and promises have been made not kept. I would ask
you all to take a look at that and get to the bottom of it. We're literally having a Board Meeting on Friday unless I can
figure out a way to fix the problem — very, very, very fast without more promises but reality. We’re going out of
business and frankly the emergency services that we provide to your people in the county are gone. Nobody else is
going to do them. Nobody else is going to do them. We pick people up and take them out of the woods and we get
them fixed. That’s what we do. And I find that I’'m pretty proud of the services we provide. It’s a shame if that set of
services goes away. And that’s all [ have to say. Thank you very much for listening.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Thank you for your comments. Mike (Fiure), will you please comment on the process."

MICHAEL FIURE, ASSISTANT COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: “Thank you Director. The process for awarding
contracts for Veteran's Services is one of our open and fair processes. It goes through our pay-to-play process. |
believe the Veteran's contract is a two-year contract, Phil? Correct me...it’s a one-year contract? I do know in the
past, yes, Vetworks was our service provider. They had won the contracts two years ago. Another entity had put in
for it. That is close submissions. They are reviewed by a committee. That committee then brings their
recommendations to our consultant review committee which is made up of myself, the County Administrator, County
Counsel. And that award is based on the technical score and then it’s based on a cost proposal. The last two years our
current vendors prefer Behavioral Health and they overall scored the highest both times so they were awarded the
contract. If I may add we have had some conversations with Vetworks about potential abilities to make a one-time
contribution through our organization. However, as you know Commissioner, our budget was just adopted last
meeting so those funds were not available any time prior to that. I know I spoke to Commissioner Quinn today and he
said he’s still looking into that issue. So we can further have that discussion with Commissioner Quinn and with the
rest of the Commissioner Board. But the awarding of a contract is an open and fair public solicitation. There’s no
factor that goes in there including the issues that Vetworks experienced with three of their employees committing
fraud. We don’t oversee our service providers. We oversee the money that we give to them. The operation of service
providers is with their own Board of Directors as it is with any other organization that we hire.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “They’re a non-profit.”

MICHAEL FIURE: “That is correct.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Separate and distinct from the County."
MICHAEL FIURE: “Correct. Yes.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Rob Greitz, are you in the audience?”

ROBERT GREITZ, DIRECTOR, EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: “I am sir.”
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DIRECTOR KELLY: “Your name was used several times. Do you have any comments that you want to bring to the
Board’s attention?”

ROBERT GREITZ: “Not at this time sir.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Okay. Thank you. Okay. Do we have any other questions or comments from the Board?
From the audience? Anyone want to be heard? Seeing none, I'll close the Public Comments and ask for a motion to
close the meeting.”

. ADJOURNMENT

There being no additional comments received, Director Kelly called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:36 PM.
ROLL CALL: (Offered by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Crea)

Ayes: Ms. Crea, Mr. Vicari, Ms. Haines, Mr. Kelly

Nays: None

Absent: Mr. Quinn

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle 1. Gunther
Clerk of the Board
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WHEREAS the term “victim” is more than just a label and- has legal standinig
and protechons that go along with it; and .

WHEREAS crime victims’ rights acts passed -here in New J ersey and at the
federal level guarantee victims the right to meaningfully participate in the criminal
Justice process; and

WHEREAS; victim service providers, advocates, law enforcement ofhcers,
attorneys, and other allied professionals can help survivors find their justice by
enforcing these rights; and :

WHEREAS, equity and inclusion are fundamental prerequisites to survivor
care, and survivor-led services that provide victims with opportunities to share their
experiences are essential blueprints for support; and

WHEREAS, National Crime Victims’ Rights Week provides an opportumty
to recommit to ensuring accessible, appropriate, and trauma-lnformed services are
oftered to all victims of crime; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean is- hereby dedicated to helping crime
survivors find their justice by enforcing victims’ rights, expandmg access to services,
and ensuring equity and 1nclu51on for all.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JOHN P. KELLY, DIRECTOR of the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, on
behalf of this Board, do hereby proclaim the week of April 24-30, 2022 as:

CRIME VICTIMS’ RIGHTS WEEK

reaffirming Ocean County’s Commitment to fostering a victim service and criminal.
justice response that assists all victims of crime during Crime Victims’ Rights Week,
and throughout the year; and expressing our sincere gratitude and appreciation for
these community members, vicim service providers, and criminal - justice
professionals who are committed to improving our response to all victims of crime
“so they may find assistance, support and peace.

%bn' P. Relly
Birector

Introduced on: iatggmt(zh E?
ggfggiiggolut@}wom[nn




@fﬁ[g Uf th Eitg[tUt‘les-ng21

roclamation

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS autlsm is a pervasive developmental disorder aﬁectmg the social,
communication and behaworal skllls of those affected by it; and '

WHEREAS as health professmnals become more prohment in diagnosing
autism, more children are being diagnosed on the autism spectrum, resulting in rates
- as high as 1 in 50 Chlldren nationally and 1 in 34 in. NewJersey, and

WHEREAS while theré is no cure for autism, it is well documented that if _
individuals with autism receive treatment early in their lives, it often is possible for
those individuals to lead significantly improved lives; and

WHEREAS, individuals with autism often require a lifetime of specialized and
“community support services to-ensure their health and safety and to support families’
resxhence as they manage the psychological and financial burdens autism presents and

WHEREAS many organizations that are dedicated to helping individuals with - -
autism are leading an awareness effort in order to educate parents professxonals, and
“ the general public about autism and its effects; and :

WHEREAS, in recognition of “Autism’ Awareness Month” n Ocean County
the Ocean County Library with sponsorship from the Ocean County Library
" Foundation is hosting virtual programs for families, caregivers and the public to inform
them of autism related orgamzatlons practlces and experts along with entertainment;
- and

NOW, THEREFORE LLJOHNP. KELLY DIRECTOR ofthe BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
on behalf of this Boa.rd do hereby proclalm the month of April 2022 as:

_“AUTISM AWAREN ESS MONTH”

‘in Ocean County and urge all employees and residents to participate in our County’s
National Autism Awareness Month activities, in order to become better informed and
educated on the subject of autism spectrum disorders.

St

Jobhn P. Relly
Director

o reﬁmaﬁ By
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-5 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $2,250,000.00 from the Reserve for
Open Space, Parks & Recreation for the cost of the Restoration of the Cox House Phase |, located in

Barnegat Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# |2022000539
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem g-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board
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 ORDINANCE #2022-5
AN .ORDINAN CE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$2,250,000 FROM THE RESERVE FOR OPEN SPACE,
PARKS & RECREATION FOR THE COST OF THE
RESTORATION OF THE COX HOUSE PHASE I,
LOCATED IN BARNEGAT TOWNSHIP, COUNTY OF
OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for the
restoration of the Cox House Phase |, including but not limited to barn restoration and bathrooms, exterior
restoration, structure stabilization and site work, located in Barnegat Township, County of Ocean, State of New
Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $2,250,000 is hereby appropriated from the Reserve for Open Space, Parks &
Recreation for the cost of the restoration of the Cox House Phase I, including but not limited to barn restoration
and bathrooms, exterior restoration, structure stabilization and site work, located in Barnegat Township,
County of Ocean, including all else necessary therefor and incidental 'thereto, which sum shall also cover fees
and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of|
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions and
correctio?s), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of]|
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally

adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE"

(with seppsgpriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under

April 20, 2022
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N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.
SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof]

after final passage.

Adopted on: April 20, 2022

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Official ResolutiorL&: 2022000539
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Ordinancé was introduced and passed on first
reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held April 20, 2022.
Further notice is given that the said Ordinance will be considered for final passage and adoption at a regular
meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administration Building, Hooper
Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on May 4, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. The Ordinance
appropriates $2,250,000 from the Reserve for Open Space, Parks & Recreation for the cost of the restoration of]
the Cox House Phase I, including but not limited to barn restoration and bathrooms, exterior restoration,
structure stabilization and site work, located in Barnegat Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.
Copies of this ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners at the
County Adminisﬁation Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week up to and including the date of‘
the public hearing or further consideration to the members of the general public of the County who shall

request such copies.

MICHELLE 1. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-6 — An Ordinance authorizing the Design of Reconstruction and Resurfacing of
Certain County Roads, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $2,000,000.00
therefor and authorizing the issuance of $1,900,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of
Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# |2022000540
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem g-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY fu’ o b~ (W e ":5
COMMISSIONER g té g %i z % ﬁ
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michaue \. Guotkar”

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2022-6

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DESIGN OF

RECONSTRUCTION AND RESURFACING OF CERTAIN COUNTY

ROADS, ALL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW

JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $2,000,000 THEREFOR AND

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,900,000 IN BONDS OR BOND

ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN TO FINANCE

THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THE
STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
improvements, the design of reconstruction and resurfacing of certain County roads, all in the County of
Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans and specifications on file in the Ocean County
Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment, and estimated maximum

amount of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM
ESTIMATED COST AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT AUTHORIZED
Design of
Reconstruction and
Resurfacing of
Certain County
Roads
TOTALS $2,000,000 $100,000 $1,900,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $2,000,000, including the sum of $100,000
as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as‘required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement
Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $1,900,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said
bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided
by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of}
$1,900,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by
the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond

April 20, 2022
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anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the
County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of]
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next succeeding the
date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include the
amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity sqhedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and the
name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence Engineering design of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof, shall be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of
$2,000,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners and is available there for public
inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current
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expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefited thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is ten (10) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading, and a
complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the Director of|
the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New
Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in N.J.S.A.
40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $1,900,000 and the obligations authorized by this Ordinance will
be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for. the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of]
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of|
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with ail
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the pfovision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of]
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally adopted,
together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with
appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.
40A:2-19.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
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SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the
County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
0f 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof]

after final passage.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolutiop#: 2022000540
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Bond Ordinance was introduced and passed

on first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held April 20,

2022. Further notice is given that the said Bond Ordinance will be considered for final passage and adoption at

a regular meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administration Building,
Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on May 4, 2022, at 4:00 p.m.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners

at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week up to and including the

date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members of the general public of the County who

shall request such copies.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolutign#: 2022000540
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-7 — An Ordinance authorizing the Rehabilitation and Repair of Various Bridges,
in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $1,000,000.00 therefor and authorizing the
issuance of $950,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# [2022000541
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem g-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY fu’ o b~ (W e ":5
COMMISSIONER g té g %i z % ﬁ
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michaue \. Guotkar”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutio|
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ORDINANCE #2022-7

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE REHABILITATION AND

REPAIR OF VARIOUS BRIDGES, IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN,

STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $1,000,000

THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $950,000

IN BONDS OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY

OF OCEAN TO FINANCE THE SAME.
BEIT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY
CONCURRING), AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
improvements, the rehabilitation and repair of various bridges, including ongoing asset management to address
needed repairs and replacements, all located in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with
plans and specifications on file in the Ocean County Engineering Department, including all else necessary
therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or burposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and estimated maximum amount

of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM

ESTIMATED COST _ AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT AUTHORIZED
Rehabilitation and
repair of
various bridges
TOTALS $1,000,000 $50,000 $950,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $1,000,000, including the sum of $50,000
as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement
Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $950,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said bonds
shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale and
other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided by
law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of
$950,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by
the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond
anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the

April 20, 2022

April 20, 2022
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County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of]
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next succeeding the
date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include the
amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and the
narhe of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof, shall be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of]
$500,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners and is available there for public
inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current
expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,

April 20, 2022
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and no part of the cost therepf has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefitted thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is fifteen (15) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading, and a
complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the Director of
the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New
Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in N.J.S.A.
40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $950,000 and the obligations authorized by this Ordinance will be| -
within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board off
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after|
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally adopted,
together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with
appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.
40A:2-19.

SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
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County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempf]
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
0f 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof]

after final passage.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Bond Ordinance was introduced and passed
on first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held April 20,
2022. Further notice is given that the said Bond Ordinance will be considered for final passage and adoption af]
a regular meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administration Building,
Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on May 4, 2022, at 4:00 p.m.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of]
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week
up to and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members of the|
general public of the County who shall request such copies.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: (732)929-2005

Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918

Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-8 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $2,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the acquisition of Title, Rights-of-Way and/or Easements of Certain Parcels of Land (or
parts thereof) for Road and/or Bridge Improvements along County Roads, all in the County of Ocean, State of
New Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2022000542
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem g-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v v |v
Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
\«%cwlm \. QUW

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2022-8

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$2,000,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE ACQUISITION OF TITLE, RIGHTS-OF-WAY
AND/OR EASEMENTS OF CERTAIN PARCELS OF
LAND (OR PARTS THEREOF) FOR ROAD AND/OR
BRIDGE IMPROVEMENTS ALONG COUNTY ROADS,
ALL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for
the acquisition of title, rights-of-way and/or easements of certain parcels of land (or parts thereof) for
road and/or bridge improvements along County roads, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey,
in accordance with plans and épeciﬁcations on file in the Ocean County Engineering Department,
including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of
the COUNTY OF OCEAN, .STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $2,000,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvement Fund for
the acquisition of title, rights-of-way and/or easements of certain parcels of land (or parts thereof) for
road and/or bridge improvements along County roads, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey;
and, which sum shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform
with the provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the
form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and
capital program, as approved by the Director of Local Government Services, is on file with the Clerk
and is available there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the ordinance, together with the notice set
forth below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions,
insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least
seven days prior to the date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which
date shall be at least ten days after introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is further directed to comply with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding
postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the
Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this ordinance, as

April 20, 2022
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finally adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF
ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a
newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

SECTION 5: This ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication

thereof after final passage.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resoluti q#: 2022000542
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing ordinance was introduced and passed on
first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held
April 20, 2022. Further notice is given that the said ordinance will be considered for final
passage and adoption at a regular meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the
Ocean County Administration Building, Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River,
New Jersey on May 4, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. The ordinance appropriates $2,000,000 from the
Capital Improvement Fund for the cost of acquisition of title, rights-of-way and/or easements
of certain parcels of land (or parts thereof) for road and/or bridge improvements along County

roads, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board
of Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during
the week up to and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the

members of the general public of the County who shall request such copies.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
.Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-9 — An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Various
County Roads all located in the County of Ocean, and Replacement of Colonial Drive North Bridge (Structure
No. 1518-017), and Replacement of Colonial Drive South Bridge (Structure No. 1518-018), located in
Manchester Township, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $12,845,372.00 therefor and authorizing the
issuance of $12,845,372.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# [2022000543
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem g-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 g e (W > g
COMMISSIONER g fég g g Q % 3
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie \. Gurstnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:g.5-2

ORDINANCE #2022-9

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE RECONSTRUCTION AND
RESURFACING OF VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS ALL LOCATED IN
THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, AND REPLACEMENT OF COLONIAL
DRIVE NORTH BRIDGE (STRUCTURE NO. 1518-017), AND
REPLACEMENT OF COLONIAL DRIVE SOUTH BRIDGE
(STRUCTURE NO. 1518-018), LOCATED IN MANCHESTER
TOWNSHIP, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING
$12,845,372 THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF
$12,845,372 IN BONDS OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE
COUNTY OF OCEAN TO FINANCE THE SAME.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF
OCEAN, IN THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF
ALL MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as
general improvements: the reconstruction and resurfacing of various County roads and the replacement
of Colonial Drive North Bridge (Structure No. 1518-017) and the replacement of Colonial Drive
South Bridge (Structure No. 1518-018), in accordance with plans and specifications on file in the
Ocean County Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or
purposes, the estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment, and

estimated maximum amount of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM
ESTIMATED COST  GRANTS IN AID AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND AND OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION OTHER FUNDS AUTHORIZED
Recon. & Resurf. of various
County roads all in the County
of Ocean, and Replacement of
Colonial Drive North Bridge
(Structure No. 1518-017) and
Replacement of Colonial Drive
South Bridge (Structure No.
1518-018), Manchester Township
TOTALS $12,845,372 $12,845,372 $12,845,372

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $12,845,372, including the
$12,845,372 County Aid grant awarded by the New Jersey Department of Transportation to the
County by letter dated July 28, 2021, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof
as required by the Local Bond Law. No down payment is required as this bond ordinance involves
projects funded by State grants and other similar programs, within the meaning of N.J.S.A. 40A.:2-
11(c).

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate

principal amount of $12,845,372 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof.

April 20, 2022
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Said bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities,
method of sale and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in
the manner provided by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1
hereof, there is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an
aggregate principal amount of $12,845,372. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature
at such times as may be determined by the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature
later than one year from its date. The bond anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates
and shall be in such form as may be determined by the County Comptroller. The County Comptroller
shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County
Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence as to all such determinations. All
notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-
8. l The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes from time to time at
public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of payment of the
purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to re;;ort in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next
succeeding the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such
report must include the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes
sold, the price obtained and the name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or
construction of the improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the
costs in respect thereof, prior to the iséuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are
advanced, the County further reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of
the bonds or notes authorized by this bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the
amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2 hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a
declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any additional grant monies received for the purposes described in Section
1 hereof, shall be applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the
obligations issued pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not
issued hereunder shall be reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance
which may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects’ fees, accounting,
engineering and inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20
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shall not exceed the sum of $0.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform
with the provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any
such inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance
Board showing full detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the
Director of the Division of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners and is available there for public inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not
current expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general
improvements, and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property
benefited thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations
authorized by this Ordinance are to be issued is ten (10) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in
the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first
reading, and a complete‘executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the
office of the Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community
Affairs of the State of New Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of
the County as defined in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $12,845,372 and the
obligations authorized by this Ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local
Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for
said purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for
in this Ordinance. |

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the
payment of the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as
long as any of said bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual
budget of the County hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on
such bonds or notes maturing in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of
the County, and the County shall be obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real
property within the County for the payment of the obligations and the interest thereon without
limitation as to rate or amount.

April 20, 2022
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SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board
of Comm_issioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice
set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions,
insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least
seven days prior to the date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which
date shall be at least ten days after introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is further directed to comply with all provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding
postings, publications, and the provision of cépies of this Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the
Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as
finally adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF
ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a
newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19.

SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenants on behalf of
the County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-
exempt status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"),
including compliance with the Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting
and rebate of investment earnings as may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication

thereof after final passage.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Bond Ordinance was introduced and
passed on first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean
held on April 20, 2022. Further notice is given that the said Bond Ordinance will be considered for
final passage and adoption at a regular meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the
Ocean County Administration Building, Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New
Jersey on May 4, 2022, at 4:00 p.m.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week up
to and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members of the general
public of the County who shall request such copies.

MICHELLE L. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-10 — An Ordinance authorizing the Replacement of the Duck Farm Bridge,
Structure No. 1506-013, located in the Township of Brick, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and
appropriating $4,000,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $3,800,000.00 in Bonds or Bond
Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# [2022000544
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem g-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY fu’ o b~ (W e ":5
COMMISSIONER g té g %i z % ﬁ
Kelly v v
Haines v v|v
Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michane \. Guotkar”

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2022-10

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE REPLACEMENT OF THE

DUCK FARM BRIDGE, STRUCTURE NO. 1506-013, LOCATED

IN THE TOWNSHIP OF BRICK, IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN,

STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $4,000,000

THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $3,800,000

IN BONDS OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY

OF OCEAN TO FINANCE THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THE
STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
improvements, the replacement of the Duck Farm Bridge, Structure No. 1506-013, located in the Township of
Brick, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans and specifications on file in the
Ocean County Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment, and estimated maximum

amount of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM
ESTIMATED COST GRANTSIN AID AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN AND OR NOTES

OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION  PAYMENT OTHER FUNDS AUTHORIZED

Replacement of the
Duck Farm Bridge,
Structure No. 1506-013,
Brick Township

TOTALS $4,000,000 $200,000 $1,723,491 $3,800,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $4,000,000, including the sum of $200,000
as the down payment, and also including the $1,723,491 County Aid grant awarded by the New Jersey
Department of Transportati'on to the County by letter dated April 30, 2021, for the improvements or purposes
described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local Bond Law. The down payment has been made available
by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously
adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $3,800,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said
bonds shall ‘L)ear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided
by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of

$3:5034)982A11 bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by
April 20, 2022
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the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond
anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the
County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next succeeding the
date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include the
amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and the
name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond.ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any additional grant monies received for the purposes described in Secﬁon 1 hereof,
shall be applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations
issued pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of]
$750,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners and is available there for public
inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

April 20, 2022
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A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current
expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefited thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is thirty (30) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading, and aj
complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the Director of]
the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New
Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in N.J.S.A.
40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $3,800,000 and the obligations authorized by this Ordinance will
be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. .In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be-pledged to the payment of]
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board off
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance. |

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally adopted,
together with. the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with|

appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
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40A:2-19.

SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenant on behalf of the
County to take any action nécessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
0f 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof]

after final passage.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Bond Ordinance was introduced and passed
on first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held April 20,
2022, Further notice is given that the said Bond Ordinance will be considered for final passage and adoption at
a regular meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administration Building,
Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on May 4, 2022, at 4:00 p.m.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board off
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week up to and
including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members of the general public of the
County who shall request such copies.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Toms River, New Jersey
Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-11 — An Ordinance authorizing the Construction of a Library Facility, located in
the Township of Stafford, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $11,500,000.00
therefor and authorizing the issuance of $11,165,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of
Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# [2022000545
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem g-7

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Kelly v v
Haines v v|v
Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michaue \. Guotkar”

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2022-11

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CONSTRUCTION OF A

LIBRARY FACILITY, LOCATED IN THE TOWNSHIP OF

STAFFORD, IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW

JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $11,500,000 THEREFOR AND

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $11,165,000 IN BONDS OR

BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN TO

FINANCE THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THE
STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
improvements, the construction of a Library Facility, located in the Township of Stafford, in the County of|
Ocean, State of New Jersey, including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. Itis hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment, and estimated maximum

amount of bonds or notes authorized are as follows;

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM
ESTIMATED COST GRANTS IN AID AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND DOWN AND OR NOTES

OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT OTHER FUNDS AUTHORIZED

Construction of a
Library Facility, located
in Stafford Township

TOTALS $11,500,000 $335,000 $4,824,000 $11,165,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $11,500,000, including the sum of
$335,000 as the down payment, and also including the $4,824,000 New Jersey Library Construction Bond Act
Grant awarded by the New Jersey State Library to the County by letter dated January 12, 2022, for the
improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local Bond Law. The down
payment has been made available by virtue of provision in tﬁe Capital Improvement Fund of the County of
Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets. A portion of the down payment is not required as a portion
of'this bond ordinance involves projects funded by State grants and other similar programs, within the meaning
of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-11(c).

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $11,165,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said
bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided
by la\#.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
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$11,165,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by
the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond
anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the
County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of]
payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next succeeding the
date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include the
amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and the|-
name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7. Any additional grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof,
shall be applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations
issued pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of]
$2,000,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners and is available there for public
inspection,

April 20, 2022
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SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current
expenses. They are improvements'or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefited thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is thirty (30) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading, and a
complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the Director of]
the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New
Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as deﬁne& inN.J.S.A.
40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $11,165,000 and the obligations authorized by this Ordinance will
be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of]
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon ail the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of]
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together wiih the notice set forth
below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk off
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally adopted,
together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with

April 20, 2022
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appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.
40A:2-19.

SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenant on behalf of the
County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof]

after final passage.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
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NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Bond Ordinance was introduced and passed
on first reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held April 20,
2022. Further notice is given that the said Bond Ordinance will be considered for final passage and adoption at|
a regular meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administration Building,
Hooper Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on May 4, 2022, at 4:00 p.m.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of]
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week up to and
including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members of the general public of the
County who shall request such copies.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire
property identified as Block 275, Lots 5, 6 & 7; Block 252, Lot 7; Block 270, Lots 3, 4 & 6; Block 372, Lot 3;

Block 274, Lot 4; Block 251, Lot 2; Block 363, Lots 11, 12, 13 & 14;

Block 358, Lots 23, 25 & 26; Block 274,

Lot 5; Block 372, Lot 23; Block 365, Lot 11; and Block 271, Lot 4, Berkeley Township, totaling approximately
3.275 acres located in the Mill Creek Headwaters Project Area, in an amount not to exceed $221,000.00, plus

up to $1,120.00 for property tax adjustments.

Official Resolution# |2022000530
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem h-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY % & gﬁ o |u > :;;
COMMISSIONER g % % gg ﬁ % ﬁ
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michaite \. Guatkner”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

!

Res-Pg:h.1-2

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2021 the Ocean County Board of Commissioners
authorized the acceptance of various donation parcels from the Township of Berkeley
totaling 74 acres known as the Mill Creek Headwaters project area.

WHEREAS, the County was authorized to pursue the acquisition of privately held
parcels from willing sellers identified within the project area.

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined
the property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and
Recreation Inventory; and

WHEREAS, a professional appraisal report of all private inholdings within the
project area was completed to determine the fair market value.

WHEREAS, the following certified market values for properties were accepted by
owners:

Block 275, Lots 5,6 & 7 $51,000.00
Block 252, Lot 7 $20,000.00
Block 270, Lots 3,4 & 6 $9,500.00
Block 372, Lot 3 $2,500.00
Block 274, Lot 4 $15,500.00 .
Block 251, Lot 2 $13,500.00
Block 363, Lots 11, 12,13 & 14 $59,500.00
Block 358, Lots 23,25 & 26 $17,500.00
Block 274, Lot 5 $15,500.00
Block 372, Lot 23 $7,500.00
Block 365, Lot 11 $5,000.00
Block 271, Lot 4 $4,000.00

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisitions was conducted by the
Board of Commissioners on April 20, 2022 as required by PL 1997, c¢24.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as
follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund
Advisory Committee to acquire property identified as:

Block 275, Lots 5,6 & 7 $51,000.00
Block 252, Lot 7 $20,000.00
Block 270, Lots 3,4 & 6 $9,500.00
Block 372, Lot 3 $2,500.00
Block 274, Lot 4 $15,500.00
Block 251, Lot 2 $13,500.00
Block 363, Lots 11,12,13 & 14 $59,500.00
Block 358, Lots 23, 25 & 26 $17,500.00
Block 274, Lot 5 $15,500.00
Block 372, Lot 23 $7,500.00
Block 365, Lot 11 $5,000.00
Block 271, Lot 4 $4,000.00

In Berkeley Township totaling 3.275 acres located on Northern Boulevard & Grand
Central Parkway.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
on#: 2022000530




Res-Pg:h.1-3

RESOLUTION: April 20, 2022

2. It authorizes the expenditure for an acquisition price not to exceed $221,000.00 plus
up to $1,120.00 for property tax adjustments as necessary from the Ocean County
Natural Lands Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along any County roads
bordering the property as determined by the County Engineer.

3. The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have
the fully executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

4. In the event the seller(s) seek to claim a charitable contribution credit, the County
Administrative staff may execute the completed IRS form 8283, confirm the sale
to Ocean County.

5. The Township of Berkeley has supported acquisition of this property by resolution
#2021-402-R

6. Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Ocean County
Administrator, Planning Department, Finance Department, County Auditor;
County Counsel; County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee; the
Township of Berkeley; and the landowner.

Introduced on April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolytjon#: 2022000530




Res-Pg:i-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 8.

Official Resolution# |2022000502
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem i

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ o = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER % @ % ?‘fi Q g %
Kelly v v
Haines v v |v
Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:i-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS

SUMMARY OF BILLS CERTIFICATE# 08
MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HERE WITHIN FOR THE PURPOSE
OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PAYMENT THEREOF ON 04/20/2022.

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $63,749,876.45
WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS, AND I
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND PAYMENT THEREOF.

'APPROVED

VIRGINIA E. HAINES

DEPUTY DIRECTOR

JOSEPH H. VICARI - JOHN P. KELLY
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR

GARY QUNN ORDERED PAID
COMMISSIONER

BARBARA JO CREA MICHELLE L. GUNTHER
COMMISSIONER CLERK OF THE BOARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000502




Res-Pg:i-3

RESOLUTION

APRIL 20, 2022

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE #08 FOR CERTIFICATION OF SAID MASTER VOUCHER
CONSISTING OF 85 PAGES WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE AMOUNT

OF $63,749,876.45 WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

_ BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY
OF OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY
ONE OF THE AFORESAID BILLS ATTACHED TO THIS
MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE AND, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID

DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
‘Official Resolution#: 2022000502




Res-Pg:j-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. E-1.

Official Resolution# [2022000503
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem j

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guattnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS
BOARD MEETING OF APRIL 20, 2022

SUMMARY OF BILLS CERTIFICATE #E-1

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT
OF THE MARCH 15, 2022 SOUTH TOMS RIVER SPECIAL ELECTION
POLL WORKERS.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE INDIVIDUAL VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HEREWITH FOR THE
PURPOSE OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS RATIFICATION OF THE PAYMENT MADE APRIL 8, 2022.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF §$2,373.29,
WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS, AND I
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF THE PAYMENT.

APPROVED
VIRGINIA E. HAINES
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI JOHN P. KELLY
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR
GARY QUINN ORDERED PAID
COMMISSIONER
BARBARA JO CREA MICHELLE I. GUNTHER
COMMISSIONER CLERK OF THE BOARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000503




Res-Pg:j-3

RESOLUTION

APRIL 20, 2022

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD

OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT # E-1 SAID MASTER
VOUCHER, CONSISTING OF 3 PAGES WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE |
AMOUNT OF 2,373.29, WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY OF
OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY ONE
OF THE AFORESAID POLL WORKERS ATTACHED TO THIS MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT, UPON EXECUTION

OF SAME BY SAID DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022

*  Official Resolution#: 2022000503




Res-Pg:k-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC
PAYMENTS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. ERA-25.

Official Resolution# [2022000504
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem k

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guaor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:k-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT.
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS
BOARD MEETING OF APRIL 20, 2022

SUMMARY OF BILLS CERTIFICATE #ERA-25

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT OF THE
APRIL 14, 2022 EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS.

[, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS HAVE
EXAMINED THE APPLICATIONS SUBMITTED HEREWITH FOR THE PURPOSE OF
RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
RATIFICATION OF THE ELECTRONIC PAYMENT MADE ON APRIL 14, 2022.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THESE APPLICATIONS FOR PAYMENT, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT
OF $199,247.60, WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID
CLAIMS, AND I RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF THE PAYMENT.

APPROVED
VIRGINIA E. HAINES
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI JOHN P. KELLY
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR
GARY QUINN ORDERED PAID
COMMISSIONER
BARBARA JO CREA MICHELLE I. GUNTHER
COMMISSIONER CLERK OF THE BOARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000504




Res-Pg:k-3

RESOLUTION

APRIL 20, 2022

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD

OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT # ERA-25 SAID
MASTER VOUCHER, CONSISTING OF 1 PAGE WITH PAYMENTS TOTALING IN THE
AMOUNT OF $199,247.60, WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY OF
OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY ONE
OF THE AFORESAID EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS
ATTACHED TO THIS MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF
PAYMENT, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS

ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000504




Res-Pg:1.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Bamber Bridge (Structure No. 1512-008),
Lacey Road (C.R. 614) Over the Middle Branch of Cedar Creek, Township of Lacey - Partial Estimate #2,

$636,542.06. (B2021-114E)

Official Resolution# [2022000513
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem I-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-1144E
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatinor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

p

Res-Pg:1.1-2
CONTRACT NO. B2021-114E

R E § 0 L U T I O N

April 20, 2022

WHEREA S, the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF
OCEAN entered into an agreement July 21, 2021 with the
Contractor, Midlantic Construction, LLC for work and services in
relation to the Replacement of Bamber Bridge (Structure No. 1512-
008), Lacey Road (C.R. 614) Over the Middle Branch of Cedar
Creek, Township of Lacey, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEREA A S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 2 dated April 20, 2022 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEZREAS, the Partial Estimate No. 2 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $1,029,005.70
Less 2% of Total: $20,580.11
Subtotal: $1,008,425.59

Less Partial Estimate #1: 371,883.53

AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $636,542.06

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

h#: 2022000513




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

D

Res-Pg:1.1-3

CONTRACT NO. B2021-114E PAGE 2 April 20, 2022

WHEZREAS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance 1is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Six hundred thirty
six thousand five hundred forty two and 06/100 dollars
($636,542.06) which 1s the amount herein before shown to be
presently due éo said Contractor, in accordance with the

certification thereof by the County Engineer to this Board.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
h#: 2022000513




Res-Pg:1.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: LIMA CHARLIE CONSTRUCTION - Improvements to 125 Washington Street Parking Lot, Block 665,
Lots 3, 4 and 13, Toms River Township - Partial Estimate #1, $40,425.00. (B2021-186E)

Official Resolution# (2022000514
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem -2

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-186E
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guanor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:l.2-2

CONTRACT NO. B2021-186E

R E S O L U T I O N

April 20, 2022

WHETREAS, the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF
OCEAN entered into an agreement December 1, 2021 with the
Contractor, Lima Charlie Construction for work and services in
relation to the Improvements to 125 Washington Street Parking
Lot, Block 665,(Lots 3, 4 and 13, Toms River Township, Ocean
County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEZREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by séid
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 1 dated April 20, 2022 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHETREAS, the Partial Estimate No. 1 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $41,250.00
Less 2% of Total: $825.00
Subtotal: _ $40,425.00
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $40,425.00
April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

Official Resolut

n#:. 2022000514




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutig

Res-Pg:1.2-3

CONTRACT NO. B2021-186E PAGE 2 April 20, 2022

WHEZREA A S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OE COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY/ that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Forty thousand four
hundred twenty five and 00/100 dollars ($40,425.00) which is the
amount herein before shown to be presently due to said Contractor,
in accordance with the certification thereof by the County Engineer

to this Board.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
'P#: 2022000514




Res-Pg:m.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754
Agenda: Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

Official Resolution# |2022000576

Meeting Date 04/20/2022

Introduced Date 04/20/2022

Adopted Date 04/20/2022

Agenda ltem m-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

COUNTY ﬁ & - o o b ;w.;

COMMISSIONER o @ g i Q § %

Kelly v v

Haines v v v

Crea v v|v

Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie \. Guotior”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutig

Res-Pg:m.1-2
RESOLUTION

April 20,2022

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of thd
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that:

1. Kevin D. Archibald is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of County Correctional Police
Sergeant, Department of Corrections, effective April 1, 2022 through June 23, 2022 inclusive. |

2. Laura D. Ciufia is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence Without
Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Keyboarding Clerk 3,
Adjuster’s Office, effective April 11, 2022 through April 21, 2022 inclusive.

3. Joseph J. Klag is hereby given a regular appoinfment to the position of
Assistant Supervising Omnibus Operator, Department of Transportation Services, subject to &
working test period, effective April 21, 2022, at his present salary.

4, At the request of the Sheriff, Katie A. Bianco- is hereby granted an
Intermittent Family Leave from her position of Public Safety Telecommunicator, Sheriff’s 911
Division, effective February 25, 2022 through May 19, 2022 inclusive.

5. At the request of the Prosecutor, Jaimie S. Smith is hereby given a provisional
appointment to the position of Keyboarding Clerk 3, Prosecutor’s Office, pending Civil Service
examination, effective April 21, 2022, at an annual base salary of $43,927.

6. Emanuel G. Vasilakis is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Payj]
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Building Maintenance Worker,
Buildings & Grounds, effective April 11, 2022 through May 10, 2022 inclusive.

At the request of the Prosecutor, the following employees (7 through 11), are
hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of Keyboarding Clerk 2, Prosecutor’s Office,
pending Civil Service examination, effective April 21, 2022:

NAME SALARY
7. Melissa Diaz $40,800.
8. Taylor R. Kaniuk - $40,800.
9. Jaime L. Mulvihill $40,800.
10.  Melissa L. Parshall $40,800.
11.  Alicia A. Thompson $41,977.

12.  Becky B. Hedden is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay|
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Recreation Aide, Parks
Department, effective April 8, 2022 through April 19, 2022 inclusive.

13. Dawn A. Clarke is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant
to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Senior Cashier, Parks Department,
effective April 11, 2022 through June 15, 2022 inclusive.

14. At the request of the Sheriff, Joseph A. Michigan is hereby appointed to the
position of part time Sheriff’s Investigator, Office of the Sheriff, as provided by N.J.S.A.40A:9-
117(a), effective April 25, 2022, at an hourly wage of $21.15.

15.  Jaime F. Lepore is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
Juvenile Detention Officer, Juvenile Services, subject to a working test period, effective April 25,
2022, at an annual base salary of $38,750.

16.  Timothy Close is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant
to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Security Guard, Department of Security,
effective April 14, 2022 through May 27, 2022 inclusive.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
r’#: 2022000576




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:m.1-3
Resolution April 20, 2022 Page two

17.  Courtney R. Griffin is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Juvenile Detention Officer, Juvenile Services, subject to a working test period, effective April 26,
2022, at an annual base salary of $38,750.

18.  Rachel A. Duffy is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence Without
Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Juvenile Detention Officer,
Juvenile Services, effective April 14, 2022 through July 13, 2022 inclusive.

19.  Leonel Pacheco is hereby granted an Extension of Intermittent Family Leave
from his position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of Corrections, effective Aprill
13, 2022 through July 12, 2022 inclusive.

20. Kayla M. Meyer is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Keyboarding Clerk 1, Medical Examiner, subject to a working test period, effective May 16, 2022,
at an annual base salary of $36,400.

The following employees (21 through 23), are hereby giveh a regular
appointment to the position of Laborer 1, Road Department, subject to a working test period,
effective May 2, 2022, at an annual base salary of $36,400:

21.  KevinJ. Freeman
22.  Jakob D. Sparandera
23.  Stephen T. Triolo

24. At the request of the Board of Elections, Christopher Benson is hereby
appointed to the position of Elections Investigation Clerk, Election Board, effective April 28, 2022,
at an annual base salary of $36,400.

25.  Paul R. Capron is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
Maintenance Repairer, Buildings & Grounds, subject to a working test period, effective May 2,
2022, at an annual base salary of $40,700.

26.  Ashley C. Rudolph is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of]
Building Maintenance Worker, Buildings & Grounds, subject to a working test period, effective]
May 2, 2022, at an annual base salary of $36,400.

27.  Joanne E. Hector is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Keyboarding Clerk 1, Department of Transportation Services, subject to a working test period,
effective April 28, 2022, at an annual base salary of $36,400.

28. At the request of the Board of Elections, Eric A. DeLaCruz is hereby
appointed to the position of Election Clerk, Election Board, effective April 28, 2022, at an annual
base salary of $36,400.

29. John T. Zim is hereby appointed to the position of Confidential Assistant,
Management & Budget, as provided by N.J.S.A.11A:3-5(m), effective May 23, 2022, at an annual
base salary of $98,500.

30. At the request of the County Clerk, Angela Altman is hereby given a T/120
appointment to the position of Clerk 1, County Clerk, effective April 21, 2022, at an hourly wage
of $17.50.

31.  Randolph J. Gebert, Jr. is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay, (Workers Compensation) from his position of County Correctional Police Officer,
Department of Corrections, effective April 15, 2022 for a period of three months or until the County
of Ocean determines he no longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

April 20, 2022
L April 20, 2022
h#: 2022000576
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32.  William L. Heranney, III is hereby given a regular appointment to the
position of Juvenile Detention Officer, Juvenile Services, subject to a working test period, effective
May 2, 2022, at an annual base salary of $38,750. )

33.  Brian J. Sweeney’s regular appointment to the position of Maintenance
Worker 1 Grounds, Parks Department, subject to a working test period, effective April 18, 2022, a
an annual base salary of $36,400, is hereby rescinded.

34.  Cheryl A. Malloy is hereby granted an Extension of Intermittent Family
Leave from her position of Keyboarding Clerk 1, Board of Taxation, effective April 23, 2022
through October 22, 2022 inclusive.

35.  Vincent F. Mannuzza is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Payj
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Senior Recycling Operator, Solid
Waste Management, effective April 28, 2022 through July 20, 2022 inclusive.

The following employees, Weights & Measures, Consumer Protection,
salaries are hereby changed: '

NAME TITLE SALARY

36.  Richard J. Aubin Assistant Superintendent of Weights & Measures

Eff. 04/01/21 $40,800.

Eff. 04/01/22 $42,700.
37.  Justin A. Benz Assistant Superintendent of Weights & Measures

Eff. 04/01/21 $40,300.

Eff. 04/01/22 $42,200.
38.  Brian P. Decasse Assistant Superintendent of Weights & Measures

Eff. 04/01/21 $40,300.

Eff. 04/01/22 $42,200.
39.  Joseph R. Marra Weights & Measures Apprentice

Eff. 04/01/21 $17.07/hr.

Eff. 04/01/22 $17.98/hr.
40.  John M. Sansone Weights & Measures Apprentice

Eff. 04/01/22 $17.50/hr.

41. At the request of the Prosecutor, Ewelina A. Caldron’s appointment to the
position of County Investigator, Prosecutor’s Office, as provided by N.J.S.A.2A:157-10, effective
April 21, 2022, at an annual base salary of $70,000, is hereby rescinded.

42,  Maureen T. Caraballo is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence
Without Pay, (Workers Compensation) from her position of Supervising Juvenile Detention Officer,
Juvenile Services, effective April 23, 2022 through April 30, 2022 inclusive.

43, At the request of the Sheriff, Shane P. Evans is hereby given a regular|
appointment to the position of Sheriff’s Officer, Office of the Sheriff, subject to a working test
period, effective April 28, 2022, at an annual base salary of $62,100.

44.  Brian J. Pennell is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence Without
Pay, (Workers Compensation) from his position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department,
of Corrections, effective April 21, 2022 for a period of three months or until the County of Ocean
determines he no longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
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45. At the request of the Board of Elections, Blake J. Scanlon’s temporary|
seasonal appointment to the position of Senior Voting Machine Technician, Election Board,
effective April 25, 2022 through June 24, 2022 and September 26, 2022 through November 30,
2022, at an hourly wage of $17.50, is hereby rescinded.

46.  Alexandria J. Eckert is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Keyboarding Clerk 1, Road,
Department, effective April 19, 2022 through July 31, 2022 inclusive.

At the request of the Sheriff, the following employees (47 through 48) arej
hereby given a regular appointment to the position of Sheriff’s Officer, Office of the Sheriff, subject
to a working test period, effective April 28, 2022, at an annual base salary of $44,000:

47, Rocco J. Mellott
48. Alexander W. Trust

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of the Resolution be sent to the
Director of Employee Relations and the County Comptroller/CFO.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
n#: 2022000576




Res-Pg:m.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Honoring Linda J. Dalbo as she retires from 25 years of dedicated service to the Ocean County
Department of Parks and Recreation.

Official Resolution# |2022000517
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michate \. Guatinor”

Clerk Of The Board
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Resolution
Qounty of Grean

Board df ommissioners
Abvministration Building
@oms River, Nefw Jersey
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on Thursday April 28, 2022 friends and colleégues will gathef at Stone Fire
Grill, Beachwood, New Jersey to honor LINDA J. DALBO for her distinguished and

commendable 25-year career with the County of Ocean; and

\

WHEREAS, LINDA J. DALBO began her career with the County of Ocean in the
Security Department on April 7, 1997 as a clerk typist. She then transferred to the County Clerk
office on March 31, 1999; and

WHEREAS, LINDA J. DALBO, who alwayé looks for a positive path in life, chosé to
continue her career with the Parks and Recreation Department and became part of the team on
June 22, 2000 as a Senior Clerk Typist. Because of her hard work she earned promotions to

Senior Account Clerk February 6, 2003 and then again to Principal Account Clerk on March 20,
2008; and

WHEREAS, LINDA J. DALBO took great pride in her work by supporting every
employee with their requisitions, keeping every department purchase order processed and by
professionally assisting vendors; and :

WHEREAS, LINDA J. DALBO will enjoy traveling, sitting pool side, delicious dinners |
with family and friends and spending quality time with her husband Jim, daughter Jade, son in-
lanotha'mes, grandson Donovan and soon to bless the family, grandson Roman; and

WHEREAS, a career which has been charactenzed by competence, diligence and loyalty,
will now be exchanged for a well-deserved retirement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY hereby
honors and extends the very best personal wishes to LINDA J. DALBO for her dedication and
many years of service to the Ocean County; and further offer best wishes for good health and
happiness in her retirement.

Attest:

Michelle I. Gunther
Clerk of the Board

Gary Quinn, Commissioner

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#: 2022000

icari, Commissioner
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Honoring Mary May - Lifetime Achievement in the Arts Award; Reisa Sweet - Special Award of Merit
for Lifetime Service; Bahiyyah Abdullah - John C. Bartlett, Jr. Leadership Award; Eleanor Ditton - Pauline S.
Miller Lifetime Achievement Award; and the Ocean County Tourism Workforce - Joseph H. Vicari Tourism
Achievement Award, given by the Ocean County Cultural and Heritage Commission at their 2022 Salute to
Ocean County: A Celebration of the Arts and Heritage.

Official Resolution# |2022000518
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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COMMISSIONER ﬁ % g % % § %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michae \. Guestnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:

| Res-Pg:m.3-2

Reso qui on
Qounty of Grean

Boary 2f Commissioners
Abdministration Building
Toms aﬁiuér, Nefn Jersey
April 20, 2022

. WHEREAS, the Ocean County Cultural & Heritage Commission was established by the Ocean
County Board of Commissioners on January 9, 1969 and is responsible for the promoUon and
preservation of the County’s cultural and arts resources; and ‘

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Cultural & Heritage Commission seeks to be the primary leader
and catalyst in promoting the arts and cultural heritage in Ocean County and has therefore created certain
awards to recognize the extraordinary achievements and contributions of those individuals and
organizations to the quality of life in Ocean County; and

WHEREAS, MARY MAY is a master basket maker who weaves tmditional New Jersey baskets
and specializes in South Jersey white oak basket traditions; and

WHEREAS, MARY MAY researches basket traditions and shares her expertise with audiences of
all ages and varying abilities as an instructor, demonstrator, Folk Art for Homebound teaching artist, and
member of the Jersey Shore Folklife Center’s Folklife Adwsory Board; and

WHEREAS, MARY MAY has shown baskets on dlsplay at the New Jersey State Museum and the
Tuckerton Se'lport & Baymen’s Museum; and

WHEREAS, MARY MAY has twice been awarded the prestigious New Jersey State Council on
the Arts Folk & Traditional Arts Apprenticeship grant; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the

'COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY hereby honors MARY MAY as she receives the

2022 Lifetime Achievement in the Arts in Ocean County Award at the 2022 Salute to Ocean County: A
Celebration of the Arts and Heritage.

- Qal Ly

elly, Director

\.

.Michelle I. Gunther
Clerk of the Board

irginid E. Hﬁlcs, Deputy Director

/garbara %ﬁ&m’sﬁoner

~ Gary Quinn, Commissioner

April 20,9022 -

Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000518
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Resolution
Qounty of Orean

Board 3f Qommissioners
Abministration Building
Toms River, Nefo Jersey
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Cultural & Heritage Commission was established by the Ocean
County Board of Commissioners on January 9, 1969 and is responsible for the promotion and
preservation of the County’s cultural and arts resources; and '

WHEREAS, the Commission seeks to be the primary leader and catalyst in promoting the arts
and cultural heritage in Ocean County and has therefore created certain awards to recognize the
extraordinary achievements and contributions of those individuals and organizations to the quality of life

" in Ocean County; and

WHEREAS REISA SWEET is the current chair and longtime member of the Ocean County
Human Relations Commission, focusing her work on preventing bias crime and 1 mspmng individuals to
examine their role in the community; and

WHEREAS, for 40 years, REISA SWEET taught K - 6 and Ocean County College students on
topics including, “Stop the Hate - Building Bridges for a Brighter Tomorrow”; “Never Too Early to
Create a Social Conscience”; and “The Challenge for the Student Bystander - To Respond or Not to
Respond.”; and

WHEREAS, REISA SWEET marched during the Civil Rights movement including on the ‘bﬁdge
at Selma, Alabama in 1965 to advocate for social justice and fairness; and

WHERFEAS, REISA SWEET has lead a life marked by a commitment to building bridges between
people of diverse communitjes to eliminate hate, bias, injustice, and discrimination.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY hereby honors REISA SWEET as she receives the
2022 Special Award of Merit for Lifetime Service to cultural engagement and understanding between
people of diverse communities at the 2022 Salute to Ocean County: A Celebration of the Arts and
Hentage.

Attest: .

N M?}‘“’“ . ('2! w2 A

Michelle I. Gunther

Clerk of the Board

/garbara Jo fr@nssmner
Gary Quinn, Commissioner ,

'lntroduced on: April 20, 2
Adopted on: April 20, 20
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Adopted on: April 20, 202

Res-Pg:m.3-4

Resolution
Connty of Grean

Board df Commissioners
' Abdministration Building
Toms River, Nefo Jersey
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Cultural & Heritage Commission was established by the_Ocean
County Board of Commissioners on January 9, 1969 and is responsible for the promotion and
preservation of the County’s cultural and arts resources; and

WHEREAS, the Commission seeks to be the primary leader and catalyst in promoting the arts
~ and cultural heritage in Ocean County and has therefore created certan awards to recognize the
extraordinary achievements and contnbunons of those individuals and organizations to the quality of hfe
in Ocean County; and

WHEREAS, BAHIYYAH ABDULLAH has a proven commitment to the betterment of the
Ocean County community and by using her voice to advocate for civil rights, social justice, girls, women,
and children, and the role of the arts and history in the vital tourism industry; and

WHEREAS, BAHIYYAH ABDULLAH has held leadership positions in the Ocean County
Cultural & Heritage Commission; Toms River Area NAACP; NJ State Martin Luther King Jr.
Comunission; Eastern Regional and North Jersey Shore Chapter of Continental Societies; Girl Scouts of
the Jersey Shore and Ocean County Girl Scout Council; Big Brothers Big Sisters; Sadie Vickers

Community Resource Center; Associate Group of the Jersey Shore Chapter of Jack and Jill of America;
and NJ Circle-Lets; and

- WHEREAS, BAHIYYAH ABDULLAH continues to enrich the cultural fabric of Ocean County
with tireless contributions of community service and for demonstrating the highest professional and ethical
standards in leadership in the nonprofit community. :

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY hereby honors BAHIYYAH ABDULILAH as she
receives the 2022 John C. Bartlett, Jr. Leadership Award at the 2022 Salute to Ocean County: A
Celebration of the Arts and Herntage.

- NIV 27/

Jol

\\;713 Panes, Deputy Director -
Barbara] /% yk{sloner '

‘ ‘ elly, Dlrector
\. G‘M\z/\

Michelle I. Gunther

Clerk of the Board

Gary Quinn, Commissioner

Official Resolution#: 2022000518
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Adopted on:
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Res-Pg:m.3-5

Resolution
Qounty of Grean

Boary 8f Commissioners
Abministration Building
Toms River, Nefu Jersey
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Cultural & Heritage Commission was estabhshcd by the Ocean
County Board of Commissioners on.January 9, 1969 and is responsible for the promotion and
preservahon of the County’s cultural and arts resources; and

: WHEREAS, the Commission seeks to be the primary leader and catalyst in promoting the arts
and cultural heritage in Ocean County and has therefore created certain awards to recognize the
extraordinary achievements and contributions of those mdmduals and org*mtzahons to the quality of life
in Ocean County; and

WHEREAS, ELEANOR‘ DITTON has enriched the cultural fabric of Ocean County through
her dedication to the history and people of Lacey Township, havmg served as the President and Treasurer
on the Lacey Historical Society’s Board of Trustees; and

WHEREAS, ELEANOR DITT ON has been a distinguished advocate for Lacey Hlstoncal
Society and the Old Schoolhouse Museum for 40 years and counting; and

WHEREAS, ELEANOR DITTON is a dynamic local historian who has promoted the history of
Lacey Township through public tours, programs, and cxlnblts and

WHEREAS, ELEANOR DITTON has helped to increase and preserve Lacey. Historical
Society’s collection with schoolhouse memorabilia, historic photos, early industry and agricultural tools
and personal artifacts that once belonged to prominent members of the community; and

WHEREAS, ELEANOR DITTON demonstrates a passion for Ocean County Heritage and
shares that history with the publlc, inspiring curiosity and interest for generatlons of Ocean County
residents and visitors.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY hereby honors ELEANOR DITTON as she
receives the 2022 Pauline S. Miller Lifetime Achievement Award for Ocean County History at the 2022
Salute to Ocean County: A Celebration of the Arts and

- 109074

Clerk of the Board

ﬁrbara E Cj'ynﬁssioner
. /

Gary Quinn, Commissioner




Res-Pg:m.3-6.

Resalution
Qounty of Orean

Board 3f Commissioners
Abministration Building
Toms River, Nefr Jersey
April 20, 2022

- WHEREAS, the Ocean County Tourism Business Advisory Council was established by the Ocean
County Board of Commissioners to identify, promote and support Ocean County’s tourism assets; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Tourism Business Advisory Council created an annual award in
the name of the tourism liaison, Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari, to recognize an individual or organization
who significantly contributed to the growth of tourism in Ocean County; and

WHEREAS, THE OCEAN COUNTY TOURISM WORKFORCE is comprised of many
sectors, all of which relied on full-time, part-time and seasonal workers to display professmnahsm, courtesy
and flexibility during the COVID-19 pandemic; and

WHEREAS, through their dedication, THE OCEAN COUNTY TOURSIM WORKFORCE,
kept Ocean County’s hospitality industry running through their frontline efforts; and

WHEREAS, THE OCEAN.COUNTY TOURISM WORKFORCE were the ambassadors to

visitors who chose Ocean County to seek peace of mind and relaxation during unprecedented times; and

WHEREAS, THE OCEAN COUNTY TOURISM WORKFORCE faced overwhelming
challcnges for our local businesses to remain open and safe and to make Ocean County’s number one
industry a successful year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY hereby honors THE OCEAN COUNTY
TOURISM WORKFORCE as they receive the 2022 Joseph H. Vicari Ocean County Tourism
Achievement Award by the Ocean County Tourism and Business Advisory Council to be presented at the

2022 Salute to Ocean County: A Celebration of the Arts and Heritage.

S Y W/M

Michelle I. Gunther
Clerk of the Board -

aE F(es Dep

uty Director

Gary Quinn, Commissioner

[M%//é/ Veaoi

seph Vlcan, Commissioner

Introduced-on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000518



Res-Pg:m.4-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Supporting the Barnegat Bay Partnership in their proposed project to identify restoration opportunities
in the County's Good Luck Point preservation area.

Official Resolution# [2022000531
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie \. Guottnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutio|

Res-Pg:m.4-2

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on March 21, 2022 the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation released a
notice of funding opportunity for its National Coastal Resilience Fund 2022; and
WHEREAS, the objective of the National Coastal Resilience Fund is to make

~ investments in planning, design, and restoration of natural and nature-based solutions to help

protect coastal communities from the impacts of storms, floods, and other natural hazards and
enable them to recover more quickly and enhance habitats for fish and wildlife; and
WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has committed to acquiring properties in the Good

~ Luck Point section of Berkeley Township, an area that was devastated during Superstorm

Sandy, for open space preservation; and
WHEREAS, Barnegat Bay Partnership, with whom the County has a long history of
successful collaboration, has asked the County to partner on a project to identify restoration

. opportunities for enhancement of the Good Luck Point properties under the Natural Lands

Trust Fund Program; and _
WHEREAS, Barnegat Bay Partnership wishes to submit a preproposal for funding for
the project under the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation Coastal Resilience Grant; and
WHEREAS, while the grant does not require a match, the County's acquisition of.

properties using its open space funds are eligible to be used as a match.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF

- THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. It hereby supports the Barnegat Bay Partnership in their proposed project to identify
restoration opportunities in the County’s Good Luck Point preservation area.

2. ltauthorizes the Ocean County Planning Department to prepare, submit, and revise
such material as may be required to support the Barnegat Bay Partnership’s
preproposal for the project under the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation's
Coastal Resiliency Grant.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this resolution shall be made

available to the County Administrator, County Finance Director, County Planning Department,

- County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee, Barnegat Bay Partnership, and Ocean

County College.

April 20, 2022

" April 20, 2022
nr: 2022000531




Res-Pg:m.5-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled NJDOT/Mill Creek Trail FY22,
in the amount of $600,000.00.

Official Resolution# [2022000505
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ o = O (B e ’w"
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Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:m.5-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1 -

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ofthe COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2022 in the sum

Of $600.000.00

which item is now available as a revenue from the State of New Jersey, Department of
Transportation, pursuant to the provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatalikesumof.................. $600.000.00

be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, NJDOT/Mill Creek
Trail FY22; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government
Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

Official Resoluti

D)

W 2022000505




Res-Pg:m.6-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled United States Marshals
Service FY21/22, in the amount of $30,000.00.

Official Resolution# [2022000506
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ o = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

Res-Pg:m.6-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2022 in the sum
Of o e $30.000.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the US Department of Justice, pursuant to the
provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatalikesumof.................... $30.000.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, United States
Marshals Service FY21/22.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment Certification Form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government
Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

Ton#: 2022000506




Res-Pg:m.7-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled Insurance Fraud Program
FY22, in the amount of $250,000.00.

Official Resolution# |2022000507
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-7

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ o = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Official Resoluti

G

Res-Pg:m.7-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ofthe COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2022 in the sum
Of L e e $250.000.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the State of New Jersey Department of Law and
Public Safety, pursuant to the provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatalikesumof.................... $250.000.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, Insurance Fraud
Program FY22; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government
Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

n#: 2022000507




Res-Pg:m.8-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled Multi-Jurisdictional County
Gang, Gun and Narcotics Task Force FY18, in the amount of $79,299.00.

Official Resolution# |2022000508
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-8

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michate \. Guakoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut|

¢

Res-Pg:m.8-2

RESOLUTION

April 20,2022

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2022 in the sum
Of L $79.299.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the New Jersey Department of Law and Public
Safety, pursuant to the provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatalikesumof.................... $79.299.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, Multi-Jurisdictional
County Gang, Gun and Narcotics Task Force FY18.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government
Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

n#: 2022000508




Res-Pg:m.9-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled HUD: CDBG Program
Income FY22, in the amount of $17,625.00.

Official Resolution# |2022000509
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-9

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ o = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



. Introduced on:

Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:m.9-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2022 in the sum
Of o e $17.625.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the HUD Program Income, pursuant to the
provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that alikesumof................... $17.625.00

be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, HUD: CDBG
Program Income FY22; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government
Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

H}#: 2022000509




Res-Pg:m.10-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled Schedule “C” Planning for

agreements with the Ocean County Ultilities Authority, Brick Townshi
Bay Decoy Museum, in the amount of $65,000.00.

p, Seaside Park Borough and Barnegat

Official Resolution# |2022000510
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-10
CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guaor”

Clerk Of The Board



&

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

H

Res-Pg:m.10-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2022 in the sum

of e e e e e e e e e $65,000.00

which item is now available as a revenue from the Shared Services and Consolidation Act,
N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1, pursuant to the provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatalikesumof................... $65.,000.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, Schedule “C”
Planning, Account No. 016-155-4636.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this Resolution and one signed
copy of the State of New Jersey Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the
Director of Local Government Services and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to

the Department of Finance, County Auditor, and the Planning Department.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

pn#: 2022000510




Agreement
Resolution
Date

County of Ocean
2022 Budget

- Schedule "C" Planning
016-155-4636

Local Governmental Unit

Res-Pg:m.10-3

Amount Year-to-Date

3/16/2022
3/16/2022
3/16/2022
3/16/2022

Certified by:

wa

Agreement with OC Utilities Authority for:
Pump-out boat - Brick Twp.

Pump-out boat - Seaside Park Boro.
Pump-out boat - Barnegat Bay Decoy Museum

Total April 20, 2022 Budget Amendment

Dated:

Julie N. Tarrant, Comptroller/CFO

= \5\\ 20522

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000510

G/budget section/budget 2022/2022 Schedule "C"

20,000.00
25,000.00
20,000.00

65,000.00 65,000.00




Res-Pg:m.11-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: Authorizing the cancellation and closeout of certain grants.

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Official Resolution# |2022000527
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-11

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g - g o lw | yw..
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie \. Guotior”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:m.11-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, it has been determined that certain reserves for miscellaneous
Federal and State Grants that have been transferred from the current fund to the grant
fund are either closed or should be cancelled; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that certain outstanding balances of tﬁese
reserve funds are no longer required; and

WHEREAS, in order to maintain proper accounting and system control
procedures, it is necessary to cancel this balance from the Grant Fund.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW

JERSEY, that the grant amount to be canceled will be:

Grant Appropriation ................... $151,846.94
Grant Receivable ...........oovvenenn. $151,842.93
Credit to Surplus ........cceveevennnnne $4.01

for which supporting documentation is attached hereto.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certified copies of this Resolution
shall be made available to the County Auditor, Department of Finance, Prosecutor’s

Office, Sheriff’s Department and the Department of Senior Services.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
#. 2022000527




‘ COUNTY OF OCEAN
i= > DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
ANALYSIS OF CANCELLATIONS Res-Pg ‘m.11-3
FOR EXPIRED GRANT ACCOUNT
RESOLUTION DATED
) 41202022
~BUDGETED EXPENDED RECEIVED | CREDIT (DEBIT)] Appropriation | Receivable

Munt Number Account Name ANMOUNT SURPLUS CANCELLED CANCELLED
017 | 803 | V047 [Victims of Crime Act Fy20 $503,339.00 $452,651.17 $452,651.17 $0.00 $50,681.23 $50,681.23
017 | 803 | V067 Driving While Intoxicated Fy20 ‘ $150,489.00 $109,822.16 $109,822.16 $0.00 |  $40,666.84 $40,666.84
017 | 803 | V068 DRE Callout Program Fy20 $72,000.00 $56,274.26 $56,274.26 $0.00 $15,725.74 $15,725.74
017 | 803 | v080|Move Over Enf Fy20 $55,000.00 $38,167.82 $38,167.82 $0.00 $16,832.18 $16,832.18
017 | 803 | Y055 (State Body Armor Fy2| Pros $3,042.00 $3,041.92 $3,041.92 $0.00 $0.08 $0.08
017 | 805 | v020|Child Restraint & Protect Fy2) $56,000.00 $28,063.64 $28,063.64 $0.00 $21,936.36 $21,936.36
017 | 805 | V095{966 Reimbursement Prog Fy2l $50,990.00 $50,989.50 $50,989.50 $0.00 $0.50 $0.50
017 | 820 | T000 {Area Plan IIi E State Fyl9 $110,415.00 $110,414.96 $110,415.00 $0.04 $0.04 $0.00
017 | 820 | T004|0cean Area Plan Grant Fyl9 $2330,147.00 1  $2,330,146.55 ]  $2,330,147.00 $0.45 $0.45 $0.00
017 | 820 | 7005 |Ocean Area Comprehensive Fyl9 $220,690.00 $220,689.12 | $220,690.00 $0.88 $0.88 $0.00
017 | 820 | V000 |Area Plan Il E State Fy20 $104,855.00 $104,854.96 $104,855.00 $0.04 $0.04 $0.00
017 | 820 | V006 |Ocean Area Plan State Fy20 $119,205.00 $119,203.00 $119,205.00 $2.00 $2.00 $0.00
017 | 820 | V012 [Congregate Covid-19 $24,165.00 $24,164.40 $24,165.00 $0.60 $0.60 $0.00

$3,800,337.00 $3,648,490.06 $3,648,494.07 $4.01 $151,846.94 $151,842.93

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

Official Resolution#: 2022000527

G:;\Budget Section\Grants\GRANTS Excel\Grant Cancellations\Grant Cancellation 4-20-2022




Res-Pg:m.12-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the cancellation of capital account balances that are no longer needed.

Official Resolution# |2022000528
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-12

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ o = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:m.12-2

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, during previous years, Capital Ordinances were adopted by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN for specific projects; and

WHEREAS, the projects listed below will no longer be needed.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of
the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the following Ordinances be
canceled and credited as follows:

To Capital Improvement Fund:

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

Official Resoluti

W 2022000528

ACCOUNT ORDINANCE # AND TITLE AMOUNT
301-010-C724 2017-24: Impv&Upgrades to Sec Sys $5,247.78
301-010-C923 2019-23: Northern Animal Facility 267.082.51
Total Capital Improvement Fund $272.330.29
To Reserve to Pay Bonds:

ACCOUNT ORDINANCE # AND TITLE AMOUNT
406-185-C411 2014-11: Ridge&New Hampshire Lkwd $108,873.20
407-185-C504 2015-04: Traffic Devices 8,743.61
407-185-C514 2015-14: Signals Long Beach Blvd 392,287.40
409-185-C604 2016-04: Eng, Rd, Bridges & Drainage 24,991.64
409-185-C613 2016-13: Recon & Resurf Phil 84,999.01
413-185-C709 2017-09: Right of Way 2017 1,312,485.67
417-185-C916 2019-16: Toms River Road 1,041,485.33
409-155-C619 2016-19: Barnegat Branch Trail 5,500.00
Total Reserve to Pay Bonds 2,979.365.86
To Capital Surplus:

ACCOUNT ORDINANCE # AND TITLE AMOUNT
300-185-0820 2008-20: Western Blvd Ext, Berk $415,354.51
301-185-C411 2014-11: Ridge&New Hampshire Lkwd 48,426.69
301-185-C504 2015-04: Traffic Devices 8,701.48
301-185-C514 2015-14: Signals Long Beach Blvd 30,153.48
301-185-C604 2016-04: Eng, Rd, Bridges & Drainage 464.73
301-185-C613 2016-13: Recon & Resurf Phll 979.54
301-155-C619 2016-19: Barnegat Branch Trail 5,157.42
300-185-C625 2016-25: State Int. Var. Bridges 146,464.77
301-185-C709 2017-09: Right of Way 2017 353.53
301-010-C714 2017-14: Courtrooms/Justice Complex 8.60
301-185-C916 2019-16: Toms River Road 53.611.44
Total Capital Surplus 709.676.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution be made available to
the Department of Finance and the County Auditor.




Res-Pg:m.13-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application with the Federal Transit Administration for the FY23

NJ Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) Fund Program.

Official Resolution# |2022000519
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-13

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g - g o lw | yw..
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michaite \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutyg

Res-Pg:m.13-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, Ocean County completed a year-long, cooperative effort to study the
transportation needs of the Work First New Jersey (WFNJ) clients in Ocean County; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Work First New Jersey (WFNJ) Transportation Plan '
has been the result of a concerted and collaborative effort among various levels of government,
local community based organizations and the private sector to assess and better understand
barriers to local welfare reform initiatives and to present reasonable solutions to the
transportation need of WFNJ participants in Ocean County; and

WHEREAS, on August 5, 1998 the Board of Chosen Freeholders adopted the County
Work First NJ Transportation Plan which presented specific recommendation for a variety of
complimentary solutions to address the needs of WFNI clients by providing new transit
opportunities that support the mobility of WFNJ participants to access jobs and training sites
throughout Ocean County; and

WHEREAS, the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) has awarded significant
funding through the FTA Job Access and Reverse Commute Program to Ocean County during
the first fifteen years the County instituted the OC 10 Toms River Connection bus service along
NJ Route 37 and NJ Transit has continued using the state JARC grant funding funding for this
project; and

WHEREAS, the Toms River Connection, now in its twenty-first (21%) year of
operation, has provided two million, thirty-one thousand, two hundred and fourteen
(2,031,214) passenger trips to local residents thereby filling an important transportation gap by
allowing greater access to jobs, medical facilities, governmental services, transit facilities and
retail sites; and

WHEREAS, the County seeks funding from the State Fiscal Year 2023, NJ JARC
Round 9 New Jersey’s Job Access and Reverse Commute Fund Program for one priority
transportation project to continue bus service consistent with the service recommendations of
the County’s approved transportation plan for:

State Fiscal Year 2023, NJ JARC Round 9

OC 10 Toms River Connection (NJ Route 37) — Continuation of bus service linking
the coastal communities of Seaside Heights, Seaside Park, Ortley Beach, and Lavallette
Borough with Toms River Township, along the NJ Route 37 corridor; the funding total
for each round to be $850,000 — ($425,000 - 50% funding to be provided by NJ Job
Access and Reverse Commute Fund Program, and $425,000 — 50% funding to be
provided by the County of Ocean).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AS
FOLLOWS:

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

n#: 2022000519




Res-Pg:m.13-3

1.) The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to
execute the Ocean County Transportation grant applications to the North Jersey
Transportation Planning Authority, and NJ TRANSIT. The designated
Transportation Representative is authorized to provide such additional
supporting documentation as may be required by NJ TRANSIT.

2.) The Director and Clerk of the Board/and or the County’s Designated
Representative are hereby authorized and directed to execute all other related
documents and reports as required under federal regulations.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this resolution shall be made
available to the Department of Transportation Services, Finance Department and NJ TRANSIT
Department of Community Transportation.

Introduced on April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolutjon#: 2022000519




Res-Pg:m.14-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application with the State of New Jersey, Department of Law
and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney General for the Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) Program, for the period

of 7/1/2022 through 6/30/2023.

Official Resolution# |2022000520
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-14
CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guakor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:m.14-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the Prosecutor’s Office of Ocean County has received notice from
the State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney
General of the availability of funds for the Victims of Crime Act Grant Program
(VOCA), V-15-21 for fiscal year 2022-2023; and

WHEREAS, the Prosecutor’s Office of Ocean County wishes to apply for
funding for a project under the Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) Grant Program; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean will provide additional funds as an in-kind
match; and

WHEREAS, these funds shall be allocated for the purpose of maintaining and
expanding program services which address the needs of crime victims in the County of
Ocean, through the Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office of Victim Witness Advocacy, for
the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023 in the amounts of;,

VOCA Féderal Award $618,397
County of Ocean Required local match $154,599
County of Ocean in-kind match $253,351
Total grant project $1,026,347

WHEREAS, the project is a joint effort between the State of New Jersey,
Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney General and the Ocean
County Prosecutor’s Office of Victim Witness Advocacy for the purpose described in
the application; and

WHEREAS, as a matter of public policy the Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office
of Victim Witness Advocacy wishes to participate to the fullest extent possible with the
State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public Safety, Office of the Attorney
General.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the
Director and the Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute the grant
application for the Victims of Crime Act (VOCA) Grant Program.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director and the Clerk of the Board are
hereby authorized to execute any necessary subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certified copies of this Resolution shall be
made available to the County Auditor, Ocean County Department of Finance, Ocean County
Prosecutor’s Office and the State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public Safety,
Office of the Attorney General.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

Official Resoluti

W 2022000520




Res-Pg:m.15-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application with the State of New Jersey, Department of
Children and Families Grants Program for the 2022 New Jersey Department of Children and Families,
Request for Proposals for Child Advocacy Development Grants Treatment Services, Programs and
Technology or Capital Program.

Official Resolution# [2022000521
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-15

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatinor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutig

l

Res-Pg:m.15-2

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Prosecutor has received notice from the State of
New Jersey Department of Children and Families Grants Program of the availability of
funding for a grant entitled 2022 New Jersey Department of Children and Families,
Request for Child Advocacy Development Grants Treatment Services, Programs and
Technology or Capital.

WHEREAS, the purpose for this application will have a continuing direct impact
upon the physical and emotional treatment and care of child sexual assault victims; and

WHEREAS, the purpose for this application will support the Ocean County
Child Advocacy Center, who in 2020 received full reaccreditation, in continuing to meet
the 2019 National Children’s Alliance Standards for Accredited Members; and

WHEREAS, funding is a one-time maximum amount of $97,735.61 and
proposals shall demonstrate that the improvements to the Ocean County Child Advocacy
Center shall be completed or funding obligated by June 30, 2022; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
that the Director and the Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute
the above said grant application on behalf of the County of Ocean and accepts the terms
and conditions specified in this application.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director and the Clerk of the Board are
hereby authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certified copies of this Resolution shall be
made available to the County Auditor, Department of Finance, Prosecutor’s Office and
the State New Jersey Department of Children and Families.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
#: 2022000521




Res-Pg:m.16-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application with the New Jersey Historical Commission (NJHC)
for the County History Partnership Program for years 2023, 2024 and 2025.

Official Resolution# |2022000522
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-16
CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutio|

Res-Pg:m.16-2

RE S O LUTION

April 20, 2022
WHEREAS, the New Jersey Historical Commission (NJHC), a division of the

New Jersey Department of State, has funds available for 2023, 2024 and 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Cultural & Heritage Commission
(COMMISSION) is cognizant of this program and eligible to apply for funding through
the County History Partnership Program for County Agencies seeking funds for
Operations and Re-grants for 2023, 2024 and 2025 (January 1, 2023 to December 31,
2025); and

WHEREAS, the NJHC at times continues the years covered by the proposed

grant application without an additional competitive grant application; and

WHEREAS, the NJHC will issue separate contracts for each of the three years of
this application plus any extended years and said contracts each to contain a provision
that the awards are subject to the approval by the New Jersey State Legislature each year;

and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Commissioners is not obligated to take
any actions or spend any funds dependent on this grant or portion of this grant until or

unless the New Jersey State Legislature authorizes the NJHC share of such funds; and

WHEREAS, the portion of awarded funds used for operations will be matched by
staff salaries and other operating expenses in the COMMISSION’s annual county budget

appropriations; and

WHEREAS, the portion of the awarded funds to be re-granted to qualifying
Ocean County non-profit organizations, through a competitive peer-reviewed grant

process, does not require a match by Ocean County Board of Commissioners.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD COMMISIONERS
OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that under the direction

of the County Administrator, the division director of the Ocean County Department of

Parks and Recreation is hereby authorized and directed to electronically submit said grant
application, and other related reports and requests for payments for local arts
programming funds from the for County History Partnership Program from the New
Jersey Historical Commission, on behalf of the County of Ocean, and accept the terms

and conditions specified in the contracts.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
T: 2022000522




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
_ Official Resolutig

It

Res-Pg:m.16-3

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Administrator is hereby
authorized and directed to electronically execute any necessary subsequent related
documents for County History Partnership Program from the New Jersey Historical
Commission, including but not limited to separate contracts anticipated in this application
for each year and to accept the terms and conditions specified in the application.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be
made available to the County Auditor, the Ocean County Department of Finance, the
Ocean County Cultural & Heritage Commission, the Ocean County Department of Parks

and Recreation and the New Jersey Historical Commission.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
#. 2022000522




Res-Pg:m.17-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application for the Move Over Enforcement Grant FY22/23.

Official Resolution# [2022000523
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-17

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g - g o lw | yw..
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
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Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutig

i

Res-Pg:m.17-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the Prosecutor of the Céunty of Ocean received notice from
the New Jersey Division of Highway Traffic Safety of the availability of funding
for MOVE OVER Enforcement Grant FY22/23 and;

WHEREAS, the purpose of this grant is to insure enforcement of the
MOVE OVER law within the county.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, that the Director and the Clerk of the Board are authorized and directed
to execute the grant application for MOVE OVER enforcement program FY22/23

. with the Department of L.aw & Public Safety, Division of Highway Traffic Safety.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Director and Clerk of the
Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent
related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certified copies of this Resolution
shall be made available to the County Auditor, County Department of Finance,
the Prosecutor’s Office and the State of New Jersey Deparnnent of Law & Safety,

Division of Highway Traffic Safety.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
#. 2022000523




Res-Pg:m.18-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application for the Drug Recognition Expert (DRE)
Callout Program FY22/23.

Official Resolution# [2022000524
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-18

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ o = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michate \. Guatior”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutio|

Res-Pg:m.18-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the Prosecutor of the County of Ocean received notice from
the New Jersey Division of Highway Traffic Safety of the availability of funding
for Drug Recognition Expert (DRE) callout program FY?22/23 and;

WHEREAS, the purpose of this grant is to maintain a county wide DRE
callout program, provide DRE’s to support DWI checkpoints and provide
training/education activity within the county.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, that the Director and the Clerk of the Board are authorized and directed
to execute the grant application for Ocean County Drug Recognition Expert
(DRE) callout program FY22/23 with the Department of Law & Public Safety,
Division of Highway Traffic Safety.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Director and Clerk of the
Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent
related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certified copies of this Resolution
shall be made available to the County Auditor, County Department of Finance,
the Prosecutor’s Office and the State of New Jersey Department of Law & Safety,

Division of Highway Traffic Safety.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
q#: 2022000524




Res-Pg:m.19-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application for the Driving While Intoxicated Enforcement Grant

FY22/23.

Official Resolution# [2022000525
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-19

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g - g o lw | yw..
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutig

Res-Pg:m.19-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the Prosecutor of the County of Ocean received notice from
the New Jersey Division of Highway Traffic Safety of the availability of funding
for DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED Enforcement Grant FY22/23 and;

WHEREAS, the purpose of this grant is to maintain and expand DWI
checkpoints and DWI Patrols as a regular form of DWI enforcement activity
within the county.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, that the Director and the Clerk of the Board are authorized and directed
to execute the grant application for Ocean County Driving While Intoxicated
Enforcement Grant FY22/23 with the Department of Law & Public Safety,
Division of Highway Traffic Safety.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Director and Clerk of the
Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent
related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certified copies of this Resolution
shall be made available to the County Auditor, County Department of Finance,
the Prosecutor’s Office and the State of New Jersey Department of Law & Safety,

Division of Highway Traffic Safety.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
n#: 2022000525




Res-Pg:m.20-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the acceptance of funding for the FY22 Communication Access Services Grant, in the

amount of $75,000.00.

Official Resolution# [2022000526
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-20

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g - g o lw | yw..
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
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Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutid

4

Res-Pg:m.20-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the COUNTY OF OCEAN authorized the Director of the
Department of Human Services to submit a Letter of Interest to the New Jersey Department
of Human Services, Division of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing for a funding opportunity
entitled COMMUNICATION ACCESS SERVICES on March 16, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Department of Human Services, Division of the Deaf
and Hard of Hearing has selected said Letter of Interest for funding in a letter dated
April 1,2022; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean, Department of Human Services wishes to
accept the funding for the COMMUNICATION ACCESS SERVICES; and

WHEREAS, the amount available is up to $75,000; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the OCEAN COUNTY BOARD
OF COMMISSIONERS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the Director and Clerk of the
Board are hereby authorized and directed to enter into an agreement for the Communication
Access Services with the New Jersey Department of Human Services, Division of the Deaf
and Hard of Hearing.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director and the Clerk of the Board are
hereby authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this resolution shall be
made available to the County Auditor, Departments of Finance, Human Services and the

New Jersey State Department of Human Services.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
#. 2022000526




Res-Pg:m.21-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Lacey to provide Schedule “C”
Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through
12/31/2022.

Official Resolution# |2022000562
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-21

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaie \. Guakoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutio
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Res-Pg:m.21-2

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist

Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

- WHEREAS, the Township of Lacey has requested the County to provide

certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal materials and supplies,

not to exceed the sum of $20,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $20,000.00

WHEREAS, the Township of Lacey wishes to enter into an Agreement with the
County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSLEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to enter into
and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Lacey for the
provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping disposal, materials and

supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending state approval of subsequent budget
modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads
account #016-170-4632.

4, A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Township of Lacey, the
Department of Finance, County Auditor, and Ocean County Road Department.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

f: 2022000562




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutio
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Res-Pg:m.21-3

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-6-70

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF LACEY, COUNTY
OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF A SCHEDULE “C” AGREEMENT WITH
THE COUNTY OF OCEAN
- WHEREAS, the Interlocal Services Act, N.J.S.A. 40:8A-1 et seq. authorizes the
Township of Lacey to enter into a contract for the provision of certain governmental services
with the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40:8A-4 requires such a contract to be authorized by resolution or
ordinance; and |

WHEREAS,; it is the desire of the governing body to authorize the executiopofa A
contract with the Cexmty of Ocean for the provision of services;taterials and equipment as set " |.
forth in Schedule A attached hereto. A

WHEREAS, This agreement shall take effect January 1, 2022 and shall remain in full
force and effect through December 31, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the total amount of to be expended by the Township of Lacey for goods and
services shall not exceed the sum of Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00). The Township of
Lacey certified that sufﬁéient funds are available in the 2022 operating budget to cover the costs .
of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the Township of
Lacey, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, as follows:

1. That the Mayor and Municipal Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a “Schedule C”
agreement with the County of Ocean in accordance with the provisions of law to include $20,000
for the Road Department for a total sum and not to exceed $20,000. A copy of said agreement is
attached hereto and made a part hereof as Schedule “C”. '

2. That this agreement is for a period of January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022.

3. That a copy of the agreement referenced herein shall be kept on file and made

available for public inspection at the Municipal Clerk’s Office during normal business hours.

-1-

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
;2022000562




Res-Pg:m.21-4

- CERTIFICATION

I, VERONICA LAUREIGH, the undersigned, am the Township Clerk of the Township

of Lacey and am duly authorized to certify resolutions adopted by the Township Committee at a
regular meeting held on the 28% of October, 2021.

CERTIFICATION
|HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING®
RESOLUTION/ORDINANCE TO BE ATRUE COPY
DULY ADOPTED BY THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE
TOWNSHIP OF LACEY AT AMEETING HELD ON THE

Q¥ pavror Ocobdsr~ 20 2}

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: Vr April 20, 2022
nif:

Official Resolutio 2022000562




Res-Pg:m.22-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with Ocean County College to provide Schedule “C”
Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $30,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through
12/31/2022.

Official Resolution# [2022000563
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-22

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaie \. Guakoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:m.22-2

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist

Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, Ocean County College has requested the County to provide
certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal materials and supplies,

not to exceed the sum of $30,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $30,000.00

WHEREAS, Ocean County College wishes to enter into an Agreement with
the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to enter into
and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with Ocean County College for the

provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping disposal, materials and

supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2022 to December 3 1, 2022.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending State Approval of subsequent budget
modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal Road Work, Schedule “C” ~Roads
account #016-170-4632.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for publié inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Ocean County College,
the Department of Finance, County Auditor and Ocean County Road Department.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

Official Resoluti

D)

W 2022000563




Res-Pg:m
EXHIBIT A

OCEAN COUNTY COLLEGE
RESOLUTION

COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A
SCHEDULE "C" AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF OCEAN FOR

January 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022

WHEREAS, Strect Sweeping Services must be provided as mandated by the most current Federal
and New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP) Stormwater Management
requirements, guidelines and Best Management Practices (BMP), and NJDEP Bureau of Solid and
Hazardous Waste Management requirements, guidelines and BMP; and

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Uniform Shared Services and Consolidation Act, N.J.S.A, 40A:65-
1 et.seq. authorizes the County of Ocean to offer certain governmental services; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1 et.seq. requires such a contract to be authorized by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the agreement authorizes the County of Ocean to provide services without public
bidding in accordance with the provisions of the County College Contracts Law (I 8A:64A-25.5b),
contracts made or entered into with the United States of America, the State of New Jersey, a county or

municipality or any board, body, or officer, agency or authority or any other state or subdivision thereof
(County of Ocean); and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board of Trustees of Ocean County College to authorize the
execution of a contract with the County of Ocean for the provision of services, and materials and
equipment as set forth in Schedule "C"; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Vice President of Finance and Administration of Ocean County

College has determined and certified in writing that the value of the acquisition will exceed $17,500.00;
and

WHEREAS, in accordance with N.JLA.C, 5:30-5.4, a Certificate has been provided by the
Executive Vice President of Finance and Administration of Ocean County College, stating that funds are
available for this purpose, which certificate is attached to the original of this resolution and is on file in
the office of the Executive Vice President of Finance and Administration; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Ocean County College,
in the County of Ocean and the State of New Jersey as follows:

1. The Ocean County College Board of Trustees hereby authorizes and directs the appropriate officials
of the college to enter into and execute a Shared Services Agreement with the County of Ocean,

101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, NJ 08753 for a twelve-month service agreement in the amount

not to exceed: $30,000.00 to provide Street Sweeping Services at Ocean County College.

2. That the Director of Facilitics, James Calamia and/or the Assistant Director of Custodial and
Landscape Services, Jon Ross, are authorized to submit requests to the County of Ocean for services
or materials on behalf of Ocean County College.

1
Board Meeting: November 4, 2021
dmv
Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022

Official Resolution#: 2022000563




Res-RuHBIRA-4 | 4

RESOLUTION

CERTIFICATION OF THE EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT OF FINANCE AND
ADMINISTRATION AS TO THE AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS FOR THE AWARDING OF A
CONTRACT BY THE OCEAN COUNTY COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

Contract for Street Sweeping Services

Contract Term: January 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022

VENDOR: County of Ocean
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08753
ACCOUNT: Grounds / Code Compliance
FY 2021/2022
AMOUNT: $30,000.00

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that funds are available in the Ocean County College Board of Trustees
budget for 2021/2022 and the appropriation is sufficient to cover this contract and the contract shall be
encumbered against such appropriation.

Execiitive Vice President of Finance and Administration

IntroduceBoned Meethrrinéy20der 4, 2021
Adopted Qfipyy April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000563




Res-Pg:m.23-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Seaside Heights to provide
Schedule “C” Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022
through 12/31/2022.

Official Resolution# [2022000564
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-23

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaie \. Guakoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:m.23-2

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Seaside Heights has requested the County to

provide certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal materials and

supplies, not to exceed the sum of $50,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $50,000.00

WHEREAS, the Borough of Seaside Heights wishes to enter into an Agreement
with the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to enter into
and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Seaside Heights for the
provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping disposal, materials and

supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending state approval of subsequent budget
modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads
account #016-170-4632.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Borough of Seaside
Heights, the Department of Finance, County Auditor, and Ocean County Road Department.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolutiqn#: 2022000564
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Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution|

- Res-Pg:m.23-3

RESOLUTION NO. 22-51

RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH OF SEASIDE
HEIGHTS, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A SCHEDULE "C"
AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF OCEAN ROAD
DEPARTMENT o

WHEREAS, the Uniform Shared Services aﬁd Consolidation Act, m 4OA:65-
1 et seq. authorizes the Borough of Seaside Heights to enter into a contract for. thé provisién of
certain governmental services with the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40:8A-4 requires such a contract to be authorized by
resolution or ordinance; and ) |

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the governing body to authorize the execution of a
Schedule "C” contract with the County of Ocean Road Department for the provision of services,
materials and equipment as set forth in Schedule A attached hereto, in an amoun;t not to eiceed
$50,000.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Borough Council of
the Borough of Seaside Heights, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, as follows:

1; That the Mayor and Borough Clerk afe hereby authorized to execute a Schedule
"C" agreement with the Ocean County Road Department in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00,
with the County of Ocean in accordance With the pr,ovision;s of law for the period January 1, 2022
through December 31, 2022. A copy of said agreeﬁent is attached hereto and 'made a part Eereof
as Sghedule A | | |

2. That a copy of the agreement referenced herein shall be kept on file and made

available for public inspection at the Borough Clerk’s office during normal business hours.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022 .
¥ 2022000564 1




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

on the 5th day of' January, 2022.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

Official Resolution#ﬂ: 2022000564

Res-Pg:m.23-4

CERTIFICATION

' AI, Diane B. Stabley, RMC, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a
resolution adopted by the Borough Council of the Borough of Seaside Heights at a meeting held

Borough Clerk
Borough of Seaside Heights




Res-Pg:m.24-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Barnegat to provide Schedule “C”
Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $13,000.00, and Schedule “C” Vehicle Services
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $500.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

Official Resolution# [2022000565
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-24

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michuaie \. Guakoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:m.24-2

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist

Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, the Township of Barnegat has requested the County to provide
certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal materials and supplies,

not to exceed the sum of $13,500.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $13,000.00
Vehicle Services $500.00

WHEREAS, the Township of Barnegat wishes to enter into an Agreement with
the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to enter into and
execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Barnegat for the
provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping disposal, materials and

supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain in
full force and effect through January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending state approval of subsequent budget modifications
under an appropriation entitled “Municipal Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads account
#016-170-4632 and Vehicle Services account# 016-175-4635.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in the
office of the Clerk of the Board. '

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Township of Barnegat, the
Department of Finance, County Auditor, Ocean County Road Department, and Vehicles

Services.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: 'i April 20, 2022
Official Resolutign#: 2022000565




Res-Pg:m.24-3

RESOLUTION 2022- 40

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF BARNEGAT, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE
OF NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A SCHEDULE “C”
AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF OCEAN FOR 2022

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Service Act, N.J.S.A. 40:8a-1 et seq. authorized the
Township of Barnegat to enter into a contract for the provision of certain governmental
services with the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40:8 requires such a contract to be authorized by resolution
or ordinance; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the governing body to authorize the execution of a
contract with the County of Ocean and the Mayor of Barnegat Township for the
provision of services, materials and equipment as set forth in Schedule “C” attached
hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the Township
of Barnegat, County of Ocean State of New Jersey as follows:

1. That the Mayor and Municipal Clerk of the Township of Barnegat are hereby
authorized to execute a Schedule “C” agreement with the County of Ocean in
accordance with the provisions of the law to include $13,000.00 for the Road
Department, and $500.00 for Vehicle Services, for a total sum not to exceed
$13,500.00. A copy of the said agreement is attached hereto and made part
hereof as Schedule “C”.

2. This agreement is for the period January 1, 2022 to December 31 2022.

3. That a copy of this agreement referenced herein shall be kept on f|le and
made available in the Municipal Clerk’s Office during normal business hours.

CERTIFICATION

|, Donna M. Manno, Municipal Clerk, of the Township of Barnegat, County of Ocean,
State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by
the Township Committee of said Township at their Reorganization meeting held in the
Municipal Complex, 900 West Bay Avenue, Barnegat,on January 1, 2022.

£

7?7 VIZ oy ATNC
DonnaM ‘Mann6, RMC ~
Municipal Clerk

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000565




Res-Pg:m.25-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Lakewood to provide Schedule
“C” Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $445,000.00, and Schedule “C” Engineering
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

Official Resolution# [2022000566
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-25

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY fu’ o b~ (W e ":5
COMMISSIONER g té g %i z % ﬁ
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v|v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michaue \. Guotkar”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutid

Res-Pg:m.25-2

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, the Township of Lakewood has requested the County to
provide certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal materials and

supplies, not to exceed the sum of $460,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $445,000.00
Engineering Department $15,000.00

WHEREAS, the Township of Lakewood wishes to enter into an Agreement with
the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE ‘COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to enter into
and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Lakewood for the
provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping disposal, materials and

supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending state approval of subsequent budget
modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads

account #016-170-4632 and Engineering account #016-1 85-4633.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Township of
Lakewood, the Department of Finance, County Auditor, Ocean County Road Department,
and the Engineering Department.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

+#: 2022000566




Res-Pg:m.25-3

RESOLUTION # 2021-376

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF
LAKEWOOD, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF A SCHEDULE “C”
AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF OCEAN
FOR 2022.

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Shared Services Act, N.J.S.A. 40A:8a-1 et seq. authorizes the
Township of Lakewood to enter into a contract for the provision of certain governmental services
with the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:8 requires such a contract to be authorized by resolution or
ordinance; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the governing body to authorize the execution of a contract
with The County of Ocean for the provision of services, materials and equipment as set forth in
Schedule “C” attached hereto.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the
Township of Lakewood, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, as follows:

1. That the Mayor, Raymond G. Coles, and/or his designee is authorized to -
execute and the Clerk to attest to the proposed form of “Schedule C Agreement”
aforesaid, which Agreement shall be approved in form by the Township Attorney,
and shall be available for public examination in the Office of the Township Clerk
during normal business hours.

2. That the Agreement shall include Three Hundred Eighty Thousand Dollars and
zero cents ($380,000.00) for paving, Sixty Five Thousand Dollars and zero cents
(65,000.00) for street sweeping/Misc. for a grand total in the Road Department of
Four Hundred Forty Five Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents($445,000), and
Fifteen thousand dollars and zero cents (815,000.00) for the Engineering
Department, for a total sum, not to exceed four hundred sixty thousand dollars and

zero cents ($460,000.00).
3. That the Agreement is for the period January 1, 2022 through December
31, 2022.
Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022

Official Resolution#: 2022000566



Res-Pg:m.25-4

4. That the Township Clerk shall forward a certified copy of this Resolution to the
following and shall be kept on file and made available for public inspection in
the Township Clerk’s Office during normal business hours.

A. Director of Public Works;

B. Chief Financial Officer; and
C. Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders

CERTIFICATION

I, Lauren Kirkmari, Township Clerk of the Township of Lakewood, do hereby certify the
foregoing to be a true and exact copy of the resolution which was adopted by the Township
Committee of the Township of Lakewood at a meeting held on November 18, 2021 at 5:30 P.M,,

o LD e

Lauren Kirkman, RMC, CMR
Township Clerk '

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000566




Res-Pg:m.26-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Long Beach to provide Schedule
“C” Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $402,000.00, and Schedule “C” Engineering
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $25,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

Official Resolution# |2022000567
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-26

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY fu’ o b~ (W e ":5
COMMISSIONER g té g %i z % ﬁ
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v|v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michaue \. Guotkar”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutig

Res-Pg:m.26-2

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, the Township of Long Beach has requested the County to
provide certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal materials and

supplies, not to exceed the sum of $427,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $402,000.00
Engineering Department $ 25,000.00

WHEREAS, the Township of Long Beach wishes to enter into an Agreement
with the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to enter into
and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Long Beach for the
provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping disposal, materials and

supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending State Approval of subsequent budget
modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads
account #016-170-4632 and Engineering account #016-185-4633.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Township of Long
Beach, the Department of Finance, County Auditor, Ocean County Road Department, and
Engineering Department.

April 20, 2022

April 20, 2022
2022000567




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut|

q

Res-Pg:m.26-3

RESOLUTION 22-0307.08

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF LONG BEACH, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE
OF NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A SHARED SERVICE
AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF OCEAN FOR VARIOUS SERVICES UNDER
“SCHEDULE C”

WHEREAS, the Shared Services Act, N.J.S.A. . 40A:65-1 et seq. authorizes the
Township of Long Beach to enter into a contract for the provision of certain governmental
ser\(ices with the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, the Shared Services Act, N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1 et seq. requires such
contracts be authorized by resolution of the Governing Body; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
municipalities and governmental agencies in the repair and maintenance of municipal streets
and property in addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith;
and : ‘

WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the Township of Long Beach has requested the
County to provide certain various services on certain municipal streets and property within
the municipality at a cost not to exceed $427,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Long Beach wishes to enter into an agreement with the
County of Ocean for the provision of services, materials, and equipment as set forth in
Schedule “C” attached hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Township of
Long Beach in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, as follows:

1. The Commissioner of Public Works and Municipal Clerk of the Township of Long
Beach are hereby authorized and directed to enter into and execute a “Schedule C”
Agreement with the County of Ocean in accordance with the provisions of the law to
include $402,000.00 for the Road Department and $25,000.00 for the Engineering
Department for various engineering services for traffic signals and sign installations.

2. A copy of this Agreement shall be kept on file and be available for public inspection at

. _the Office of the Township.Clerk. - -

3. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parttes and shall remain
in full force and effect through December 31, 2022. Sufficient funds have been
appropriated in the 2022 Temporary Municipal Budget and-are subject to amendment
at such time the 2022 Municipal Budget is adopted. Appropriated funds will be
available for this purpose in the municipal budget under Schedule “C" Other
Expenses. |

PASSED ON: March 7, 2022
CERTIFICATION
|, DANIELLE LA VALLE, MUnic,ipéI Clerk for the Township of Long Beach do hereby certify

that the foregoing Resolution 22-0307.08 was duly adopted by the Board of Commissioners
at their regular meeting held on Monday, March 7, 2022.

Danielle La Valle, R (RGN VAN
~ Municipal Clerk SR

I, DANIELLE LA VALLE, MUNICIPAL CLERK. OF THE L
TOWNSHIP OF LONG BEACH, COUNTY OF OCEAN AR

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE 15 ATRUE COPY R
OF AN {ORBINANEE) (RESOLUTIO c ~

 ADOPIED B THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS -~~~ -
AT A MEETING HELD ON f_:]:z]fg =

TH Y A

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
n#: 2022000567




Res-Pg:m.27-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Pinelands Regional School District to provide
Schedule “C” Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $40,000.00, and Schedule “C”
Engineering Department services, in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through
12/31/2022.

Official Resolution# |2022000568
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-27

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaie \. Guakoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:m.27-2

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist
Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, Pinelands Regional School District has requested the
County to provide certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal

materials and supplies, not to exceed the sum of $50,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department -$40,000.00
Engineering Department $10,000.00

WHEREAS, Pinelands Regional School District wishes to enter into an
Agreement with the County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to enter into
and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with Pinelands Regional School District for
the provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping disposal, materials and .

supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending State Approval of subsequent budget
modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads
account #016-170-4632 and Engineering account #016-185-4633.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Pinelands Regional
School Distrfct, the Department of Finance, County Auditor, Ocean County Road
Department, and the Engineering Department.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

Official Resolutigrni#: 2022000568




Res-Pg:m.27-3

PINELANDS REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

MELISSA MCCOOLEY, Ed.D.
Superintendent

520 Nugentown Road
P.O. Box 248
Little Egg Harbor, NJ 08087-0248
NICHOLAS K. BROWN
Business Administrator/
Board Secretary

Telephone 609-296-3106
Fax 609-294-9519

March 22, 2022
To Whom It May Concern:

This is to certify that this is a true excerpt of the Regular Meeting of the Pinelands Regional Board
of Education held on March 21, 2022.

13. REPORT OF BOARD SECRETARY/BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR
Motion by Mr. Rosetti, seconded by Mr. Daleo and carried by roll call vote to
approve THAT: the Superintendent, on recommendation of the Business
Administrator, presents the following:

J. lnterquernmental Services Agreement-Schedule C

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Services Act, N.J.S.A. 40:8a-1 et seq. authorized the
Pinelands Regional Board of Education to enter into a contract for the provision
of certain governmental services with the County of Ocean; and,

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A 40:8 requires such a contract to be authorized by resolution
or ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, the Pinelands Regional School District strives to utilize shared
services agreements and cooperative purchasing arrangements to control district
costs; and,

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders to
assist the Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of its streets
and property, road overlay, in addition to providing certain materials and supplies
in connection therewith; and,

WHEREAS, the Pinelands Regional School District Board of Education desires
to authorize the execution of a contract with the County of Ocean for the
provision of services, materials and equipment as set forth in Schedule "C"
attached hereto; and,

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000568



) ) o Res-Pg:m.27-4
WHEREAS, the Pinelands Regional School District Board of Education
appropriated funds in its current budget for costs associated with this agreement
in an amount not to exceed Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000); Forty Thousand
Dollars ($40,000 Road Department), Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000 Engineer
Department); and, '

WHEREAS, the term of the agreement shall be in effect for the calendar year
starting January 1, 2022 and ending December 31, 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the Pinelands Regional School District Board of Education desires
to authorize the Business Administrator to prepare and execute the appropriate
documents necessary to complete the Schedule C Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Pinelands Regional School
District Board of Education enter into an Intergovernmental Schedule C
Agreement with the County of Ocean for the repair and maintenance of its
streets, property and road overlay, in addition to providing certain materials,
supplies, and services in connection with the above, in the Township of Little Egg
Harbor, State of New Jersey.

Roll Call Vote

Ayes: Mr. Bartlett, Ms. Betty, Mr. Daleo, Ms. Fagan, Ms. Hanadel,
Ms. Martin, Mrs. McVey, Mr. Rosetti, Ms. Zimmerman

Nays: 0

Abstain: 0

Respectfully Submitted,

-

Nicholas K. Brown
Business Administrator/Board Secretary

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000568




Res-Pg:m.28-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Ocean to provide Schedule “C”
Road Department services, in an amount not to exceed $58,000.00, and Schedule “C” Engineering
Department services, in an amount not to exceed $2,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

Official Resolution# |2022000569
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-28

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michate \. Guakoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:

Adopted on:
Official Resolutio|

+

Res-Pg:m.28-2

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has created and established a program to assist

Local Governmental Units in the repair and maintenance of their streets and property in

addition to providing certain materials and supplies in connection therewith: and

WHEREAS, the Township of Ocean has requested the County to provide

certain repair, maintenance services, road overlay, sweeping disposal materials and supplies,

not to exceed the sum of $60,000.00 to be disbursed as follows:

Road Department $58,000.00
Engineering Department $2,000.00

WHEREAS, the Township of Ocean wishes to enter into an Agreement with the
County for the provision of these services:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to enter into
and execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Ocean  for the
provisions of certain repair, maintenance, road overlay, sweeping disposal, materials and

supplies, as more specifically set forth in the Agreement.

2. This Agreement shall take effect upon full execution by the parties and shall remain
in full force and effect through J anliary 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022.

3. Sufficient funds are available pending state approval of subsequent budget
modifications under an appropriation entitled “Municipal Road Work, Schedule “C” —Roads
account #016-170-4632 and Engineering account #016-185-4633.

4. A copy of said Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection in
the office of the Clerk of the Board.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Township of Ocean,
the Department of Finance, County Auditor, Ocean County Road Department, and

Engineering Department.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
;2022000569




Res-Pg:m.28-3

RESOLUTION 2021- & 19 .

Resolution of the Township of Ocean, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey Authorizing the
Execution of Schedule “C” Agreement with the County of Ocean for 2022

WHEREAS, the Interlocal Services Act, N.J.S.A. 40:8a-1 et seq. authorized the Township of
Ocean to enter into a contract for provision of certain governmental services with the County of Ocean;
and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40:8 requires such a contract to be.authorized by resolution or ordinance;
and ‘

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the governing body to authorize the execution of a contract with
the County of Ocean for the provision of services, materials and equipment as set forth in Schedule “C”
attached hereto. ' :

NOW, THERERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the Township of Ocean,
county of Ocean State of New Jersey as follows:

1. That Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a Schedule “C” agreement with the
County of Ocean in accordance with the provisions of the law to include $58,000.00 for the
Road Department (Grading of Roads, etc.) and $2,000.00 for Engineering Department, for a
total sum and not to exceed $60,000.00. A copy of the said agreement is attached hereto and
made part hereof as Schedule “C”.

2. This agreement is for the period January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022

3. That a copy of this agreement referenced herein shall be kept on file and made available for
public inspection in the Municipal Clerk’s office during normal business hours.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, certified copies of said Resolution be forwarded to the
following:

Scott Waters, County Road Supervisor

Rodney Haines, CMFO

Township Committee

Marleen Miller, Treasurer

Matt Ambrosio, CPWM

Diane B. Ambrosio, RMC

A

CERTIFICATION

I, Diane B. Ambrosio, RMC, Clerk of the Township of Ocean, County of Ocean, State of New
Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the adopted by the Township
Committee of the Township of Ocean at the regular meeting on the 9" Day of Nevember 2021.

-

&‘ DIANE B. AMBROSIiO, RMC
Municipal Clerk E

W

Introduced on: April 20, 2022 RS
Adopted on: April 20, 2022

Official Resolution#: 2022000569




Res-Pg:m.29-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with Atlantic County for the housing of short term
commitment status juveniles, for a period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022, with the option to extend for one (1)
additional year.

Official Resolution# |2022000482
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-29

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaue \. Guasiner”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on}:

Adopted on:
Official Resol

!

Res-Pg:m.29-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, The County of Ocean (Ocean) is a body politic and corporate of the
State of New Jersey with main offices located at 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, New
Jersey, 08754 ; and

WHEREAS, The County of Atlantic (Atlantic) is a body politic and corporate of the
State of New Jersey with main offices located at 201 S. Shore Road, Northfield, New Jersey
08302; and

WHEREAS, is required to house adjudicated juveniles on short commitment status
as permitted by N.J. Code of Juvenile Justice 2A:4A-43.b.(20)c.(1) et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the Atlantic County facility is currently at capacity and can no longer
accept juveniles for the time being; and

WHEREAS, Ocean owns and operates a Juvenile Detention Center which is a high
quality, licensed facility providing necessary and appropriate services and amenities; and

WHEREAS, Ocean is permitted under New Jersey Juvenile Justice Commission
standards to house short-term commitment status juveniles up to but not exceeding sixty days
(60); and A

WHEREAS, there now exists a need to provide Detention Center placements for
Atlantic County adjudicated juveniles to short-term commitments up to but not exceeding
sixty (60) days; and

WHEREAS, providing for the care of Atlantic juveniles in the Ocean County
Detention Center will result in more economical operation of the Ocean County Detention
Center and will result in a significant cost savings to Atlantic through the sharing of the
facility and services; and

WHEREAS, the staff, support groups and volunteers currently working with
Atlantic juveniles will have access to the Ocean facility to provide the same services as they
are currently providing at the Atlantic Facility; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40:65A-1 et Seq. specifically authorizes local government
units including counties and municipalities to enter into shared service agreements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD of
COMMISSIONERS, of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY hereby
authorizes the execution of a Shared Services Agreement with the County of Atlantic in
conformance with the terms and conditions as more specifically set forth in said Agreement.

1. The Director and the Clerk of the Board are hereby -authorized and directed to
execute a Shared Services Agreement with the County of Atlantic for this

purpose.

2. The term of this Agreement shall be effective upon the signature of this document
by all parties, as authorized by the applicable Resolutions passed by the governing
bodies of both Atlantic and Ocean for a period of one (1) year, commencing
1/1/2022 with the option to extend for one (1) additional year.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

tion#: 2022000482




Res-Pg:m.29-3

BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be made
available to the Ocean County Finance Department, Juvenile Detention Center, Management
& Budget Department, County Auditor, County Counsel and the County of Atlantic.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolytion#: 2022000482




Res-Pg:m.30-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with the Township of Toms River for Clean Communities
Educational Services, in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00, for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

Official Resolution# [2022000483
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-30

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaue \. Guasiner”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced J :

Adopted on:
Official Resd

Res-Pg:m.30-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean seeks to enter into a Shared Services
Agreement with the Township of Toms River, as authorized by the Uniform Shared
Services and Consolidation Act, N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1et. seq., for Clean Communities
Educational Services in order to enlist the services of Toms River’s Clean Communities

program to satisfy the educational requirement of its Clean Communities program; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean is a recipient of a grant from the Clean
Communities Program Fund, a statewide litter abatement program established pursuant

to the Clean Communities Act of 1986;

WHEREAS, the Township of Toms River is also a recipient of a grant from
the Clean Communities Program Fund and in accordance with the requirements of that
fund has developed an innovative, state-of the art Clean Communities educational

program; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean intends to enlist the services of the Township
of Toms River’s Clean Communities education program to satisfy its own educational

program requirement; and

WHEREAS, the cost for this service will be a fee of not more than $10,000.00
per year for the Toms River employee administering the program. Funding shall be
charged to Account No. 017-817-Y042.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as

follows:
1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to
enter into and execute a Shared Services Agreement with the Township of
Toms River pursuant to the Uniform Shared Services and Consolidation Act,
N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1 et. seq. for Clean Communities Educational Services as
more specifically set forth therein. This Shared Services Agreement shall
commence on January 01, 2022 and continue in full force and effect through
and until December 31, 2022, unless terminated sooner as provided for in
said Agreement.
2. A certified copy of this Resolution, together with a fully executed copy of |
said Shared Services Agreement shall be kept on file and available for
April 20, 2022 inspection in the Office of the Clerk of the Board.
April 20, 2022

Iition#: 2022000483




Introduced o
Adopted on:
Official Reso]

!

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
tion#: 2022000483

Res-Pg:m.30-3

Certified copies of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the Township of
Toms River, the Director of Finance, the County Auditor, and the Ocean

County Jail Warden.




Res-Pg:m.31-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing thirty-one (31) Shared Services Agreements with participating municipalities for the Move
Over Law Enforcement Program (M.O.L.E.P.), for the period of 10/1/2021 through 9/30/2022.

Official Resolution# [2022000484
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-31

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutig

Res-Pg:m.31-2

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, in order to ensure the safety of the residents of Ocean County, there is a
need for an Ocean County “Move Over” Law Enforcement Program (M.O.L.E.P.); and

WHEREAS, there is a need to provide Officers for this Project; and

WHEREAS, Officers are available through the municipalities within the County of

Ocean; and

WHEREAS, funds for these services are available within the grant budget under the
appropriation entitled “Move Over” Law Enforcement Program (M.O.L.E.P.), FY2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are authorized and directed to execute the
Shared Services Agreements for the “Move Over” Law Enforcement Program
(M.O.L.E.P.), for the term of 10/1/2021 through 9/30/2022, from Account No.
017-803-Y080.

2. Participating Municipalities will enter into a Shared Services Agreement
outlining the “Move Over” Law Enforcement Program (M.O.L.E.P.).

3. A copy of said Agreement will be kept on file within the Office of the County
Clerk of the Board.

4. The Municipalities participating in the Program are listed on Annex A attached
to this Resolution.

5. The M.O.L.E.P. Officers will be assigned by the Municipalities based upon
availability of Officers.

6. Each M.O.L.E.P. Officer must maintain a current certification with the N.J.
Police Training Commission, which will be verified by the Ocean County
Prosecutor’s Office.

7. The hourly rate paid to the officers is sixty ($60.00) dollars.

8. The Director and Clerk of the Board are authorized and directed to execute any

necessary subsequent related documents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be made
available to the Office of the Prosecutor, County Auditor, Department of Finance, and the

attached listing of participating Municipalities.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

n#: 2022000484




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Shared Service Agreements

“Move Over” Law Enforcement Program (M.O.L.E.P.)

Participating Municipalities:

Official Resoluti

Township of Barnegat
Borough of Bay Head
Borough of Beach Haven
Township of Beachwood
Township of Berkeley
Township of Brick

Borough of Harvey Cedars
Borough of Island Heights
Township of Jackson
Township of Lacey

Borough of Lakehurst
Township of Lakewood
Borough of Lavallette
Township of Little Egg Harbor
Township of Long Beach
Township of Manchester
Borough of Mantoloking
Township of Ocean

Borough of Ocean Gate
Borough of Pine Beach
Township of Plumsted
Borough of Point Pleasant
Borough of Point Pleasant Beach
Borough of Seaside Heights
Borough of Seaside Park
Borough of Ship Bottom
Borough of South Toms River
Township of Stafford
Borough of Surf City
Township of Toms River

Borough of Tuckerton

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
W 2022000484

ANNEX A

Res-Pg:m.31-3




Res-Pg:m.32-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing twenty-nine (29) Shared Services Agreements with participating municipalities for the
Prosecutor's Program for Traffic Safety (FAST), for the period of 1/1/2022 through 12/31/2022.

Official Resolution# [2022000485
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-32

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michate \. Guakoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutid
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Res-Pg:m.32-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, in order to ensure the safety of the residents of Ocean County, there

is a need for a Prosecutor’s Program for Traffic Safety; and

WHEREAS, there is a need to provide Officers for this Project; and

WHEREAS, Officers are available through the municipalities within the County

of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, funds for these services are available within the 2022 Budget under

the appropriation entitled Prosecutor’s Program (FAST).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF

COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as

follows:

Participating Municipalities will enter into a Shared Services Agreement
outlining the Prosecutor’s Program (FAST) from January 1, 2022 to
December 31, 2022.

A copy of said Agreement will be kept on file within the Office of the
Coﬁnty Clerk of the Board.

The Municipalities participating in the Program are listed on Annex A
attached to this Resolution.

The Prosecutor’s Program (FAST) Officers will be assigned by the
Municipalities based upon availability of Officers.

Each Prosecutor’s Program (FAST) Officer must maintain a current
certification with the N.J. Police Training Commission, which will be
verified by the Ocean County Prosecutor’s Office.

The hourly rate paid to the officers is fifty five ($55.00) dollars per hour,
with a minimum of four hours per callout. Upon exceeding four hours
officers will be compensated for each additional hour worked at the

aforementioned rate.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby

authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent related documents.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
#. 2022000485




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutig

)

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
#: 2022000485

Res-Pg:m.32-3

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED, that certified copies of this Resolution shall be

" made available to the Office of the Prosecutor, County Auditor, Depélrtment of Finance,

and the attached listing of participating Municipalities.v




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut|

Annex A
Service Services Agreements
Prosecutor’s Program
(F.AS.T)

Participating Municipalities:

Township of Barnegat
Borough of Bay Head
Borough of Beach Haven
Borough of Beachwood
Township of Berkeley
Township of Brick

Borough of Island Heights
Township of Jackson
Township of Lacey

Borough of Lakehurst
Township of Lakewood
Borough of Lavallette
Township of Little Egg Harbor
Township of Long Beach
Township of Manchester
Township of Ocean

Borough of Ocean Gate
Borough of Pine Beach
Township of Plumsted
Borough of Point Pleasant
Borough of Point Pleasant Beach
Borough of Seaside Heights
Borough of Seaside Park
Borough of Ship Bottom
Borough of South Toms River
Township of Stafford
Borough of Surf City
Township of Toms River
Borough of Tuckerton

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
on#: 2022000485

Res-Pg:m.32-4




Res-Pg:m.33-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the use of FY2019 and FY2020 HOME funds for the FY2022 First Time Homebuyer
Activities. (CC2022-85)

Official Resolution# |2022000529
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-33

CAF #

Purchase Req. # CC2022-85
Result Adopted
oy o[BI ol | B
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michate \. Guatior”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

CONTRACT NO. MUST BE ON@S-PQ: m.38-2
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, VOUCHEI%

CC2022 -85

NO

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on October 18, 1995, the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders
adopted program guidelines for the operation of the Ocean County First Time Homebuyers
Program authorizing the Freeholder Director and the Clerk of the Board to execute the legal
instruments associated with the First Time Homebuyer Program; and

WHEREAS, the guidelines were subsequently amended on February 7, 1996, September
15, 1999, February 18, 2004, August 18, 2004, July 15, 2009, July 14, 2010, May 8, 2012, and
October 20, 2021, and subsequently updated regularly with HUD income requirements; and

WHEREAS, FY2019 and FY2020 Federal HOME Program Grant Funds have been
awarded to the County of Ocean through the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
for the First Time Homebuyer Program to assist low and moderate income persons with down
payment and closing costs associated with the purchase of a home in Ocean County; and

WHEREAS, a qualified applicant can uée the First Time Homebuyer Program subsidy in
the amount of $15,000.00 for down payment and closing cost assistance; and

WHEREAS, qualified participants who successfully complete the workshops and
individual counseling are recommended for an award in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00 each;
and

WHEREAS, FY2019 HOME funds in the amount of $185,000.00 are available in account
#905-155-9204-6900 and FY2020 HOME funds in the amount of $180,000.00 are available in
#905-155-9207-6900 for FY2022 First Time Homebuyer Activities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the
County of Ocean, State of New Jersey as follows:

1. The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the use of FY2019/FY2020 HOME
funds for the FY2022 First Time Homebuyer Activities.

2. The Board of Commissioners is hereby authorized and directed to execute the legal
instruments associated with the award of each subsidy.

3. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and vouchers
pertaining to said contract being number CC 2022 -85,

4, Copies of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the County Comptroller/CFO, County
Auditor, Director of Management and Budget, County Planning Director and County
Counsel. L

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
#. 2022000529




Res-Pg:m.34-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing a modification to the OC First Time Homebuyer Program, to include new participants, as

recommended by the OC Planning Director. (CC2018-54)

Official Resolution# |2022000532
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-34

CAF #

Purchase Req. # CC2018-54
Result Adopted
COUNTY g - g o lw | yw..
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guasknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluq

CONTRACT NO. MUST BE
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, iNVOICES, VOUCHERS

C.C 2018 - 54

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders, by Resolution, dated
February 21, 2018, authorized the Director and the Clerk of the Board to execute the legal
instruments associated with a First Time Homebuyer Program; and

WHEREAS, a qualified applicant can use the First Time Homebuyer Program subsidy
for down payment and closing cost assistance for a total of $15,000.00; and

WHEREAS, qualified applicants who successfully complete all necessary
requirements are recommended for a grant award in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00 each;
and

WHEREAS, the following participant(s) have successfully completed all necessary
requirements and have been deemed eligible to receive the subsidy:

William Eisley and Toni Ann Giglio

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as
follows:

1. The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the award of a grant subsidy in an
amount not to exceed $15,000.00 to the qualified program participant(s) listed
above.

2. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices, and

vouchers pertaining to said contract being number CC2018-54.

3. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Ocean County
Auditor, Finance Department, Planning Department, Management and Budget
Department, County Counsel and O.C.E.A.N,, Inc.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

bn#: 2022000532




Res-Pg:m.35-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Amending a Resolution adopted on 2/16/2022 authorizing the execution of a Cost Reimbursement
Agreement with the New Jersey Department of Transportation for the project entitled Chadwick Beach Island
Bridge (1507-007) over Barnegat Bay Bridge Replacement, Toms River Township, Federal Project No.
STBGP-D00S(583), Agreement No. 2022-DT-BLA-301 due to a typographical error, to reflect the correct title
of the Board of Commissioners.

Official Resolution# [2022000486
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-35

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY gai o g O (W | 35
COMMISSIONER % % g 5}; % & %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WMichatie \. Guothar”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut|

Res-Pg:m.35-2

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, a Resolution was adopted on February 16, 2022 authorizing the execution
of a Cost Reimbursement Agreement between the County of Ocean and the New Jersey
Department of Transportation for Chadwick Beach Island Bridge (1507-007) over Barnegat
Bay Bridge Replacement, Toms River Township, Federal Project No. STBGP-D00S(583),
Agreement No. 2022-DT-BLA-301.; and

WHEREAS, due to a typographical error, the Resolution did not reflect the correct title
of the Board of Commissioners.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that all references to the Board
of Chosen Freeholders shall be revised to read Board of Commissioners,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be sent to
the County Engineering Department, the County Comptroller, and the New Jersey Department

of Transportation.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
gn#: 2022000486




Res-Pg:m.36-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Establishing an Interview Committee for the position of Director of Management and Budget and/or
Assistant County Administrator.

Official Resolution# [2022000533
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem m-36

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ o = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

ki

Res-Pg:m.36-2

RESOLUTION

ESTABLISHING AN INTERVIEW COMMITTEE FOR THE
POSITION OF DIRECTOR OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET AND/OR
ASSISTANT COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

APRIL 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean anticipates the retirement of County Administrator
Carl W. Block at a yet to be determined date; and

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that Assistant County Administrator Michael J. Fiure will

become the new Ocean County Administrator; and

WHEREAS, this would create a vacancy for the position of Director of Management

and Budget and/or Assistant County Administrator; and

WHEREAS, the County will conduct interviews for the position of Director of

Management and Budget and/or Assistant County Administrator; and

WHEREAS, individuals have already expressed to the Director of Employee Relations
an interest in any potential opening for the position of Director of Management and Budget

and/or Assistant County Administrator.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that an
interview committee is hereby established for the purpose of screening potential candidates for
the position of Director of Management and Budget and/or Assistant County Administrator,
and said interview committee shall consist of the Director of the Board of Commissioners,
John P. Kelly; Commissioner Gary Quinn; the Director of Employee Relations, Robert A.
Greitz; and the Director of Management and Budget/Assistant County Administrator, Michael

J. Fiure.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution shall be provided to
the County Administrator, Chief Financial Officer, County Counsel, Director of Employee

Relations, and the Director of Management and Budget/Assistant County Administrator.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

on#: 2022000533




Res-Pg:n.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.

Official Resolution# [2022000534
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem n-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ o = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:n.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Approving the distribution of Requests for Proposals and/or Requests for Qualifications as follows: 1)
Ocean County Traumatic Loss Coalition Coordinator Services; and 2) Architectural Design Services for
Various Projects in Ocean County.

Official Resolution# [2022000535
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem n-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michate \. Guaoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:n.2-2

MOTION

April 20, 2022
Motion approving the distribution of Requests for Proposals and/or Requests for Qualifications for
Professional Services and/or Extraordinary Unspecifiable Services and approving the selection

criteria contained therein for the following projects in accordance with N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.1.

Requests for Proposals/Qualifications:

Ocean County Traumatic Loss Coalition Coordinator Services.

Architectural Design Services for Various Projects in Ocean County.

Introduced on: ° April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000535



Res-Pg:n.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Approving the Master Payroll paid on 4/13/2022 for the payroll period of 3/17/2022 through 3/30/2022
and for the payroll period of 3/31/2022 through 4/13/2022, in the amount of $5,573,948.59.

Official Resolution# [2022000536
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem n-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaie \. Guakoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:n.3-2

COUNTY OF OCEAN

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

JULIE N. TARRANT ' CATHY A. ERNST
County Comptroller & CFO ' Assistant Comptroller

April 8, 2022

Board of Commissioners _
Ocean County Administration Building
Toms River, New Jersey 08754

Dear Board Members:

Accompanying this letter, you will find a copy of the Master Payroll for the payment of
all employees of the County of Ocean, setting forth the amounts to be paid on April 13, 2022,
This is for the payroll period of March 17, 2022, through March 30, 2022, and for the payroll
period of March 31, 2022 through April 13, 2022. These payments were made in accordance with
the Resolution passed by your Board on June 21, 1972.

Very truly yours,

Julie N. Tarrant
Comptroller

JNT/dmd
Pay 22-08
Pd. 04/13/22

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: - April 20, 2022

PHcisbResmdvtioptniNESHIPA®ON BUILDING, TOMS RIVER, NEW JERSEY 08754-2191 % (732) 929-2127 4 1-800-722-0291 % FAX # (732) 506-5129
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Res-Pg:n.3-3

COUNTY OF OCEAN, NJ
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
MASTER PAYROLL CERTIFICATION

04/08/22

AMOUNT _$ 5,573,948.59

PERIOD FROM: March 17, 2022 TO: March 30, 2022
FROM: March 31, 2022 TO: April 13, 2022
FUND BANK # CHECK # AMOUNT
016 01 wire 4,803,639.57
20 07 wire 3,027.35
905 26 transfer 6,113.12
209 ) 67 wire 713,787.09
210 68 transfer 35,033.67
211 62 wire 7,170.01
225 97 transfer 5,177.78
Julie N. Tarrant being duly sworn according to law, upon her oath, depose and says that

the within County Payroll has been examined by her and has approved the amount of wages for each

person as submitted by the various Department Heads.

N. Tarrant, Comptrolle

Received by the Board of Commissioners

Clerk of the Board

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000536




Res-Pg:n.4-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the acquisition of right-of-way and/or easements(s) by gift, purchase, exchange or
condemnation for the purpose of the Reconstruction of Road 10, Prospect Street, Cross Street to Route 9 in
the Township of Lakewood. (30 parcels)

Official Resolution# |2022000537
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem n-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaie \. Guakoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:n.4-2

MOTION

April 20, 2022

On motion duly made, seconded and carried, the County Engineer was authorized to acquire right-

of-way and/or easement(s) by gift, purchase, exchange or condemnation for the Reconstruction of Road 10,

Prospect Street, Cross Street to Route 9, Lakewood Township.

from:

Parcel 1

Building Material Realty LLC
Being a P/O Lot 16, Block 386
Lakewood Township

Parcel 2

SK Prospect Lakewood LLC
Being a P/O Lot 1.02, Block 490
Lakewood Township :

Parcel 3

Prospect 1525 LLC

Being a P/O Lot 18, Block 386
Lakewood Township

Parcel 4

MHC 56 (Lakewood NJ) LLC/PTA-CS#5807
Being a P/O Lot 17.01, Block 386

Lakewood Township

Parcel 5

Unknown

Being a P/O Lot GORE, Block 490
Lakewood Township

Parcel 6

Rishon Associates LLC

Being a P/O Lot 9.61-9.64, Block 490
Lakewood Township

Parcel 7

Cambridge Pavers Inc.

Being a P/O Lot 1.01, Block 386
Lakewood Township

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000537

Parcel 8

Evelyn and Mark Vago
Being a P/O Lot 7, Block 490
Lakewood Township

Parcel 9

528 LLC

Being a P/O Lot 9, Block 391
Lakewood Township

Parcel 10

Douglas and Mabel Vogel _
Being a P/O Lot 19 & 20.01, Block 391
Lakewood Township

Parcel 11

Prospect Vines Homeowners Assn., Inc
Being a P/O Lot 10.111, Block 490
Lakewood Township

Parcel 12

528 LLC

Being a P/O Lot 51.01, Block 391
Lakewood Township

Parcel 13

Special Children Center

Being a P/O Lot 13.01, Block 490
Lakewood Township

Parcel 14

Cerebral Palsy of Monmouth & Ocean
Being a P/O Lot 1, Block 484
Lakewood Township




Parcel 15

MHC 56 Lakewood NJ LLC/PTA-CS#5805

Being a P/O Lot 1.04, Block 396
Lakewood Township

Parcel 16

Yerek 601 LLC

Being a P/O Lot 3.01, Block 402
Lakewood Township

Parcel 17

Prospect Homeowners Assn Inc
Being a P/O Lot 1.54, Block 445
Lakewood Township

Parcel 18

Excel Corporate Park Il LLC
Being a P/O Lot 1, Block 409
Lakewood Township

Parcel 20

Sephardic Bet Yaakov Inc

Being a P/O Lot 28-29, Block 411
Lakewood Township

Parcel 21

Sephardic Bet Yaakov Inc
Being a P/O Lot 25, Block 411
Lakewood Township

Parcel 22

Ralph Hatt and Pamela Smith
Being a P/O Lot 80, Block 411
Lakewood Township

Parcel 23

Daniel Velasco and Mayra Aparaez
Being a P/O Lot 1, Block 423.04
Lakewood Township

Res-Pg:n.4-3

Parcel 24

Batsheva and Abraham Dwek
Being a P/O Lot 21, Block 423.03
Lakewood Township

Parcel 25

Lakewood Investments LLC

Being a P/O Lot 81.01-81.02, Block 411
Lakewood Township

Parcel 26
Tzvi and Yedudis Frieman

‘Being a P/O Lot 24.01, Block 411

Lakewood Township

Parcel 27

Funding Authority LL.C

Being a P/O Lot 1, Block 423.03
Lakewood Township

Parcel 28

Kimball Medical Center Inc
Being a P/O Lot 1, Block 421
Lakewood Township

Parcel 29 :

Kimball Medical Center/Finance Dept
Being a P/O Lot 16, 18, 20, 30, Block 420
Lakewood Township

Parcel 30

Congregation K'hal Chasidim
Being a P/O Lot 32, Block 420
Lakewood Township

Parcel 31

Grand Prospect Center LLC
Being a P/O Lot 17, Block 420
Lakewood Township

and County Counsel was authorized to prepare and record all necessary documents.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000537




Res-Pg:n.5-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Amending a Motion to acquire right-of-way and/or easement(s) by gift, purchase, exchange or
condemnation for the purpose of the Route 628, Road 10, Prospect Street at Majestic Way_2021, Lakewood
Township. (2 parcels)

Official Resolution# |2022000538
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem n-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michate \. Guakoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:n.5-2

AMENDED
MOTION

April 20, 2022

A Motion adopted by the Board of Commissioners on July 7, 2021 and amended on August 18,

2021, is hereby amended to revise parcel 6 owner, as follows:

On motion duly made, seconded and carried, the County Engineer was authorized to acquire right-
of-way and/or easement(s) by gift, purchase, exchange or condemnation for purpose of the Route 628, Road

10, Prospect Street at Majestic Way_2021, Lakewood Township.

from:

Parcel 6

301 Prospect LLC

Being P/O Lot 1, Block 411.01
Lakewood Township

Parcel 7

Prospect 54 LLC

Being P/O Lot 36.01, Block 411
Lakewood Township

and County Counsel was authorized to prepare and record all necessary documents.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000538



Res-Pg:0.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with the Borough of South Toms River for upgrades to
existing targeted County traffic signals with the installation of new battery backup systems and generator
bypass switches.

Official Resolution# |2022000570
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem 0-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michuate \. Guakoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

Res-Pg:0.1-2

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF

OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby

authorized and directed to execute a Shared Services Agreement between the County of Ocean

and the Borough of South Toms River for upgrades to existing targeted County traffic signals

I
with the installation of new battery backup systems and generator bypass switches.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution be sent to the

Ocean County Engineering Department, Finance Department and the Borough of South Toms

River.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

Official Resoluti

D

W 2022000570




Res-Pg:0.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with the Township of Lacey for upgrades to existing
targeted County traffic signals with the installation of new battery backup systems and generator bypass
switches.

Official Resolution# [2022000571
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem 0-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ o = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:0.2-2

RESOLUTION

April 20,2022

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF
OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the Diréctor and Clerk of the Board are hereby
authorized and directed to execute a Shared Services Agreement between the County of Ocean
and the Township of Lacey for upgrades to existing targeted County traffic signals with the
installation of new battery backup systems and generator bypass switches.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution be sent to the

Ocean County Engineering Department, Finance Department, and the Township of Lacey.

Introduced on]] April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000571




Res-Pg:0.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with the Township of Stafford for upgrades to existing
targeted County traffic signals with the installation of new battery backup systems and generator bypass
switches.

Official Resolution# |2022000572
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem 0-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ o = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

p

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

installation of new battery backup systems and generator bypass switches.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
h#: 2022000572

Res-Pg:0.3-2

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF
OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby
authorized and directed to execute a Shared Services Agreement between the County of Ocean

and the Township of Stafford for upgrades to existing targeted County traffic signals with the

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution be sent to the

Ocean County Engineering Department, Finance Department and the Township of Stafford.




Res-Pg:0.4-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing a revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #55 (Forest Hills
Parkway) and County Road #91 (Grand Central Parkway)/Central Regional High School (BRKLY-8), Township
of Berkeley.

Official Resolution# [2022000573
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem 0-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
\«%cwlm \. G[u\%ex/

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:0.4-2

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, as a result of an engineering and traffic investigation it is deemed
necessary to revise the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #55 (Forest Hills
Parkway) and County Road #91 (Grand Central Parkway)/Central Regional High School
(BRKLY-8) in the Township of Berkeley.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AS
FOLLOWS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Public Law 2008, Chapter 110, the following location(s)
shall be controlled by a traffic control signal based on the designated traffic signal plan:

LOCATION DESIGNATED PLAN
(BRKLY-8) Plan #05 055 104
CR #55 (Forest Hills Parkway) Plan Sheet #1 of 2

and CR #91 (Grand Central Parkway) Date March, 2022
and Central Regional High School

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all former resolutions in conflict, or inconsistent

with the provisions of this resolution are hereby repealed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be
forwarded to the Ocean County Engineering Department and to the Clerk of the Township of
Berkeley.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

Official Resolut|

i

n#: 2022000573




Res-Pg:0.5-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing a revision of the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #9 (Route 526/West
County Line Road) and Teaberry Court (LKWD-70), Township of Lakewood.

Official Resolution# [2022000574
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem 0-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaie \. Guakoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut|

q

.\\
1
H

Res-Pg:o.SFZ
RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, as a result of an engineering and traffic investigation it is deemed
necessary to revise the Traffic Signal at the intersection of County Road #9 (Route 526/West
County Line Road) and Teaberry Court (LKWD-70) in the Township of Lakewood.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AS
FOLLOWS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Public Law 2008, Chapter 110, the following location(s)

shall be controlled by a traffic control signal based on the designated traffic signal plan:

LOCATION DESIGNATED PLAN
(LKWD-70) Plan #15 009 123

CR #9 (Route 526/West County Line Plan Sheet #1 of 2
Road) Date December, 2021
and Teaberry Court Revised April, 2022

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all former resolutions in conflict, or inconsistent

with the provisions of this resolution are hereby repealed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be
forwarded to the Ocean County Engineering Department and to the Clerk of the Township of
Lakewood.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
n#: 2022000574




Res-Pg:0.6-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the County of Ocean to assume jurisdiction from the Borough of Pine Beach for portions
of Motor Road, Riverside Drive and Station Avenue.

Official Resolution# [2022000575
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem 0-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ o = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guasknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolugi

Res-Pg:0.6-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the Borough of Pine Beach has filed with the Board of Commissioners
of the County of Ocean a Resolution requesting the County to take over jurisdiction and maintain
portions of Motor Road, Riverside Drive, and Station Avenue within the Borough of Pine Beach
as County Roads.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS, COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY, hereby

accepts jurisdiction, from curb line to curb line, of the following roads in the Borough of Pine

Beach:
ROAD NAME LENGTH IN MILES
1. Motor Road
(Prospect Avenue to Riverside Drive) 0.23 miles
2. Riverside Drive
(Motor Road to Station Avenue) 0.95 miles

3. Station Avenue
(Prospect Avenue to Riverside Avenue) 0.27 miles

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clerk of this Board is hereby directed to
file a certified copy of this resolution and the certified copy of the Resolution of the Borough of
Pine Beach, which is hereto attached, in the Office of the Clerk of the County of Ocean and
copies of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the Ocean County Engineering Department, Road

Department, and the Borough of Pine Beach.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

bn#: 2022000575




Res-Pg:p.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding contracts for the furnishing and delivery of REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND
EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER to Beyer Bros. Corp; On-Site Fleet Service, Inc.;
Johnson & Towers, LLC; Houpert Fleet Services, LLC; Cherry Valley Tractor; Groff Tractor Mid Atlantic, LLC;
H.A. DeHart & Son, Inc.; Bellmawr Truck Repair Co., Inc.; Granturk Equipment Co., Inc.; Campbell Freightliner,
LLC; D&W Diesel, Inc.; Aqgua Tech Hotsy, Inc. DBA Aquatech-USA.Com; And Creston Hydraulics, Inc., the ...

Official Resolution# [2022000490
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem p-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2022-43
Result Adopted
cowry —_ Ta T, T8 T, 2
COMMISSIONER z |2 :(é > g =
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michoe \. Guetoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:p.1-2

CONTRACT NO. MUST BE ON ALL
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, VOUCHERS

RESOLUTION

April 20,2022

WHEREAS, on March 8, 2022, pursuant to legal advertisements therefore,
sealed bids were received for the furnishing and delivery of REPAIR SERVICES FOR
VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER for the County
of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, at the advertised time, responses were received from the

following bidders:
Name and Address of Bidder Name and Address of Bidder
Beyer Bros. Corp. On-Site Fleet Service, Inc.
109 Broad Avenue 36 Edgeboro Rd.
Fairview, NJ 07022 East Brunswick, NJ 08816
(201) 943-3100 ~ (732) 651-1600
Johnson & Towers, LLC Houpert Fleet Services, LLC
2021 Briggs Road 115 S. Atlantic Ave., PO Box 8
Mt. Laurel, NJ 08054 Berlin, NJ 08009
(443) 425-7647 (856) 767-2828
Cherry Valley Tractor Groff Tractor Mid Atlantic, LLC
35 West Route 70 551 N. Harding Highway
Marlton, NJ 08053 Vineland, NJ 08360
(856) 983-0111 (856) 213-4281
H.A. DeHart & Son, Inc. Bellmawr Truck Repair Co., Inc.
311 Crown Point Road 781 Creek Road
Thorofare, NJ 08086 ’ Bellmawr, NJ 08031
(856) 845-2800 (856) 933-3942
Granturk Equipment Co., Inc. Campbell Freightliner, LLC
One Schuylkill Parkway, Bldg. B 1015 Cranbury South River Road
Bridgeport, PA 19405 PO Box 7600
(610) 239-9800 Monroe, NJ 08831

(732) 287-1500
D&W Diesel, Inc. Aqua Tech Hotsy, Inc. DBA
1503 Clark Street Road Aquatech-USA
Auburn, NY 13021 200B Valentine St.
(315) 253-2324 Ext. 1108 Hackettstown, NJ 07840

(908) 852-6110
Creston Hydraulics, Inc.
53 Flock Rd.
Hamilton, NJ 08619

(609) 587-3334

Introduced on; April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolu}ion#: 2022000490




Res-Pg:p.1-3
BID AWARD RESOLUTION PAGE 2 APRIL 20, 2022

; and

WHEREAS, after the receipt and examination of same, the County Purchasing
Agent.has now recommended to this Board that the lowest qualified bid, according to
specifications, be accepted, in each instance, namely, BEYER BROS. CORP; ON-SITE
FLEET SERVICE; INC.; JOHNSON & TOWERS, LLC.; HOUPERT FLEET SERVICES,
LLC; CHERRY VALLEY TRACTOR; GROFF TRACTOR MID ATLANTIC, LLC; H.A.
DEHART & SON, INC.; BELLMAWR TRUCK REPAIR CO., INC.; GRANTURK
EQUIPMENT CO., INC.; CAMPBELL FREIGHTLINER, LLC; D&W DIESEL, INGC;
AQUA TECH HOTSY, INC. DBA AQUATECH-USA.COM; and CRESTON
HYDRAULICS, INC. No bids were received for item Nos. 1, 3, 4, 6, 10, 12, 15, 17, 18, 22,
23, 25, 26, 27, 29, 30, 31, 33, 34, 37, 38, 39, 41, 44, 45, 46, 47, 49, 51, 52, 68, 73, 76, 79, 80
and 87, all no bid items will be rebid. Recommendation is made to reject item 19, it will be
rebid with revised specs. The following items will be rebid to obtain additional vendors: 5, 7,
8,9, 11, 16, 19, 20, 21, 24, 28, 32, 35, 36, 40, 42, 43, 48, 50, 53, 54, 60, 63, 64, 66, 67, 72,
74,775,717, 78, 81, 82, and 88.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by .the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby authorized and directed to
enter into contracts, accepting bids for the furnishing and delivery of Repair Services for
Vehicles and Equipment with GVWR 15,000 LBS. or Greater for the County of Ocean, for
the contract period from date of award through April 19, 2024, a period of two (2) years or
until delivery is complete. The County reserves the right to extend the term of the contract

pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-15, as follows:

A. BEYER BROS. CORP. for seven (7) items, to wit:
ITEM NOS. 2,5,11, 21, 28, 53 and 88.
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

B. ON-SITE FLEET SERVICE, INC. for seven (7) items, to wit:
ITEM NOS. 48, 58, 64, 66, 70, 71 and 88.
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

C. JOHNSON & TOWERS, LLC for four (4) items, to wit:
ITEM NOS. 2, 13, 14 and 88.
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

D. HOUPERT FLEET SERVICES, LLC for eighteen (18) items, to wit:
ITEM NOS. 13, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 65, 69, 70, 71, 81, 85, 86 and 88.
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

E. CHERRY VALLEY TRACTOR for four (4) items, to wit:
ITEMS NO. 32, 35, 36 and 88.
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

F. GROFF TRACTOR MID ATLANTIC. LLC for three (3) items, to wit:
ITEM NOS. 8, 9 and 88.
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resollition#: 2022000490




Res-Pg:p.1-4
BID AWARD RESOLUTION PAGE 3 APRIL 20, 2022

F. H.A. DEHART & SON, INC. for four (4) items, to wit:
ITEMS NO. 7, 40, 42 and 88.
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

G. BELLMAWR TRUCK REPAIR CO.. INC. for ten (10) items, to wit:
ITEMS NO. 55, 56, 57, 59, 61, 62, 65, 69, 84 and 88.
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

H. GRANTURK EQUIPMENT CO., INC. for three (3) items, to wit:
ITEMS NO. 16, 50 and §8.

I. CAMPBELL FREIGHTLINER, LLC for five (5) items, to wit:
ITEMS NO. 14, 20, 43, 54 and 88.
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

J. D&W DIESEL,. INC. for six (6) items, to wit:
ITEMS NO. 24, 83, 84, 85, 86 and 88.
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

K. AQUATECH HOTSY, INC. DBA AQUATECH-USA.COM for six (6)

items, to wit:
ITEMS NO. 67, 72, 74, 77, 78 and 88.
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

L. CRESTON HYDRAULICS, INC. for four (4) items, to wit:
ITEMS NO. 75, 82, 83 and 88.
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

2. Each acceptance made in Paragraph 1. A through L, inclusive is made with
the understanding that the successful bidders will enter into written contracts for the faithful
performance of their bid.

3. Payments for the materials and services to be acquired by these contracts
shall be made upon the approval of vouchers submitted by the successful bidders in
accordance with the requirements of the Board of Commissioners and subject to the Board of
Commissioners customary procedures. Delivery shall be made upon receipt of a Purchase
Order issued by the Ocean County Department of Purchase, upon which delivery locations
and needed quantities shall be indicated.

4. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and
vouchers pertaining to said contract, the number being B2022-43.

5. Be it further resolved that certified copies of this Resolution shall be made
available to the County Auditor, County Purchasing Department, Department of Finance,

Vehicle Services and the successful bidders.

Introduced on April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resoldtjon#: 2022000490




PROPOSAL DOCUI\/IENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

BEYER BROS. CORP.

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Res-Pg:p.1-5

PRICE TABLES
: 'f»":»s;sh'.. é t%’fé
:igi v‘zm o 45 m‘,‘,a
Category 1: OEM Repairs and Preventive Maintenance: Major

1 Altec ' 260 HR

) \/ 2 Allison Transmission 50 HR $160.00 $8,000.00
3 American Rolloff 50 HR
4 Aquatech 50 HR

S 5 |Buesid 50 HR $160.00 $8,000.00
6 Braun SO HR
7 Camel 50 HR
8 Fase IH 50 HR
9 Case Construction 50 HR
10 Caterpillar Construction 1,500 HR

\/ 11 Chevrolet 50 HR $160.00 $8,000.00
12 Collins 50 HR
13 Cummins 50 HR -~ $160.00 $8,000.00
14 Detroit Diesel 50 HR
15 Eldorado 50 HR
16 Elgin 50 HR

Introduced-en: April-26,-2

Adopted BROPOSAL RGKIEb] ENZE REPORT

Official Resglutioms | REA2900408 FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Page 7




BEYER BROS. CORP. .
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT Res-Pg:p.1-6
Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Elliot

18 Extec 50 HR X
19 Ford 50 HR X
20 Freightliner 50 HR X

J 21 | General Motors S0 HR $160.00 $8,000.00
22 Girardin V 50 HR X
23 Glaval 50 HR X
24 Goodall . 50 HR X
25 Goshen ' 50 HR X
26 International Bus 50 HR X
27 International : 150 HR X

28 |isuzu 50 HR 1$160.00 $8,000.00
.29 John Deere ‘ 70 HR X
30 Kenworth 50 HR X
31 Komptech ’ 50 HR X
32 |Kubota ' 50 HR X
33 Mack ) 75 HR . X
34  [McCloskey 50 HR X

Introduced-on: IH{‘T, 2022

Adopted BROPOSAL Qﬁqu BbREPORT

Official RBsglufleR| RGEFP0388 FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
Page 8




‘ : BEYER BROS. CORP.
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD '
REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

T RN
S AN LT 9

QﬂtECtl i

b
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{ Desl,_cnpﬁlgr,\QEZ
A

=

50 . HR $160.00

54 Western Star 50 HR X
Category 2: Non-OEM Chassis Preventive Maintenance: Major ‘

55 Category 2: Non-OEM Chassis Preventive Maintenance: Major 50 ' HR X
Category 3: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Minor

56 Category 3: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Minor 100 HR X
Category 4: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Major

57 | Category 4: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Major . 500 HR X
Category 5: Non-OEM Repairs: Hoist & Cranes

58 Category 5: Non-OEM Repairs: Hoist & Cranes 50 HR X
Category 6: Non-OEM Repairs: Lift Gates

59 Category 6: Non-OEM Repairs: Lift Gates - 50 HR X
Category 7: Non-OEM Repairs: Wheelchair Lifts

60 Category 7: Non-OEM Repairs: Wheelchair Lifts 50 HR X
Category 8: Non-OEM Repairs: Hydraulic Systems & PTO's

61 Category 8: Non-OEM Repairs: Hydraulic Systems & PTO's 100 HR X
Category 9: Non—OErM Repairs: Snow Plows and Spreaders

62 Category 9: Non-OEM Repairs: Snow Plows and Spreaders 50 HR X

Res-Pg:p.1-7

Introduced-on: April20;2022
Adopted RROPOSAL &I bHV43 REPORT
" Official ReBiolutioRFAIROSEEMOEHE FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
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BEYER BROS. CORP.

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Res-Pg:p.1-8

Group/Prlce Line 85:
/
\/r 88 Parts: Percentage discount from manufacturer's suggested retail price list. For 280,000 LS $210,000.00 | $58,800,000,000.00 Discount:
- bid purposes assume parts at $280,000.00. Calculate percentage of discount on List Less
parts by multiplying $280,000.00 by your discount (show bid discount IN 25%.
COMMENTS AND IN THE VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE) Example: $200,000.00 by 280,000.00
11%=%$22,000.00 or $200,000.00 by .11= $22,000.00 Show retail cost of parts -
minus discount % in the space provided at the right under UNIT COST (280,000.00
$280,000.00-($280,000.00 x %)= X 25%) =
) $210,000.00
Please note:
Total Price
Column for
Line ttem 88
is auto-filled
in error-
please
disregard it.

Introduced-en: April 20,2022

o

Adopted &BOPOSALQQ@WME REPORT
Official RegiefutRapia | ROZZAYAEFE FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
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ON-SITE FLEET SERVICE, INC.

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Res-Pg:p.1-9

34 McCloskey 50 HR

.35 New Holland Agriculture ‘ ! 50 HR

36 New Holland Construction : 50 HR

- ~37 Peterbilt 50 HR

38 Powgrscreen 50 HR

39 Ricon 50 HR

40 Schwarze 50 HR

41 Startrans 50 HR

42 Stellar Crane 50 HR

43 Sterling 50 HR

44 Supreme ' ' 50 HR

45 Sweeprite 50 HR

46 Sweepster 50 HR

A 47 Terex 50 HR

\/ "48 Thomas . 50 HR $110.00 | $5,500.00

49 Vac Con 50 HR

‘50 Vactor 50 HR

Introduced.on: April 20, 2022

Adopted GROPOSAL BRIRZMEOPRREPORT - : 4
Official Resglutieni| REI200488 FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
Page 9




ON-SITE FLEET SERVICE, INC.
Res-Pg:p.1-10
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

T
lﬁ%%nptlb"g 3

51 Vermeer 50 HR X

52. Versalift East - 50 HR X
53 Volvo 50 HR X
54 . Western Star 50 HR X

Category 2: Non-OEM Chassis Preventive Maintenance: Major

55 Category 2: Non-OEM Chassis Preventive Maintenance: Major 50 HR $95.00 $4,750.00

Category 3: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Minor

56 Category 3: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Minor 100 HR $95.00 $9,500.00

Category 4: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Major

57 Category 4: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Major 500 HR $95.00 $47,500.00

Category 5: Non-OEM Repairs: Hoist & Cranes

J 58 Category 5: Non-OEM Repairs: Hoist & Cranes 50 HR $95.00 $4,750.00

Category 6: Non-OEM Repairs: Lift Gates

59 Category 6: Non-OEM Repairs: Lift Gates 50 HR $95.00 $4,750.00

Category 7: Non-OEM Repairs: Wheelchair Lifts

60 |Category 7: Non-OEM Repairs: Wheelchair Lifts 50 HR ' X

Category 8: Non-OEM Repairs: Hydraulic Systems & PTO's

61 Category 8: Non-OEM Repairs: Hydraulic Systems & PTO's 100 HR $95.00 $9,500.00

introduced-on: I\nzll 20,2022

Adopted S0 POSAL mnwﬁﬁ REPORT
Official Rengllutiqriia |[R022AE$E FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
Page 10




\ ON-SITE FLEET SERVICE, INC. Res-Pg:p.1-11
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

* i

u’j’u 'TL’

Category 9: Non-OEM Repairs: Snow Plows and Spreaders

62 Category 9: Non-OEM Repairs: Snow Plows and Spreaders ‘ 50 HR X

Category 10: Non-OEM Repairs: Winches

63 Category 10: Non-OEM Repairs: Winches 50 . HR X

Category 11: Non-OEM Repairs: Seats

64 Category 11: Non-OEM Repairs: Seats 50 HR $95.00 $4,750.00

Category 12: Non-OEM Repairs: Truck Bodies & Trailers

65 Category 12: Non-OEM Repairs: Truck Bodies & Trailers 500 HR ) $95.00 $47,500.00

Category 13: Non-OEM Repairs: Gauges

I .
\/ 66 Category 13: Non-OEM Repairs: Gauges ‘ 50 HR $95.00 $4,750.00

Category 14: Non-OEM Repairs: Pressure Washers

67 Category 14: Non-OEM Repairs: Pressure Washers 60 HR X

Category 15: Non-OEM Repairs: Tools

" 68 Category 15: Non-OEM Repairs: Tools 50 HR X

Category 16: Non-OEM Reépairs: Engines

69 Category 16: Non-OEM Repairs: Engines 500 HR $95.00 | $47,500.00

Category 17: Non OEM Repairs: Radiators, Heat Exchanges, Heater Coolers, Oil Cooler, Intercoolers
, .

\/ 70 Category 17: Non OEM Repairs: Radiators, Heat Exchanges, Heater Coolers, Oil Cooler, 200 HR $95.00 $19,000.00
Intercoolers

YW V. V-V

Introduced-on prik20;
Adopted GROPOSAL QﬂﬂlZMENﬂZ REPORT

Official Regglutie R0228400488 FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
Page 11 '




| ON-SITE FLEET SERVICE, INC. Res-Pg:p.1-12
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

S L “r';, 7 T, PR ER RV S A R O TR i BE T L SR R AR
ine Item,‘- 3 PR} k A ePs A SRS 73 Total | % 0 Bid -~ Contacg

“Phone #/

MY LRE

Category 18: Non-OEM Repalrs Exhaust

71 Category 18: Non-OEM Repairs: Exhaust 50 HR $95.00 $4,750.00

Category 19: County Location Repairs

72 Aladdin Pressure Washer . - 60 HR X
73 Altec ' 110 HR X
74 Cyclonator A ) 50 HR X
75 Hydraulic Systems 50 HR X
76 McCloskey : 50 HR CX
77 PSC Pressure Washer 50 HR X
78 Riveer 50 HR X
79 Vermeer 50 HR X
80 Versa Lift East : 50 HR X

Category 20: Parts Repair/Rebuild

81 Radiators, Heat Exchanges, Heater Cooler, Oil Cooler, Intercoolers 50 HR X
82 Hydraulic Rams 50 HR X
{
83 Hydraulic Pump Motors 50 HR ' X
84 PTO 50 HR ' X
85 Starters 50 HR X
lntroducnﬂ ol I\nrl ‘)ﬂ ')ﬂ')')

Adopted BROPOSAL nﬁﬁwﬁm REPORT
Official Resglutienis| 032800488 FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS OR GREATER
Page 12




PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD

ON-SITE FLEET SERVICE, INC.

Res-Pg:p.1-13

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

G b &

Alternators

Introduced-on:

87 Fuel Tanks 50 HR
.Group/Price Line 85:
88 Parts: Percentage discount from manufacturer's suggested retail price list. For bid 280,000 LS $0.90 $252,000.00 -280,000-
purposes assume parts at $280,000.00. Calculate percentage of discount on parts by 10%=28,000
- multiplying $280,000.00 by your discount {show bid discount IN COMMENTS AND IN 280,000-
THE VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE) Example: $200,000.00 by 11%=522,000.00 or 28,000=
$200,000.00 by .11= $22,000.00 Show retail cost of parts minus discount % in the 252,000
space provided at the right under UNIT COST $280,000.00-{$280,000.00 x %)=
L
C

April ')ﬂ, 2022

Adopted ®ROPOSAL ATR0/E0$E REPORT

Official Regglutigniia | ROZ2RYIEES FOR VEHICLES AND-EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Page 13




PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REP‘ORT

Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

JOHNSON & TOWERS, LLC

Res-Pg:p.1-14

x

i

Introduc

gom————APpHIFR20;
Adopted BROPOSAL NRALUYIENTREPORT
Official Regplutiopfi RROB2EAASS FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Page 7

1 Altec 260 HR
2 Allison Transmission 50 HR $145.00 $7,250.00 Johnson &
Towers
3 American Rolloff 50 HR
4 Aquatech 50 HR
5 Blue Bird 50 HR
6 Braun 50 HR
7 Camel 50 HR
8 Case [H 50 HR
9 Case Construction 50 HR
10 Caterpillar Construction 1,500 HR
11 Chevrolet 50 HR
12 Collins 50 HR
\/ 13 Cummins 50 HR $145.00 $7,250.00 Johnson &
Towers
14 Detroit. Diesel 50 HR $145.00 $7,250.00 Johnson &
Towers
15 Eldorado 50 HR

H=0




JOHNSON & TOWERS, LLC

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT .
Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Res-Pg:p.1-15

Fuel Tanks

Group/Price Line 85:

J 88 Parts: Percentage discount from manufacturer's suggested retail price list. For bid

' purposes assume parts-at $280,000.00. Calculate percentage of discount on parts by
multiplying $280,000.00 by your discount {show bid discount IN COMMENTS AND IN
THE VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE) Example: $200,000.00 by 11%=522,000.00 or
$200,000.00 by .11= $22,000.00 Show retail cost of parts minus discount % in the
space provided at the right under UNIT COST $280,000.00-($280,000.00 x %)=

280,000

LS

$0.10

$28,000.00

Introduced-on:

Adopted 8ROPOSAL DQ@QME&E REPORT

Official R@sdluRG| ROZA000488 FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER “
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PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD :
REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPM

ENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

HOUPERT FLEET SERVICES, LLC

Res-Pg:p.1-16

e bne’
AL

Category 1: OE Repairs and Preventive Maintenance: Major
1 Altec 260 HR
) Allison Trangmission 50 HR )
3 American Rolloff 50 HR
4 ‘Aquatech 50 HR
5 Blue Bird 50 HR
6 Braun 50 HR
7 Camel 50 HR
8 Case IH 50 HR
9 Case Construction 50 . HR
10 Caterpillar Construction - 1,500 HR
11 Chevrolet 50 HR .
12 Collins 50 HR
_\/’ 13 Cummins 50 HR $135.00 $6,750.00 Dennis
' (856)767-
2828
14 Detroit Diesel 50 HR
15 EIdoraéo 50 HR

Introducecbaim pOSAIANIAMEEORE REPORT
Adopted o,

Ot kel BERA RS tae ™

Page 7

OR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER




| HOUPERT FLEET SERVICES, LLC Res-Pg:p.A-17
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD
REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

3
ff T sl e £ S R ; i o
52 Versalift East 50 X
53 Volvo 50 HR ' X
54 Wéstern Star 50 HR X

Category 2: Non-OEM Chassis Preventive Maintenance: Major

\/ 55 Category 2: Non-OEM Chassis Preventive Maintenance: Major 50 HR $65.00 $3,250.00 Dennis
(856)767-
2828

Category 3: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Minor

\/ 56 Category 3: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Minor 100 " HR $65.00 $6,500.00 Dennis
(856)767-
2828

Category 4: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Major

\/ 57 Category 4: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Major ’ 500 HR $65.00 $32,500.00 Dennis
- (856)767-
2828

Category 5: Non-OEM Repairs: Hoist & Cranes

\/ 58 Category 5: Non-OEM Repairs: Hoist & Cranes 50 HR $65.00 $3,250.00 Dennis
(856)767-
2828

,Category 6: Non-OEM Repairs: Lift Gates

/ 59 Category 6: Non-OEM Repairs: Lift Gates ’ 50 HR $65.00 $3,250.00 Dennis
. (856)767-
- 2828

Category 7: Non-OEM Repairs: Wheelchair Lifts

Introduce

Adopted SROPOSAL JQQWME@QE REPORT
Official RgjdlufGPAIREE2RV049¢ FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPM ENT WITH GVWR 15, OOO LBS OR GREATER

Page 10




PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD , :
REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AN

HOUPERT FLEET SERVICES, LLC

D EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Res-Pg:p.1-18

FORE R TRE
RS
e

. A A R ,vu;%%ﬂ.
Category 7: Non-OEM Repairs: Wheelchair Lifts 50 $65.00 $3,250.00 Dennis
(856)767-
2828
Category 8: Non-OEM Repairs: Hydraulic Systems & PTO's
61 Category 8: an-OEM Repairs: Hydraulic Systems & PTO's 100 HR $65.00 $6,500.00 Dennis
\/ (856)767-
: 2828
Category 9: Non-OEM Repairs: Snow Plows and Spreaders
\/ 62 Category 9: Non-OEM Repairs: Snow Plows and Spreaders 50 HR $65.00 - $3,250.00 Dennis
(856)767-
. 2828
Category 10: Non-OEM Repairs: Winches
/ 63 Category 10: Non-OEM Repairs: Winches 50 HR $65.00 $3,250.00 Dennis
(856)767-
. 2828
Category 11: Non-OEM Repairs: Seats
64 Category 11: Non-OEM Repairs: Seats 50 HR
Category 12: Non-OEM Repairs: Truck Bodies & Trailers
65 Category 12: Non-OEM Repairs: Truck Bodies & Trailers 500 HR $65.00 $32,500.00 Dennis
(856)767-
2828
Category 13: Non-OEM Repairs: Gauges N
66 Category 13: Non-OEM Repairs: Gauges 50 HR
Category 14: Non-OEM Repairs: Pressure Washers
Introducechispos AL AR REPORT

Adopted on;
Official ReQshutRRRA
Page 11

3

FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER




o HOUPERT FLEET SERVICES, LLC Res-Pg:p.1-19
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

LTI YT {;i;:" I TR &

7
o Bid ig e Cor et ol

67 Category 14: Non-OEM Repalrs Pressure Washers 60 HR X

Category 15: Non-OEM Repairs: Tools

68 Category 15: Non-OEM Repairs: Tools 50 HR X

Category 16: Noq—OEM Repairs: Engines

\/ 69 Category 16: Non-OEM Repairs: Engines 500 HR $65.00 $32,500.00 Dennis
(856)767-
2828

Category 17: Non OEM Repairs: Radiators, Heat Exchanges, Heater Coolers, Oil Cooler, Intercoolers

\/ 70 Category 17: Non OEM Repairs: Radiators, Heat Exchanges, Heater Coolers, Oil Cooler, 200 HR $65.00 $13,000.00 Dennis
" Intercoolers (856)767-

2828

Category 18: Non-OEM Repairs: Exhaust

/ 71 Category 18: Non-OEM Repairs: Exhaust : 50 HR $65.00 $3,250.00 Dennis
’ (856)767-
2828

Category 19: County Location Repairs

72 Aladdin Pressure Washer -60 HR X
73 Altec 110 HR X
74 Cyclonator ’ 50 HR X
75 Hydraulic Systems ' 50 HR , X
76 McCloskey 50 HR X

Introduced-on: rit 26, 2022

Adonted SHROPOSAL AR aivilas REPORT f

Official ReBielutiimi#A |ROZEEAAEIE FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
Page 12




HOUPERT FLEET SERVICES, LLC

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

Res-Pg:p.1-20

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

PSC Pressure Washer
78 Riveer 50 HR X
79 Vermeer R ' 50 HR X
80 Versa Lift East 50 HR X
Category 20: Parts Repair/Rebuild
\/ 81 Radiators, Heat Exchanges, Heater Cooler, Oil Cooler, Intercoolers 50 HR $65.00 $3,250.00 Dennis
’ (856)767-
2828
82 Hydraulic Rams : 50 HR X
83 Hydraulic Pump Motors 50 HR X
84 PTO . ' ' 50 HR X
\/ 85 Starters 50 HR $65.00 $3,250.00 Dennis
(856)767-
2828
J 86 Alternators 50 HR $65.00 $3,250.00 Dennis
- (856)767-
2828
87 Fuel Tanks ’ 50 HR X
Group/Price Line 85:

Introduced-on: Aprit 20,2022

Adopted SROPOSAL RiGHi 98/ 1E49d REPORT

Official Redlutiei REZRYIETS FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
Page 13




HOUPERT FLEET SERVICES, LLC

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

§s

Res-Pg:p.1-21

purposes assume parts at $280,000.00. Calculate percentage of discount on parts by
multiplying $280,000.00 by your discount (show bid discount IN COMMENTS AND IN
THE VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE) Example: $200,000.00 by 11%=$22,000.00 or
$200,000.00 by .11= $22,000.00 Show retail cost of parts minus discount % in the '
space provided at the right under UNIT COST $280,000.00-{$280,000.00 x %)=

(856)767-
2828

Discount

Introduced-on:

A
Rpr

it20-2022
Adopted BROPOSAL RBiGi3Y| 5bREPORT
Official RB&IuFERAIRGEFOMIZRS FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
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CHERRY VALLEY TRACTOR Res-Pg:p.1-22
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD .

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Descrptiomst e o
el

15 Eldorado 50 HR X
16 Elgin 50 HR X
17 |Elliot ' 50 HR X
18 Extec A . 50 HR X
19 Ford 50 HR $110.00 . | $5,500.00

20 Freightliner 50 HR X
21 General Motors 50 HR X
22 Girardin 50 HR X
23 Glaval 50 HR X
24 Goodall - 50 HR _ X
25 Goshen : ' 50 HR : X
26 International Bus . 50 HR ) : X
27 International 150 HR X
28 Isuzu 50 HR X
29. John Deere 70 HR X
30 Kenworth ) 50 HR X
31 Komptech 50 HR X

>' J 32 Kubota 50 HR $110.00 $5,500.00 -
Introduced-om: Apri20,2022

Adopted BROPOSAL AOGUM BhT,REPORT
Official RBibfiER#! REERGNZBS FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Page 8




CHERRY VALLEY TRACTOR )
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT Res-Pg:p.1-23
Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

PSS A L G e
enisE

o

34 McCloskey 50 HR X
35 New Holland Agriculture . 50 HR $110.00 $5,500.00

J ~ 36 New Holland Construction 50 HR $110.00 $5,500.00
37 Peterbilt 50 HR X
38 Powerscreen ' . 50 HR X
39 Ricon - 50 HR X
40 Schwarze 50 HR X
41 Startrans ’ 50 HR X
42 Stellar Crane ) 50 HR . X
43 Sterling ) . 50 HR X
44 Supreme ‘ 50 " HR X
45 Sweeprite 50 HR X
46 Sweepster ) 50 - HR X
47 Terex ' 50 ‘ HR X
48 Thomas 50 HR X
49 Vac Con N 50 HR X
50 Vactor 50 HR X

Introducedart; : 20

Adoptedpcﬁx.gr'}OSAL Eﬁﬁ@MFﬁﬁéE PORT

- Official RiislolREMEIRZDBRVOEESOFOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
Page 9




CHERRY VALLEY TRACTOR - Res-Pg:p.1-24

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

87 Fuel Tanks 50 HR y
Group/Price Line 85:
,I
\/ 88 Parts: Percentage discount from manufacturer's suggested retail price list. For bid 280,000 LS $0.15 $42,000.00 15%
purposes assume parts at $280,000.00. Calculate percentage of discount on parts by

multiplying $280,000.00 by your discount (show bid discount IN COMMENTS AND IN
THE VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE) Example: $200,000:00 by 11%=522,000.00 or
$200,000.00 by .11= $22,000.00 Show retail cost of parts minus discount % in the
space provided at the right under UNIT COST $280,000.00-($280,000.00 x %)=

Discount

Introducedon;

Adopted SROPOSAL ﬁ&’s‘}@’w Eh55REPORT

Official RBsoluRERAIRGER}0EBS FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
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\ GROFF TRACTOR MID ATLANTIC, LLC
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD _ '
REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Res-Pg:p.1-25

Descript

ot

Ract

K T R
Category 1: OEM Repairs and Preventive Maintenance: Major
1 Altec » : 260 HR X
2 Allison Transmission 50 HR X
3 America.n Rolloff 50 : HR ) X
4 Aquatech 50 HR ' X
S Blue Bird i 50 HR X
6 Braun . : 50 HR . . X
7 Camel 50 - HR X
8 Case IH 50 HR $112.00 $5,600.00
\// 9 Case Construction 50 HR $112.00 $5,600.00
10 Caterpillar Conlstruction - 1;506 HR X
11 Chevrolet 50 HR X
12 Collins 50 HR X
;3 Cummins . . 50 HR X
14 Detroit Diesel . : 50 HR X
15 Eldorado 50 HR ' X
16 |Elgin . ‘ 50 HR X

Introducedon; Tit20,2022 - ;

A
Adopted BROPOSAL XDh| S| BliZoREPORT . |
Official ReibhRIBAAIREZR00@ES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Page 7




- GROFF TRACTOR MID ATLANTIC, LLC : Res-Pg:p.1-26
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

s P -
Group/Price Line 85:
J . 88 Parts: Percentage discount from manufacturer's suggested retail price list. For bid 280,000 LS $0.05 $14,000.00 5% off CASE
purposes assume parts at $280,000.00. Calculate percentage of discount on parts by List Price

multiplying $280,000.00 by your discount (show bid discount IN COMMENTS AND IN
THE VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE) Example: $200,000.00 by 11%=$22,000.00 or
$200,000.00 by .11=$22,000.00 Show retail cost of parts minus discount % in the
space provided at the right under UNIT COST $280,000.00-($280,000.00 x %)= -

Introduci H Fil 20

Adopted%aﬁ%bOSAL @ﬁf#ﬁz{' BhFoREPORT :

Official RBEbuRbRAIR6ZFI0EAEH FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
Page 13




PROPOSAL BOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

H.A. DEHART & SON, INC.

Res-Pg:p.1-27

Confirmed

PRICE TABLES

Category 1: 0EM Realrs an Prevntvmtenance Majo
1 Altec 260 HR
2 Allison Transmission 50 HR
3 American Rolloff 50 HR
4 Aquatech 50 HR
5 Blue Bird 50 HR
6 Braun 50 HR
J 7 Camel 50 HR $90.00 $4,500.00 Rich T 856-
845-2800
8 Case IH 50 HR
9 Case Construction . 50 HR
10 Caterpillar Construction 1,500 l;lR
11 Chevrolet 50 HR
12 Collins 50 HR
13 Cummins 50 HR

ot BFosa, QUYL Seoonr

Official RRisbiutioRA) R26BRI064D FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Page 7 -




¥.A. DEHART & SON, INC. Res-Pg:p.1-28
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD :
REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

3 KUbOta i fre i s 3 it LY RED 3 5 j3 u. PR R 2 X
3 |Mack : " 75 HR X |
34 McCloskey 50 HR X
35 New Holland Agriculture N 50 HR X
36 New Holland Construction 50 HR X
37 Peterbilt 50 HR X .
38 Powerscreen 50 HR X
39 [Ricon ' 50 HR X
40 Schwarze 50 HR $90.00 $4,500.00 Rich T 856-
845-2800
41 Startrans 50 HR X
J 42 St_ellar Crane . 50 HR $90.00 $4,500.00 Rich T 856-
845-2800
43 Sterling : o 50 HR X
44 Supreme 56 HR X
45 Sweeprite 50 HR X
46 Sweepster 50 HR X
47 Terex 50 HR X
48 Thomas S0 HR X

Introducedon: April 20, 2022
Adopted BROPOSAL R@W GRIZREPORT
Official RBabluRER#A| REEFWMIZBS FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Page 9




H.A. DEHART & SON, INC. Res.Pa:p.1.29
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT es-rg:p.1-
Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

85 Starters 50 HR X
86 Alternators 50 HR X
87 Fuel Tanks i 50 HR X

Group/Price Line 85:
ya

J 88 Parts: Percentage discount from manufacturer's suggested retail price list. For bid 280,000 LS $0.01 $2,800.00
purposes assume parts at $280,000.00. Calculate percentage of discount on parts by
multiplying $280,000.00 by your discount {show bid discount IN COMMENTS AND IN
THE VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE) Example: $200,000.00 by 11%=$22,000.00 or
$200,000.00 by .11= $22,000.00 Show retail cost of parts minus discount % in the
space provided at the right under UNIT COST $280,000.00-{$280,000.00 x %)=

introducedPROPOSAARICONMENT REPORT

Adopted ony;: 4 _ i
olopted OBid - (t;{‘gf@g’z%’g‘yﬁ FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
ge

Pa




BELLMAWR TRUCK REPAIR CO., INC. Res-Pg:p.1-30
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

A R T"‘*)" RW“#N. PR e

gD

: i s
_’Jf’&xé’i’\ i f:u..\n}ks‘wr AZ:"‘&

54 Western Star 50 HR X

Category 2: Non-OEM Chassis Preventive Maintenance: Major

55 Category 2: Non-OEM Chassis Preventive Maintenance: Major 50 HR $75.00 $3,750.00

Category 3: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Minor

\/ 56 Category 3: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Minor 100 HR $75.00 $7,500.00

Category 4: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Major

57 Category 4: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Major : 500 HR $75.00 537,500.0Q

Category 5: Non-OEM Repairs: Hoist & Cranes

58 Category 5: Non-OEM Repairs: Hoist & Cranes 50 HR - X

Category 6: Non-OEM Repairs: Lift Gates

\/ 59 Category 6: Non-OEM Repairs: Lift Gates 50 " HR $75.00 $3,750.00

Category 7: Non-OEM Repairs: Wheelchair Lifts

60 Category 7: Non-OEM Repairs: Wheelchair Lifts . 50 HR X

Category 8: Non-OEM Repairs: Hydraulic Systems & PTO's

\/ 6l Category 8: Non-OEM Repairs: Hydraulic Systems & PTO's 100 HR $75.00 $7,500.00

Category 9: Non-OEM Repairs: Snow Plows and Spreaders

’ .
V 62 Category 9: Non-OEM Repairs: Snow Plows and Spreaders 50 HR $75.00 $3,750.00

Introducedon:

Adopted GROPOSAL R&WM&B&E REPORT
Official R@&idlutRiiFA| REZ2RUEEE FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15 000 LBS. OR GREATER

Page 10




BELLMAWR TRUCK REPATR C.O.. TNC.

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Res-Pg:p.1-31

Category 10

Iw‘? ik

i (VWb

Non- OEM Repairs Wmches

63 Category 10: Non-OEM Repairs: Winches 50 HR
Category 11: Non-OEM Repairs: Seats

64 Category 11: Non-OEM Repairs: Seats 50 HR
Category 12: Non-OEM Repairs: Truck Bodies & Trailers

65 Category 12: Non-OEM Repairs: Truck Bodies & Trailers 500 HR $75.00 $37,500.00
Category 13: Non-OEM Repairs: Gauges

66 Category 13: Non-OEM Repairs: Gauges 50 HR
Category 14: Non-OEM Repairs: Pressure Washers

67 Category 14: Non-OEM Repairs: Pressure Washers 60 HR
Category 15: Non-OEM Repairs: Tools

68 Category 15: Non-OEM Repairs: Tools 50 HR
Category 16: Non-OEM Repairs: Engines

69 Category 16: Non-OEM Repairs: Engines * 500 HR $75.00 $37,500.00
Category 17: Non OEM Repairs: Radiators, Heat Exchanges, Heater Coolers, Oil Cooler, Intercoolers

70 Category 17: Non OEM Repairs: Radiators, Heat Exchanges, Heater Coolers, Oil Cooler, 200 HR

Intercoolers

Category 18: Non-OEM Repairs: Exhaust

71 Category 18: Non-OEM Repairs: Exhaust 50 HR

Introduc
Adoptede_ogﬁBPOSAL

Page 11

R GRE35E REPORT

Official R&idlatRdrFA| B0228dIGEE FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER




BELLMAWR TRUCK REPAIR CO., INC. Res-Pg:p.1-32

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

T 5

County Location Repairs

72 Aladdin Pressure Washer 60 HR X ¢
73 Altec 110 HR X
74 Cyclonator - 50 HR ' X
75 Hydraulic Systems 50 HR X
76 McCloskey 50 HR X
77 PSC Pressure Washer - 50 HR X
78 Riveer 50 HR X
79 Vermeer 50 HR X
80 Versa Lift East ) 50 HR X

Category 20: Parts Repair/Rebuild

81 Radiators, Heat Exchanges, Heater Cooler, Qil Cooler, Intercoolers 50 HR X
82 Hydraulic Rams 50 HR ° X
83 Hydraulic Pump Motors 50 HR X
. .
\/ 84 PTO 50 HR $75.00 $3,750.00
85" Starters 50 HR X
86 Alternators . ’ 50 HR X
87 Fuel Tanks 50 HR X

Introduci T 20

Aolopted‘%‘ﬁ!.ﬁpOS.AL ﬁ@ﬁ%gg@;REP ORT

Official RBibufibh# R6Z20628% FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
Page 12




BELLMAWR TRUCK REPAIR CO., INC. Res-Pg:p.1-33
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

RV

icet N0 Bid -

Group/Pnce L|ne 85:

\/ 88 Parts: Percentage discount from manufacturer's suggested retail price list. for bid 280,000 LS $0.15 $42,000.00
purposes assume parts at $280,000.00. Calculate percentage of discount on parts by

multiplying $280,000.00 by your discount (show bid discount IN COMMENTS AND IN
THE VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE) Example: $200,000.00 by 11%=$22,000.00 or
$200,000.00 by .11= $22,000.00 Show retail cost of parts minus discount % in the
space provided at the right under UNIT COST $280,000.00-($280,000.00 x %)=

Introduced-on: 02022

Adopted BROPOSAL Réﬁ%" b REPORT
Official RBsehluR@Rik| RGERDEZBS FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Page 13




V | GRANTURK EQUIPMENT CO., INC. Res-Pg:p.1-34
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

PRICE TABLES

& \'e?r\r‘ﬂ-&;"ér&'f-m‘
escri

el

g.v,l # % ‘

i 3 2 i %.gmmﬁwufm.w i

Category 1: OEM Repairs and Preventive Maintenance: Major
1 Altec A | 260 HR - X
2 Allison Transmission ’ 50 HR X
3 American Rolloff ' 50 HR X
4 Aquatech 50 HR X
5 Blue Bird ) 50 HR X \ .
6 Braun 56 HR X
7 Camel 50 HR X
8 Case IH 50 HR : X
9 Case Construction _ 50 HR. X
10 Caterpillar Construction 1,500 HR X
11 Chevrolet 50 HR X
12 Collins ' . 50 HR X
13 |Cummins ' 50 HR X
14 Detroit Diesél . ‘ 50 HR _ X
15 Eldorado 50 HR X

\/ 16 Elgin 50 HR $150.00 $7,500.00

Introducedon; Tii 20,2022

Adopted BROPOSAL R&QW b REPORT
Official RBsobluB&R#| RGERGDABS FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15 000 LBS. OR GREATER

Page 7




GRANTURK EQUIPMENT CO., INC. Res-Pg:p.1-35
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

35 New Holland Agrlculture 50 HR X

36 New Holland Construction ) 50 HR X
37 Peterbilt ) 50 HR X
38 Powerscreen 50 HR X
39 Ricon - 50 HR X
40 Schwarze 50 HR X
41 Startrans 50 HR X
42 Stellar Crane 50 HR X
43 Sterling ) 50 HR X
44 Supreme 50 HR X
45 Sweeprite 50 | HR ‘ - X
46 Sweepster 50 HR X
47 Terex : 50 HR ) X
48 Thomas 50 HR X
49 Vac Con ‘ 50 HR X
Vi -
\{ 50 Vactor 50 HR $150.00 $7,500.00
51 Vermeer . 50 HR X
52 Versalift East . 50 HR ) X

Introduced-on:
Adopted RROPOSAL aéﬁm ERSREPORT
Official ReisphRiPPA]I RROZRAUAGAIDFOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15, 000 LBS. OR GREATER
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PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR.GREATER

\/38

Parts: Percentage discount from manufacturer's suggested retail price list. For bid
purposes assume parts at $280,000.00. Calculate percentage of discount on parts by
multiplying $280,000.00 by your discount {(show bid discount IN COMMENTS AND [N
THE VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE) Example: $200,000.00 by 11%=$22,000.00 or
$200,000.00 by .11= $22,000.00 Show retail cost of parts minus discount % in the
space provided at the right under UNIT COST $280,000.00-($280,000.00 x %)=

280,000

LS

Introduced-on:
Adopted BROPOSAL

Official ReRbluripPAIRRIZRMNGAI FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Page 13
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CAMPBELL FREIGHTLINER, LLC , Res-Pg:p.1-37
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

<

ey
N
o ‘it‘

. AR A, B a gk T Pt Bt b A ; Yysde T I e A BT e wadle
1, |Altec 260 HR X
2 Allison Transmission 50 HR X
3 American Rolloff 50 HR X
4 Aquatech 50 HR X
5 Blue Bird : 50 HR X
6 Braun 50 HR X'
7 Camel 50 HR X
8 Case IH } 50 HR X
9 Case Construction 50 HR X
10 Caterpillar Construction ' 1,500 HRN X
11 Chevrolet 50 HR | X
12 Collins 50 HR X
13 Cummins 50 HR $155.00 | $7,750.00 PJ Farrell
. 732-287-
1500
14 Detroit Diesel 50 HR $155.00 $7,750.00 PJ Farrell
. 732-287-
1500

Introd T i20;

:d‘:ptgge(?rﬁa POSAL%&W REPORT [

Official ReSiclutiir#A I R02BAMAEHS FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
Page 7




CAMPBELL FREIGHTLINER, LLC Res-Pg:p.1-38
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT '
Bid No. TBD /
REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

B,

g

NN e R T

Eldorado
16 Elgin ) 50 HR X i

17 |Eliot _ ’ - 50 R X

18 Extec 50 HR X

19 Ford 50 HR X
\/ 20 Freightliner . 50 HR $155.00 $7,750.00 PJ Farrell
. 732-287-

1500

21 General Motors a ) i 50 HR _ X

22 Girardin 50 HR X

.23 Glaval 50 HR : X

24 Goodall N S0 HR X

25 Goshen o 50 HR ' X

26 International Bus . 50 HR X

27 International 150 HR X

28 Isuzu . 50 HR X

29 John Deere 70 HR X

30 Kenworth . 50 HR X

! Kompt‘éch 50 HR X

Introduced-en:
Adopted BROPOSAL mémw &UE:REPORT
Official RBf®IURBR| REEIOOZRY FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPM ENT WITH GVWR 15, OOO LBS. OR GREATER

Page 8




CAMPBELL FREIGHTLINER, LLC

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

Res-Pg:p.1-39

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Kubot
33 Mack . 75 HR
34 McCloskey : 50 HR
35 New Holland Agriculture 50 HR
36 New Holland Construction 50 HR
37 Peterbilt 50 HR
38 Powerscreen . 50 HR
39 Ricon . - 50 HR
40 Schwarze 50 . HR
41 Startrans 50 HR
42 Stellar Crane 50 HR
J 43 Sterling 50 I;{R $155.00 $7,750.00 PJ Farrell
732-287-
1500
44 Supreme 50 HR
" 45 Sweeprite 50 HR
46 Sweepster 50 HR
47 Terex - 50 HR
48 Thomas 50 HR

Introduced-on:

Adopted PROPOSAL iGLBEIToREPORT
Official RejgplutioPAI RROERAAGAI FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
Page S




CAMPBELL FREIGHTLINER, LLC

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Res-Pg:p.1-40

50 Vactor . . . 50 HR
- 51 Vermeer 50 HR
.52 Versalift East 50 HR
53 Volvo ) 50 HR
J 54 Western Star 50 HR $155.00 $7,750.00 ] PJ Farrell
732-287-
1500
Category 2: Non-OEM Chassis Preventive Maintenance: Major
55 Category 2: Non-OEM Chassis Preventive Maintenance: Major 50 HR $155.00 $7,750.00 PJ Farrell
732-287-
1500
Category 3: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Minor
56 Category 3: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Minor 100 HR $155.00° | $15,500.00 PJ Farrell
732-287-
1500
Category 4: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Major
57 Category 4: Non-OEM Chassis Repairs: Major ’ 500 HR $155.00 | $77,500.00 PJ Farrell
732-287-
* 1500

Category 5: Non-QEM Repairs: Hoist & Cranes

58 Category 5: Non-OEM Repairs: Hoist & Cranes : . 50 HR

introduced.-on: April 20, 2022

Adopted 8ROPOSAL BHX@I2B]BOBREPORT
Official Rpgglutiep| 2922000488 FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
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CAMPBELL FREIGHTLINER, LLC

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Res-Pg:p.1-41

PRRT TR

srf Com

Category 20 Parts Repalr/Rebqu
81 Radiators, Heat Exchanges, Heater Cooler, Oil Cooler, intercoolers 50 HR
82 Hydraulic Rams 50 HR
83 Hydraulic Pump Motors 50 HR
84 PTO 50 HR
85 Starters 50 HR
86 Alternators 50 HR
87 Fuel Tanks 50 HR
Group/Price Line 85:
. 88 Parts: Percentage discount from manufacturer’s suggested retail price {ist. For bid 280,000 LS $0.10 $28,000.00 Phil 10%
purposes assume parts at $280,000.00. Calculate percentage of discount on parts by Sol;omine :
multiplying $280,000.00 by your discount (show bid discount IN COMMENTS AND IN 732-287-
THE VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE) Example: $200,000.00 by 11%=$22,000.00 or 1500
$200,000.00 by .11= $22,000.00 Show retail cost of parts minus discount % in the
space provided at the right under UNIT COST $280,000.00-($280,000.00 x %)=

introduced-on: Anrll 20,2022

Adopted BROPOSAL D@ﬁUM BRT2REPORT

Official Rggplutiop# 242280499 FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
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PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

D&EW DIESEL, INC.

Res-Pg:p.1-42

e T A

Deéscript

Elllot
18 Extec SC; HR
19 Ford 50 HR
20 Freightliner 50 HR
21 General Motors 50 HR
22 Girardin 50 HR
23 Glaval 50 HR
,\/ 24 Goodall 50 HR $95.00 $4,750.00
25 |Goshen 50 HR
26 International Bus 50 HR
27 International 150 HR
28 Isuzu 50 HR
29 lohn Deere 70 HR
30 Kenworth 50 HR
31 Komptech 50 HR
32 Kubota 50 HR
33 Mack 75 HR
34 McCloskey 50 HR
Introduced-on:
Adopted GROPOSAL (g B NIREPORT

Official RegblutioRAi RROERSICGEM FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15, OOO LBS. OR GREATER

Page
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PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD :

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

D&EW DIESEL, INC.

Res-Pg:p.1-43

.72 Aladdin Pressure Washer 60 HR
73 Altec 110 HR
74 Cyclonator 50 HR
75 Hydraulic Systems 50 HR
76 McCloskey 50 HR
77 PSC Pressure Washer 50 HR
78 . |Riveer 50 HR
79 Vermeer 50 HR
80 Versa Lift East 50 HR
Category 20: Parts Repair/Rébqu

81 Radiators, Heat Exchanges, Heater Cooler, Oil Cooler, Intercoolers 50 HR
82 Hydraulic Rams 50 HR

/ -

/ 83 Hydraulic Pump Motors 50 HR $95.00 $4,750.00

b
84 PTO 50 HR $95.00 $4,750.00

[ 85 Starters 50 HR $95.00 $4,750.00
86 Alternators 50 HR $95.00 $4,750.00
87 |FuelTanks 50 HR '

Introduced-om: Aprit20-2622-
Adopted ROPOSAL Qéﬁ%%iﬂEPORT

Official RésbhiBRAA1 RROERMIGED FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Page 12




. Res-Pg:p.1-44
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD
REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

e
f

&
B
3
i IR .

Group/Price Line 85:

\/ 88 Parts: Percentage discount from manufacturer's suggested retail price list. For bid 280,000 LS $0.85 $238,000.00
purposes assume parts at $280,000.00. Calculate percentage of discount on parts by
multiplying $280,000.00 by your discount {(show bid discount IN COMMENTS AND IN
THE VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE) Example: $200,000.00 by 11%=522,000.00 or
$200,000.00 by .11=$22,000.00 Show retail cost of parts minus discount % in the
space provided at the right under UNIT COST $280,000.00-($280,000.00 x %)=

Introducedon:

Adopted JROPOSAL

Official ReisblRiom#R2D2RICEIFOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Page 13
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AQUA TECH HOTSY, INC. DBA AQUATECH -USA

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Res-Pg:p.1-45

T
].\ne‘lternw 4t 7

I e a."

Category 8: Non-OEM Repairs: Hydraullc Systems & PTO's

61 Category 8: Non-OEM Repairs: Hydraulic Systems & PTO's 100 HR

Category 9: Non-OEM Repairs: Snow Plows and Spreaders

62 Category 9: Non-OEM Repairs: Snow Plows and Spreaders 50 HR

Category 10: Non-OEM Repairs: Winches

63 Cétegory 10: Non-OEM Repairs: Winches 50 HR

Category 11: Non-OEM Repairs: Seats

64 Category 11: Non-OEM Repairs: Seats 50 HR

Category 12: Non-OEM Repairs: Truck Bodies & Trailers

65 Category 12: Non-OEM Repairs: Truck Bodies & Trailers 500 HR

Category 13: Non-OEM Repairs: Gauges

66 Category 13: Non-OEM Repairs: Gauges 50 HR

Category 14: Non-OEM Repairs: Pressure Washers

\/ 67 Category 14: Non-OEM Repairs: Pressure Washers 60 HR

$200.00

$12,000.00

CHRIS
MORPETH
908-852-
6110

Category 15: Non-OEM Repairs: Tools

68 Category 15: Non-OEM Repairs: Tools 50 HR

Category 16: Non-OEM Repairs: Engines

|nt|’0dULcu o —

AdontedPROFOSAL XSt g MEREPORT
Official RRisblREM#IR2ZDRRIA04IDFOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPI\/I ENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
Page 11




PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT AQUA TECH HOTSY, INC. DBA AQUATECH -USA

Bid No. TBD
REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

Res-Pg:p.1-46

LR TR
otal Price’”

69 Category 16: Non-OEM Repalrs Engines 500 | HR

Category 17: Non OEM Repairs: Radiators, Heat Exchanges, Heater Coolers, Oil Cooler, Intercoolers
70 Category 17: Non OEM Repairs: Rad|ators Heat Exchanges, Heater Coolers, Qil Cooler, 200 HR
Intercoolers
Category 18: Non-OEM Repairs: Exhaust
71 Category 18: Non-OEM Repairs: Exhaust 50 HR
Category 19: County Location Repairs
\/ 72 Aladdin Pressure Washer 60 HR $200.00 $12,000.00 CHRIS
. MORPETH
. 908-852-
6110
73 Altec ) 110 HR
.\/ 74 Cyclonator 50 HR $200.00 $10,000.00 CHRIS
MORPETH
908-852-
6110
75 Hydraulic Systems 50 HR
76 McCloskey 50 HR
77 PSC Pressure Washer S0 HR $200.00 $10,000.00 CHRIS
MORPETH
908-852-
6110
Introduced-on: Apri-20,-2022

AdoptedPR{IPOSAL DQ{EHJMEMEﬂEPORT
Official Redolpion¥R ZRR000A80-OR VEHICLES AND EQUlPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS OR GREATER
Page 12 : ‘




PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

AQUA TECH HOTSY, INC. DBA AQUATECH -USA

Res-Pg:p.1-47

L R AL e REVE TR
eSCriptiony: i+ (4 nitiof”
- % * e £
v N i 5 B
\/ 78 Riveer 50 HR $200.00 $10,000.00 CHRIS
MORPETH
908-852-
6110
79A Vermeer 50 HR
80 Versa Lift East 50 HR
Category 20: Parts Repair/Rebuild
81 Radiators, Heat Exchanges, Heater Cooler, Oil Cooler, Intercoolers 50 HR
82 Hydraulic Rams 50 HR
83 Hydraulié Pump Motors 50 HR
84 PTO 50 HR
85 Starters 50 HR
86 Alternators 50 HR
87 Fuel Tanks 50 HR
Group/Price Line 85:

\/ 88 Parts: Percentage discount from manufacturer's suggested retail price list. For bid 280,000 LS $1.00 $280,000.00 CHRIS 0% BID
purposes assume parts at $280,000.00. Calculate percentage of discount on parts by MORPETH | DISCOUNT
muitiplying $280,000.00 by your discount (show bid discount IN COMMENTS AND IN 508-852- ON PARTS.
THE VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE) Example: $200,000.00 by 11%=$22,000.00 or 6110 UNIT COST
$200,000.00 by .11= $22,000.00 Show retail cost of parts minus discount % in the $280,000.00
space provided at the right under UNIT COST $280,000.00-{$280,000.00 x %)= -

($280,000.00
X 0%)=
$280,000.00

Introduced-on: Apri-20, 2022
Adopted BROPOSAL lhéﬁUM bbZ2REPORT

Official RBRDIURBRA! RREZZOAZY FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
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CRESTON HYDRAULICS, INC.

-

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT Res-Pg:p.1-48

Bid No. TBD , ,,
REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

teory19 County Locatlon Repalrs

72 Aladdin Pressure Washer 60 HR
73 Altec 110 HR
74 Cyclonator 50 HR

\/ 75 Hydraulic Systems 50 HR $250.00 $12,500.00
76 McCloskey 50 HR
77 |PSC Pressure Washer 50 HR
78 Riveer 50 HR
79 Vermeer 50 HR
80 Versa Lift East 50 HR

Category 20: Parts Repair/Rebuild

81 Radiators, Heat Exchanges, Heater Cooler, Oil Cooler, Intercoolers 50 HR

/ 82 Hydraulic Rams 50 HR $125.00 $6,250.00
83 Hydraulic Pump Motors 50 HR $125.00 $6,250.00
84 PTO 50 HR
85 Starters ‘50 HR
86 Alternators 50 HR
87 Fuel Tanks 50 HR

lntréduucu o i-20-2022
Adopted &POSAL D,q’gwmizmﬁpom

Official RédolREGHIR ZER000430FOR VEH1CLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15 000 LBS OR GREATER ,

- Page 12




PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER

CRESTON HYDRAULICS, INC.

Res-Pg:p.1-49

Group/Prlce Line 85:

\/ 88 Parts: Percentage discount from manufacturer's suggested retail price list. For

bid purposes assume parts at $280,000.00. Calculate percentage of discount on
parts by multiplying $280,000.00 by your discount (show bid discount IN
COMMENTS AND IN THE VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE) Example: $200,000.00 by
11%=$22,000.00 or $200,000.00 by .11=$22,000.00 Show retail cost of parts
minus discount % in the space provided at the right under UNIT COST
$280,000.00-($280,000.00 x %)=

280,000

LS

$260,400.00

$72,912,000,000.00

7% Discount .
from
manufacturers
suggested
retail price

list.

Introduced-on: Aprit 26,2022
Adopted BROPOSAL N3G A¥GlFoREPORT
Official R@sblutioPAl RROZROAGERN FOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER
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Res-Pg:p.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding a contract for the furnishing and delivery of PRINTING OF OCEAN COUNTY
BROCHURES to Indiana Printing and Publishing Company, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder. (B2022-46)

Official Resolution# (2022000491
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem p-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2022-46
Result Adopted
cowry —_ Ta T, T8 T, 2
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaie \. Guakoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:p.2-2

_CONTRACT NO, MUST BE ON ALL
DOGUMENTS, INVOICES,

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on March 15, 2022, pursuant to legal advertisements therefor,
sealed bids were received .for the furnishing and delivery of PRINTING OF OCEAN
COUNTY BROCHURES for the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, at the advertised time, responses were received from the

following bidders:

Name and Address of Bidder Name and Address of Bidder
Indiana Printing and Publishing Company, Inc. Allegra Princeton

775 Indian Springs Road 6 Corporate Drive

Indiana, PA 15701 Cranbury, NJ 08512

(724) 394-3434 (609) 771-4000 Ext. 117
Concept Printing, Inc. Graphic Image, Inc.

40 Lydecker Street 561 Boston Post Road
Nyack, NY 10960 Milford, CT 06460

(845) 353-4040 (203) 877-8787

Graphic Reproductions, Inc. DBA
Graphic Press

2214-B Garden Street

Titusville, FL 32796

(321) 267-1111

;and

WHEREAS, after the receipt and examination of same, the County Purchasing
Agent has now recommended to this Board that the lowest qualified bid, according to
specifications, be accepted, namely, IN DIANA PRINTING AND PUBLISHING
COMPANY, INC.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby authorized and directed to
enter into contracts, accepting the bid for the furnishing and delivery of Printing of Ocean
County Brochures for the County of Ocean, for the contract period from date of award through
April 19,2023, a period of one (1) year, OR until delivery is complete unless otherwise stated.
The County reserves the right to extend the term of the contract pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-

15, as follows:

Introduced on April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolytjon#: 2022000491




Res-Pg:p.2-3
BID AWARD RESOLUTION PAGE 2 APRIL 20 2022

INDIANA PRINTING AND PUBLISHING COMPANY, INC. for two (2)

items, to wit:
ITEM NO. 1 and 1a.

2. The acceptance made in Paragraph 1, inclusive, is made with the
understanding that the successful bidder will enter into a written contract for the faithful
performance of their bid.

3. Payments for the materials and services to be acquired by this contract shall
be made upon the approval of vouchers submitted by the successful bidders in accordance
with the requirements of the Board of Commissioners and subject to the Board of
Commissioners customary procedures. Delivery shall be made upon receipt of a Purchase
Order issued by the Ocean County Department of Purchase, upon which delivery locations
and needed quantities shall be indicated.

4. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and
vouchers pertaining to said contract, the number being B2022-46.

5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution
shall be made available to the County Auditor, Department of Purchasing, Department of
Finance, County Director of Parks and Recreation, and Indiana Printing and Publishing

Company, Inc. the successful bidder.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolufion#: 2022000491




INDIANA PRINTING AND PUBLISHING COMPANY, INC.
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT : _ Res-Pg:p.2-4
Bid No. TBD

PRINTING OF OCEAN COUNTY BROCHURES

Line ltem Description Two (2) Year Unit of Unit Price  Total Price No Bid Comments
Est. Qty. Meas,

Provide and Deliver: Out and About Ocean County: A News Guide to Arts and Leisure Events $34,04'8.00

Brochure, As Specified

$0.512

/ la Provide and Deliver: Out and About Ocean County: A News Guide to Arts and Leisure Events 66,500 M $0.424 $28,196.00

Brochure, As Specified

Introduced on: April 20, 2022

Adopt :

official BB RS RIONME M AEPORT
Bid - PRINTING OF OCEAN COUNTY BROCHURES
Page 7




Res-Pg:p.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding a contract for the furnishing and delivery of VARIOUS ALUMINUM BULKHEAD
MATERIALS to CMI Limited Co., the sole qualified bidder. (B2022-51)

Official Resolution# |2022000492
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem p-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2022-51
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michate \. Guakoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:p.3-2

CONTRACT NO. MUST BE ON ALL
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, VOUCHERS

o, B2022-5 |

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022, pursuant to legal advertisements therefor,
sealed bids were received for the furnishing and delivery of VARIOUS ALUMINUM
BULKHEAD MATERIALS for the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, at the advertised time, one response was received from the

following bidder:
Name of Bidder Address of Bidder
CMI Limited Co. 605 Molly Lane

Suite 150

Woodstock, GA 30189

(770) 933-8044

; and

WHEREAS, after the receipt and examination of same, the County Purchasing

Agent has now recommended to this Board that the sole qualified bid, according to
specifications, namely that of CMI LIMITED CO. be accepted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby authorized and directed to
enter into a contract for the furnishing and delivery of Various Aluminum Bulkhead Materials
for the County of Ocean, for the contract period from date of award through April 19, 2023, a
period of one (1) year, or until delivery is complete unless otherwise stated. The County

reserves the right to extend the term of the contract pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-15, as

follows:
Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022

Official Resolut{gn#: 2022000492




Res-Pg:p.3-3
BID AWARD RESOLUTION PAGE 2 APRIL 20, 2022

CMI LIMITED CO. for sixteen (16) items, to wit:
ITEMSNO. 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11, 12, 13, 14, 15 and 16.
For a Total Lump Sum Award (Item Nos. 1 - 16) of $680,704.90.

This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System

Participants.

2. Payments for the materials to be acquired by these contracts shall be
made upon the approval of vouchers submitted by the successful bidders in accordance with
the requirements of the Board of Commissioners and subject to the Board of Commissioners
customary procedures. Delivery shall be made upon receipt of a Purchase Order issued by the
Ocean County Department of Purchase, upon which delivery locations and needed quantities
shall be indicated.

3. Funds for materials shall be available within the following
funding Sources: County Engineer O.E. |

4. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices
and vouchers pertaining to said contract, the number being B2022-51.

5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this
Resolution shall be made available to the County Auditor, County Department of Purchasing,
Department of Finance, County Engineer and CMI Limited Co., the successful bidder.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolutigdn#: 2022000492




CMI LIMITED CO. Res-Pg:p.3-4
PROPOSAL POCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD

VARIOUS ALUMINUM BULKHEAD MATERIALS

/
10. Acknowledgement of Submission of Forms from Current Bid Package*.

¢ Bidders shall complete all documents and acknowledge all terms included with the bid package. All documents should be from this bid
package as forms change frequently and the most updated forms are provided in this specification. The forms must not be dated or
executed prior to the date of advertising. Failure to follow these instructions is cause for rejection.

Confirmed

11. Submission of Bid Package*

By submitting a response to this solicitation, the Vendor understands and acknowledges that all required documents to this
solicitation must be submitted and that failure to do so may be cause for rejection.

Bidder also understands that only one (1) bid submission shall be considered. Please DO NOT Submit a manual bid response. ¢
Submitting a manual response in addition to the electronic response is cause for rejection of your bid.

Confirmed

PRICE TABLES
VARIOUS ALUMINUM BULKHEAD MATERIALS

Line tem Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost No Bid Comments
Measure

1 PZM-16 Sheet Piling x 36' ) , 30 PC $552.00 | $16,560.00

4

/ 2 PZH-3 Sheet Piling x 36' 550 PC $777.63 [$427,696.50

/ ’ 3 SC-9 Aluminum Cap x 25' ea. 40 PC $646.64 $25,865.60

/ 4 SC-13 Aluminum Cap x 25' ea. 50 PC $660.00 $33,000.00

/ 5 Multi Corner (PZM-16) x 24' : 10 PC $111.00 | $1,110.00
Introduced on: April 20, 2022

ggf?gt‘;% WKQ?S%S%%&??EPSURJKH EAD MATERIALS

Page 6




CMI LIMITED CO.

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
VARIOUS ALUMINUM BULKHEAD MATERIALS

Res-Pg:p.3-5°

Line [tem Description

Quantity

Unit of
Measure

Unit Cost

Total No Bid Comments

/ 6 Multi Corner (PZH-3) x 30° PC $400.00 $20,000.00
\/ 7 WB-6 Aluminum Wale Assembly x 40' Each 20 UNIT $2,031.00 | $40,620.00
\/ . 8 WB-8 Aluminum Wale Assembly x 40' Each 10 UNIT $2,475.00 | $24,750.00
/ 9 11/4" Diameter Aluminum Tie Rods x 14' long (6" threaded at one end & 12" threaded at other end) 150 PC $267.00 | $40,050.00
with Wale Clips & 2 Nuts

\/ 10 11/4” Diameter Aluminum Tie Rods x 30* lc'mg {fully threaded) with Wale.Clips & 2 Nuts 10 PC $400.15 $4,001.50

_ / 11 Aluminum nuts {for 1 1/8" dia. rod) 10 pC $17.85 $178.50
\/ 12 Aluminum nuts (for 1 1/4" dia. rod) .200 PC $17.85 $3,570.00
\/ _ 13 DMA-9 Anchor Plates ) 150 PC $238.35 | $35,752.50
/ 14 6" Wale Clips (for 1 1/8" dia. rod) ’ 100 PC $48.83 $4,883.00
/ 15 6" Wale Clips (for 1 1/4" dia. rod) 50 pC $48.83 $2,441.50

/ 16 11/2" wale Clips 10 PC $22.58 $225.80
TOTAL $680,704.90

Introduced on: April 20, 2022

orfcia HELnR PR AEPORT
Bide— VARIOUS ALUMINUM BULKHEAD MATERIALS
Page 7




Res-Pg:p.4-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding contracts for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND

VANS to Winner Ford and All American Ford of Old Bridge, the lowest qualified bidders. In accordance

with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-13.2(d), recommendation is made to reject Item Nos. 4, 4a, 4b, 4c, 4d, 4e, 4f, 4q, 4h, 4i,
4j, 4k, 41, 4m, 4n, 40, 4p, 4q, 4r, 4s, 4t, 4u, 4v, 4w and 4x. All rejected items will be rebid with revised
specifications. (B2022-54)

Official Resolution# [2022000493
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem p-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2022-55
Result Adopted
cowry —_ TaT, 81T, 2
COMMISSIONER z |2 :(é > g =
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michone \. Guetnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:p.4-2

CONTRACT NO. MUST BE ON ALL
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, VOUCHERS

-5

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2022, pursuant to legal advertisements therefor,
sealed bids were received for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS
AND VANS for the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, at the advertised time, responses were received from the

following bidders:

Name and Address of Bidder Name and Address of Bidder

Winner Ford All American Ford of Old Bridge
- 250 Berlin Road 3698 Route 9 South

Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 : Old Bridge, NJ 08857

(856) 214-0759 (732) 672-1917

;and

WHEREAS, after the receipt and examination of same, the County Purchasing
Agent has now recommended to this Board that the lowest qualified bid, acéording to
specifications, in each instance, namely that of, WINNER FORD and ALL. AMERICAN
FORD OF OLD BRIDGE be accepted. Recommendation is made to reject Item Nos. 4, 4a,
4b, 4c, 4d, 4e, 41, 4g, 4h, 41, 4j, 4k, 41, 4m, 4n, 40, 4p, 4q, 41, 4s, 4t, 4u, 4v, 4w and 4x pursuant
to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-13.2(d) and will be rebid with revised specifications.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby authorized and directed to
enter into a contract accepting the bid for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLES:
SUVS AND VANS for the County of Ocean, for the contract period from date of award
through April 19, 2023, a period of one (1) year or until delivery is complete unless otherwise
stated. The County reserves the right to extend the term of the contract pursuant to N.J.S.A.
40A:11-15, as follows:

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolytion#: 2022000493




BID AWARD RESOLUTION PAGE 2 APRIL 20,385,P9:p.4-3

A. WINNER FORD for sixty (60) items, to wit:
ITEM NOS. 1, 1a, 1b, 1c, 14, 1e, 1f, 1g, 2, 2a, 2b, 2c¢, 2d, 2¢, 2f, 2g, 2h, 2i, 2j, 2k, 21, 2m,
2n, 20, 2p, 2q, 2r, 3, 3a, 3b, 3c, 3d, 3e, 31, 3g, 3h, 3i, 3j, 3k, 31, 3m, 3n, 30, 3p, 3q, 3r, 5, 5a,
5b, 5¢, 5d, Se, 51, 5g, 5h, 5i, 5j, 5k, 51 and 5m.

For a Total Lump Sum Award for Item #'s 1 - 1g of $645,060.00. For a Total Lump Sum
Award for Item #'s 2 - 2q of $910,140.00. For a Total Lump Sum Award for Item #s 3 - 3q
of $1,002,660.00. For a Total Lump Sum Award for Item #'s 5 - 5m of $952,720.00.

This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

B. ALL AMERICAN FORD OF OLD BRIDGE for nine (9) items, to wit:
ITEMS NO. 6, 6a, 6b, 6¢, 6d, 6¢, 61, 6g and 6h.
For a Total Lump Sum Award for Item #'s 6 - 6h of $665,997.00
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

2. Payments for the equipment and services to be acquired by this contract
shall be made upon the approval of vouchers submitted by the successful bidders in
accordance with the requirements of the Board of Commissioners and subject to the Board of
Commissioners customary procedures. Delivery shall be made upon receipt of a Purchase
Order issued by the Ocean County Department of Purchase, upon which delivery locations
and needed quantities shall be indicated.

3. Funds for the equipment and services shall be available within .
the following funding Source: Vehicle Services O.E.

4. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and
vouchers pertaining to said contract, the number being B2022-54.

5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution
shall be made available to the County Auditor, County Department of Purchasing, Department

of Finance, Vehicle Services and the successful bidders.

Introduced on April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolytion#: 2022000493




PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD
.. MOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS

WINNER FORD

Res-Pg:p.4-4

Line ltem

. PRICE TABLES ‘
ITEM #1 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD ESCAPE SE, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL

Description

.| Model Year 2022, or Newer, Ford Escape SE, As Specified, or Equal

Quantity

Unit of
Measure

Unit Cost

Total

No Bid Comments:

N N NN

$26,962.00 [$539,240.00
OPTIONS
1la AWD System, As Specified 20 EA $441.00 $8,820.00
1b Furnish and Install Mini Liberty Il IT9 Series Light Bar, As Specified 20 EA $1,440.00 | $28,800.00
1c Paint Colors Not Specified on the Standard Color Chart 20 EA $510.00 | $10,200.00
1;:1 Diagnostic Tools/Test Equipment, As Specified 3 SET $9,000.00 | $27,000.00
le Two-Way Radio Power and Wiring Requirements for New Vehicles, As Specified 20 EA $175.00 $3,500.00
1f Installation of County Supplied Two-Way Radios and Accessories, As Specified 20 EA $475.00 $9,500.00
1g Technical Support, As Specified 180 HOUR $100.00 $18,0(—)0.00
TOTAL | $645,060.00

ITEM #2 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD EXPLORER 4WD, ASPEC!F.IED, OR EQUAL

Line ltem Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total No Bid Comments:
Measure
\/ Model Year 2022, or Newer, Ford Explorer 4WD, As Specified or Equal $31,982.00 |$639,640.00
OPTIONS
. ~/ 2a Mini LiBerty I IT 9 Series Light Bar - Permanent Mount, As Specified 20 EA $1,400.00 | $28,000.00
Introduced-on: Apri-26;,2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official ResobHSRY: (RISIUERYT REPORT

Bid - MOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS

Page 7



PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
MOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS

WINNER FORD

Res-Pg:p.4-5

Line ltem Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost No Bid Comments:
Measure
\/ 2b Whelen: IX2AAAA - Liberty I, Solo IX Low Current Series Light Bar - 54", As Specified 20 EA $2,000.00 | $40,000.00
/ 2c Light Color Option, As Specified" 20 EA $230.00 $4,600.00 This price is
added to 28
/ 2d Vehicle Specific Dual Color Light Bar with TD 12 LED, As Specified 20 EA $1,200.00 | $24,000.00
/ 2e Single Deck/Grille Mount 12 LED, As Specified 20 EA $800.00 | $16,000.00
] / 2f Isolation Headlight Flasher, As Specified 20 EA $240.00 | $4,800.00
/ 2g Under Mirror/Surface Mount Light, As Specified 20 EA $555.00 | $11,100.00
\/ 2h Single 12 LED Recess Mount Lights, As Specified 20 EA $790.00 | $15,800.00
/ 20 Rear Lightbar Single Color - Ford Utility, As Specified 20 EA $1,130.00 | $22,600.00
/ 2j Ford Explorer Pedestal System Kit,rlnstalled, As Specified 20 EA A$775.00 $15,500.00
/ 2k Plug and Play Taillight Interface Module, As Specified 20 EA $315.00 $6,300.00
/ 2l NotePad V Universal Computer Cradle (Installed), As Specified 20 EA $415.00 $8,300.00
/ 2m Dual Color LED Lightbar with Vehicle Specific Mounts {Installed), As Specified 20 EA $775.00 | $15,500.00
\/. 2n Diagnostic Tools/Test Equipment, As Specified 3 SET $9,000.00 | $27,000.00
\/ 20 Two-Way Radio Power and Wiring Requirements for New Vehicles, As Specified 20 EA $175.00 $3,500.00
/ 2p Installation of County Supplied Two-Way Radios and Accessories, As Specified 20 EA $475.00 $9,500.00
/ 2q Technical Support, As Specified 180 HOU‘R $100.00 $18,000.00
TOTAL $910,140.00

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

Official Regolptiant: [POZ29RMRPT REPORT
Bid - MOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS

Page 8



Res-Pg:p.4-6
WINNER FORD
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT.

Bid No. TBD
MOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS

~ ITEM #2R - FORD FACTORY INSTALLED OPTIONS - % DISCOUNT
(MUST BID ON THIS ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD OF ITEM 2)

Unit of No Bid

Measure

Line Item Description Percentage Comments

Ford Factory Installed Options, Percentage Discount from Manufacturer's Suggested
Retail Price

ITEM #3 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD EXPLORER XLT 4WD, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL

Line ltem Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total No Bid Comments:
Measure
/ 3 Model Year 2022, or Newer, Ford Explorer XLT 4WD, As Specified, or Equal 20 EA $36,763.00 | $735,260.00
OPTIONS
/ 3a Mini Liberty Il IT 9 Series Light Bar, As Specified 20 EA $1,400.00 | $28,000.00
/ 3b Whelen: IX2AAAA - Liberty I, Solo IX Low Current Series Light Bar - 54", As Specified 20 EA $2,000.00 | $40,000.00
3c Light Color Option, As Specified 20 EA $230.00 $4,600.00 This price is
. : added to 2B
/ 3d Paint Colors Not Specified on the Standard Color Chart ) ] 20 EA $550.00 $11,000.00
/ 3e Vehicle Specific Dual Color Light Bar with TD 12 LED, As Specified 20 EA .| $1,200.00 | $24,000.00
/ 3f Single Deck/Grille Mount 12 LED, As Specified 20 EA $800.00 $16,000.00
/ 3g Isolation Headlight Flasher, As Specified _ 20 EA $240.00 $4,800.00
J 3h Single 12 LED Recess Mount Lights, As Specified : ) 20 EA $400.00 $8,000.00
/ 3i Rear Lightbar Single Color - Ford Utility, As Specified ’ 20 EA $1,130.00 | $22,600.00
Introducefl on: pril 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022

Official Resehgineki Be7EPAONT REPORT
Bid - MOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS
Page 9



| Res-Pg:p.4-7
WINNER FORD
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD
MOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS

Line ltem Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total No Bid Comments:

Measure
\/ -~ Under Mirror/Surface Mount Light, As Specified . : $555.00 $11,100.00
/ 3k NotePad V Universal Computer Cradle (Installed), As Specified 20 EA $415.00 $8,300.00
/ 3| Ford Explorer Pedestal Kit {Installed), As Speciﬁed' : 20 EA $775.00 $15,500.00
/ 3m Du;l Color Warning Light, As Specified 20 EA $775.00 $15,500.00
/ 3n Diagnostic Tools/Test Equipment, As Specified . 3 SET $9,000.00 | $27,000.00
/ 3o Two-Way Radio Power and Wiring Requirements for New Vehicles, As Specified 20 EA $175.00 $3,500.00
/ ! 3p Installation of County Supplied Two-Way Radios and Accessories, As Specified 20 EA $475.00 $9,500.00
j 3q Technical Support, As Specified 180 HOUR $100.00 $18,000.00
TOTAL $1,002,660.00

ITEM #3R- FORD FACTORY INSTALLED OPTIONS - % DISCOUNT )
p (MUST BID ON THIS ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD OF ITEM 3)

Line Item Description Unit of Percentage No Bid Comments
Measure

Ford Factory Installed Options, Percentage Discount from Manufacturer's Suggested
Retail Price

ITEM #4 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR UTILITY, AS SPECIFIED

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Ad9p_ted on: April 20, 2022
Official Respligionki BRRPAMMNT REPORT

Bid - MOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS
Page 10



Res-Pg:p.4-8
o WINNER FORD
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD :
MOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS

Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total No Bid Comments:
Measure

/ 5 Model Year 2022, or Newer, Transit Connect XLT Cargo Van LWB, As Specified or Equal 20 EA $29,290.00 |$585,800.00
OPTIONS -
5 J 5a 180° Swing-Out Rear Cargo Doors with Fixed Rear Door Glass and Fixed Second Row Glass, As 20 EA $150.00 $3,800.00
Specified ’
/ Sb Liftgate Rear Doars, As Specified ) 20 EA $1.00 $20.00
. / Sc Trailer Tow Package, As Specified . 20 EA . $820.00 | $16,400.00
. / 5d SYNC 3 with 6.5" LCD Touch Screen (with Naviga;ciorz), As Specified 20 EA $475.00 $9,500.00
/ Se Mini Liberty Il {T9 Series Lightbar - Permanent Mount, As Specified 20 EA $1,400.00 | $28,000.00
/ 5f Adrian Steel Plumbing Package, As Specified 20 EA $3,450.00 | $69,000.00
/ 5g Adrian Steel HVAC Package, As Specified 20 EA $3,440.00 $§8,800.00
/ Sh Adrian Steel General Service Package, As Specified \ 20 EA $4,075.00 | $81,500.00
/ 5i Adrian Steel Single Grip-Lock Ladder Rack, As Specified 20 EA $1,595.00 | $31,900.00
j 5§ Diagnostic Tools/Test Equipment, As Specified ' 3 SET - $9,000.00 | $27,000.00
/ Sk Two-Way Radio Power and Wiring Requirements for New Vehicles, As Specified 20 EA $175.00 $3,500.00
/ St Installation of County Supplied Two-Way Radios and Accessories, As Specified 20 EA $475.00 $9,500.00
v 5m Technical Support, As Specified 180 HOUR $100.00 | $18,000.00
TOTAL $952,720.00

. ITEM #6 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, TRANSIT CONNECT WAGON XLT LWB, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL
Introduced on: April 20, 2022 .

Adopted on: April 20, 2022

Official RegelpBni: 38R0RAERPT REPORT
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WINNER FORD Res-Pg:p.4-9
OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS Page 1 of 52
. ITEM # 1 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD ESCAPE SE, AS SPECIFIED, OREQUAL ! ,

Please enter the below information about the model of vehicle your company will be providing

‘Manufacturer: Ford

Warranty: See attached warranty information

Delivery, A.R.O.: 28-30 weeks supbeject to production '

Remarks: Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493




WINNER FORD ResPa:n.4]
OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS PgiR:A10s,
ITEM #1 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD ESCAPE SE, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL
(CONT'D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO
DESCRIPTION
Model Year 2022 or Newer Ford Escape SE O
1.5L EcoBoost with Auto Start-Stop Technology X O
Electric Parking Brake 0
Four-Wheel Disc Brakes with Anti-Lock Brake System (ABS) X O
Transmission — 8-speed Automatic O
Mirrors, Sideview — Power glass, manual fold O
Privacy Glass — 2™ Row Side and Liftgate O
Tires — 225/65R17 All Season (A/S) BSW, Mini Spare Tire O
Full Size Spare Tire not mounted on Rim (no rim required) O
Wheels — 17” Shadow Silver- Painted Aluminum 0O
Windshield Wipers —
- Front — Variable Intermittent/Continuous
- Rear-—Fixed Interrnlttent/ Continuous O
.Climate Control — P
- Cabin Particulate Air Filter
- Manual single Zone ‘ X O
Floor Mats — Carpeted Front and rear m
Instrument Panel Cluster —
- 4.2” Screen
- EcoMode
- Message Center
- Outside Temperature Display
Trip Computer X O
nghtmg -
2" Row Dome Lights
- Front Map Lights
- Illuminated Entry System with Courtesy lamp delay '
- Rear Cargo Area Light ' O
Seats —
- Cloth bucket
- 6-way manual Driver Seat
- Five Passenger
- 4-way Manual front passenger
Second row 60/40 split, fold-flat & sliding O
Steenng Wheel —
- Manual Tilt/Telescoping Steering Column
- Urethane X O
Windows, Power — Front One-Touch-Down Feature (Driver only) O
AdvanceTrac with Roll Stability Control 0
Configurable Daytime Running Lights O
Front License Plate Bracket O
Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022

Official Resolution#: 2022000493




WINNER FORD _

. \/MOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS - Res-Pgip:4-dds,
ITEM #1 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD ESCAPE SE, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL

(CONT’D) , |

~ COMPLIANCE
YES NO

DESCRIPTION
Airbags —
- Dual Stage Front Driver & Front row passenger
- Driver Knee
- Front-Seat Mounted Side-Impact
- Safety Canopy System
Electronic Traction Control

Rear View Camera
Rear-Window Defroster and washer

Safety Belts —
- Second Row out board and Center Seat Shoulder
- Front Row Height Adjustable
- Three point Safety Belts on all five (5) seating positions
- Seat Belt reminder front & second row
Tire Pressure Monitoring System
Sync 3 — :
- Enhanced Voice Recognition Communication and Entertainment system
8” LCD Capacitive Touchscreen in Center Stack with Swipe capability
- Smart-charging USB Ports — two (2) |

XX XX
OoooOoad

X X
OO

INTERIOR COLOR

Dark Earth Gray or Sandstone . O
. PAINT

Color to be Specified from Standard Color Chart on Purchase Order When _

Ordering ‘ |

WARRANTY

Bumper to Bumper: 3 Years/36,000 Miles ' 0

Vehicle Equipment Must Be Rustproofed and Warrantied by the Manufacturer

Against Rust for Five (5) Years or 50,000 Miles, Whichever Comes Last. This

Equipment Must Also Meet or Exceed All Applicable State, Federal and

PEOSHA Laws and Regulations X O

OPTIONS
1A. AWD System O

./ 1B. Furnish and Install Mini Liberty II IT9 Series Light Bar
Permanent Mount with 15° Cable, Fully Lit Amber with Two short Super-LED
White Takedown and Alley Lights wired on 4 separate switches. O

) / 1C. Paint Colors not included in the standard color chart: ie — Rapid Red,
Star White Metallic, Stone Blue Metallic ~[

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493




OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS

/ ITEM #1 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD ESCAPE SE, AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL

WINNER FORD

Res- Pg
ag

p-4-12
ed of 52

(CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE

YES

PTIONS (Cont’d)

1D.

Diagnostic Tools / Test Egulpmen

1. Successful bidder may be required to supply between one (1) to three 3)

7.

.

complete sets of OEM test/diagnostic/ programming equipment (i.e.
laptop, software, cabling, and adapters) and special tools required to
perform the full range of diagnostic and maintenance actions necessary to
maintain vehicle operability. This equipment will cover the vehicle
chassis, engine, transmission, brakes, hydraulics, and all additional
equipment (if applicable).

All laptop computers will be of the newest available technology and have
sufficient storage and memory to operate all required software.

X

X

. Provide a list of all test/diagnostic/programming equipment and special

X

tools being supplied at the time of bid.
All software installations and activations will be completed by the
successful bidder at no cost to the County

X

. All software updates and renewal will be provided at no cost to the County

X

for a period of five (5) years from the acceptance of the equipment.

All technical issues relating to test/diagnostic/programming equipment
and special tools shall be resolved by the successful bidder at no cost

to the County for a period of five (5) years from the acceptance of the
equipment.

Training shall be provided on all items in this section at a County location.

X X

Two-Way Radio Power and Wiring Requirements for New Vehicles
For the purpose of installing two-way radios into new County vehicles and
equipment, the following power and wiring components shall be included:

1. #12 AWG RED wire connected to 12VDC Battery Source rated at
20 Amps.

2. #12 AWG BLACK wire connected to chassis ground.

3. #16 AWG YELLOW wire connected to 12VDC Ignition Sense
rated at 5 Amps.

These wires shall be encased in plastic wire loom and routed from their

source into the cab of the vehicle and secured in the vicinity of the

operator. The wiring harness shall be clearly labeled “TWO-WAY

RADIO”. The wires shall be unterminated. The 12VDC sources shall be

protected from making contact with grounded metal surfaces. ,

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493
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WINNER FORD .
OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS Res-Pg:p:4-135
ITEM #1 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD ESCAPE SE; AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL
(CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

_OPTIONS (Cont’d)
" 1F. Installation of County Supplied Two Way Radio and Accessories

Install is to include but not limited to antenna cable, mounts, speakers, brackets,
etc. For the purpose of installing two-way radios into new County vehicles and
equipment, the following power and wiring components shall be included:

1. #12 AWG RED wire connected to 12VDC Battery Source rated at 20
Amps.

2. #12 AWG BLACK wire connected to chassis ground.

3. #16 AWG YELLOW wire connected to 12VDC Ignition Sense rated
at 5 Amps.

These wires shall be encased in plastic wire loom and routed from their source

into the cab of the vehicle. The wiring harness shall be clearly labeled “TWO-

WAY RADIO”. The 12VDC sources shall be protected from making contact

with grounded metal surfaces. " O

1G. Technical Support

Technical Support is to be provided by factory authorized technical

representatives and is to be the original equipment Manufacturer’s industry

standard technical presentation in a classroom setting. - X |

The silpport provided shall be at the journeyman/equipment technician level and
should address limited theory, fault diagnosis and repair pertaining specifically
to the equipment supplied under this specification. |

Technical support may be requested in the following areas:

1. Engine (cooling, fuel, ignition, lubrication systems) — 1 day at each location.

2. Transmission — 1 day at each location

3. Electrical — 1 day at each location

4. Brakes — 1 day at each location '

5. Hydraulic system (dump body, spreader, snow plow) — 1 day at each location

6. Upfitter (dump body, sweeper, etc.) — 1 day at each location X O

A technical representative(s) shall be made available for a total of 180

training/support hours (anticipated to be scheduled in six (6) hour blocks).

Shorter training days will be allowed only with consent of Vehicle Services. The

total training hours will be required to be provided and no additional

compensation will be considered. The actual time to be spent on each area will

be by mutual agreement of the Vehicle Services Department and :

the successful bidder. . O

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493




WINNER FORD Res.P
yOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS 90Kt
ITEM #1 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD ESCAPE SE. AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL
(CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

PTIONS (Cont’d)
1G. Technical Support
For the purposes of determining materials and other training costs, class size is
anticipated to be comprised of six (6) to ten (10) Vehicle Services Department
- personnel. Actual class size will be determined by the Vehicle Services
Department at the time the classes are scheduled. X O

Before the training is scheduled, Vehicle Services and the contractor will agree
on the scope of the training, and the type and quantity of manuals, etc. that are
necessary for proper coverage. O

Technical Support for Vehicle Services may be provided at the following fleet
maintenance facility location as scheduled by a Vehicle Services Department
representative:

a. Toms River, 152 Chestnut Street, Toms River, N.J. 08753 (Two (2) sessions
will be provided at this location. One beginning at 7 am and another
beginning at 1:30 pm)

b. Manahawkin, 379 Haywood Road, Bldg. 109, Manahawkin, N.J. 08050 O

Technical Support for other Departments will be held at a location within
Ocean County. The requesting Department will notify the successful bidder of
the location. O

Training at the successful bidder’s site, rather than the designated locations, will
be by mutual consent only. O

Technical support will be requested and scheduled on an as needed basis up to
but not exceeding the 180 hours total during a period not to exceed twelve (12) _
months from the date of placing the last unit in service. (|

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493




WINNER FORD :
OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS Res-Pgip:Y 1252
/ITEM #2 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD EXPLORER 4WD, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL -

Please enter the below information about the model of vehicle your company will be providing

Manufacturer: Ford

Warfan&: See attached warranty information

Delivery, A.R.O.: 24-28 weeks supbect to production

Remarks: Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493




WINNER FORD _
)4OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS Res-Pg.p. 4165,
/' ITEM #2 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD EXPLORER 4WD, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL .
(CONT'D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO
DESCRIPTION
Model Year 2022 or Newer Ford Explorer (Pkg 100A) 0
2.3L Ecoboost I-4 Engine with Auto Start-Stop Technology (99H) 0

10 Speed Automatic Transmission with Selectshift Capability (44T) O
Four Wheel Drive (K8B) : 0
LED Taillamps with Amber Turn signals 0
Privacy Glass — 279, 3™ row and liftgate X ]
Roof-mounted antenna X 0
Tires

- P255/65R18 All season BSW

- Mini Spare O
Full Size spare 255/65R 18 not mounted on a rim (Rim not needed) X O
Wheels 18” Painted Aluminum O
Wipers .

- Windshield — Variable Intermittent/Continuous

- Rear Window- Single Speed, Intermittent/Continuous k O
Climate Control ‘

- Cabin Particulate Air Filter

- Tri-zone Electronic Temperature Control

- Rear Auxiliary Controls X O
Cruise Control X O
Floor Mats — Black Carpet, Front and Second Rows 0
Instrument panel cluster

- 4.2” Color LCD Productivity Screen

- Message Center

- Outside Temperature Display '

- Trip Computer O
Power Door Locks — Autolock/Autounlock O
Manual Tilt/Telescoping Steering Column O
Seats

- Cloth

- Front Row Captain’s chairs

- 8-way Power Driver’s Seat

- 4-way manual passenger

- 2™ Row —35/30/35 Split-Fold-Flat and reclining outboard seats (Manual

fore/aft adjustable seat on “35” section only)

- 3" Row — 50/50 Split-Fold-Flat (Manual) X O
Windows, Power Front and Rear — Front — One Touch-up/down feature X O
Advancetrac with Roll Stability Control O
Configurable Daytime Running Lamps O

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493




WINNER FORD Res.Pa:
OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS PeRA s
ITEM #2 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD EXPLORER 4WD, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL
(CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

DESCRIPTION

Ford Co-Pilot360

- Auto High-beam headlights

- BLIS (blind spot information system) with Cross-Traffic Alert
- Lane-Keeping System

- Pre-collision assist with Automatic Emergency braking

- Rear view camera
Rear-window defroster and washer

Safety belts
2" row outboard/center seat shoulder
- Front row belt-minder .
- Front row — Adjustable Height
3" row outboard
Ford Sync3 — 8” LCD Screen in Center Stack
Front license plate bracket
Electric power assisted steering
Front and rear stabilizer bars
Independent Front and rear suspension
Audio
- AM/FM
-  MP3-Capable
- Six (6) Speakers
- Speed-Compensated Volume
Keyless-Entry integrated Key Transmitter Remotes

Interior Color — Sandstone

X X
O O

XXXKXK
Oo0o0ooOooOono

X X X
Oooa

"PAINT
Color to be Specified from-Standard Color Chart on Purchase Order When ‘
Ordering ' O

WARRANTY
Bumper to Bumper: 3 Years/36,000 Miles O
Vehicle Equipment Must Be Rustproofed and Warrantied by the Manufacturer
Against Rust for Five (5) Years or 50,000 Miles, Whichever Comes Last. This
- Equipment Must Also Meet or Exceed All Applicable State, Federal and
PEOSHA Laws and Regulations X |

\/)PTIONS
2A. Mini Liberty II IT9 Series Light Bar- Permanent Mount
with 15° Cable, fully lit Amber with Two Super-LED White Alley Lights
installed O

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493




WINNER FORD
\}AOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS
|

Res'5%916'1f852

TEM #2 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER; FORD EXPLORER 4WD, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL "

(CONT’D) o ‘

OPTIONS (Cont’d)

/' 2B. Whelen: IX2AAAA - Liberty I, Solo IX Low Current Series Light Bar-

547

Fully loaded with all Amber, LED’s which includes 4 corners, 4 front facing and
6 rear facing and bar also includes two white take down lights in Front, 2 White

Alley Light, Corner light wired on a Separate switch

/ 2C. Light Color Option

Red and blue modules in lieu of amber for Sheriff Depart or OEM, keeping the

amber rear arrow stick

/ 2D. Vehicle Specific Dual Color Light Bar with TD 12 LED
(Soundoff Signal Part Number: ENFWBF) (qty 1)

2E. Single Deck/Grille Mount 12 LED
Lights (Soundoff Signal Part Number: ENFSGS3) (qty 4)

2F. Isolation Headlight Flasher
(Soundoff Signal Part Number: ETHFSS-SPISO) (qty 1)

2G. Under Mirror/Surface Mount Light

9-32 VDC, with Four (4) Wedges, Mounting Gasket and Hardware, 16 LED

(Soundoff Signal Part Number: ENT2B3) (qty 2)

./ 2H. Single 12 LED Recess Mount Lights with Connector
(Soundoff Signal Part Number: ENFSGS3) (qty 4)

21. Rear Lightbar Single Color - Ford Ultility -
(Soundoff Signal Part Number: ENFWBRF) (qty 1)

2J. Ford Explorer Pedestal System Kit, Installed
/Gamber Johnson Part Number: 7170-0814-01) (qty 1)

2K. Plug and Play Tail Light Interface Module
Flash Factor Brake and Reverse In Sync with rest of Vehicle

odule isolates system and vehicle.
2

L. NotePad V Universal Computer Cradle (Installed)
(ramber Johnson Part Number: 7160-0250)

V' 2M. Dual Color Warning Light, Installed
Color to be specified at time of order (qty 4)
. Soundoff Signal Part Number: EMPS2STS4)
Introduced on: April 20, 2022

Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493
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WINNER FORD R 4
OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS es-Bgpit-1Ps,

'/ ITEM# - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD EXPI.ORER 4WD, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL .

(CONT’D) | |

OPTIONS (Cont’d)
</ 2N. Diagnostic Tools / Test Equipment
1. Successful bidder may be required to supply between one (1) to three (3)

complete sets of OEM test/diagnostic/ programming equipment (i.e. laptop,
software, cabling, and adapters) and special tools required to perform the full
range of diagnostic and maintenance actions necessary to maintain vehicle
operability. This equipment will cover the vehicle chassis, engine,
transmission, brakes, hydraulics, and all additional equipment (if
applicable). '
2. All laptop computers will be of the newest available technology and have
. sufficient storage and memory to operate all required software.
3. Provide a list of all test/diagnostic/programming equipment and special tools
being supplied at the time of bid.
4. All software installations and activations will be completed by the successful
_ bidder at no cost to the County
"~ 5. All software updates and renewal will be provided at no cost to the County
for a period of five (5) years from the acceptance of the equipment.
6. All technical issues relating to test/diagnostic/programming
equipment and special tools shall be resolved by the successful
bidder at no cost to the County for a period of five (5) years from
the acceptance of the equipment.
7. Training shall be provided on all items in this section at a County location.

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

X

X

X KX
O O O O O

X

X X
OO

\4). Two-Way Radio Power and Wiring Requirements for New Vehicles
For the purpose of installing two-way radios into new County vehicles and
equipment, the following power and wiring components shall be included:

1. #12 AWG RED wire connected to 12VDC Battery Source rated at
20 Amps. -

2. #12 AWG BLACK wire connected to chassis ground.

3. #16 AWG YELLOW wire connected to 12VDC Ignition Sense
rated at 5 Amps.

These wires shall be encased in plastic wire loom and routed from their source

into the cab of the vehicle and secured in the vicinity of the operator. The wiring

harness shall be clearly labeled “TWO-WAY RADIO”. The wires shall be

unterminated. The 12VDC sources shall be protected from making contact with

grounded metal surfaces. |

'Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493




WINNER FORD

yOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS Res-Ba:p4-45%,
ITEM #2 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD EXPLORER 4WD, AS SPECIFIED. OR EQUAL

(CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE

YES
QPTIONS (Cont’d)
2P. Installation of County Supplied Two Way Radio and Accessories

Install is to include but not limited to antenna cable, mounts, speakers, brackets,
etc. For the purpose of installing two-way radios int6 new County vehicles and
equipment, the following power and wiring components shall be included:

1. #12 AWG RED wire connected to 12VDC Battery Source rated at
20 Amps. . -

2. #12 AWG BLACK wire connected to chassis ground.

3. #16 AWG YELLOW wire connected to 12VDC Igmtlon Sense
rated at 5 Amps.

These wires shall be encased in plastic wire loom and routed from their source

into the cab of the vehicle. The wiring harness shall be clearly labeled “TWO-

WAY RADIO”. The 12VDC sources shall be protected from making contact

with grounded metal surfaces.

\/ZQ. Technical Support
Technical Support is to be provided by factory authorized technical
‘representatives and is to be the original equipment Manufacturer’s industry
standard technical presentation in a classroom setting.

" The support provided shall be at the journeyman/equipment technician level and
_should address limited theory, fault diagnosis and repair pertaining specifically
to the equipment supplied under this specification. ,

Technical support may be requested in the following areas:

1. Engine (cooling, fuel, ignition, lubrication systems) — 1 day at each location.

2. Transmission — 1 day at each location

3. Electrical — 1 day at each location

4. Brakes — 1 day at each location

5. Hydraulic system (dump body, spreader, snow plow) — 1 day at each location

6. Upfitter (dump body, sweeper, etc.) — 1 day at each location :

* A technical representative(s) shall be made available for a total of 180
training/support hours (anticipated to be scheduled in six (6) hour blocks).
Shorter training days will be allowed only with consent of Vehicle Services. The
total training hours will be required to be provided and no additional
compensation will be considered. The actual time to be spent on each area will
be by mutual agreement of the Vehicle Services Department and
the successful bidder.

_ For the purposes of determining materials and other training costs, class size is
anticipated to be comprised of six (6) to ten (10) Vehicle Services Department
ntRstsonnel. Ac‘cRal“cZ]@s‘,%zs}ze will be determined by the Vehicle Services

Addpepaniment at ghaitionmahe classes are scheduled.
Official Resolution#: 2022000493 .
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WINNER FORD R Pain 4.2
JMOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS | es-Rg:pf2ls,
/ITEM #2 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD EXPLORER 4WD, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL
(CONT’D) '

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

PTIONS (Cont’d)
2Q. Technical Support (Cont’d)
Before the training is scheduled, Vehicle Services and the contractor will agree
on the scope of the training, and the type and quantity of manuals, etc. that are
necessary for proper coverage. d

Technical Support for Vehicle Services may be provided at the following fleet
maintenance facility location as scheduled by a Vehicle Services Department
representative: :

a. Toms River, 152 Chestnut Sfreet, Toms River, N.J. 08753 (Two (2) sessions
will be provided at this location. One beginning at 7 am and another
beginning at 1:30 pm)

b. Manahawkin, 379 Haywood Road, Bldg. 109, Manahawkin, N.J. 08050 O

Technical Support for other Departments will be held at a location within
Ocean County. The requesting Department will notify the successful bidder of
the location. O

Training at the successful bidder’s site, rather than the designated locations, will
be by mutual consent only. O

Technical support will be requested and scheduled on an as needed basis up to
but not exceeding the 180 hours total during a period not to exceed twelve (12)
months from the date of placing the last unit in service. O

&/ZR. Ford Factory Installed Options - Percentage discount from
Manufacturer’s Suggested Retail Price
Vendor agrees to submit with bid the Ford Factory Manufacturer’s List. If not
supplied with bid, it will be required prior to contract award. ' O

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493




WINNER FORD ReS-Pa-0.4.2
TOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS es-B9:R-Ar2¢s,
ITEM #3 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD EXPLORER XLT 4WD, AS SPECIFIED, OR
EQUAL

Please enter the below infor)nation about the model of vehicle your company will be providing

Manufacturer: Ford

Warranty: See attached warranty information

Delivery, A.R.O.: 24-26 weeks subject to productioh

Remarks: Click or-tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493




WINNER FORD
OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS

Res- gggg i* 21352

/ITEM #3 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD EXPLORER XL.T 4WD., AS SPECIFIED. OR

QUAL (CONT’D)

- DESCRIPTION
Model Year 2022 or Newer Ford Explorer XL T (200A)
2.3L Ecoboost I-4 engine with auto start-stop technology (99H)
10 Speed SelectShift Automatic Transmission (44T)
Four Wheel Drive (K8D)
LED signature lighting
Privacy Glass — 2%, 39 row and liftgate
Roof-mounted antenna
Tires
- P255/65R18 All season BSW
- Mini Spare
Full Size spare 255/65R18 not mounted on a rim (Rim not needed)
Wheels 18” five-spoke sparkle silver painted aluminum
Wipers
- Front — Variable Intermittent/continuous
- Rear - Single Speed Interrmttent/ continuous
Climate Control
- Cabin Particulate Air Filter
- Tri-Zone electronic automatic temperature control
- Rear Auxiliary Controls
Cruise Control
Floor Mats — Black Carpet, Front and Second Row
Instrument panel cluster
- 6.5” Productivity Screen
- Message Center
- Outside Temperature D1splay
- Trip Computer
Power Door Locks — Auto lock/Auto unlock
Manual T11t/Telescop1ng Steering Column
Seats
- Unique Cloth
- 10-way Power Driver’s Seat 4-way power passenger
27 Row buckets with armrests and center floor console
Windows, Power Front and rear
- Front— One Touch-up/down feature
Advancetrac with Roll Stability Control
Configurable Daytime Running Lamps
Rear-window Defroster and Washer
Safety belts
- 2™ row outboard
- Front row belt-minder, Adjustable Height

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493
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WINNER FORD
OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS

Res- %ggg '1% of 52

/ITEM #3 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD EXPLORER XLT 4WD, AS SPECIFIED, OR

EQUAL (CONT’D)

DESCRIPTION

Ford Co-pilot360 _

- Auto High-beam Headlamps

- Blind Spot Information system with Cross-Traffic Alert

- Lane-keeping system (included lane-keeping assist, lane-keeping Alert
and driver alert

- Pre-Collision Assist with Automatic Emergency Braking (AEB)
(Pedestrian Detection, forward collision warning, dynamic brake
support)
Rear view camera with backup assist grid lines and washer

Ford Sync3

- Enhanced Voice Recogmtlon Communications and entertainment system
8” LCD Capacitive Touchscreen in center stack with swipe capability

-~ Applink

- 911 assist

- Apple Car play and Android Auto Capability

Electric power assisted steering

Front and rear stabilizer bars
Independent Front and rear suspension

Audio

- AM/FM

-  MP3-Capable

- Six (6) Speakers

- Speed Compensated Volume

Keyless-Entry integrated Key Transmitter Remotes

Steering Wheel — Leather-wrapped
Interior Colors — Sandstone or Ebony with Light Slate Upper

PAINT
Color to be Specified from Standard Color Chart on Purchase Order When
Ordering

WARRANTY

Bumper to Bumper: 3 Years/36,000 Miles

Vehicle Equipment Must Be Rustproofed and Warrantied by the
Manufacturer Against Rust for Five (5) Years or 50,000 Miles, Whichever
Comes Last. This Equipment Must Also Meet or Exceed All Apphcable
State, Federal and PEOSHA Laws and Regulations

éPTIONS
~“3A. Mini Liberty I1 IT9 Series Light Bar

Permanent Mount with 15° Cable, Amber with Two Super-LED White Alley
Lights

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493
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WINNER FORD _
MOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS - Res-Rg:pd:2p.,
./ ITEM #3 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD EXPLORER XLT 4WD, AS SPECIFIED, OR -
EQUAL (CONT’D) |

PTIONS (Cont’d)
3B. Whelen: IX2AAAA - Liberty I1, Solo IX Low Current Series Light

Bar- 54” |

Fully loaded with all Amber, LED’s which includes 4 comers, 4 front facing

and 6 rear facing and bar also includes two white take down lights in Front, 2

White Alley Light, Comer light wired on a Separate switch O

COMPLIANCE
YES ‘NO

/3C. Light Color Option
Red and blue modules in lieu of amber for Sheriff Depart or OEM, keeping
the amber rear arrow stick O

/ 3D. Paint Colors Not Included in the Standard Color Chart
1.e. — Star White Metallic Tri-coat, Infinite Blue Metallic Tinted clearcoat,
‘Rapid Red Metallic Tinted clearcoat : O

/ 3E. Vehicle Specific Dual Color Light Bar with TD 12LED
(Soundoff Signal Part Number: ENFWBF) (qty 1) : O

/ 3F. Single Deck/Grille Mount 12 LED Lights
(Soundoff Signal Part Number: ENFSGS3) (qty 4) 0

/ 3G. Isolation Headlight Flasher
(Soundoff Signal Part Number: ETHFSS-ISO) (qty 1) . O

J 3H. Single 12LLED Recess Mount Lights
(Soundoff Signal Part Number: ENFSRS3) (qty 2) O

' / 31. Rear Lightbar Single Color
Ford Utility (Soundoff Signal Part Number: ENFWBRF) (qty 1) ‘ O

/3J . Under Mirror/Surface Mount Light

9-32 VDC, with Four (4) Wedges, Mounting Gasket and Hardware, 16 LED
(Soundoff Signal Part Number: ENT2B3) (qty 2) X O

/ 3K. NotePad V Universal Computer Cradle (Installed)
(Gamber Johnson Part Number: 7160-0250) O

/ , / 3L. Ford Explorer Pedestal Kit (Installed)
(Gamber-Johnson Part Number: 7170-0814-01) O

/3M Dual Color Warning Light (Installed)
Color to be specified at time of order (Soundoff Signal Part Number:
EMPS2STS4) (qty 4) O

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493
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WINNER FORD

OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS -Res-Bo:p4-255,
/ll\'dl‘EM #3 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD EXPLORER XLT 4WD. AS SPECIFIED, OR
EQUAL (CONT’D)
| COMPLIANCE .
| YES NO
\/()PTIONS (Cont’d)
v/ 3N. Diagnostic Tools / Test Equipment

1. Successful bidder may be required to supply between one (1) to three
(3) complete sets of OEM test/diagnostic/ programming equipment
(i.e. laptop, software, cabling, and adapters) and special tools
required to perform the full range of diagnostic and maintenance
actions necessary to‘maintain vehicle operability. This equipment will
cover the vehicle chassis, engine, transmission, brakes, hydraulics,

and all additional equipment (if applicable).
2. All laptop computers will be of the newest available technology and
have sufficient storage and memory to operate all required software.
3. Provide a list of all test/diagnostic/programming equipment and :
special tools being supplied at the time of bid. X
4. All software installations and activations will be completed by the
successful bidder at no cost to the County '
5. All software updates and renewal will be provided at no cost to the -
County for a period of ﬁve (5) years from the acceptance of the
equipment.
6. All technical issues relatmg to test/diagnostic/programming
equipment and special tools shall be resolved by the successful
bidder at no cost to the County for a period of five (5) years from
the acceptance of the equipment.
7. Training shall be provided on all items in this section at a County
location.
\/30. Two-Way Radio Power and Wiring Requirements for New
Vehicles
For the purpose of installing two-way radios into new County vehicles and
equipment, the following power and wiring components shall be included:
1. #12 AWG RED wire connected to 12VDC Battery Source rated at
20 Amps.
2. #12 AWG BLACK wire connected to chassis ground.
3. #16 AWG YELLOW wire connected to 12VDC Ignition Sense
rated at 5 Amps.
These wires shall be encased in plastic wire loom and routed from their
source into the cab of the vehicle and secured in the vicinity of the operator.
The wiring harness shall be clearly labeled “TWO-WAY RADIO”. The
wires shall be unterminated. The 12VDC sources shall be protected from
making contact with grounded metal surfaces. '

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493
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WINNER FORD Res.Pa:p.AD
OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS es-Rgip-f52¢ 5,
ITEM #3 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD EXPLORER XLT 4WD. AS SPECIFIED OR

EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

PTIONS (Cont’d)
\/;)P. Installation of County Supplied Two Way Radio and Accessories
Install is to include but not limited to antenna cable, mounts, speakers,
- brackets, etc. For the purpose of installing two-way radios into new County
vehicles and equipment, the following power and wiring components shall be
included: :

1. #12 AWG RED wire connected to 12VDC Battery Source rated at
20 Amps.

2. #12 AWG BLACK wire connected to chassis ground.

3. #16 AWG YELLOW wire connected to 12VDC Ignition Sense
rated at 5 Amps.

These wires shall be encased in plastic wire loom and routed from their

source into the cab of the vehicle. The wiring harness shall be clearly labeled

“TWO-WAY RADIO”. The 12VDC sources shall be protected from making

contact with grounded metal surfaces. ' O

3Q. Technical Support

Technical Support is to be provided by factory authorized technical

representatives and is to be the original equipment Manufacturer’s industry

standard technical presentation in a classroom setting. O

The support provided shall be at the journeyman/equipment technician level
and should address limited theory, fault diagnosis and repair pertaining
specifically to the equipment supplied under this specification. O

Technical support may be requested in the following areas:

1. Engine (cooling, fuel, ignition, lubrication systems) — 1 day at each

location.

2. Transmission — 1 day at each location

3. Electrical — 1 day at each location

4. Brakes — 1 day at each location

5. Hydraulic system (dump body, spreader, snow plow) — 1 day at each

location ,

6. Upfitter (dump body, sweeper, etc.) — 1 day at each location O

A technical representative(s) shall be made available for a total of 180
training/support hours (anticipated to be scheduled in six (6) hour blocks).
Shorter training days will be allowed only with consent of Vehicle Services.
The total training hours will be required to be provided and no additional
compensation will be considered. The actual time to be spent on each area
will be by mutual agreement of the Vehicle Services Department and

the successful bidder. O
Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493




ﬂOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS

WINNER FORD Res- PP% :p.4-28
5720 6f 52

ITEM #3 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, FORD EXPLORER XLT 4WD, AS SPECIFIED OR .

EQUAL (CONT’D)

PTIONS (Cont’d)
3Q. Technical Support (Cont’d)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

A technical representative(s) shall be made available for a total of 180
training/support hours (anticipated to be scheduled in six (6) hour blocks).
Shorter training days will be allowed only with consent of Vehicle Services.
The total training hours will be required to be provided and no additional

~ compensation will be considered. The actual time to be spent on each area

will be by mutual agreement of the Vehicle Services Department and

the successful bidder.

For the purposes of determining materials and other training costs, class size
is anticipated to be comprised of six (6) to ten (10) Vehicle Services
. Department personnel. Actual class size will be determined by the Vehicle
Services Department at the time the classes are scheduled. O

Before the training is scheduled, Vehicle Services and the contractor will
agree on the scope of the training, and the type and quantity of manuals, etc.

that are necessary for proper coverage.

Technical Support for Vehicle Services may be provided at the following
fleet maintenance facility location as scheduled by a Vehicle Services

Department representative:

a. Toms River, 152 Chestnut Street, Toms River, N.J. 08753 (Two (2)
sessions will be provided at this location. One beginning at 7 am and

another beginning at 1:30 pm)

b. Manahawkin, 379 Haywood Road,

Bldg. 109, Manahawkin, N.J. 08050 O

Technical Support for other Departments will be held at a location within
Ocean County. The requesting Department will notify the successful bidder

of the location.

Training at the successful bidder’s site, rather.than the designated locations,

will be by mutual consent only.

Teehnical support will be requested and scheduled on an as needed basis up
to but not exceeding the 180 hours total during a period not to exceed twelve
(12) months from the date of placing the last unit in service. 4 . m

\/3R Ford Factory Installed Options -

Percentage discount from

Manufacturer’s Suggested Retail Price

Vendor agrees to submit with bid the Ford Factory Manufacturer s List. If
not supplied with bid, it will be required prior to contract award. O O

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493




WINNER FORD
OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS Res-Bo:Pst2Ps,
“ITEM #5 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, TRANSIT CONNECT, XLT CARGO VAN LW, AS
SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL )

Please enter the below information about the model of vehicle your company will be providing

Manufacturer: Ford

Warranty: See attached for warranty information

Delivery, A.R.O.: 28 30 weeks subject ot production -

Remarks: Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.’

-

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493




WINNER FORD R 4.3
OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS o es-Rg:p4-30s,
ITEM #5 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, TRANSIT CONNECT XLT CARGO VAN LWB. AS

SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

| COMPLIANCE
YES NO

DESCRIPTION
Model Year 2022, or Newer, Transit Connect XL T Cargo Van LWB, or

Equal
2.0 L GDI 14 Gas Engine
Auto Start/stop system
EcoMode
Fuel Tank-
- 15.8Gal
8-speed SelectShift Automatic Transmission
" Front Wheel Drive
Battery — 80- amp/800- CCA
Braking —
- Power four-wheel disc brakes
- Abs (anti-lock brakes) with ESC (Electronic stability control) and
RSC (Roll stability control) Side Wind stabilization
- Pre-Collision Assist with Pedestrian Detection- includes forward
- collision warning and dynamic brake support
- Hill start assist O
Electronic Power-Assisted Steering
Suspension
- MacPherson Strut Independent Front Suspension

- Twist Beam Rear Suspension O
Tires/Wheels —
- 16” sparkle silver painted steel wheels with full wheel covers
- 215/55 R16 97H XL All-Season tlres
- Full Size spare
Fog Lamps
Doors / Door Handles-
- Dual Sliding Side Doors Without Glass on Either Side
- 180 Degree Swing-Out Rear Cargo Doors -
- Side and Rear Cargo Door Handles
Halogen Headlamps with Headlamp Bezel
Center High-mounted Stop lamp
Mirrors — Exterior
- Power Adjust , Power Fold, Heated Exterior Mirrors
- Integrated Spotter Mirrors
Rear View Camera
Wipers
- - Rain-sensing front windshield wipers
- Rear window wipers O

X X
O

XXX X
oooo O

X X X X X
O0nO O

X X
O

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
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WINNER FORD
OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS

ITEM #5 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, TRANSIT CONNECT XLT CARGO VAN LWB, AS

SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

DESCRIPTION (Cont’d)
Audio —-
- FordPass

- Sync 3 with 6.5” LCD Touchscreen- includes AM/FM stereo réceiver,
SiriusXM Satellite Radio, 911 Assist, Applink, Apple CarPlay
compatibility and Android Auto compatibility, plus 2 smart-charging

USB Ports
Cargo Tie down hooks

Manual front Air conditioning & Heating
Manual Cable Hood Release
Flooring-

- Front Carpeted Floor Cover
-~ Front Carpeted Floor Mats
-~ Rear Cargo Floor Cover- Vinyl
Seats

- Cloth
- 6-Way Manual Driver Seat with Manual Lumbar
Speedometer (MPH/KPH) and Tachometer.
Odometer/Trip Computer
Compass Display
EcoCoach
Lighting- Interior
- Rear Cargo Light
- Dual Front Map Lights
Power Supply —
- One (1) 12V Powerpoints in Center Console
- 12V Powerpoint in Rear Cargo Area
. - Wireless Charging
Mirrors- Interior
- Auto-Dimming rearview Mirror
Cruise Control
Driver and Passenger Front Airbags
SecuriLock Passive Anti-Theft System

Power central Single Door-Locks with One Step Unlocking

First row safety canopy side-curtain airbags
Remote Keyless Entry '
Tilt/telescoping steering column

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022

Official Resolution#: 2022000493
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WINNER FORD
\}/IOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS
|

TEM #5 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, TRANSIT CONNECT XLT CARGO VAN LWB, AS

SPECIFIED OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

DE_SCRIPTION“(Cont"d)
Windows

- Power Front Row Windows with One- Touch Up/Down
- Fixed Rear Door Glass
- Normal Tinted Glass

Standard Windshield

Daytime Running Lights

Interior color/Material —Palazzo Grey cloth

PAINT
Color to be Specified from Standard Color Chart on Purchase Order When
Ordering '

WARRANTY
Bumper to Bumper: 3 Years/36,000 Miles
~ Vehicle Equipment Must Be Rustproofed and Warrantied by the
Manufacturer Against Rust for Five (5) Years or 50,000 Miles, Whichever
Comes Last. This Equipment Must Also Meet or Exceed All Applicable
R State, Federal and PEOSHA Laws and Regulations

\/OPTIONS

5A. 180 Degree Swing-Out Rear Cargo-Doors with Fixed Rear Door
Glass and Fixed Second Row Glass
(61K & 55A)

\/SB. Lifteate Rear Doors

\AC. Trailer Tow Package
Changing wheels to 16” five spoke premium luster nickel painted premium
alloy wheels - 53T with 64R

\/SD. SYNC 3 with 6.5” LCD Touch Screen (with Navigation)
includes AM/FM Stereo Receiver, HD Radio, Apple CarPlay™
compatibility and Android Auto compatibility, plus 2 Smart-Charging USB

jorts (58Y)
SE. Mini Liberty IT IT9 Series Light Bar- Permanent Mount
with 15” Cable, Fully Lit Amber with Two Super-LED White Alley Lights

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493
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WINNER FORD .
]AOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS Res-Bo:p 43'35'52
ITEM #5 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, TRANSIT CONNECT XLT CARGO VANLWE: AS
. SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

OPTIONS (Cont’d)
\/(S)F. Adrian Steel Plumbing Package
Item #5222; To include:
- Three (3) 32”ADseries Shelves
- Eight (8) 6” Drawer Components
- One (1) Door Kit
- One (1) Steel Partition
- Orie (1) 70” Rail Kit
- One (1) 38” Rail Kit
- Two (2) 5” Hooks
- Three (3) Blue Bins A
- One (1) Three Drawer Combo
- Two (2) 12: Drawer Components O

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

\AG Adrian Steel HVAC Package
Item #5217; To Include :

- Two (2) 26” ADseries shelves

- One (1) 32”ADseries Shelf

- One (1) 12” Drawer Component

- Four (4) 6” Drawer Components

- One (1) Steel Partition

- One (1) Rail Kit Adapter for Tank Rack
- One (1) 70” Rail Kit

- One (1) 387 Rail Kit

- Two (2) Four Hook Bars

- One (1) Welded Tank Rack

- Three (3) Blue Bins

- Four (4) Mounting Brackets

- One (1) Three Drawer Combo : X O

\/ 5H. Adrian Steel General Service Package
Item #5219; To Include:

- Four (4) 32” ADseries Shelves

- Two (2) 12” Drawer Components

- Two (2) 6” Drawer Components

- One (1) Door Kit

- One (1) Steel Partition

- Two (2) 70” Rail Kits

- One (1) Four Hook Bar

- Six (6) Blue Bins

- One (1) Three Drawer Combo ' O

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493




WINNER FORD
\%OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS
T

Res-Pg:p.4-34
es- ngg 43 of 52

EM #5 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, TRANSIT CONNECT XLT CARGO VAN LWB AS

SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO
QPTIONS (Cont’d)
SI. Adrian Steel Single Grip-Lock Ladder Rack ‘
Item #61-TCS19 |
/SJ Diagnostic Tools / Test Equipment
1. Successful bidder may be required to supply between one (1) to three
(3) complete sets of OEM test/diagnostic/ programming equipment
(i.e. laptop, software, cabling, and adapters) and special tools
required to perform the full range of diagnostic and maintenance
actions necessary to maintain vehicle operability. This equipment
will cover the vehicle chassis, engine, transmission, brakes;
. hydraulics, and all additional equipment (if applicable). |
2. All laptop computers will be of the newest available technology and
have sufficient storage and memory to operate all required software. O
3. Provide a list of all test/diagnostic/programming equipment and
special tools being supplied at the time of bid. O
4. All software installations and activations will be completed by the
successful bidder at no cost to the County [l
5. All software updates and renewal will be provided at no cost to the '
County for a period of five (5) years from the acceptance of the
equipment. O
6. All technical issues relating to test/diagnostic/programming
equipment and special tools shall be resolved by the successful
bidder at no cost to the County for a period of five (5) years from
the acceptance of the equipment. O
7. Training shall be provided on all items in this section at a County
location. ~ O
\/SK Two-Way Radio Power and Wiring Requirements for New Vehicles
For the purpose of installing two-way radios into new County vehicles and
equipment, the following power and wiring components shall be included:
1. #12 AWG RED wire connected to 12VDC Battery Source rated at
20 Amps.
2. #12 AWG BLACK wire connected to chassis ground.
3. #16 AWG YELLOW wire connected to 12VDC Ignition Sense
rated at 5 Amps.
These wires shall be encased in plastic wire loom and routed from their
source into the cab of the vehicle and secured in the vicinity of the operator.
The wiring harness shall be clearly labeled “TWO-WAY RADIO”. The
wires shall be unterminated. The 12VDC sources shall be protected from
making contact with grounded metal surfaces. O
Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
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WINNER FORD _
OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS - Res-Rgipfr3ps,
ITEM #5 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, TRANSIT CONNECT XLT.CARGO VAN LWB, AS

. SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

' OPTIONS (Cont’d)
5L. Installation of County Supplied Two Way Radio and Accessories

Install is to include but not limited to antenna cable, mounts, speakers,
brackets, etc. For the purpose of installing two-way radios into new County
vehicles and equipment, the following power and wiring components shall
be included:

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

1. #12 AWG RED wire connected to 12VDC Battery Source rated at
20 Amps.

2. #12 AWG BLACK wire connected to chassis ground.

3. #16 AWG YELLOW-wire connected to 12VDC Ignition Sense
rated at 5 Amps.

These wires shall be encased in plastic wire loom and routed from their

source into the cab of the vehicle. The wiring harness shall be clearly labeled

“TWO-WAY RADIO”. The 12VDC sources shall be protected from making A
jntact with grounded metal surfaces. O

SM. Technical Support

Technical Support is to be provided by factory authorized technical

representatives and is to be the original equipment Manufacturer’s industry

standard technical presentation in a classroom setting. O

The support provided shall be at the journeyman/equipment technician level
and should address limited theory, fault diagnosis and repair pertaining
specifically to the equipment supplied under this specification. 0O

Technical support may be requested in the following areas:

1. Engine (cooling, fuel, ignition, lubrication systems) — 1 day at each

location.:

2. Transmission — 1 day at each location

3. Electrical — 1 day at each location

4. Brakes — 1 day at each location

5. Hydraulic system (dump body, spreader, snow plow) — 1 day at each

location

6. Upfitter (dump body, sweeper, etc.) — 1 day at each location O

‘A technical representative(s) shall be made available for a total of 180

 training/support hours (anticipated to be scheduled in six (6) hour blocks).
Shorter training days will be allowed only with consent of Vehicle Services.
The total training hours will be required to be provided and no additional
compensation will be considered. The actual time to be spent on each area
will be by mutual agreement of the Vehicle Services Department and

meSsursesstul Rigges. o000 O

Adopted on: April 20, 2022
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WINNER FORD
OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS Res-Rg:p.£-365,
TEM #5 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, TRANSIT CONNECT XLT CARGO VAN LWB, AS
SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D) |

OPTIONS (Cont’d)
-/ SM. Technical Support (Cont’d)

For the purposes of determining materials and other training costs, class size

is anticipated to be comprised of six (6) to ten (10) Vehicle Services

Department personnel. Actual class size will be determined by the Vehicle

Services Department at the time the classes are scheduled. (|

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

‘Before the training is scheduled, Vehicle Services and the contractor will
- agree on the scope of the training, and the type and quantity of manuals, etc.
that are necessary for proper coverage. [l

Technical Support for Vehicle Services may be provided at the following
- fleet maintenance facility location as scheduled by a Vehicle Services
Department representative:

a. Toms River, 152 Chestmit Street, Toms River, N.J. 08753 (Two (2)
sessions will be provided at this location. One beginning at 7 am and
another beginning at 1:30 pm)

b. Manahawkin, 379 Haywood Road, Bldg. 109, Manahawkin, N.J. 08050 ° O

Technical Support for other Departments will be held at a location within
Ocean County. The requesting Department will notify the successful bidder
. of the location. O

_ Training at the successful bidder’s site, rather than the designated locations,
will be by mutual consent only. ]

Technical support will be requested and scheduled on an as needed basis up
to but not exceeding the 180 hours total during a period not to exceed twelve
(12) months from the date of placing the last unit in service. O

- Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
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Res-Pg:p.4-37
- ALL AMERICAN FORD
-PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT .

Bid No. TBD
MOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS

Line ltem Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total No Bid Comments:

Measure

180° Swing-Out Rear Cargo Doors with Fixed Rear Dbor Glass and Fixed Second Row Glass, As 20 EA $442.00 $8,840.00
Specified

Sb Liftgate Rear Doors, As Specified 20 EA $200.00 $4,000.00
5¢c Trailer Tow Package, As Specified 20 EA 5811.00 $16,220.00

5d SYNC 3 with 6.5" LCD Touch Screen {with Navigation), As Specified _ 20 EA $495.00 $9,500.00
Sg Mini Liberty Il IT9 Series Lightbar - Permanent Mount, As Specified 20 EA $825.00 $16,500.00
5f Adrian Steel Plumbing Package, As Specified 20 EA $3,956.00 | $79,120.00
5g Adrian Steel HVAC Package, As Specified . 20 EA $3,670.00 | $73,400.00
Sh Adrian Steel General Service Package, As Specified 20 EA $3,803.00 | $76,060.00

5i Adrian Stee| Single Grip-Loék Ladder Rack, As Specified 20 EA $963.00 | $19,260.00

) 5j Diagnostic Tools/Test Equipment, As Specified 3 SET $9,099.00 | $27,297.00

Sk Two-Way Radio Power and Wiring Requirements for New Vehicles, As Specified 20 EA $155.00 $3,100.00

5l Installation of County Supplied Two-Way Radios and Accessories, As Specified 20 EA $380.00 $7,600.00

Sm Technical Support, As Specified ' 180 HOUR $7.00 $1,260.00
TOTAL $954,557.00

Ll

ITEM #6 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, TRANSIT CONNECT WAGON XLT LWB, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL

Unit of Unit Cost Total No Bid Comments:
Measure

Line ltem Description Quantity

Model Year 2022, or Newer, Transit Connect Wagon XLT LWB, As Specified, or Equal
April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022

Official RegphOOAF-DENZRNNAEF REPORT
Bid - MOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS
. Page 13

$31,010.00 |$620,200.00




ALL AMERICAN FORD

- -PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
" Bid No.TBD
“MOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS

Res-Pg:p.4-38

Line ltem Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost No Bid Comments:
Measure
OPTIONS
J 6a Third-Row Rear-Seat Delete (87D) (Requires package 21M; Item 6B) 20 EA -$141.00 | $-2,820.00
/ 6b° Second Row — Three-Passenger 60/40 Bench Seat (Pkg 21M) 20 EA $1.00 $20.00
/ 6¢ Front And Second-Row Vinyl Floor Cover (Pkg 18F) (Requires packages 18P and 21M; ltems 6B & 6D) 20 EA $265.00 $5,300.00
/ 6d Rear Cargo Viny! Floor Cover (Also Covers Third-Row on LWB) (Pkg 18P) 20 EA $87.00 $1,740.00
/ 6e Diagnostif Tools/Test Equipment, As Specified 3 SET $9,099.00 | $27,297.00 ]
/ 6f Two-Way Radio Power and Wiring Requirements for New Vehicles, As Specified 20 EA $125.00 $2,500.00
/ ' 6g Installation of County Supplied Two-Way Radios and Accessories, As Specified 20 EA $525.00 | $10,500.00
/ 6h Technical Support, As Specified 180 HOUR $7.00 $1,260.00
TOTAL $665,997.00

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

Official Resolptignt: (20220RMERPT REPORT
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\)/IOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS Page 46 of 52
ITEM #6 - MODEIL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, TRANSIT CONNECT WAGON XL T LWB, AS
- SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL - o

Please enter the below information about the model of vehicle your company will be providing

Manufacturer: FORD

Warranty: 3 YR 36K BUMPER TO BUMPER 5 YR 60K POWERTRAIN

Delivery, A.R.O.: 26 TO 46 WEEKS

Remarks: Click or tap here to enter text.
Click or tap here to enter text.-
Click or tap here to enter text.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493




ALL AMERICAN FORD
fOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS Res-Pg:p.4A% 5,
ITEM # 6 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, TRANSIT CONNECT WAGON XLT LWB, AS

SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE

YES NO
DESCRIPTION
2.0 L GDI I-4 Gas Engine : ' X[ m
8-speed SelectShift Automatic Transmission - XO 0
Front Wheel Drive X O
Battery — 80-amp/800-CCA , XO O
Braking — '
- Power four-wheel disc brakes
- Abs (anti-lock brakes) with ESC (Electronic stability control) and
RSC (Roll stability control) Side Wind Stabilization
- Hill start assist
- Pre-Collision Assist with Pedestrian Detection (includes Forward
Collision warning and Dynamic Brake support) X0 O
Electronic Power-Assisted Steering X0 ‘ O
Suspension - MacPherson Strut Independent Front, Twist Beam Rear
Suspension X O
Tires/Wheels )
- 16” Steel Wheels
- 215/55R16 97H XL All-Season tires :
- Full Size spare X0 O
Doors — Dual sliding side doors with one-touch up/down power windows. :
Rear lift gate with Fixed Glass X O
Halogen Headlamps with Headlamp Bezel XO \ O
Center High-mounted Stop lamp . XO ’ 0
Mirrors — Power Adjust, Heated Exterior Mirrors with PowerFold.
* Integrated Spotter Mirrors X ]
Reverse Sensing System X O
~ Wipers — Rain-sensing Front windshield wipers and rear Wash Wipers XO ]
Dual Zone Electronic Automatic Temperature Control X O
Rear-Seat Climate Control XO O
Audio :
- SYNC 3 with 6.5” LCD Touch Screen -
- Rear View Camera
- 4 Front Speakers
- 2 Rear Speakers
- FordPass Connect , XM 1
Seats . .
- 6-way Power Driver Seat with Manual lumbar and 4-way manual
passenger seat with manual lumbar
- Second Row- fold-flat bucket seats
- Third-Row 4-way manual fold flat bucket seats X0 O
Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022

Official Resolution#: 2022000493




S - ALL AMERICAN FORD
OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS

ITEM # 6 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, TRANSIT CONNECT WAGON XI.T LWB, AS

SPECIFIED. OR EQUAL (CONT’D) : L

DESCRIPTION (Cont’d)
Cruise Control _
Front and Second Row - Carpeted, Rear Cargo — Carpeted
Front Driver, Passenger and Rear Carpeted floor mats
Speedometer (MPH/KPH) and Tachometer '
Odometer/Trip Computer
Compeass Display
EcoCoach
Driver and Passenger Front Airbags
First, second and third row safety canopy side-curtain airbags
Tire Pressure Monitoring system (TPMS)
Tilt/Telescoping Steering Column
Windows —

- Power Windows with One-Touch Up/Down

- Power second row windows with One-Touch up/Down
- Fixed third row glass
- Fixed Rear Glass
- Privacy Glass upgrade
Acoustic-Laminate Windshield

Rear Window Defroster
Daytime Running Lights ‘
Interior color/Material —Palazzo Grey Cloth or Ebony Cloth Seats

PAINT

Color to be Specified from' Standard Color Chart on Purchase Order When
Ordering.

WARRANTY

Bumper to Bumper: 3 Years/36,000 Miles

Vehicle Equipment Must Be Rustproofed and Warrantied by the
Manufacturer Against Rust for Five (5) Years or 50,000 Miles, Whichever
Comes Last. This Equipment Must Also Meet or Exceed All Applicable
State, Federal and PEOSHA Laws and Regulations

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493
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OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS age 49 of 52
/ITEM # 6 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, TRANSIT CONNECT WAGON XLT LWB, AS

SPECIFIED OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO
OPTIONS
/ 6A. Third-Row Rear-Seat Delete (87D) (Requires package 21M; Item
6B) X (|
/ 6B. Second Row — Three-Passenger 60/40 Bench Seat (Pkg 21M) X[ m
\/6C. Front And Second-Row Vinyl Floor Cover (Pkg 18F) (Requires
" packages 18P and 2IM; Items 6B & 6D) X O
\/ 6D. Rear Cargo Vinyl Floor Cover (Also Covers Third-Row On LWB)
(Pkg 18P) X O
\/6E Diagnostic Tools / Test Equipment
1. Successful bidder may be required to supply between one (1) to
three (3) complete sets of OEM test/diagnostic/ programming
equipment (i.e. laptop, software, cabling, and adapters) and special
tools required to perform the full range of diagnostic and
maintenance actions necessary to maintain vehicle operability. This
equipment will cover the vehicle chassis, engine, transmission,
brakes, hydraulics, and all additional equipment (if applicable). - XO 0
2. All laptop computers will be of the newest available technology and
have sufficient storage and memory to operate all required software. XU O
3. Provide a list of all test/diagnostic/programming equipment and
special tools being supplied at the time of bid. X[ O
4. All software installations and activations will be completed by the
successful bidder at no cost to the County XO O
5. All software updates and renewal will be provided at no cost to the
County for a period of five (5) years from the acceptance of the
equipment. ~ X0 O
6. All technical issues relating to test/diagnostic/programming
equipment
and special tools shall be resolved by the successful bidder at no cost
to the County for a period of five (5) years from the acceptance of the
equipment. X O
7. Tr\aining shall be provided on all items in this section at a County
location. ‘ XO g
Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022

Official Resolution#: 2022000493




ALL AMERICAN FORD Res.P
)/IOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS BR4% s
ITEM # 6.- MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, TRANSIT CONNECT WAGON XLT LWB.AS

SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
YES NO

OPTIONS (Cont’d)

6F. Two-Way Radio Power and Wiring Requirements for New
Vehicles
For the purpose of installing two-way radios into new County vehicles
and equipment, the following power and wiring components shall be
included:

1.  #12 AWG RED wire connected to 12VDC Battery Source
rated at 20 Amps.

2. #12 AWG BLACK wire connected to chassis ground.

3. #16 AWG YELLOW wire connected to 12VDC Ignition Sense
rated at 5 Amps.

These wires shall be encased in plastic wire loom and routed from
their source into the cab of the vehicle and secured in the vicinity of
the operator. The wiring harness shall be clearly labeled “TWO-
WAY RADIO”. The wires shall be unterminated. The 12VDC sources
shall be protected from making contact with grounded metal surfaces.
XO O

</ 6G. Installation of County Supplied Two Way Radio and Accessories
Install is to include but not limited to antenna cable, mounts, speakers,
brackets, etc. For the purpose of installing two-way radios into new County

vehicles and equipment, the following power and wiring components shall
be included:

1. #12 AWG RED wire connected to 12VDC Battery Source rated at 20
Amps.

2. #12 AWG BLACK wire connected to chassis ground.

3. #16 AWG YELLOW wire connected to 12VDC Ignition Sense rated
at 5 Amps.

These wires shall be encased in plastic wire loom and routed from their

source into the cab of the vehicle. The wiring harness shall be clearly

labeled “TWO-WAY RADIO”. The 12VDC sources shall be protected

from making contact with grounded metal surfaces. X0 O

\ASH. Technical Support
Technical Support is to be provided by factory authorized technical
representatives and is to be the original equipment Manufacturer’s industry
standard technical presentation in a classroom setting. - X a

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493




ALL AMERICAN FORD
\yOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS
JI

SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

1p.4-44
age 51 of 52

TEM # 6 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, TRANSIT CONNECT WAGON XLT LWB, AS .

COMPLIANCE

YES

PTIONS (Cont’d)
6H. Technical Support (Cont’d)

The support provided shall be at the journeyman/equipment technician level
and should address limited theory, fault diagnosis and repair pertaining
- specifically to the equipment supplied under this specification. _ ' XO

Technical support may be requested in the following areas:

1. Engine (cooling, fuel, ignition, lubrication systems) — 1 day at each

location.

2. Transmission — 1 day at each location

3. Electrical — 1 day at each location

4. Brakes — 1 day at each location

5. Hydraulic system (dump body, spreader, snow plow) — 1 day at each

location

6. Upfitter (dump body, sweeper, etc.) — 1 day at each location X0

A technical representative(s) shall be made available for a total of 180

training/support hours (anticipated to be scheduled in six (6) hour blocks).

Shorter training days will be allowed only with consent of Vehicle Services.

The total training hours will be required to be provided and no additional

compensation will be considered. The actual time to be spent on each area

will be by mutual agreement of the Vehicle Services Department and

the successful bidder. XO

For the purposes of determining materials and other training costs, class

size is anticipated to be comprised of six (6) to ten (10) Vehicle Services

Department personnel. Actual class size will be determined by the Vehicle

Services Department at the time the classes are scheduled. ' X0

Before the training is scheduled, Vehicle Services and the contractor will
agree on the scope of the training, and the type and quantity of manuals, etc.
that are necessary for proper coverage. XO

Technical Support for Vehicle Services may be provided at the following
fleet maintenance facility location as scheduled by a Vehicle Services
Department representative:-

a. Toms River, 152 Chestnut Street, Toms River, N.J. 08753 (Two (2)
sessions will be provided at this location. One begmmng at 7 am and
another beginning at 1:30 pm)

b. Manahawkin, 379 Haywood Road, Bldg. 109, Manahawkin, N.J. 08050 - XO

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493
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ALL AMERICAN FORD _

OTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS Res-Rg:p-442s,
ITEM # 6 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER, TRANSIT CONNECT ~* . . -+ . =

WAGON XLT LWB, AS SPECIFIED, OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE

YES NO
OPTIONS (Cont’d)
6H. Technical Support (Cont’d)
Technical Support for other Departments will be held at a location within
Ocean County. The requesting Department will notify the successful bidder .
of the location. X[ ]
Training at the successful bidder’s site, rather than the designated locations,
will be by mutual consent only. 4 X0 O
Technical support will be requested and scheduled on an as needed basis up
to but not exceeding the 180 hours total during a period not to exceed
twelve (12) months from the date of placing the last unit in service. X[ O

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000493




Res-Pg:p.5-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding a contract for the furnishing and delivery of TRACTOR MOWER WITH FLAIL AND
BUCKET to Central Jersey Equipment, LLC, the lowest qualified bidder. (B2022-55)

Official Resolution# [2022000494
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem p-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2022-55
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaie \. Guakoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluq

Res-Pg:p.5-2

CONTRACT NO. MUST BE ON ALL
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, VOUCHERS

O

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on March 29, 2022, pursuant to legal advertisements therefor,
sealed bids were received for the furnishing and delivery of TRACTOR MOWER WITH
FLAIL AND BUCKET for the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, at the advertised time, one response was received from the

following bidders:

Name and Address of Bidder Name and Address of Bidder
Central Jersey Equipment, LLC Cherry Valley Tractor Sales, Inc.
670 Rt. 40 35 Route 70 West

Elmer, NJ 08318 Marlton, NJ 08053

(856) 358-2880 (856) 983-0111

; and

WHEREAS, after the receipt and examination of same, the County Purchasing
Agent has now recommended to this Board that the lowest qualified bid, according to
specifications, namely that of, CENTRAL JERSEY EQUIPMENT, LLC, be accepted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby authorized and directed to
enter into a contract accepting the bid for the furnishing and delivery of Tractor Mower with
Flail and Bucket for the County of Ocean, for the contract period from date of award through
April 19, 2023, a period of one (1) year or until delivery is complete unless otherwise stated.
The County reserves the right to extend the term of the contract pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-

15, as follows:

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
n#: 2022000494




BID AWARD RESOLUTION PAGE 2 APRIL 20, Re5-P9:p.5-3

CENTRAL JERSEY EQUIPMENT LLC for seven (7) items, to wit:
ITEMS NO. 1, 1a, 1b, 1¢, 1d, 1e and 1f.

For a Total Lump Sum Award of Item #'s 1 - 1f of $873,829.20.
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

2. Payments for the equipment to be acquired by this contract shall be made
upon the approval of vouchers submitted by the successful bidders in accordance with the
requirements of the Board of Commissioners and subject to the Board of Commissioners
customary procedures. Delivery shall be made upon receipt of a Purchase Order issued by the
Ocean County Department of Purchase, upon which delivery locations and needed quantities
shall be indicated.

3. Funds for the equipment and services shall be available within the following
funding Source: Vehicle Services O.E. '

4. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and
vouchers pertaining to said contract, the number being B2022-55.

5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution
shall be made available to the County Auditor, County Department of Purchasing, Department
of Finance, Vehicle Services and Central Jersey Equipment LLC, the successful bidder.

Introduced on April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000494




CENTRAL JERSEY EQUIPMENT LLC Res-Pg:p.5-4
PROPQSAL DOCUMENT REPORT '

Bid No. TBD
TRACTOR MOWER WITH FLAIL AND BUCKET

TRACTOR MOWER WITH FLAIL AND BUCKET

Line Item Description Quantity Max. Unit of Unit Cost Total No Bid Comments
Quantity Measure
\/ 1 Model Year 2022, Or Newer lohn Deere 4066RLY 4WD Mower with Flail and Bucket, |1 10 EA $51,483.36 [$514,833.60
As Specified or Equal
OPTIONS
\/ la Sickle Bar, As Specified 1 10 EA $5,685.00 | $56,850.00
J 1b Flail, As Specified 1 10 EA $8,935.56 | $89,355.60
1c Loader, As Specified 1 10 EA $8,659.00 | $86,590.00
\/ ) . 1d Extended Warranty, As Specified 1 10 EA $2,660.00 | $26,600.00
/ le Diagnostic Tools/Test Equipment, As Specified 1 3 SET $24,800.00 | $74,400.00
\/ 1f Technical Support, As Specified 1 180 HOUR $140.00 | $25,200.00
TOTAL $873,829.20
Introduced on: April 20, 2022

R e 3
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CENTRAL JERSEY EQUIPMENT LLC

TRACTOR MOWER WITH FLAIL AND BUCKET

Res-Pg:p.5-5
. Page 10of 9

/ ITEM #1 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER JOHN DEERE 4066RLV 4WD MOWER WITH FLAIL

AND BUCKET, AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL

Manufacturer/Model: John Deere 4066R

Engine: Yanmar 4TNV86CHT-MUT
Bidder: Central Jersey Equipment LLC

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

Manufacturer/Model: John Deere 4066RLYV, or equal

Engine Family: EYDXL.2.09HDA, FYDXL2.09HDA, GYDXL2.09HDA, or equal
Engine Manufacture: Yanmar, or equal

Power Take-Off Power (PTO): PRT — 40.4kW, 54.2HP; eHST-38 7 kW 51.9HP;
Per SAE J1995

Rated Engine Speed: 2600 rpm

Diesel Powered

Injection Pump Type: High pressure Common Rail Direct Injection
Aspiration: Turbocharged and charge air-cooled

Emissions compliance: Final Tier 4

Cylinders/Displacement: 4/2.091 L; 4/127.6 Cu. In.

Number of Cylinders: Four (4)

- Cylinder Liners: Cast-in-Block

Bore and Stroke: 86 X 90mm; 3.4 X 3.54 in.

Compression Ratio: 19.1:1

Lubrication: Pressurized

Cooling system: Liquid

Air Cleaner: Dual element with electronic restriction indicator
FT4 Regeneration: -

e Regeneration of tractor will not require any addition of DEF fluid
or any operator input for completion; passive regeneration

o Active of Parked Regeneration will also be an option with a toggle switch inside

cab
Full set of filters and fluids for initial service — oil, air, fuel and fluids and HY-Gard

- Low Visc Fluid; five (5) gallons of manufacturer recommended hydraulic fluid

Intro

Ado

Engine Torque at Rated Speed: 178 Nm, 131.3 Ib.-ft.
Fuel Tank Capacity: Cab-52.2L; 13.8 U.S. Gallons

ELECTRICAL

Battery size: 770 CCA
Alternator — 12V: 75 amp
Starter Size: 2 kW; 2.68 HP

nghtmg both forward and rear facing work lights on all four (4) corners of cab

April 20, 2022
Siatisy Light: ReALos dosght

Official Resolution#: 2022000494
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CENTRAL JERSEY EQUIPMENT LLC

CTOR MOWER WITH FLAIL AND BUCKET
'\/'II%EM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER JOHN DEERE 4066RLYV 4WD MOWER WITH FLAIL -

AND BUCKET, AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

FUEL SYSTEM
Type: High Pressure Common Rail Direction Injection

TRANSMISSION
Standard Transmission; Forward/Reverse: eHydro Transmission (eHST)
Creep Forward and Reverse:
e Tractor shall have the ability to creep forward and
reverse from a panel outside the cab when safety conditions are met
e Assists in attaching and detachmg various 3-point implements without
assistance

Transmission Gear Ranges: eHydro-Infinitely variable 3-range
Final Drive: Planetary
Brakes: Multi-Plate Wet Disc
Steering: Hydrostatic Power Steering
Clutch, Wet/Dry: Wet
Clutch Disk Diameter Wet Clutch: 129 mm; 5.08 in.
Axle Capacity:
¢ Front: 1600 kg; 3,528 1b.

. e Rear: 2400 kg; 5,292 Ib.
Creeper: Speedmatch Standard- Tractor shall be able to throttle along with the
forward or reverse pedals in correlation to pressure
Cruise Control: Standard
Differential Lock: Yes

Rollout Adjustment: Tractor shall be equipped with a rollout adjustment knob on the
right hand console; operator shall be able to adjust the automatic stopping distance of

the tractor on the fly

HYDRAULICS

Type: Open center

Pump Rated Output: 65.8 L/min; 17.4 gpm
Steering: 23.5 L/min; 6.2 gpm

Implement: 42.3 L/min; 11.2 gpm

Pump Type: Single Gear

Draft Control Sensing: Position Control

3-POINT HITCH
Type: Category 1

Operation: Shall be able to operate from the operator’s seat and from a handle on the

rear of the tractor to aid in attaching and detaching implements safely.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000494
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CENTRAL JERSEY EQUIPMENT LLC

RACTOR MOWER WITH FLAIL AND BUCKET

Res-Pg:p.5-7
Page 3 of 9

ITEM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER JOHN DEERE 4066RLY 4WD MOWER WITH FLAIL

'AND BUCKET, AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

POWER TAKE-OFF (PTO)

Standard: Independent 540 rpm at 2600 rpm
Control: Independent

Clutch: Wet Disc

FLUID CAPACITIES
Crankcase with Filter: 5.3L; 1.4 qgt.
Transmission and Hydraulic System: 47.3 L; 12.5 gal.

FINAL DRIVE
Type: Planetary
Shall have Differential Lock

OPERATOR’S STATION
Shall be equipped with a rollover protective structure

Shall be 2 CAB type
Shall have a flat platform

CAB

Shall be in compliance with OSHA, SAE and ASAE

Cab Trim: Deluxe Factory Cab with Heat/Air 360° Visibility Noise Reduction
Speakers and Radio

Visibility: 360° angle

A/C Temperature Differential: 14.4 & #176;C / 58 & #176;F
Doors: Two.(2) both left and right sides open for safety
Noise Rating: 78 dBA

Horn: Equipped with electrical horn on dashboard

Seat Equipment: deluxe air suspension with swivel

Radio: Factory Installed Radio with Bluetooth Capability
Safety Alarms: Equipped with Backup Alarm

DIMENSIONS -

Wheelbase: 185.5 cm; 73 in.

Front Axle Clearance: 35.1 cm; 13.8 in.
Turning Radius with Brakes: 2.8 m; 9.19 ft.
Turning Radius without Brakes: 3.0 m; 9.84 ft.
Approximate Weight: cab — 2,120 kg; 4,675 1b.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000494
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CENTRAL JERSEY EQUIPMENT LLC

CTOR MOWER WITH FLAIL AND BUCKET

Res-Pg:p.5-8
Page 4 of 9

. N ITEM #1 - MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER JOHN DEERE 4066RLYV 4WD MOWER WITH FLAIL .
" AND BUCKET, AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

TIRES

Front: Industrial 10-16.5

Rear: Industrial 16.9L x 24

Front Tread Range: 148.1 cm; 58.3 in.
Front Tread Spacing: 137.2 cm; 54 in.

One (1) spare front tire with rim and one (1) spare rear tire with rim shall be included

WARRANTY
Comprehensive - Two (2) year/2,000 Hours, whichever comes first

~ Powertrain - Six (6) years/2,000 Hours, whichever comes first

OPTIONS
1A. Sickle Bar
Manufacturer/Model: Frontier SB3106

Manufacturer: Frontier PCI Model SB31 XF, Model SB3106, or equal

DIMENSIONS
Working Width: 175 cm; 68.9 in.
Minimum cutting height: 2.5 cm; 1 in.

Maximum cutting height: 7.6 cm; 3 in.
Weight: Shipping —277.6 kg; 612 lb.; Operational —230 kg; 507 1b.

'HITCH

e Type: 3-point dategory 1
e iMatch Compatible: Yes
& Quick-coupler compatible: Yes

COMPATIBILITY
PTO Minimum HP: 18.6 kW; 25 HP
PTO Maximum HP: 37.3 kW; 50 HP
PTO RPM: 540 rpm

WARRANTY
Frontier Implements and Attachments — Twelve (12) Months

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000494
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CENTRAL JERSEY EQUIPMENT LLC

/TRACTOR MOWER WITH FLATL. AND BUCKET

Res-Pg:p.5-9
Page 5 of 9

ITEM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER JOHN DEERE 4066RLYV 4WD MOWER WITH FLAIL °

' AND BUCKET, AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

OPTIONS (Cont’d)
1B. Flail

Manufacturer/Model: John Deere 390 Heavy Duty Flail

John Deere PCI Model 0390XP, or equal

GENERAL

Cutting width: 2.3 m; 90.5 in.

Offset: 26 in.

Cutting height: 13-127 mm; 0.5 in. to 5 in.
Hood thickness: 4.8 mm; 0.19 in.

BLADES
Number: 168 Blades (84 Pairs)
Type: Heat-treated reversible slide-slice

Full set (84 pairs) of blades, hangers and hardware for replacement shall be provided

ROTOR
Speed: 1,850 rpm
Diameter: 114 mm; 4.5 in.

DRIVES

PTO: 540 rpm

Belts: 2-section 5VX-2 notched
Gauge roller: 140 mm; 5.5 in.

TRACTOR HP REQUIRED
Minimum: 22 kW; 30 HP

Maximum: 56 kW; 75 HP

3-POINT HITCH _
Shall be quick coupler compatible — Category 1 or 2

DIMENSIONS

Overall Width: 2.5 m; 99 in.
Overall Height: 0.99 m; 39 in.
Overall Length: 1 m; 40 in.
Weight: 495 kg; 1,093 1b.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022

Official Resolution#: 2022000494
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CENTRAL JERSEY EQUIPMENT LLC Res-Pg:p.5-10

TRACTOR MOWER WITH FLAIL AND BUCKET . Page 6 of 9
ITEM #1 — MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER JOHN'DEERE 4066RLV 4WD MOWER WITH FLAIL

AND BUCKET, AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

COMPLIANCE
"YES NO

PTIONS (Cont’d)
1B. Flail (Cont’d)
WARRANTY .
Two (2) years; standard coverage M (I

/1C. Loader
Manufacturer/Model: John Deere 440R

Engine: N/A

K
O

John Deere PCI Model 440RXP/440R NSL/on 4066R Tractors, or equal

SPECIFICATIONS

Base Weight: 302 kg; 665.8 Ib.

Levelling Configuration: Non-self-Leveling

Bucket shall use materials with replaceable cutting edge
Additional cutting edge and hardware shall be provided

K KKK
Ooo0oao

Lift Capacity at full height:
e Measured at pivot: 1,154 kg; 2,539 Ib.
e Measured at 500 mm ahead of pivot: 857 kg; 1.885 Ib. : M O

Lift Capacity at 59 in. (1500 mm):
e Measured at pivot: 1,374 kg; 3,023 Ib.
° Measured at 500 mm ahead of pivot: 1,097 kg; 2,413 1b. ‘ O

Boom Breakout Force:
e Measured at pivot: 1,826 kg; 4,017 Ib.
e Measured at 500 mm ahead of pivot: 1,377 kg; 3,029 Ib. M O |

Bucket Rollback Force Capacity:
e At Max Height: 940 kg; 2,068 Ib.
e At 59-in. (1500-mm) lift height: 1,491 kg; 3,280 Ib.
e At ground-level line: 1,554 kg; 3,419 Ib. O

Dimensions:
e Max. Lift Height: 2798.7 mm; 110 in.
o At full height — bucket level: 2593 mm; 102 in.
e At full height — bucket dumped: 2195 mm; 86 in.
e Overall length: 3.5 m; 11.67 ft.
J Overall height in carry position: 1.53 m; 5 ft.

. lng B)th 119 mm; 5 in. ' O
Introduced on pril 20, 2022

Adopted on: April 20, 2022 ’

Official Resolution#: 2022000494




/ ITEM #1—

CENTRAL JERSEY EQUIPMENT LLC

TRACTOR MOWER WITH FLAIL AND BUCKET

Res-Pg:p.5-11

Page 7 of 9
MODEIL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER JOHN DEERE 4066RLV 4WD MOWER WITH FLAIL

AND BUCKET AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL (CONT’D)

DPTIONS (Cont’d)
1C. Loader (Cont’d)

SPECIFICATIONS (Cont’d)
Reach:
e At Max Height: 753 mm; 30 in.
e At ground level — bucket level: 1703 mm; 67 in.

Bucket Angle:
e Dump Angle —47.47°
e Rollback Angle —33.42°
¢ Dump Angle — Ground — 129.54°

Cycle Times:
e Loader Raise: 2.6 seconds
e Loader Lower: 1.75 seconds
e Bucket Dump: 1.96 seconds
o Bucket Rollback: 1.16 seconds

WARRANTY
Two (2) years; standard coverage

/ 1D. Extended Warranﬁ

6 Year/5,000 Hour Comprehensive Warranty

/ 1E. Diagnostic Tools / Test Equipment

1. Successful bidder may be required to supply between one (1) to three (3)

* complete sets of OEM test/diagnostic/ programming equipment (i.e, laptop,
software, cabling, and adapters) and special tools required to perform the
full range of diagnostic and maintenance actions necessary to maintain
vehicle operability. This equipment will cover the vehicle chassis, engine,
transmission, brakes, hydraulics, and all additional equipment (if applicable).

2. All laptop computers will be of the neweét available technology and have
sufficient storage and memory to operate all required software.

3. Provide a list of all test/diagnostic/progralmming equipment and special tools
being supplied at the time of bid.

4. All software installations and activations will be completed by the successful
bidder at no cost to the County.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000494
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M O
i O
v O
i O
O
M o
M O
% O
M O



CENTRAL JERSEY EQUIPMENT LLC Res-Pg:p.5-12

CTOR MOWER WITH FLAIL AND BUCKET : Page 8 of 9

ITEM #1 —~MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER JOHN DEERE 4066RLV 4WD MOWER WITH FLAIL
AND BUCKET. AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL (CONT’D) '

COMPLIANCE
YES NO
PTIONS (Cont’d)
1E. Diagnostic Tools / Test Equipment (Cont’d)
5. All software updates and renewal will be provided at no cost to the County
for a period of five (5) years from the acceptance of the equipment. M _ O
6. All technical issues relating to test/diagnostic/programming equipment and
special tools shall be resolved by the successful bidder at no cost to the
County for a period of five (5) years from the acceptance of the equipment. M 0
7. Training shall be provided on all items in this section at a County location. M O
\/IF Technical Support
Technical Support is to be provided by factory authorized technical representatives and
is to be the original equipment Manufacturer’s industry standard technical presentation
in a classroom setting. Ol

The support provided shall be at the journeyman/equipment technician level and should
‘address limited theory, fault diagnosis and repair pertaining specifically to the equipment
. supplied under this specification. M [

Technical support may be requested in the following areas:

1. Engine (cooling, fuel,

2. Transmission — 1 day

ignition, lubrication systems) — 1 day at each location.
at each location

3. Electrical — 1 day at each location
4. Brakes — 1 day at each location
5. Hydraulic system (dump body, spreader, snow plow) — 1 day at each location

6. Upfitter (dump body,

sweeper, etc.) — 1 day at each location M . O

A technical representative(s) shall be made available for a total of 180 training/support

hours (anticipated to be

scheduled in six (6) hour blocks). Shorter training days will be

allowed only with consent of Vehicle Services. The total training hours will be required
to be provided and no additional compensation will be considered. The actual time to be
spent on each area will be by mutual agreement of the Vehicle Services Department and

the successful bidder.

v O

For the purposes of determining materials and other training costs, class size is
anticipated to be comprised of six (6) to ten (10) Vehicle Services Department personnel.

Actual class size will be determined by the Vehicle Services Department at the time the

classes are scheduled.

M O

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022

Official Resolution#: 2022000494




CENTRAL JERSEY EQUIPMENT LLC

CTOR MOWER WITH FLAIL AND BUCKET

Res-Pg:p.5-13
Page 9 of 9

ITEM #1 —~ MODEL YEAR 2022, OR NEWER JOHN DEERE 4066RLV 4WD MOWER WITH FLAIL

AND BUCKET, AS SPECIFIED OR EQUAL (CONT’D) .

/)PTIONS (Cont*d)
1

F. Technical Support (Cont’d)
Before the training is scheduled, Vehicle Services and the contractor will agree on the
scope of the training, and the type and quantity of manuals, etc. that are necessary for

proper coverage.

~ Technical Support for Vehicle Services may be provided at the following fleet

maintenance facility location as scheduled by a Vehicle Services Department
representative:

a. Toms River, 152 Chestnut Street, Toms River, N.J. 08753 (Two (2) sessions
will be provided at this location. One beginning at 7 am and another beginning
at 1:30 pm)

b. Manahawkin, 379 Haywood Road, Bldg. 109, Manahawkin, N.J. 08050

Technical Support for other Departments will be held at a location within
Ocean County. The requesting Department will notify the successful bidder of
the location.

Training at the successful bidder’s site, rather than the designated locations, will
be by mutual consent only.

Technical support will be requested and scheduled on an as needed basis up to

but not exceeding the 180 hours total during a period not to exceed twelve (12)
months from the date of placing the last unit in service.

Central Jersey Equipment LLC

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000494
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Res-Pg:p.6-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding contracts for the furnishing and delivery of MOBILE RETAIL FOOD CONCESSIONS AT
SPECIFIED COUNTY PARK LOCATIONS to Davey B's Ice Cream & Treats, Inc. and Dollar Concessions,
LLC, the highest qualified bidders. No bids were received on ltem Nos. 2, 4, 5,6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14
and 16. All no bid items will be rebid. (B2022-56)

Official Resolution# [2022000495
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem p-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2022-56
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michatte \. Guotkar”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:p.6-2

CONTRACT NO. MUST BE ON ALL
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, VOUCHERS

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on March 29, 2022, pursuant to legal advertisements
therefore, sealed bids were received for the furnishing and delivery of MOBILE RETAIL
FOOD CONCESSIONS AT SPECIFIED COUNTY PARK LOCATIONS for the County
of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, at the advertised time, one response was received from the

following bidder:

Name and Address of Bidder Name and Address of Bidder
Davey B’s Ice Cream & Treats, Inc. Dollar Concessions, LLC

17 Greenfield Road 79 Freedom Landing Drive
Manalapan, NJ 07726 Ponte Vedra, FL 32081

(908) 415-3809 (732) 597-0281

; and

WHEREAS, after the receipt and examination of same, the County
Purchasing Agent has now recommended to this Board that the highest qualified bid
according to specifications, in each instance, namely that of, DAVEY B’S ICE CREAM
& TREATS, INC., and DOLLAR CONCESSIONS, LLC be accepted. No bids were
received for Item Nos. 2, 4, 5, 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 and 16. All no bid items will
be rebid. Contract will be awarded to the vendor offering the highest discount.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as
follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby authorized and
difected to enter into contracts accepting bids for the Mobile Retail Food Concessions at
Specified County Park Locations for the County of Ocean, for the contract period of three
(3) years from date of award through April 19, 2025, or until delivery is complete unless
otherwise stated. The County reserves the right to extend the term of the contract pursuant
to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-15 as follows:

Introduced on]] April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000495




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolufi

BID AWARD RESOLUTION PAGE 2 APRIL 20, Rf5P9:p.6-3

A. DAVEY B’S ICE CREAM & TREATS., INC. for two (2) items, to wit:

ITEM NOS. 1 and 3.

B. DOLLAR CONCESSIONS, LLC for one (1) item, to wit:

ITEM NO. 15.

2. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices
and vouchers pertaining to said contract, the number being B2022-56.

3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution
shall be made available to the County Auditor, County Department of Purchasing,
Department of Finance, County Director of Parks and Recreation, and the successful

bidders.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
on#: 2022000495




' Res-Pg:p.6-4
DAVEY B'S ICE CREAM & TREATS, INC.
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD
MOBILE RETAIL FOOD CONCESSIONS AT SPECIFIED COUNTY PARK LOCATIONS

14. Acknowledgement of Submission of Forms from Current Bid Package*

Bidders shall complete all documents and acknowledge all terms included with the bid package. All documents should be from this bid
package as forms change frequently and the most updated forms are provided in this specification. The forms must not be dated or
executed prior to the date of advertising. Failure to follow these instructions is cause for rejection. '

Confirmed

N

15. Submission of Bid Package*

By submitting a response to this solicitation, the Vendor understands and acknowledges that all required documents to this
solicitation must be submitted and that failure to do so may be cause for rejection.

Bidder also understands that only one (1) bid submission shall be considered. Please DO NOT Submit a manual bid response.
Submitting a manual response in addition to the electronic response is cause for rejection of your bid.

Confirmed

PRICE TABLES
MOBILE RETAIL FOOD CONCESSIONS AT SPECIFIED COUNTY PARK LOCATIONS

Line ltem Description Unit of Minimum  Minimum Bid No Bid Comments

Measure Price County  (Per Year)
Will Accept

LOCATION | --Ocean County Park, Route 88, Lakewood, NJ

1 Frozen Snacks S $500.00 $801.99

2 Light Meals $ $400.00 No Bid X

LOCATION Il - Lake Shenandoah Park, Route 88/New Hampshire Avé., Lakewood, NJ

Introduced-on: April 20,2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official RegRiwiinek RY7@PAYENT REPORT \

Bid - MOBILE RETAIL FOOD CONCESSIONS AT SPECIFIED COUNTY PARK LOCATIONS
Page 8



Res-Pg:p.6-5
DAVEY B'S ICE CREAM & TREATS, INC.

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD |
MOBILE RETAIL FOOD CONCESSIONS AT SPECIFIED COUNTY PARK LOCATIONS

Line ltem Description Unit of Minimum  Minimum Bid No Bid Comments
Measure Price County  (Per Year)
Will Accept
3 Frozen Snacks . S $500.00 $631.99

4 Light Meals ' S $400.00 .No Bid X

LOCATION Il - Patriots' County Park, Bowman Road, Jackson Township, NI

5 Frozen Snacks : S $500.00 No Bid X

6 Light Meals $ $400.00 No Bid X

LOCATION IV - A. Pau!l King County Park, Route 72, Stafford Township, NJ

7 Frozen Snacks S $500.00 No Bid X

8 Light Meals S $400.00 No Bid X

LOCATION V - Beaver Dam Creek County Park, Point Pleasant, NJ -AND- Gull Island County Park, Point Pleasant Beach, NI

9 Frozen Snacks S $500.00 No Bid X

10 Light Meals $ $400.00 No Bid X

LOCATION VI - Jake's Branch County Park, 1100 Double Trouble Rd., Beachwood, NI

11 Frozen Snacks ' $ $500.00 No Bid X

12 Light Meals S $400.00 No Bid X

LOCATION VII - Mantoloking Fishing Pier, 30 Mantoloking Road, Brick, NJ

13 Frozen Snacks S $500.00 No Bid X
Introducefd on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022

Official Rep@lpisnt BUC0ANHENRT REPORT
Bid - MOBILE RETAIL FOOD CONCESSIONS AT SPECIFIED COUNTY PARK LOCATIONS
Page 9



Res-Pg:p.6-6
DOLLAR CONCESSIONS, LLC
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
MOBILE RETAIL FOOD CONCESSIONS AT SPECIFIED COUNTY PARK LOCATIONS

Line ltem Description Unit of Minimum  Minimum Bid Comments

Measure Price County  (Per Year)
Will Accept

14 |Light Meals $  [$400.00 No Bid X

LOCATION VIII - John C, Bartlett, Jr., County Park, Bayville, N

J 15 Frozen Snacks $ $600.00 $1,402.00
16 Light Meals S $500.00 No Bid X
Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022 4

Official ResaIWBAT SOCURIERT REPORT
Bid - MOBILE RETAIL FOOD CONCESSIONS AT SPECIFIED COUNTY PARK LOCATIONS
Page 10

Is



Res-Pg:p.7-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey
Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding a contract for the furnishing and delivery of ANTIFREEZE, OILS AND LUBRICANTS NO. li
to Commercial Lubricants Moove, LLC, the lowest qualified bidder. No bids were received on ltem No. 45. The
Purchasing Agent is given the authority to enter into a negotiated contract pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5

(3) for Item No. 45, as no bids were received for a second time. (B2022-58)

Official Resolution# (2022000496
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem p-7

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2022-58
Result Adopted
cowry —_ Ta T, T8 T, 2
COMMISSIONER z |2 :(é > g =
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michone \. Guetoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:p.7-2

CONTRACT NO. MUST BE ON ALL
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, VOUCHERS

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on March 29, 2022, pursuant to legal advertisements therefor,
sealed bids were received for the furnishing and delivery of ANTIFREEZE, OILS AND
LUBRICANTS NO. II, for the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, at the advertised time, responses were received from the

following bidders:

Name and Address of Bidder Name and Address of Bidder
Commercial Lubricants Moove Corp. Romeo Enterprises

229 Arlington Ave. . 35 Dunbar Avenue

Staten Island, NY 10303 Piscataway, NJ 08854

(718) 720-3434 (732) 599-3475

;and

WHEREAS, after the receipt and examination of same, the County Purchasing
Agent has now recommended to this Board that the lowest qualified bid, according to
specifications, namely that of, COMMERCIAL LUBRICANTS MOOVE CORP. be
accepted. No bids were received for Item No. 45. The Purchasing Agent is given the authority
to enter into a negotiated contract pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3) for no bid item No. 45.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY.

1. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby authorized and directed to
enter into contracts for the furnishing and delivery of Antifreeze, Oils and Lubricants No. II
for the County of Ocean, for the contract period from date of award through March 15, 2023,
or until delivery is complete. The County reserves the right to extend the term of the contract

pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-15 as follows:

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

Official Resolut|

n#: 2022000496




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:p.7-3

BID AWARD RESOLUTION PAGE 2 APRIL 20, 2022

COMMERCIAL LUBRICANTS MOOVE CORP for twenty eight (28)

items, to wit:
ITEMS NO. 1, 2, 3, 19, 20 and 32.

This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

2. The acceptance made in Paragraph 1, is made with the understanding that
the successful bidder(s) will enter into a written contract for the faithful performance of their
bid to supply Antifreeze, Oils and Lubricants No. II in Ocean County during the contract
period.

3. Payments for the materials to be acquired by these contracts shall be made
upon the approval of vouchers submitted by the successful bidders in accordance with the
requirements of the Board of Commissioners and subject to the Board of Commissioners
customary procedures. Delivery shall be made upon receipt of a Purchase Order issued by the
Ocean County Department of Purchase, upon which delivery locations and needed quantities
shall be indicated.

4. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and
vouchers pertaining to said contract, the number being B2022-58.

5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution
shall be made available to the County Auditor, Department of Purchasing, Department of

Finance, Vehicle Services, and the successful bidder.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

Official Resolut|

n#: 2022000496




PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD

ANTIFREEZE, OILS AND LUBRICANTS NO. Il

COMMERCIAL LUBRICANTS MOOVE CORP.

Res-Pg:p.7-4

ANTIFREEZE, OILS AND LUBRICANTS NO. Il

Line ltem Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Product #
Measure
ANTIFREEZE
\/ 1 Antifreeze, Heavy Duty, Final Charge Global Extended Life OR Peak 8 DRUM $1,001.00 $8,008.00
: Global HD Final Charge ELC # FXAOB1, NO SUBSTITUTIONS, Virgin FXAOB1
Stock, Concentrated, 55 Gallon Drum
\/ 2 Antifreeze, Heavy Duty, Final Charge Global Extended Life OR Peak 1,500 GAL $17.30 $25,950.00
Final Charge Glob ELC #FXAOBO, NO SUBSTITUTIONS, Virgin Stock, ’ FXAOBO
Concentrated, Bulk Delivery '
3 Antifreeze, Heavy Duty, 50/50 Mix with De-ionized Water to meet 58 CONT $18.00 L 51,044.00
EC-1, Diesel Red, OR Peak Final Charge 50/50 Global ELC #FXAOB3, FXAOB3
NO SUBSTITUTIONS, Virgin Stock, 1 Gallon Container :
OlL
/ 19 Petro-Canada Supreme Full Synthetic OW-20 OR Amsoil Signature 5 DRUM $825.00 $4,125.00
Series Full Synthetic OW-20 SP GF-6A MS-6395, NO SUBSTITUTIONS, 123083
55 Gallon Drums
20 Petro-Canada Supreme Full Synthetic OW-20 OR Amsoil Signature 15 CASE $27.75 $416.25
Series Full Synthetic OW-20 SP GF-6A MS-6395, NO SUBSTITUTIONS, 123085
6 - 1 Quart Containers/Case
" |GREASE
\/ 32 Gearbox Oil, Chevron Meropa ISO 220, 5 gallon pail, NO EXCEPTIONS 5 _PAIL $159.60 $798.00 105879
TRANSMISSION FLUID
Introduced on: April 20, 2022
g‘f’f?RtPR@POSAL DO& an;h%% 99@2P0RT
i) ResRIMHAHE 228104 %ND LuBRICANTS NO. I

Page 7




Res-Pg:p.8-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding a contract for the furnishing and delivery of VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT — TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. Il to CooperFriedman Electric Supply Co., Inc., the
sole qualified bidder. No bids were received on ltem Nos. 115, 137, 138, 139, 140, 153, 164, 178, 231, 240,
250, 251, 280, 293, 294, 295, 296, 303, 304, 305, 369, 371, 381, 393, 394, 408, 409, 410, 419, 430, 435,
466, 453, 480, 508, 512, 513 and 515. Recommendation is made to reject ltem Nos. 133, 134, 135, 136, 149,
15 ..

Official Resolution# |2022000497
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem p-8

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2022-60
Result Adopted
CoNy e [EIEE o e | B
COMMISSIONER § @ g g Q g Q
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guotkner”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:p.8-2

CONTRACT NO. MUST BE ON ALL

PERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, VOUCHERS
[No. i 230£Q” 60

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on March 29, 2022, pursuant to legal advertisements therefor,
sealed bids were received for the furnishing and delivery of VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR
THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT — TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. II for the County of

Ocean; and
WHEREAS, at the advertised time, responses were received from the
following bidder:
Name of Bidder Address of Bidder
CooperFriedman Electric Supply Co., Inc. 315 Cranbury Half Acre Rd.
Cranbury, NJ 08512
(970) 299-7441
; and

WHEREAS, after the receipt and examination of same, the County Purchasing
Agent has now recommended to this Board that the sole qualified bid, according to
specifications, be accepted, namely that of, COOPERFRIEDMAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CO., INC. No bids were received for items 115, 137, 138, 139, 140, 153, 164, 178, 231, 240,
250,251, 280, 293, 294, 295, 296, 303, 304, 305, 369, 371, 381, 393, 394, 408, 409, 410, 419,
430,435, 466, 453, 480, 508, 512, 513 and 515. Recommendation is made to reject items 133,
134,135, 136, 149, 150, 151, 163, 172, 173, 174, 175, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211, 212, 213,
214, 215, 216, 217, 218, 219, 220, 221, 222, 223, 302, 306, 307, 308, 415, 445, 459 and 465
as they were unresponsive. It is requested that the Purchasing Agent be given the authority to
enter into a negotiated contract pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3) for No Bid and Rejected
Items as they were bid twice.

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. Chapter 40A:11-5(3) provides that, in the event no
qualified bids are received on two occasions, a governing body may enter into a negotiable
contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby authorized and directed to
enter into contracts, accepting the bids for the furnishing and delivery of Various Equipment
for the Engineering Department — Traffic Division No. II for the County of Ocean, for the
contract period from date of award through March 15, 2023, or until delivery is complete
unless otherwise stated. The County reserves the right to extend the term of the contract
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-15, as follows:

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolutjon#: 2022000497




BID AWARD RESOLUTION PAGE 2 APRIL 20, Rex-Pg:p.8-3

COOPERFRIEDMAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO., INC., for One Hundred
Thirty (130) items, to wit:

ITEMS NO. 117, 118, 119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 128, 129, 130, 131,
132, 141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 152, 154, 156, 157, 158, 159, 160, 161, 162, 165, 166, 167,
168, 169, 170, 171, 281, 297, 298, 299, 300, 301, 413, 414, 416, 417, 418, 420, 421, 422,
423, 424, 425, 426, 427, 428, 429, 431, 432, 433, 434, 436, 437, 438, 439, 440, 441, 442,
443, 444, 447, 448, 449, 450, 451, 452, 454, 456, 457, 458, 460, 461, 462, 463, 464, 466,
467, 468, 469, 470, 471, 472, 473, 474, 475, 476, 477, 478, 479, 481, 482, 483, 484, 485,
486, 487, 488, 489, 490, 491, 492, 493, 494, 495, 496, 497, 498, 499, 500, 501, 502, 503,
504, 505, 506, 507, 509, 510 and 511.

This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System
Participants.

2. The acceptance made in Paragraph 1. inclusive, is made with the
understanding that the successful bidders will enter into a written contract for the faithful
performance of their bid.

3. Payments for the equipment to be acquired by these contracts shall
be made upon the approval of vouchers submitted by the successful bidders in accordance
with the requirements of the Board of Commissioners and subject to the Board of
Commissioners customary procedures. Delivery shall be made upon receipt of a Purchase
Order issued by the Ocean County Department of Purchase, upon which delivery locations
and needed quantities shall be indicated.

4. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices
and vouchers pertaining to said contract, the number being B2022-60.

5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution
shall be made available to the County Auditor, Department of Purchasing, Department of

Finance, County Engineer, and the successful bidders.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolutipn#: 2022000497




| COOPERFRIEDMAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO., INC. ' Res-Pg:p.8-4
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD
VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT - TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. I -

10. Acknowledgement of Submission of Forms from Current Bid Package*

Bidders shall complete all documents and acknowledge all terms included with the bid package. All documents should be from this bid
-package as forms change frequently and the most updated forms are provided in this specification. The forms must not be dated or
executed prior to the date of advertising. Failure to follow these instructions is cause for rejection.

Confirmed

"11. Submission of Bid Package*

By submitting a response to this solicitation, the Vendor understands and acknowledges that all required documents to this
solicitation must be submitted and that failure to do so may be cause for rejection.

Bidder also understands that only one (1) bid submission shall be considered. Please DO NOT Submit a manual bid response.
Submitting a manual response in addition to the electronic response is cause for rejection of your bid.

Confirmed

PRICE TABLES
VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT - TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. ||

Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total No Bid Comments: Delivery,
Measure AR.O.:
35' Class 5 Wood Pole , : ‘ ' : No Bid
J 117 %" x 10' Copper Clad Ground Rod ) 50 EA $21.45 $i,072.50

.\/ 118 %" Bronze Ground Rod Clamp {WB %) 50 EA $1.65 $82.50
119 4" Square Box Surface Mount %" KO 5 EA $2.05 $10.25

J 120 15 Amp. Single Pole Switch 5 EA $1.85 $9.25

Introduced on: April 20, 2022

Adopt ; i

ormma BeasAL PAATIANTRRPORT
- O ARID
Page6
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COOPERFRIEDMAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO., INC. Res-Pg:p.8-5

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

\/ 121 4" Cover 1 Switch - 1 GFI Receptacle 5 EA $1.50 $7.50
122 20 Amp. GFi Receptacle 20 . EA $13.25 $265.00
‘ / 123 4" Blank Cover ‘ 10 EA $0.58 $5.80
/ 124 100 Amp. Meter Socket with 1" Hub 10 EA $51.35 $513.50
/ 125 70 Amp. Surface Mount Disconnect Q02-4L705 ) 20 EA $34.50 $6590.00
/ ,- 126 70 Amp. Rain Proof Disconnect Q02-4L70RB 20 EA $72.19 $1,443.80
/ 127 15 Amp. Circuit Breaker (S.D. Q0115} 10 EA J  $9.58 $95.80
/ 123 20 Amp. Circuit Breaker (S.D. Q0120) 10 EA $9.58 $95.80
J 129 30 Amp. Circuit Breaker (S.D. Q0130) 20 EA $10.66 $213.20
/ 130 50 Amp. Circuit Breaker (S.D. Q0150}) 20 EA $12.60 $252.00
/ 131 70 Amp. Circuit Breaker {S.D. Q0170) 30 EA $28.99 $869.70
\/ 132 AGC % Amp. Fuse 125 V.A.C. 40 EA $0.60 $24.00
133 AGC 1 Amp. Fuse 125 V.A.C. 40 EA $0.50 $20.00 min 5
134 AGC 1% Amp. Fuse 125 V.A.C. 40 EA $0.39 $15.60 . min 5
135 AGC 2 Amp. Fuse 125 V.A.C. T 40 EA $0.50 $é0.00 min 5
136 AGCS5 Amp. Fuse 125 V.A.C. 40 EA $0.79 $3i.60 min 5
137 % Amp. Fuse 125 V.A.C. SLO-BLO 40 EA No Bid No Bid X
138 1 Amp. Fuse 125 V.A.C. SLO-8LO 40 EA No»Bid No Bid X
139 1% Amp. Fuse 125 V.A.C. SLO-BLO ) 40 EA No Bid No Bid X
Introduced on: April 20, 2022 )

VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT - TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. II

Line item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total No Bid Comments:  Delivery,
Measure AR.O.:

Adopt

oy ?%)SAL %W&O BPORT -
R AN (e NT FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT - TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. il
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: COOPERFRIEDMAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO., INC.
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD
VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT - TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. Il

Res-Pg:p.8-6 i
l
|

Line ltem Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Comments:  Delivery,
Measure AR.O.:
10 Amﬁ. Fuse 125 V.A.C. SLO-BLO . i No Bid
/ 141 200 Amp 5 Terminal Commercial Lever Bypass Meter Pan with closure ‘ 30 EA $84.15 $2,524.50
/ 142 7 200 Amp .5 Terminal Commercial Lever Bypass Meter Pan with 1" hub 20 EA $8535 | $1,707.00
/ 143 200 Amp 5 Terminal Commercial Lever Bypass Meter Pan with 1 1/2" hub 25 EA $85.35 $2,133.75
/ 144 11/2 " HUB for 200 Amp Meter Pan. 25 EA $6.35 $158.75
\/ 145 Closure plate for HUB Opening in 200 Amp. Meter Pan. 25 EA $5.15 $128.75
149 Plastic Cable Ties, 10 x 4" . 2,000 EA $0.02 $40.00 min 100
150 Plastic Cable Ties, 10 x 8" 50 EA $0.05 $2.50 min 100
151 Suntight Resistant Cable Ties, 30 x 15" . 5,000 EA $0.09 $450.00 min 100
S| 12 |puctseal1ib. 200 EA $296 | $592.00
153 Never-Seize, Brush Top Can 30 “EA No Bid No Bid
/ 154 Scotchkote Sealer, 15 o0z. Can : 20 EA $34.65 $693.00
/ 156 Scotch 33+ Tape %" x 66' Black, 10/Box 200 BX $58.20 $11,640.00
/ 157  |Scotch 33+ Tape %" x 66' Blue, 10/Box 10 BX $54.20 $542.00
J 158 Scotch 33+ Tape %" x 66' Green, 10/Box 10 BX $54.20 $542.00
/ 159 Scotch 33+ Tape %" x 66' Orange, 10/Box : 10 BX $54.20 $542.00
/| 160 |scotch 33+Tape %" x 66' Red, 10/Box 10 BX $54.20 | $542.00
d 161 Scotch 33+ Tape %" x 66' Yellow, 10/Box 10 BX $54.20 $542.00
162 Scotch 33+ Tape %" x 66' White, 10/Box 10 BX $54.20 $542.00
lntrod¢ced on: April 20, 2022

oo R BOAIPORT

- VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. II
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COOPFRFRTFDMAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO., INC.

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT - TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. ||

Res-Pg:p.8-7

Line ltem Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Comments:  Delivery,
Measure ARO.:
163 12/2 Romex Staples, 100/Box 5 BX $12.45 $62.25 min 100
164 #8 Armored Ground Wire Staples, 100/Box 5 BX No Bid No éid
165 3 Wire Male Connector Body (Hubbell 5266C) 20 EA $4.40 $88.90
/ 166 3 Wire Female Connector Body (Hubbell 5269C) 20 EA $7.74 $154.80
/ 167 Split Bolt Connector #8 Wire (S-8) - 50 EA $1.60 $80.00
/ 168 Copper Wire Lugs #121 Wire {SLU-35) 100 EA $1.00 $100.00
J 169 Copper Wire Lugs #2 Wire (BTC-208]) 100 EA‘ $6.01 $601.00
. / 170 %" Romex Box Connectors 100 EA $0.24 $24.00
/ 171 %" Romex Box Connectors 100 EA $0.70 $70.00
172 Blue Wire Nuts MMMBG 300 EA $0.35 $105.00 min 50
173 Red Wire Nuts (GB10006) 1,000 -EA $0.29 $290.00 min 250
174 Yellow Wire nuts (G810004) 5,000 EA $0.097 $485.00 min 500
175 Waterproof Wire Nuts 8-22 Gauge 2,000 EA $0.79 $1,580.00 min 25
178 Over Head Vertical Roadway Lighting, 150w HPS Bulb, per NJDOT Drawing L-0107 16 EA No Bid No Bid
NON INSULATED CRIMP STYLE SPADE TERMINALS
206 12-10 Wire No. 6 Stud 1,000 EA $0.64 $640.00 min 50
207 12-10 Wire No. 8 Stud 1,000 EA $0.61 $610.00 min 50
208 12-10 Wire No. 10 Stud 1,000 EA $0.64 $640.00 min 50
209 12-10 Wire %" Stud 1,000 EA $0.76 $760.00 min 50
Introduged on: Apr!l 20, 2022
offcial Aok QENb Iy RepORT
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NANLNENEN

COOPERFRIEDMAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO., INC.

PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
. Bid No. TBD

‘VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. I

Res-Pg:p.8-8

Introduced on:

Line item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total No Bid Comments:  Delivery,
Measure A.R.O.:
250 Peek Unitrak Image Detector Card No Bid
251 Auto Scope 4 Channel Detector Card 30 EA No Bid No Bid X
280 Photo Co.ntrol 105-285 V_ twist lock cell (PTL-8) 20 EA No Bid No Bid X
J 281 Photo Control Receptacle with Bracket (K122) 20 EA $17.00 $340.00
MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES
293 TEKS Self-Drilling Screws % - 14 x %" 250 EA No Bid No Bid X
294 ‘TEKS Self-Drilling Screws % - 14x1" 250 EA No Bid No Bid X
295 TEKS Self-Drilling Screws % - 14 x 1 %" 250 EA No Bid No Bid X
296 Portland Cement, 90 |b. Bag 100 BAG No Bid No Bid X
297 3M-5000 Loop Sealant, 5 Gallon Can 10 CAN $492.00 $4,920.00
298 #6 XLP Stranded Wire-Black 4,000 LF $13.00 $52,000.00
299 #8 XLP Stranded Wire-Black 4,000 LF $9.00 $36,000.00
300 #6 Stranded Wire-Bare 1,000 LF $9.00 $9,000.00
301 #8 Stranded Wire-Bare 2,000 LF $5.70 $11,400.00
302 14/3 S) Cord 500 LF $0.83 $415.00 min 250
303 Adhesive Remover, Citrus Base, S Gallon Solvent Free Can 10 CAN No Bid No Bid X
304 Bondo 606V Epoxy, 1 Gallon Container 30 CONT No 8id No Bid X
305 3M High Gel Re-enterable Encapulant 8882, 750 Gram Container 20 CONT No Bid No Bid X
. 306 10/2 Romex Cable 500 LF $1.18 $590.00 min 250
April 20, 2022

Adopte
Official-

RERAshe

VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT - TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. ||
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COO?ERFRJTEDMAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO., INC. Res-Pg:p.8-9
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT . _

Bid No. TBD :
VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT - TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. i

Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total No 8id Comments:  Delivery,
Measure A.R.O.

10/2 UF Cable . $625.00 min 250

308 10/3 Romex Cable 500 LF $1.47 $735.00 min 250

AUTOSCOPE IMAGE DETECTION SYSTEM

" 369 Econolite Autoscope Solo Mini Hub TS~-2 NO SUBSTITUTIONS 10 EA No 8id No Bid X
371 Econolite Autoscope Solo Terra Access Pqint (TAP) NO SUBSTITUTIONS 10 V EA No Bid No Bid X
381 Econolite Terra Access Point (TAP) for Encore Camera / No Substitutions 25 EA | No Bid No Bid X
393 SR-Series Fixed-Site Thermal Security Cameras 5 EA No Bid No Bid X
394 TSL Throat Seal, Liquid #206-994, Half Pint Size 2 BTL No Bid No Bid X
408 NWA-7-3X 3" Conduit Stand Off with 20-24" crossbar ' 50 EA No Bid No Bid X

#14 LOOP DETECTOR WIRE, #14-2 COND. SHIELD LOOP LEAD-IN WIRE & CABLES

409 #14 Loop Detector Wire per NJDOT 2007 Spec. 918.02.02 Traffic Parts #543, or Equal 500 LF No Bid No Bid X

T
410 #14-2 Cond Shield Loop Lead-in Wire per NJDOT 2007 Spec. 918.02.02 Traffic Parts 500 LF No Bid No Bid X
: #539, or Equal

CONDUIT & FITTINGS
413 %" Recessed Pipe Plug 10 EA $2.08 $20.80
. J 414 %" Close Nipple 40 EA $1.50 $60.00
415 %" Rigid Conduit 100 LF $4.00 " $400.00 min 10'
| 416 |%'Rigid Coupling 0 - EA $2.69 $53.80
\/’ 417 {%"90 Degree Sweep 30 EA $8.30 $249.00
Introduced on: April 20,2022
Offeial HaSb AP Nkl REPORT
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] ' COOPERFRIEDMAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO., INC. ~ Res-Pg:p.8-10
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT | )

Bid No. TBD
VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT - TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. I

Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total No Bid Comments:  Delivery,
Measure A.R.O.:

/ 418 %" LB with Cover & Gasket $189.90
. 419 %" Pipe Tee (Plumbing Type) ’ 20 EA No Bid No Bid X
. / - 420 %" x %" Reducer Bushing 10 - EA $1.06 $10.60
421 %" Recessed Pipe Plug 10 EA $2.21 $22.10
422 %" 1-Hole Conduit Strap 100 EA $0.25 $25.00
/ 423 %" Lock Nut 150 EA $0.14 $21.00
J 424 %" Plastic Bushing 20 EA $0.10 $2.00
425 %" Grounding Bushing 50 EA $3.37 $168.50
\/ 426 %" Offset Nipple 50 EA $1.68 $84.00
/ 437 %" x 3" Nipple 30 EA $2.78 $83.40
/ 428 |%'x4"Nipple - 30 EA $3.29 $98.70
/ 429 %" x 5" Nipple ) 30 EA $3.78 $113.40
430 %" x Short Nipple 30 EA No Bid No Bid X
\/ 431 %" Close Nipple : 30 EA $1.94 $58.20
\/ 432 %" Threaded Entrance Head 30 EA $5.00 $150.00
J 433 1" Close Nipple 30 EA $2.90 $87.00
| 434 |1"Recessed Pipe Plug . ' 30 EA $2.08 $62.40
435 1" Short Nipple ’ 30 EA No Bid No Bid X
436 1" Ground Bushing 30 EA $3.65 $109.50
Introduced on: April 20, 2022

g‘f’f‘i’g;‘?ﬁ&eﬂfé)SAL %o%%@{;’ 2PORT .
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PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD

VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT - TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. II

COOPERFRIEDMAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO., INC.

Res-Pg:p.8-11

tine item

Description

Quantity

Unit of
Measure

Unit Cost

Total

Comments:

Delivery,

A.R.O.

/ 437 1" Plastic Bushing $3.40
\/ 438 1" Locknut 150 EA $0.19 $28.50
\/ 439 1" >-<"/4“ Reducer Bushing 30 EA $1.65 $49.50
/ 440 1" x 3" Nipple 30 EA $3.87 $116.10
/ 441 1 %" 1 Hole Rigid Pipe Strap 100 EA $0.69 .$65.00
/ 442 1 %" Rigid Conduit Coupling 20 EA $7.05 $141.00
/ 443 1 %" Threadless Coupling (Compression Type) 20 EA $18.15 $363.00
\/ 444 1 %" Close Nipple 20 EA $4.45 $89.00
445 1 %" Rigid Conduit 100 LF $9.95 $995.00 min 10
446 1 %" Short Nipple 30 EA No Bid No Bid
/ 447 1 %" x %" Reducer Bushing 30 EA $2.55 $76.50
J 448 1%"x 4" Nipple 30 EA $7.14 $214.20
S| 449 |1%"x6"Nipple 30 EA $9.84 $295.20
/ 450 1%"x 8" Nipple 30 EA $15.05 $451.50
/ 451 1%" x 10" Nipple 30 EA $18.10 $543.00
\/ 452 1 %" 90 Degree Sweep 50 EA $21.52 $1,076.00
453 1 %" Pipe Tee (Plumbing Type) ‘ 20 EA No Bid No Bid
J 454 1 %" Recessed Pipe Plug 20 EA $4.11 $82.20
455 1 %" Plastic Push Penny 20 EA $0.60 $12.00 min 25
introdyiced on: Apnl 20, 2022 ) ’
offcid KLk PORT
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COOPFRFRTFDMAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO., INC. - Res-Pg:p.8-12
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD
VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT - TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. Il

Line item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total No Bid Comments:  Delivery,
Measure ARO.:

1 %" Threadless Grounding Bushing $112.00

.\/' . 457 1 %" 90 Degree Liquid-Tite Connector . 20 EA $10.20 $204.00
. \/ 458 1 %" Straight Liquid-Tite Connector 20 EA $6.95 $139.00

i 459 1 %" P.V.C. Conduit 100 LF $3.00 $300.00 min 10'
/ 4éO 1 %" P.V.C. Coupling 20 EA $0.57 $1_1.40
J 461 1 %" P.V.C. Entrance Head ‘ . 20 EA $6.25 $125.00
J 462 1 %" P.V.C. Male Adapter 20 EA $0.75 $15.00
J' 463 1 %" Ib. with Cover & Gasket 50 EA $17.80 $890.00
/ 464 15" Liquid-TH;e Conduit 50 FT $4.50 $225.00
. 465 2" Rigid Mgta”ic Conduit 100 LF $12.00 $1,200.00 min 10'
466 2" Rigid Coupling 30 EA $8.52 $255.60
VAR ES Threadiess Coupling {Compression Type) 20 EA $4025 | $805.00
/ 468 2" x Close Nipple 30 - EA $5.45 $163.50
/ 469 2"x 4"‘ Nipple 30 EA $9.31 $279.30
/ 470 2"x 6" Nipple ' 30 EA $12.42 $372.60
471 2" x 8" Nipple 30 EA A $17.91 $537.30
-/ ) 472 2"x 10" Nipple‘ ' ' 30 EA $21.45 $643.50
/ 473 |2"Grounding Bushin-g ' - 100 EA $4.85 $485.00
/ 474 2" Threadless Grounding Bushing 20 EA $6.40 $128.00
Introdiiced on: April 20, 2022

Adop P i
" Official, eggﬁ%n'%p%gb%%l%%om
Bid - VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT - TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. Il
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- PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
Bid No. TBD
VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT - TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. Il

COOPERFRIEDMAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO., INC.

Res-Pg:p.8-13

Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total No Bid
Measure

Comments:

Delivery,
A.R.O.:

J . 475 2" Plastic Bushing : : $9.29
/ 476 2" x 1 %" Reducer Bushing 20 EA $4.09 $81.80
/ 477 2" x %" Reducer Bushing 20 EA $6.95 $139.00
/ - 478 2" 1-Hole Rigid Pipe Strap 150 EA $1.15 $172.50
/ . 479 2" 90 Degree Rigid Sweep 30 EA $32.00 $960.00
» 480. 2" Pipe Tee (Plumbing Type) 20 EA No Bid No Bid X
. / 481 2" L Box with Gasket &‘Cover 20 EA $21.53 $430.60
/ 482 2" Lock Nut 50 EA $0.46 $23.00
483 2" Threaded Entrance Head 20 EA $13.80 $276.00
484 2" Liquid-Tite Flexible Conduit 50 LF $5.90 $295.00
485 2" 90 Degree Liquid-Tite Connector 30 EA $15.65 $469.50
\/ 486 2" Straight Liquid-Tite Connector 30 EA $9.05 $271.50
/ 487 2" Recessed Pipe Plug 20 _ EA $9.00 $180.00
/ 488 |2"P.v.C. Male Adapter 20 EA $1.07 $21.40
/ 489 2" P.V.C. Conduit ' 100 LF $3.60 $360.00
/ 490 | 2" P.V.C. Coupling 20 EA $0.75 515.00
/ - 49:1 2" p.V.C. Entrance Head ) 20 EA $13.80 $276.00
/ 492 2" Plastic Push Penny ) 20 EA $1.30 $26.00
\/ © 493 2" P.V.C. Sweep, 90 Degrees 20 EA $4.30 $86.00
Introduced on: April 20, 2022

ot RO Ab A TSR e P ORT .

Bid - VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT - TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. Il
Page 16 .




PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD

VARIOUS EQUIPMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT - TRAFFIC DIVISION NO. I

COOPERFRIEDMAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO., INC.

Res-Pg:p.8-14

Line item

Description

Quantity

Unit of
Measure

Unit Cost

No Bid

Comments:

Delivery;
A.R.O.

Introdgced on:

April 20, 2022 .

VAR 2" P.V.C. Ib. with Gasket & Cover $14.25 $285.00
/ 495 3" Rigid Conduit 1,000 LF $26.10 $26,100.00
/ 496 3" Rigid Conduit Coupling 100 EA $27.59 $2,759.00
\/ 497 3" Threadless Coupling {Compression Type) 20 EA $112.00 $2,240.00
/ 498 3" Close Nipple 30. EA $17.74 $532.20
AL 499 3" x 4" Nipple 30 EA $22.99 $689.70
/ 500 3" x 6" Nipple 30 EA $30.51 $915.30
/ 501 {3"x 8" Nipple 30 EA $39.70 | $1,191.00
/ | so2 3"x 10" Nipple 30 EA $46.92 | $1,407.60
\/ 503 3"x 12" Nipple 30 EA $56.97 $1,709.10
/ 504 3" 90 Degree Sweep 100 EA $86.23 $8,623.00
/ 505 3" 45 Degree Sweep 60 EA $86.23 $5,173.80
/ 506 3" 22 % Degree Sweep 30 EA $86.23 $2,586.90
\/ 507 3" Recessed Pipe Plug 20 EA- $20.90 $418.00
- 508 . 3" Plastic Push Penny 20 _ EA No Bid No Bid X
\/ 509 3" Grou.nding Bushing 200 EA $12.25 » $2,450.00
J 510 3% Threadless Grounding Bushing 40 EA $18.00 $720.00
j 511 |3"x2"Threaded Reducer Bushing 40 EA $15.66 | $626.40
512 Pole Plate, 1 4" Bottom Hole, Traffic Parts #1176, or Equal 20 EA No Bid No Bid X

offcid KRB SR E REPORT
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Res-Pg:p.9-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding contracts for the furnishing and delivery of VEHICLE TOWING AND ROADSIDE
SERVICES to Freedom Towing & Recovery, LLC and Incident Management Response Team, the lowest
qualified bidders. (B2022-62)

Official Resolution# [2022000498
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem p-9

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2022-62
Result Adopted
cowry —_ Ta T, T8 T, 2
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
\«%cwlm \. G[u\%ex/

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:p.9-2

CONTRACT NO. MUST BEON ALL
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, VOUCHERS

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on April 5, 2022, pursuant to legal advertisements therefore,
sealed bids were received for the furnishing and delivery of VEHICLE TOWING AND
ROADSIDE SERVICES for the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, at the advertised time, responses were received from the

following bidders:

Name and Address of Bidder Name and Address of Bidder
Freedom Towing & Recovery, LLC Incident Management Response Team
1725 U.S. 9, Suite 1 1420 Asbury Ave.

Toms River, NJ 08755 Asbury Park, NJ 07712

(732) 244-7007 (732) 226-7565

Thomas Makuch LLC dba

Accurate Towing Service
14 James Street

Toms River, NJ 08753
(732) 995-7368

; and

WHEREAS, after the receipt and examination of same, the County Purchasing
Agent has now recommended to this Board that the lowest qualified bid, according to
specifications, in each instance, namely that of, FREEDOM TOWING & RECOVERY, LLC
and INCIDENT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE TEAM. be accepted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby authorized and directed to
enter into a contract accepting the bid for the furnishing and delivery of VEHICLE TOWING
AND ROADSIDE SERVICES for the County of Ocean, for the contract period from date of
award through April 19, 2023, a period of one (1) year or until delivery is complete unless
otherwise stated. The County reserves the right to extend the term of the contract pursuant to
N.J.S.A. 40A:11-15. The County reserves the right to extend the contract for one (1) additional
year by mutual agreement between the County and the Contractor with no increase in base

price, as follows:

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resoluq( n#: 2022000498




BID AWARD RESOLUTION PAGE 2 APRIL 20, B§5-P9:p.9-3

A. FREEDOM TOWING & RECOVERY. LLC for fourteen (14) items, to wit:
ITEMNOS.1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11, 12, 13 and 14.
For a Total Lump Sum Award (Item #'s 1 - 7) of $15,494.00.
For a Total Lump Sum Award (Item #'s 8 - 14) of $15,957.00.
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

B. INCIDENT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE TEAM for fourteen (14) items, to

wit:
ITEMNOS. 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11, 12, 13 and 14.

For a Total Lump Sum Award (Item #'s 1 - 7) of $15,680.00. For a Total Lump Sum Award
(Item #'s 8 - 14) of $15,900.00 '
This vendor has extended this contract to County Cooperative Contract System Participants.

2. Payments for the services to be acquired by this contract shall be made
upon the approval of vouchers submitted by the successful bidders in accordance with the
requirements of the Board of Commissioners and subject to the Board of Commissioners
customary procedures. Delivery shall be made upon receipt of a Purchase Order issued by the
Ocean County Department of Purchase, upon which delivery locations and needed quantities
shall be indicated. '

3. Funds for the services shall be available within the following funding
Source: Vehicle Services O.E.

4. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and

vouchers pertaining to said contract, the number being B2022-62.

5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution
shall be made available to the County Auditor, County Department of Purchasing, Department

of Finance, Vehicle Services, and the successful bidders.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolutipn#: 2022000498




_ FREEDOM TOWING & RECOVERY, LLC Res-Pg:p.9-4
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT .

Bid No. TBD |
~VEHICLE TOWING AND ROADSIDE SERVICES ’ -

12. Submission of Bid Package*

By submitting a response to this solicitation, the Vendor understands and acknowledges that all required documents to this
solicitation must be submitted and that failure to do so may be cause for rejection.

Bidder also understands that only one (1) bid submission shall be considered. Please DO NOT Submit a manual bid response.
Submitting a manual response in addition to the electronic response is cause for rejection of your bid.

Confirmed

PRICE TABLES
SECTION | - VEHICLES 15,000 GVWR AND UNDER

Line Item Description Unit of Measure Unit Cost

VEHICLES 15,000 GVWR AND UNDER

_ / 1 Towing Rate : MILE $4.00
\/ 2 Hook-Up Rate (Regular Business Hours) EACH $—95.00
/ 3 Hook-Up Rate (Overtime Hours) EACH _ $95.00
\/ 4 _ Winching & Extrication Services (Two (2) hour minimum) : HOUR $150.00
/ 5 Roadside Service Charge Per Call (Regular Business Hours) EACH $75.00
/ 6 Roadside Service Charge Per Call (Overtime Hours) EACH $75.00

ALLOWANCE FOR REIMBURSABLE TOWING COSTS

/ . 7 Reimbursable Towing Related Costs {ALLOWANCE) LS $15,000.00

introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted PROPOSAL BOUAYIRRA2REPORT
Official Regplutiepe 139329008 AND ROADSIDE SERVICES

Page 6




R - i
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT FREEDOM TOWING & RECOVERY, LLC Res-Pg:p.9-5

Bid No. TBD -
VEHICLE TOWING AND ROADSIDE SERVICES

SECTION Il - VEHICLES 15,000 GVWR AND OVER

Line Item Description Unit of Measure Unit Cost
VEHICLES 15,000 GVWR AND OVER

/ 8 Towing Rate MILE $7.00
/ 9 Hook-Up Rate (Regular Business Hours) EACH $250.00
‘ 8 10 Hook-Up Rate {Overtime Hours) EACH $250.00
/ 11 Winching & Extrication Services (Two (2) hour minimum) HOUR $150.00
/ 12 Roadside Service Charge Per Call I(Regular Business Hours) ' EACH $150.00
_/ 13 Roadside Service Charge Per Call (Overtime Hours) | EACH $150.00
/\LLOWANCE FOR REIMBURSABLE TOWING COSTS
v/ 14 Reimbursable Towing Related Costs (ALLOWANCE) | | LS $15,000.00
lntrodu;:edon' Ap;i] 20, 2022

Adopted PROPOSAL BOUAVRRI2REPORT

Official Regplufienfci39329098 AND ROADSIDE SERVICES
Page 7




» " INCIDENT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE TEAM Res-Pg:p.9-6
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT

Bid No. TBD
VERICLE TOWING AND ROADSIDE SERVICES

11. Acknowledgement of Submission of Forms from Current Bid Package*

~ Bidders shall complete all documents and acknowledge all terms included with the bid package. All documents should be from this bid
package as forms change frequently and the most updated forms are provided in this specification. The forms must not be dated or
executed prior to the date of advertising. Failure to follow these instructions is cause for rejection.

Confirmed

12, Submission of Bid Package*
By submitting a response to this solicitation, the Vendor understands and acknowledges that all required documents to this
solicitation must be submitted and that failure to do so may be cause for rejection.

Bidder also understands that only one (1) bid submission shall be considered. Please DO NOT Submit a manual bid response.
Submitting a manual response in addition to the electronic response is cause for rejection of your bid.

Confirmed
| PRICE TABLES
SECTION l - VEHICLES 15,000 GVWR AND UNDER
Line Item Description Unit of Measure Unit Cost
VEHICLES 15,000 GVWR AND UNDER |
1 Towing Rate _ ‘ "~ MILE $0.00
/ ' 2 Hook-Up Rate (Regular Business Hours) EACH $150.00
\// 3 Hook-Up Rate (Overtime Hours) EACH $175.00
\/ 4 Winching & Extrication Services (Two (2) hour minimum) . HOUR $175.00

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
ggf?!?tﬁd PROPOSAL Borl 3hi2032REPORT
ictal ReRPUentc 2P T8\WIRE AND ROADSIDE SERVICE

Page 6




Res-Pg:p.9-7

INCIDENT MANAGEMENT RESPONSE TEAM
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT REPORT
" -Bid No. TBD
VEHICLE TOWING AND ROADSI|DE SERVICES
Line item Description Unit of Measure Unit Cost
\/ 5 Roadside Service Charge Per Call (Regular Business Houré) EACH '$85.00
/ 6 |Roadside Service Charge Per Call (Overtime Hours) EACH $95.00
ALLOWANCE FOR REIMBURSABLE TOWING COSTS
/ 7 Reimbursable Towing Related Costs (ALLOWANCE) LS $15,000.00
SECTION If - VEHICLES 15,000 GVWR AND OVER
Line ltem Description Unit of Measure Unit Cost
VEHICLES 15,000 GVWR AND OVER
\/ 8 Towing Rate MILE 50.00
/ 9 Hook-Up Rate (Regular Business Hours) EACH $175.00
10 Hook-Up Rate (Overtime Hours) EACH $200.00
) 11 Winching & Extrication Services {Two (2) hour minimum} HOUR $200.00
./ 12 Roadside Service Charge Per Call (Regular Business Hours) EACH $150.00
/ 13 Roadside Service Charge Per Call (Overtime Hours) EACH $175.00
V\LLOWANCE FOR REIMBURSABLE TOWING COSTS
/ 14 Reimbursable Towing Related Costs (ALLOWANCE} LS $15,000.00

Introduced on: _ April 20, 2022 -

ggf?ﬁtﬁdmrosm‘ D‘HEUWE}???(EPORT
icial ReSOINHaNE B2PAARE AND ROADSIDE SERVICES

Page 7




Res-Pg:p.10-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated contract for the furnishing and
delivery of CATCH BASINS AND MANHOLE CASTINGS NO. ll, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3), for
Item Nos. 5 and 7, as no bids were received for a second time.

Official Resolution# |2022000499
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem p-10

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY fu’ o b~ (W e ":5
COMMISSIONER g té g %i z % ﬁ
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michate . Guasioor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:p.10-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on March 29, 2022, pursuant to legal advertisements therefor, no
bids were received for the furnishing and delivery of CATCH BASINS AND MANHOLE
CASTINGS NO. II, for the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, no responsive bids were received for Item Nos. 5 and 7 for the
second time; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3) provides that, in the event no qualified bids
are received on two occasions, a governing body may enter into a negotiable contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The County Purchasing Agent is hereby authorized and directed to enter into
negotiations leading to the furnishing and delivery of Item Nos. 5 and 7 for the furnishing and
delivery of CATCH BASINS AND MANHOLE CASTINGS NO. II, for the County of Ocean,
this contract shall be in effect from date of award until March 15, 2023, or until delivery is
complete unless otherwise stated. The County reserves the right to extend the term of the contract
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-15.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be
made available to the County Auditor, County Department of Purchasing, Department of

Finance and Vehicle Services.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolutign#: 2022000499




Res-Pg:p.11-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Rejecting all bids for the furnishing and delivery of PRINTING PROJECTS, pursuant to N.J.S.A.
40A:11-13.2(b), as the lowest responsive bid exceeds the County's appropriation for these services. It will not

be rebid.

Official Resolution# |2022000500
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem p-11

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guanor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut

Res-Pg:p.11-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on March 15, 2022, pursuant to legal advertisements therefor,
sealed bids were received for the furnishing and delivery of PRINTING PROJECTS for the
County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, at the advertised time, responses were received from the

following bidders:

Name and Address of Bidder Name and Address of Bidder
BP Printgroup Concept Printing, Inc.

315 Fourth Street 40 Lydecker St.

Lakewood, NJ 08701 Nyack, NY 10960

(732) 905-9830 (845) 353-4040

Graphic Image, Inc. Graphic Reproductions, DBA
561 Boston Post Road Graphic Press

Milford, CT 06460 2214-B Garden Street

(203) 877-8787 Titusville, FL 32796

(321) 501-3196

Indiana Printing and Publishing
Company, Inc.

775 Indian Springs Road
Indiana, PA 15701

(724) 349-3434

;and

WHEREAS, after the receipt and examination of same, the County Purchasing
Agent has now recommended to this Board that all bids be rejected pursuant to N.J.S.A.
40A:11-13.2(b) as the lowest responsive bid exceeds the County’s appropriation for these
services. These items will not be rebid and will instead be procured through the formal quote
process.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. Upon recommendation of the County Purchasing Agent, all bids received
for Printing Projects, are hereby rejected.

2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution
shall be made available to the County Auditor, County Department of Purchasing, Department

of Finance, County Director of Parks and Recreation, and the unsuccessful bidders.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
n#: 2022000500




Res-Pg:p.12-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Amending a Resolution adopted on 4/6/2022 awarding a Contract to Ferguson, Inc. for the furnishing
and delivery of CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE DRAINAGE PIPE due to a typographical error, to reflect the
correct vendor name. (B2022-39)

Official Resolution# [2022000501
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem p-12

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2022-39
Result Adopted
cowry —_ Ta T, T8 T, 2
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaie \. Guakoor”

Clerk Of The Board



RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on April 6, 2022, a resolution was adopted for the furnishing
and delivery of CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE DRAINAGE PIPE for the County
of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, upon further review of the contract documents, the County
Purchasing Agent has recommended to the Board that an Amendment to the resolution is
necessary due to a typographical error page two (2) of the Resolution incorrectly lists
wrong vendor: and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as
follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby authorized and directed

" to enter into a contract with Ferguson, Inc. accepting their bid for the furnishing and
delivery of Corrugated Polyethylene Drainage Pipe for the County of Ocean, for the
contract period from April 6, 2022 through April 5, 2023, a period of one (1) year or until
delivery is complete unless otherwise stated. The County reserves the right to extend the
term of the contract pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-15, as follows:

2. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby authorized and directed
to amend the Resolution for the furnishing and delivery of Corrugated Polyethylene
Drainage Pipe for the County of Ocean.

3. All other provisions of the resolution and contract documents shall
remain in full force and and effect.

4. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents,
invoices and vouchers pertaining to said contract, the number being B2022-39.

5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this
Resolution shall be made available to the County Auditor, County Department of

Purchasing, Department of Finance, County Road Supervisor, and Ferguson, Inc. the

successful bidder.
Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022

Official Resolut{gn#: 2022000501




Res-Pg:q.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding Change Order No. 1 to Eagle Construction Services, Inc. for the project entitled
SOUTHERN COMPLEX TRUCK WASH, a decrease to the contract in the amount of $34,363.00. (B2021-
121CE)

Official Resolution# [2022000511
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem g-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-121CE
Result Adopted
cowry —_ Ta T, T8 T, 2
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaie \. Guakoor”

Clerk Of The Board



introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut|

q

—
N

PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, IVOIGES, VORBERE 9 O
o  B2020-12\CE
RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, Contract No. B2020-121CE was awarded on September 2, 2020 to Eagle
Construction Services, Inc., for the project known as “Southern Complex Truck Wash” at

Ocean County Southern Recycling Center located in Stafford Township; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that revisions to the contract are necessary to
account for the close out of unused allowance items within the contract and for over- estimate
of the cost of alternate and additional materials required to successfully support the

construction; and

WHEREAS, this proposed ‘change order, Change Order No. 1, is consistent with
regulations promulgated by the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs, Division of
Legal Services, under authority of N.J.S.A. 52:27BB-32; and

WHEREAS, the contractor has agreed to accept these changes to the contract, for a
x"’f‘
decrease of the project costs in the amount of $34,363.00; and A

WHEREAS, the change to the contract amount will be distributed as follows:
Account # Decrease

301-155-X026 $34,363.00

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as
follows: ,

1. Mott MacDonald LLC, 1s hereby authorized to issue Change Order No. 1, a
decrease in the amodﬁt of $34,363.00, to Eagle Construction Services, Inc.', for the
cost of unusédf’allowance items and alternate materials in connection with the
Construct of the Southern Complex Truck Wash at the Ocean County Southern
Recycling Center.

2. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to enter
into an Amendatory Contract with Eagle Construction Services, 'Inc., to cover
Change Order No. 1 and to provide additional information and furnish such
documents as may be required.

3. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and
vouchers pertaining to said contract.

4. A copy of this resolution together with a copy of the amendatory agreement for
such services shall be placed on file and be kept available for public inspection
in the office of the Clerk of the Board during normal business hours.

5. Certified copies of this resolution shall be made available to the County
Department of Finance, the County Auditor, the County Department of Planning,

and Eagle Construction Services, Inc.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

pn#: 2022000511




Res-Pg:q.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding Change Order No. 3 to Estock Piping Co., LLC for the project entitted OCEAN COUNTY
COURTHOUSE WEST WING STEAM-TO-HOT WATER CONVERSION, a no cost increase to the contract.
(B2021-45CE)

Official Resolution# [2022000512
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem g-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-45CE
Result Adopted
cowry —_ Ta T, T8 T, 2
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatinor”

Clerk Of The Board



PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES,

CONTFACTNO, IUST BE Ofdis P g . 2l2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, Contract No. B2021-45CE was entered into on March 17, 2021, with
Estock Piping Co., LLC, in connection with the project known as OCEAN COUNTY
COURTHOUSE WEST WING STEAM-TO-HOT WATER CONVERSION, County of

Ocean, State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that revisions to the contract are necessary for
additional electrical relocation, basement temporary heat, temporary propane fuel, additional

control valves and boiler section replacement repairs; and

WHEREAS, the costs in the amount of $55,853.20 shall be billed against the

Allowance resulting in an Allowance balance of $67,838.46; and

WHEREAS, the Consulting Engineer, T&M Associates, has duly filed with the Board
arequest for Change Order stating the facts involved and certifying that the proposed Change
Order is consistent with the regulations for such Change Orders promulgated by the State

Department of Community Affairs Division of Local Government Services, under the
authority of N.J.S.A. 52:27BB-32; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has agreed to accept these changes to the Contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the COUNTY OF OCEAN
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Contract amount shall remain unchanged; and

2. T&M Associates is hereby authorized to issue Change Order No. 3 to Estock Piping
Co., LLC, in connection with the project known as OCEAN COUNTY
COURTHOUSE WEST WING STEAM-TO-HOT WATER CONVERSION; and

3. That the Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to enter
into an Amendatory Contract with Estock Piping Co., LLC, 569 Chesterfield-
Armeytown Road, Chesterfield, NJ 08515 to cover Change Order No.3 and to

provide additional information and furnish such documents as may be required; and

4. Contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and vouchers

pertaining to said contract, the number being B2021-45CE; and

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Ocean County
Management and Budget Department, Finance Department, Buildings and Grounds
Department, County Auditor, Estock Piping Co., LLC and to T&M Associates.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolutipn#: 2022000512




Res-Pg:r.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding a Professional Services Contract to James W. Casey dba Branch of Jesse LLC, to serve
as Correctional Chaplain, in an amount not to exceed $34,177.56, for the period of 4/5/2022 through 4/4/2023.

(QP2022-81)

Official Resolution# [2022000546
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem r-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. # QP2022-81
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced orL:

Adopted on:
Official Resol

!

CONTRACT NO. MUST BE ON ]
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, \BRsRg:r.1-2

o (AP2022-8]

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Department of Corrections requires the services of a
Jail Chaplain; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners wishes to enter into a “Professional
Services” contract with Pastor James W. Casey who is doing Business as the Branch of Jesse
L.L.C. to serve as the Ocean County Jail Chaplain.

WHEREAS, Pastor James W. Casey has been providing inter-denominational
chaplaincy services for the Ocean County Jail for the last 9 years. Pastor James W. Casey is
knowledgeable concerning the Jail’s security operations and the restrictions of providing
services within a correctional setting; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Department of Corrections has publicly solicited
qualifications for such work in accordance with the requirements of N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.4;
and

WHEREAS, upon recommendation made by the Department Director, the
Consultant Selection Review Committee affirms and recommends that an agreement be
awarded to Pastor James W. Casey doing business as the Branch of Jesse LLC to serve as the
Ocean County Jail Chaplain; and

WHEREAS, the awarded funds for this agreement in the amount of $34,177.56 are
available under account line number 016-200-4802. Term of agreement shall be for one (1)
year starting April 5, 2022 and ending April 4, 2023.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of this Board shall execute a “Professional Services”
contract with James W. Casey doing business as the Branch of Jesse LLC, located
at 310 South Hope Chapel Road in Jackson, New Jersey 08527. A copy of said
contract is on file and available for inspection in the Office of the Clerk of the
Board.

2. This Contract is awarded as a professional service in accordance with the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 of the Local Public Contracts Law, as the
services provided are specialized and qualitative in nature and constitute
professional services.

3. This contract is awarded in compliance with the provisions of N.J.S.A 19A44A-
20.4 et seq., the New Jersey “Pay - To — Play” Law.

3. The Contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and
vouchers pertaining to said contract. ’

4. A notice of this action shall be published once as required by law.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be forwarded to Pastor James W. Casey,
the Director of Finance, the County Auditor, and the Ocean County Jail Warden.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

tion#: 2022000546




Res-Pg:r.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding a Professional Services Contract to PFM Asset Management, LLC (PFMAM) to provide
Arbitrage Rebate Consulting Services, in an estimated amount of $75,000.00, for the period of 4/21/2022

through 4/20/2023. (QP2022-82)

Official Resolution# |2022000547
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem r-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. # QP2022-82
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER g % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Official Resoluti

CONTRACT NO. MUST BE ONALL
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES,%&-IQ

o Qp2ozz-82_
RESOLUTION

g:r.2

April 20,2022

WHEREAS, there exist a need for an expert in Arbitrage Rebate Services in
connection with the issuance of bonds, bond anticipation notes; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has publicly solicited Request for Qualifications
for the provision of Arbitrage Rebate Services for the County of Ocean in accordance with
N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.4 et. seq.; and

WHEREAS, the qualifications were received and reviewed by the Ocean County
Department of Finance in accordance with the criteria set forth in the Request for
Qualifications; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Consultant Selection Review Committee has
recommended the award of a Professional Services Agreement for arbitrage rebate services
to PFM Asset Management LLC on the basis of their qualifications; é.nd

WHEREAS, the not to exceed amount for these services is estimated at $75,000
based on a reasonable estimate required for the term of the contract. This not to exceed
amount is not necessarily indicative of the amount that will be expended; and

WHEREAS, funds for such services shall be available within the following funding
sources: 1. Capital Ordinances and/or 2. Department of Finance O.E.; and

WHEREAS, this contract is awarded in compliance with the provisions of N.J.S.A.
19:44A-20.4 et seq., the New Jersey “Pay-to-Play” Law; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as
follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute
an Agreement for Arbitrage Rebate Services with PFM Asset Management, LLC
(PFMAM), for the County of Ocean from April 21, 2022 through April 20, 2023.

2. A copy of this Agreement shall be kept on file and available for public inspection at
the Office of the Clerk of the Board of fhe Ocean County Board of Commissioners,
‘Ocean County Administration Building, Hooper Avenue, Toms River, New Jersey.

3. A notice of this action shall be published once as required by law.

April 204202Fhe Contractor shall include the contract number on all papers, documents, invoices
April 20, 2022
W 2022000547

and vouchers pertaining to said contracts.




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Department of Finance, County Auditor and PFMAM.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
br#: 2022000547

Res-Pg:r.2-3

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to Ocean County




Res-Pg:r.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Schweiger Consulting LLC to provide Consultant

Services - Transportation Reservation and Scheduling Software Ass

istance, in an amount not to exceed

$99,356.00, for the period of 4/20/2022 through 4/19/2023. (QP2022-86)

Official Resolution# |2022000548
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem r-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. # QP2022-86
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guanor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced orT

Adopted on:
Official Resol
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|

CONTRACT NO. MUST BEONALRes-PQ:1}.3-2
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, VOUCHERS

o Q2022 -8l

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, there exists a need for Consulting Services - Transportation Reservation
and Scheduling Software Assistance for the Ocean County Department of Transportation
Services; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has publicly solicited a Request for Qualifications
for such work on February 17, 2022, in accordance with the requirements of N.J.S.A.
19:44A-20.4; and

WHEREAS, one response was received on March 10, 2022, by the County of Ocean
and were reviewed by the Ocean County Department of Transportation Services Evaluation
Committee and the Ocean County Consultant Review Committee in accordance with the
criteria approved by the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders on September 19, 2018,
and set forth in the Request for Qualifications; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Department of Transportation Services Evaluation
Committee and the Ocean County Consultant Review Committee has recommended on April
5, 2022, that the Agreement be awarded to:

Schweiger Consulting LL.C
11 Vale View Road
Wakefield, MA. 01880-2131

to provide such services as requested by the County of Ocean, as more specifically set
forth in the Agreement; for the time period of April 20, 2022 through April 19, 2023, OR
until all assigned tasks are completed with a not to exceed amount of $99,356.00,
encumbered for the first year in Account No. 2022 016-010-5679; and

WHEREAS, funding for additional years shall be contingent upon the adoption of
the County’s fiscal year budgets.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the. BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as
follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute
an Agreement with Schweiger Consulting LL.C, 11 Vale Road, Wakefield, MA.
01880-2131 for Consulting Services — Transportation Reservation and Scheduling
Software Assistance, as more specifically set forth in that Agreement.

2. The contract number must be placed on all papers, documents, invoices and
vouchers pertaining to this Agreement.

3. A certified copy of this Resolution, together with a copy of the Agreement
executed by both parties, shall remain on file and be available for public
inspection at the office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners.

4. Notice of the award of this contract shall be published once in a local newspaper.

5. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Ocean County
Finance Department, Purchasing Department, Transportation Services
Department, and Schweiger Consulting LLC.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

ion#: 2022000548




Res-Pg:r.4-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding a Competitive Contract to O.C.E.A.N., Inc. for Administration of the FY2022 HOME First-
Time Homebuyer Activities, in the amount not to exceed $96,000.00, for the period of two (2) years. (CC2022-
85)

Official Resolution# |2022000549
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem r-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. # CC2022-85
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
\«%cwlm \. G[u\%ex/

Clerk Of The Board



- ~~_lntroduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutig

CONTRACT NO. MUST BE ON —1
PAPERG DOCUTENTS, NOCES VI ERHRO: r.4-2

1o CL2022-85

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has established the HOME First-Time Homebuyer
Program to assist eligible County residents in purchasing a home; and

WHEREAS, this Program is administered by a Housing Counseling Organization
pursuant to the terms of the Competitive Contract Award; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Planning Department has solicited a Request for

~ Competitive Contract Proposals for First-Time Homebuyer Activities on February 23, 2022

pursuant to the New Jersey Local Public Contracts Laws to solicit competitive proposals and to
the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development regulations; and

WHEREAS, the Request for Competitive Contract Proposals is designated for the
administration of the FY2022 First-Time Homebuyer Activities with funds allocated from

- the FY2019 /FY2020 HOME Program; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean received two (2) responses from qualified
organizations for the administration of said program; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has carefully reviewed and evaluated the proposal
submitted; and A

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has selected the proposal submitted by OCEAN,
Inc., as the proposal most advantageous to the County and the Consortium; and

WHEREAS, the County professional staff has recommended that an agreement for the
FY2022 HOME First-Time Homebuyer Activities be awarded to O.C.E.A.N., Inc., having
its main office at 40 Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey 08754 on the basis of the

- quality of their proposal and the cost of the same as set forth therein; and

WHEREAS, O.C.E.AN,, Inc. has submitted a cost proposal for services in the total

amount of $96,000.00, at $48,000.00 per year, for a period of two years or until funds are

expended; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $96,000.00 for the administration of the HOME
First-Time Homebuyer Program are available as follows: FY2019 HOME funds in account

- #905-155-9204 and FY2020 HOME funds in account #905-155-9207.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF

COMMISSIONERS, of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute a
"Competitive Contract Award" with O.C.E.A.N., Inc., 40 Washington Street, Toms
River, New Jersey 08754 for the administration of the FY2022 HOME First-Time
Homebuyer Activities in the a total amount of $96,000.00 for two years or until
funds are expended.

2. This contract is awarded as a Competitive Contracting Award under the provisions of
the New Jersey Local Public Contracts Law.

3. The contract number must be placed on all paper, documents, invoices, and vouchers

pertaining to said contract. The number for the FY2022 HOME First Time Homebuyers
Program being CC 2322 - 35.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

'F#: 2022000549




Res-Pg:r.4-3

RESOLUTION
PAGE 2

4, A notice of this action shall be published as required by law.

5. Copies of this resolution shall be made available to the County Treasurer, Comptroller,
Auditor, Director of Management and Budget, the Planning Director, US Department
of Housing and Urban Development, Region II, Newark, and O.C.E.A.N., Inc.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolutig IP#: 2022000549




Res-Pg:r.5-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide Energy Consulting Services for Phase 1
Services for the Juvenile Detention Center Roof and Mechanical Upgrades Project, in an amount not to

exceed $58,800.00. (QP2021-92)

Official Resolution# [2022000550
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem r-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. # QP2021-92
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board
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PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, Vé%CeHgRSP 9-r-p 2

o QP202|-92.

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean Board of Commissioners, has determined that a
need exists for Energy Consulting Services for Phase 1 Services of Survey, Investigation, and
Schematic Design with Construction Cost Estimate for the JUVENILE DETENTION
CENTER ROOF AND MECHANICAL UPGRADES Project,; and

WHEREAS, the Board considers it necessary and desirable to engage an Energy
Consulting Services firm from the list of previously qualified firms identified in a Resolution

adopted by the Board of Commissioners on August 4, 2021 (QP2021-92); and

WHEREAS, the County determined T&M Associates is qualified to provide the
required Energy Consulting Services in accordance with their project specific proposal for
Phase 1 Services of Survey, Investigation, Schematic Design with Construction Cost Estimate
for the JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER ROOF AND MECHANICAL UPGRADES
Project, dated September 19, 2021 at a not to exceed cost of $58,800.00; and

WHEREAS, this contract is awarded in compliance with the provisions of N.J.S.A.
19:44A-20.4 et seq., the New Jersey “Pay-to-Play” Law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY OF OCEAN
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Board does hereby authorize the issuance of a Purchase Order in the amount
not to exceed $58,800.00 to T&M Associates for Energy Consulting Services
from Budget Account Number 016-070-4030.

2. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Ocean County
Management and Budget Department, Finance Department, Purchasing

Department, Building and Grounds Department and T&M Associates.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolutjon#: 2022000550




Res-Pg:r.6-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide Environmental Consulting Services for the

OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, in an amount not to exceed

$14,475.00. (QP2021-91)

Official Resolution# [2022000551
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem r-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. # QP2021-91
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER g % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutig

1

CONTRACT NO. MUST BE ON ]
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, v&bﬂaﬁg r.

No._____@fz_gzlﬂﬁ_l_____

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2021 the Ocean County Board of Commissioners approved
the acquisition of Block 1218, Lots 11 & 11.01 in Berkeley Township under the Ocean County
Natural Lands Trust Fund, by resolution #2021000424; and

WHEREAS, environmental consulting services are required to identify any potential
or existing environmental contamination liabilities prior to the transfer of title from the seller

- to the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, the Consultant Selection Review Committee recommended ten (10) firms
to be qualified to provide Environmental Consulting Services to be performed on an as needed
basis, where and as directed by Ocean County; and

WHEREAS, ten (10) firms are qualified and eligible to provide Environmental
Consulting Services by resolution dated August 4, 2021 referred to as contract number
QP2021-91; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has requested three proposals from the list of eligible

* firms and the lowest qualified bidder is T&M Associates, Middletown, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the bidder submitted a proposal for environmental services in the lump
sum fee of $14,475.00; and

WHEREAS, this contract is awarded in compliance with the provisions of N.J.S.A
19:44A-20.4 et seq., the New Jersey “Pay-to-Play” Law. '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. It authorizes the expenditure for environmental consulting services to T&M
Associates in an amount not to exceed $14,475.00 from the Ocean County
Natural Lands Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

2. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Ocean
County Administrator, Planning Department, Finance Department, County
- Auditor, County Counsel, and T&M Associates.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

#. 2022000551




Res-Pg:r.7-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide Engineering Design Services to redevelop
A. Paul King County Park, Manahawkin, NJ, in an amount not to exceed $235,600.00. (QP2021-107)

Official Resolution# |2022000552
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem r-7

CAF #

Purchase Req. # QP2021-107
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER g % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutid

1

CONTRACT NO, MUST BE ON ALL
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, VRIGEEAR G 1. 7

o _(Pzo0zl-10

RESOLUTION
April 20,2022

1
N

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean, Department of Parks & Recreation
desires to redevelop A. Paul King County Park, Manahawkin NJ; and

WHEREAS, Engineering Design Services are required for the development
plans and specifications, and obtaining permits from various regulators; and

WHEREAS, the Consultant Selection Review Committee recommended
fourteen (14) firms to be qualified to provide Engineering Design Services to be
performed on an as needed basis, where and as directed by Ocean County; and

WHERFAS, the Ocean County Board of Commissioners acknowledged
that the fourteen (14) firms are qualified and eligible to provide Engineering

Design Services by resolution dated October 6, 2021 referred to as contract number
QP2021-107; and

WHERFAS, the County of Ocean has received a proposal from T&M
Associates, 11 Tindall Rd. Middletown, New Jersey; and

WHERFAS, the bidder submitted a proposal for Engineering Design
Services in the lump sum fee of Two HUNDRED THIRTY FIVE THOUSAND SIX
HUNDRED DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS ($235,600.00); and

WHEREAS, this contract is awarded in compliance with the provisions of
N.J.S.A 19:44A-20.4 et seq., the New Jersey “Pay-to-Play” Law.

NOV, THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED by the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NE W JERSEY,
as follows:

L It authorizes the expenditure for Engineering Design Services to
T&M Associates not to exceed TWO HUNDRED THIRTY FIVE
THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS ($235,600.00)
from the Redevelopment of Various Parks account, Account
Number 301-250-C919

2. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to County
Administrator, County Finance Director, County Auditor, County
Counsel, County Parks Director, and T&M Associates.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
#: 2022000552




Res-Pg:r.8-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Awarding a Purchase Order to Easton Architects, LLP to provide Preservation Architectural
Consulting Services related to Construction Management Services for exterior house repairs, and outbuilding
rehabilitation at the Mary Etta Cox House (Phase 1), Barnegat Township, NJ, in an amount not to exceed

$111,960.00. (QP2021-76)

Official Resolution# [2022000553
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem r-8

CAF #

Purchase Req. # QP2021-76
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatier”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutio|
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RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean owns The Mary Etta Cox House County Historic
Site, located in Barnegat Township, NJ; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Parks & Recreation desires to engage a firm to provide
Preservation Architectural Consulting Services to perform Construction Management services
for exterior house repairs, and outbuilding rehabilitation at the Mary Etta Cox House (Phase
1), Barnegat Township, NJ; and

WHEREAS, the Consultant Selection Review Committee recommended five (5) firms
as qualified to provide Preservation Architectural Consulting Services to be performed on an
as-needed basis, where and as directed by Ocean County; and

. WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Commissioners qualified the five (5) firms as
eligible to provide Preservation Architectural Consulting Services by resolution dated May 5,
2021 referred to as contract number QP2021-76; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has received a proposal from Easton Architects,
LLP, 20 West 44™ Street, Suite 604 New York, NY 10036; and

WHEREAS, Easton Architects, LLP submitted a proposal for Preservation
Architectural Consulting Services in the lump sum fee not to exceed ONE HUNDRED ELEVEN
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED SIXTY DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS ($111,960.00); and

WHEREAS, funding is available for these services in the Redevelopment of Various
Parks Account, Account No. 301-250-C919; and

WHEREAS, this contract is awarded in compliance with the provisions of N.J.S.A
19:44A-20.4 et seq., the New Jersey “Pay-to-Play” Law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by tlte BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The County Purchasing Agent is hereby authorized to issue a Purchase Order
for Preservation Architectural Consulting Services to Easton Architects, LLP,
to perform construction management services for exterior house repairs, and
outbuilding rehabilitation at the Mary Etta Cox House (Phase 1), Barnegat
Township, NJ, in an amount not to exceed ONE HUNDRED ELEVEN THOUSAND
NINE HUNDRED SIXTY DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS ($111,960.00) from the
Redevelopment of Various Parks Account, Account No. 301-250-C919.

2. Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to County
Administrator, County Finance Director, County Auditor, County Counsel,
County Parks Director, and Easton Architects, LLP.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

T: 2022000553




Res-Pg:r.9-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

Agenda: Qualifying Pine Creek Forestry to provide Forestry Consulti
for the period of 4/22/2022 through 4/21/2023. (QP2022-83)

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

ng Services, on a project specific basis,

Official Resolution# [2022000554
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem r-9

CAF #

Purchase Req. # QP2022-83
Result Adopted
COUNTY g - g o lw | yw..
COMMISSIONER % @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutiq

CONTRACT NO. MUST BE O — 1
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, ERQ:r.9f2

o xP2022-33>

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Commissioners has determined that a need exists
for Forestry Consulting Services; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has publicly solicited a Requests for Qualifications for
such work in accordance with the requirements of N.J.SA. 19:44A-20.4; and

WHEREAS, Pine Creek Forestry was the sole respondent to the Request for
Qualifications; and

WHEREAS, the Consultant Selection Review Committee has reviewed the proposal
submitted and recommended the award to the sole respondent; and

WHEREAS, the responses received to the County of Ocean were reviewed by the Ocean
County Parks Department and the Ocean County Planning Department and the Ocean County
Consultant Selection Review Committee in accordance with the criteria approved by the Ocean
County Board for Commissioners and set forth in the Request for Qualifications; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Parks Department and Ocean County Consultant
Selection Review Committee has recommended that the firm listed herein are qualified and
eligible to provide and be awarded contracts for the necessary services for the upcoming year:

Pine Creek Forestry
1405. Chews Landing Road, Suite 31
Laurel Springs, NJ 08021

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of
the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The firm set forth above is qualified and eligible to provide Forestry Consulting
Services and shall be awarded contracts for necessary services from April 22,
2022 through April 21, 2023.

2. The services provided will be based upon project specific proposals.

A certified copy of this resolution shall remain on file and be available for public

inspection and the office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners during

normal business hours.

4. The contractor shall include the contract number on all paper, documents,
invoices, and vouchers pertaining to said contract.

5. Certified copies of this resolution shall be made available to Ocean County
Counsel, Ocean County Auditor, Ocean County Parks and Recreation Director,
Ocean County Planning Director, and Pine Creek Forestry.

(98]

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

#. 2022000554




Res-Pg:r.10-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director J-ohn P. K-ell-y - - 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918

Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Qualifying five (5) firms as eligible to provide On-Call Preservation Architectural Consulting Services,
on a project specific proposal basis, for the period of 5/6/2022 through 5/5/2023, as follows: Clarke Canton
Hintz; Easton Architects; Historic Building Architects; HMR Architects; and Jan Hird Pokorny Associates, Inc.
(QP2022-84)

Official Resolution# [2022000555
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem r-10

CAF #

Purchase Req. # QP2022-84
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER g % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guattnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

D

CONTRACT NO. MUSTBE O .
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, &lﬁﬂ rA

o QPzozz— 84

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHERFAS, the Ocean County Board of Commissioners has determined
that a need exists for Preservation Architectural Consulting Services; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has publicly solicited a Request for
Qualifications for such work in accordance with the requirements of N.J.SA.
19:44A-20.4: and

WHEREAS, five (5) firms responded with written proposals fee schedules
and associated documentatlons and

M/HEREA.S’, the Consultant Selection Review Committee has reviewed the
proposals submitted and has recommended five (5) firms to be qualified to provide
Preservation Architectural Consulting Services; and

WHEREAS, the responses received by the County of Ocean were reviewed
by the Ocean County Department of Parks & Recreation, and the Ocean County
Consultant Selection Review Committee in accordance with the criteria approved

by the Ocean County Board for Commissioners as set forth in the Request for
Qualifications; and

WHERFAS, the Ocean County Department of Parks & Recreation, and
Ocean County Consultant Selection Review Committee has recommended that
the firms listed below are qualified and eligible to provide and be awarded
contracts for the necessary services for a one (1) year period:

1. Clarke Canton Hintz
100 Barrack St.
Trenton, NJ 08608

2. Easton Architects
20 W. 44th St Suite 604
New York, NJ 10036

3. Historic Building Architects
312 W. State St.
Trenton, NJ 08618

4, HMR Architects
821 Alexander Rd.
Princeton, NJ 08540

5. Jan Hird Pokorny Associates, Inc.
30 W, 37t S,
New York, NY 10018
Toms River, NJ 08754

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD "OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY,
as follows:

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

h#: 2022000555




Introduced on:

Adopted on:
Official Resol

4

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
ion#: 2022000555

Res-Pg:r.10-3

The firms set forth above are qualified and eligible to provide
Preservation Architectural Consulting Services and shall be
awarded contracts for necessary services from May 6, 2022
through May 5, 2023.

The services provided will be based upon project specific
proposals.

A certified copy of this resolution shall remain on file and be
available for public inspection and the office of the Clerk of the
Board of Commissioners during normal business hours.

The contractor shall include the contract number on all papers,
documents, invoices, and vouchers pertaining to said contract.

Certified copies of this resolution shall be made available to
Ocean County Counsel, County Auditor, Parks & Recreation,
Buildings & Grounds, Clarke Canton Hintz, Easton Architects,

Historic Building Architects, HMR Architects, and Jan Hird
Pokorny Associates, Inc.




Res-Pg:r.11-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Amending a Resolution adopted on 8/18/2021 awarding an Agreement to KNOWINK, LLC to provide
Electronic Poll Books, Related Hardware, Software, Licensing and Maintenance Support, to reflect the

authority to purchase additional equipment and training services, on
only. (PP2021-95)

an as-needed basis, by Purchase Order

Official Resolution# [2022000556
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem r-11

CAF #

Purchase Req. # PP2021-95
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michate |, Guatter”

Clerk Of The Board



CONTRACT NO. MUST BE :
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, mvoncss%ﬂgﬂ .

o PP202(-95

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on August 18, 2021 a resolution was adopted awarding Electronic Poll
Books, Related Hardware, Software, Licensing and Maintenance Support under contract
PP2021-95; and

WHEREAS, an amendment is required at this time to allow for the purchase of
additional equipment and training services on an as needed basis; authorized by Purchase
Order only; and

WHEREAS, funding for these additional goods and services shall be available from
account number 300-0 10-X126;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The Director and the Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to
amend the agreement with KNOWINK, LLC for the purchase of additional
equipment and training services by Purchase Order only on an as needed basis.

2. The contract number PP2021-95 must be placed on all documents pertaining to
this agreement.

3. Certified copies of the Resolution shall be forwarded to the Ocean County Board
of Elections, Finance Department, County Auditor, County Counsel and

KNOWINK, LLC.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resoluiipn#: 2022000556




Res-Pg:r.12-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Amending a Competitive Contract award with the Ocean County Board of Social Services-Respite
Care to provide Year One, Older Americans Act, Title Ill Area Plan Contracts, to reflect revised funding
reallocations and an increase to the contract in an amount not to exceed $40,000.00. (CC2022-29)

Official Resolution# |2022000557
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem r-12

CAF #

Purchase Req. # CC2022-29
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
\«%cwlm \. QUW

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutig

CONTRACT NO. MUST BE (kP -
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, mvonc&%%cr?ﬁ% F. 12

o CC2022-2

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on February 02, 2022 the Ocean County Board of
Commissioners awarded a contract to Ocean County Board of Social Services-
Respite Care to provide Services to the eldérly of Ocean County; and

WHEREAS, additional funds are available to increase these support
services from accounts maiﬁtamed by the Ocean County Office of Senior Services;
and

WHEREAS, the original amount of the contract $100,000.00 is
increased to the total amount of $140,000.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the OCEAN
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the
contract dated February 02, 2022 is now amended to revise funding reallocation to

their contract services as follows:

Original Increase Decrease Revised

Organization Amount Amount Amount Amount
Ocean Area Plan
017-820-AA04 $7,823.00 $0 $0 $7,823.00
Office of Senior Service
016-215-5058 $92,177.00 $0 ($92,177.00) $0
Ocean Area Plan Grant
017-820-Y004 $0 $132,177.00 $0 $132,177.00
Total $100,000.00 $132,177.00 ($92,177.00) $140,000.00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the contract number must be
placed on all papers, documents, invoices and vouchers pertaining to said agreement
the number being CC2022-29.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Director and Clerk of the
Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute any necessary subsequent related
documents, with the Ocean County Board of Social Services- Respite Care to provide
care management services to the elderly contingent upon the availability of said

funds.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

n#: 2022000557




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:r.12-3

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this
Resolution shall be made available to the County Auditor, the Department of Finance,
the Director of the Office of Senior Services, and the Director of Ocean County

Board of Social Services-Respite Care.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
q\#: 2022000557




Res-Pg:r.13-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Amending the award of a Purchase Order to Mott MacDonald, LLC to provide additional
Environmental Consulting Services No. Il for the termination of Ground Water Remedial Action Permit (RAP)
# 170001, an increase to the contract in an amount not to exceed $770.00. (QP2021-102)

Official Resolution# |2022000558
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem r-13

CAF #

Purchase Req. # QP2021-102
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER g % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatier”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

PAPERS. DOGUVENTS, INVOICES Vostiegs - 1312
o Qp2621-102-

RESOLUTTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on November, 17 2021 a resolution was adopted awarding a
purchase order to Mott MacDonald, LLC for Environmental Consulting Services
No. II related to the termination of Ground Water Remedial Action Permit
(RAP) # 170001 issued by the New Jersey Department of Environmental
Protection, per N.J.A.C. 7:26E, related to case # 13-02-05-1128-45 at the Cedar
Bridge Tavern County Historic Site, Barnegat NJ, under contract QP2021-102;
and for the lump sum fee of FLEVEN THOUSAND FOUR DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS
($11,000.00); and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that additional Environmental
Consulting Services are needed for the project; and

WHEREAS, funds for these services in the amount of SEVEN HUNDRED
SEVENTY DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS ($770.00) are available in account 409-250-
C603 to cover this additional work.

NOW, THERFEFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSFEY as follows:

1. The project specific proposal from Mott MacDonald, LLC is amended to
include New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP)
permit fees which were not included in the original proposal in the
amount of SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS ($770.00)
available in account 409-250-C603. |

2. Certified copies of this resolution shall be made available to the Ocean
County Administrator, Parks & Recreation Department, Finance
Department, County Auditor, County Counsel, and Mott MacDonald,
LLC.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

on#. 2022000558




Res-Pg:r.14-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Amending the award of a Purchase Order to Suburban Consulting Engineers, Inc. to provide
additional Engineering Design Services related to the drainage improvements at the OC Golf Course at
Atlantis, an increase to the contract in an amount not to exceed $2,040.50. (QP2021-107)

Official Resolution# |2022000559
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem r-14

CAF #

Purchase Req. # QP2021-107
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER g % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



PAPER%?DNOT%%A-{EN%F#\IJ\?&%EES.%?Q:I’.1 -2
[no. P2ozli-l0
RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on November, 3 2021 a resolution was adopted awarding a
purchase order to Suburban Consulting Engineers, Inc. for Engineering Design
Services related to the Design & Permitting for Drainage Improvements on the
12%h & 14t Fairways at the Ocean County Golf Course at Atlantis, Little Egg
Harbor NJ, under contract QP2021-107; and for the lump sum fee of SIXTY SEVEN
THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS ($67,450.00); and

WHFRFAS, it has been determined that additional Engineering Design
Services are needed for the project; and

WHEREFEAS, funds for these services in the amount of Two THOUSAND
FORTY DOLLARS AND FIFTY CENTS ($2,040.50) are available in account 301-250-
C919 to cover this additional work.

NOW, THEREFORF, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THFE COUNTY OF OCFAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY as follows:

1. The project specific proposal from Suburban Consulting Engineers, Inc. is
amended to include New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
(NJDEP) permit fees which were not included in the original proposal in
the amount of TwWO THOUSAND FORTY DOLLARS AND FIFTY CENTS
($2,040.50) available in account 301-250-C919.

2. Certified copies of this resolution shall be made available to the Ocean
County Administrator, Parks & Recreation Department, Finance
Department, County Auditor, County Counsel, and Suburban Consulting
Engineers, Inc.

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resoluq rn#: 2022000559




Res-Pg:r.15-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Amending a Resolution adopted on 1/19/2022, authorizing a one (1) year extension to the
Professional Services Contract with Conner Strong & Buckelew Companies, Inc., to provide Insurance
Brokerage Services, to reflect the revised account number. (QP2021-10)

Official Resolution# |2022000560
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem r-15

CAF #

Purchase Req. # QP2021-10
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER g % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v
Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
\«%cwlm \. G[u\%\&x/

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced gn:

Adopted on:

Official Resqg

CONTRACT NO. MUST B - |
PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, m\‘ioxc‘é),&é'ﬁlaﬁif 15-

NO. QQPZOZ.\“\O

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on January 19, 2022 a one (1) year extension was awarded to
Conner Strong & Buckelew Companies, Inc., for insurance brokerage, consulting and
risk management services for the period of February 1, 2022 through January 31,
2023, was assigned contract number QP2021-10; and

WHEREAS, on February 16, 2022 the accounting line was changed to 016-080-
4038-6900.

WHEREAS, due to a typographical error, the incorrect account number was
referenced; and

WHEREAS, the correct account number is 016-080-4040-6900.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS,
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STAE OF NEW JERSEY that the account number is hereby
amended as stated above.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be
made available to Conner Strong & Buckelew Companies, Inc.; Ocean County
Comptroller; County Auditor; County Counsel; Department of Finance, and
Department of Employee Relations, Division of Risk Management.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022
tion#: 2022000560




Res-Pg:r.16-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Qualifying four (4) firms as eligible to provide Consultant Material Sampling, Inspection and

Testing Services for Various Projects in Ocean County, on a project specific proposal basis, for the period of
4/22/2022 through 4/21/2023, as follows: French & Parrello Associates, P.A.; Colliers Engineering & Design,
Inc.; Atlantic Engineering Laboratories, Inc.; and Keegan Technology & Testing Assoc., Inc. T/A Key-

Tech. (QP2022-87)

Official Resolution# [2022000561
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem r-16

CAF #

Purchase Req. # QP2022-87
Result Adopted
CoNTy e [E15 I ol | [
COMMISSIONER % % g 5}; ﬁ & 3
Kelly v v
Haines v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
\’WW \. Qw&W/

Clerk Of The Board



CONTRACT NO. MUST BE ON A ]
) - PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, INVOICES, VouSsisP g1 r {16-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, there exists a need for Consultant Material Sampling, Inspection and
Testing Services for Various Projects in Ocean County, Where and as Directed by Various
Departments of the County of Ocean; and

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean has publicly solicited a Request for Qualifications
for such work in accordance with the requirements of N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.4; and

WHEREAS, four (4) firms responded with written qualifications, fee schedules and
associated documentation; and

WHEREAS, the Consultant Selection Review Committee has reviewed the proposals
submitted and has recommended all four (4) firms to be qualified to provide Consultant
Material Sampling, Inspection and Testing Services for Various Projects in Ocean County,
Where and as Directed by Various Departments of the County of Ocean for each firm’s specific
subcategories based upon the technical proficiency demonstrated for each subcategory of the
proposal: 1). Portland Cement Concrete Testing; 2). Bituminous Concrete Testing; 3). Soil
Borings and Testing; 4). Precast, Structural Member Inspection and Testing; 5). Structural
Steel Testing and Inspection; and 6). Professional Services; and

WHEREAS, the responses received by the County of Ocean were reviewed by the
Ocean County Engineering Department and the Ocean County Consultant Selection Review
Committee in accordance with the criteria approved by the Ocean County Board of
Commissioners and set forth in the Request for Qualifications; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Engineering Department and the Ocean County
Consultant Selection Review Committee has recommended that the firms listed are qualified
and eligible to provide material sampling, inspection and testing services for the upcoming
year:

1. French & Parrello Associates, P.A.
1800 Route 34, Suite 101
Wall Township, New Jersey 07719

2. Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc.
5439 Harding Highway
Mays Landing, New Jersey 08330

3. Atlantic Engineering Laboratories, Inc.
21 Randolph Avenue
Avenel, New Jersey 07001

4. Keegan Technology & Testing Assoc., Inc. T/A Key-Tech
210 Maple Place, PO Box 48
Keyport, New Jersey 07735;

on an as needed basis, as more specifically set forth in a project specific proposal utilizing their

stated fee schedule provided with their qualifications; and

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolufion#: 2022000561




S Res-Pg:r.16-3

2-

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. The firms set forth above are qualified and eligible to provide Consultant Material
Sampling, Inspection and Testing Services for Various Projects in Ocean County,
Where and as Directed by Various Departments of the County of Ocean and be awarded
contracts for necessary services for April 22, 2022 through April 21, 2023.

2. The services to be provided will be based upon project specific proposals.

3. Copies of this Resolution shall be maintained on file and available for public inspection
in the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners during normal business hours.

4. A certified copy of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the following:

French & Parrello Associates, P.A.

Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc.

Atlantic Engineering Laboratories, Inc.

Keegan Technology & Testing Assoc., Inc. T/A Key-Tech

:&wl\)v—‘

| certify the foregoing to be a
true copy of a Resolution

by the Board of Commissioners
of the County of Ocean on the
ZD‘ﬁ’I day of , 2022

L}Mgm@@&ﬁm_

Michelle |. Gunther
Clerk of the Board

Introduced on: April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolutipn#: 2022000561




Res-Pg:s.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

[*Redactions made in accordance with N.J.S.A. 47:1B-1 et al. |

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Appointing John Downing, _as a new member of the OC MOSQUITO EXTERMINATION

COMMISSION for a term of three (3) years, term to expire 3/31/2025.

Official Resolution# |2022000487
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem s-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

Michatie |, Guatinor”

REFERENCED THEREON

Clerk Of The Board


JConnors
Text Box
*Redactions made in accordance with N.J.S.A. 47:1B-1 et al.


Res-Pg:s.1-2

RESOLUTION

April 20, 2022

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the

Y COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that JOHN
accordance with | DOWNING, || is herevy appointed to serve, without salary or

N.J.S.A. 47:1B-1 et

other compensation, as a new member of the OCEAN COUNTY
MOSQUITO EXTERMINATION COMMISSION for a term of three (3)
years, term to expire March 31, 2025.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this resolution
shall be made available to the Ocean County Mosquito Extermination
Commission, Ocean County Clerk and to the appointee.

Introduced on April 20, 2022
Adopted on: April 20, 2022
Official Resolu}t on#: 2022000487



JConnors
Text Box
*Redactions made in accordance with N.J.S.A. 47:1B-1 et al.


Res-Pg:s.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Appointing Triada Stampas, Fulfill, Neptune as a new member; and Jim Kroeze, Fulfill, Neptune as a
new alternate member to fill the unexpired term of Linda Kellner, both to the OC HUMAN SERVICES
ADVISORY COUNCIL, terms to expire 3/31/2024.

Official Resolution# |2022000488
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem s-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g 0 S £ (W e 55
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaue \. Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:s.2-2

RESOLUTION

April 20,2022

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY appoint OCEAN
COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY COUNCIL members,
therefore TRIADA STAMPAS, Fulfill, Neptune, is hereby appointed as a
NEW MEMBER of the OCEAN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
ADVISORY COUNCIL to serve without salary or other compensation, term
to expire March 31, 2024.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that pursuant to Article III, Section 1C of
the Human Services Advisory Council By-Laws, JIM KROEZE, Fulfill,
Neptune, is hereby appointed as an ALTERNATE MEMBER, to fill the
unexpired term of Linda Kellner, to serve without salary or other compensation,
term to expire March 31, 2024.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution
shall be made available to the Ocean County Department of Human Services,
Ocean County Clerk of the Board, and to each appointee.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

on#: 2022000488




Res-Pg:s.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: (732)929-2005

Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918

Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

April 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Reappointing Harry L. Larkin, Jr., M.D. to the position of Assistant OC Medical Examiner for a term of
one (1) year, commencing 5/1/2022 through 4/30/2023.

Official Resolution# |2022000489
Meeting Date 04/20/2022
Introduced Date 04/20/2022
Adopted Date 04/20/2022
Agenda ltem s-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v

Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaie \. Guaoor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:s.3-2

RESOLUTION
April 20, 2022

WHEREAS, there exists a need for the appointment of an Assistant County
Medical Examiner; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 52:17B-84 provides for the appointment of Assistant
County Medical Examiners; and

WHEREAS, Harry L. Larkin Jr., M.D. possesses the requisite licenses,
certifications and all qualifications necessary to serve as Assistant County Medical
Examiner; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Commissioners wishes to appoint
Harry L. Larkin Jr., M.D. as Assistant Ocean County Medical Examiner for a term of one
(1) year, commencing May 1, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the funds are available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, as follows:

1. Harry L. Larkin Jr., M.D. is hereby appointed as Assistant Ocean County
Medical Examiner for a term of one (1) year commencing May 1, 2022, in accordance
with the terms and conditions set forth in the Assistant Ocean County Medical Examiner
Agreement attached hereto.

2. The Director and Clerk of the Board are hereby authorized and directed
to enter into and execute said Agreement with Harry L. Larkin, Jr., M.D.

3. A certified copy of this Resolution, together with a copy of the Assistant
Ocean County Medical Examiner Agreement executed by the parties, shall be placed
on file in the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners.

4, Certified copies of this Resolution shall be made available to:

Ocean County Medical Examiner,

Director, Ocean County Department of Employee Relations,
Ocean County Comptroller,

Ocean County Counsel, and

Harry L. Larkin, Jr., M.D.

April 20, 2022
April 20, 2022

n#: 2022000489






